FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 1202154-0

Total Deleted Page(s) = 5

Page 95 ~ Duplicate;

Page 101 ~ Duplicate;

Page 158 ~ Duplicate - Dupe to Serial 1012, pages 126-128;
Page 159 ~ Duplicate - Dupe to Serial 1012, pages 126-128;
Page 160 ~ Duplicate - Dupe to Serial 1012, pages 126-128;

):0:9:0:9.0:0:0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0:9.0.:0.0 .4

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X For this Page X

):0:9:0:9.0:0:0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0:9.0.:0.0 .4



10NAL. FORM NO. 10 ' ’

AY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO  :SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P) DATE:

2/13/74

FROM :SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT:RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS;
DENNIS JAMES BANKS;
CIR - BURGLARY, ETC,

WOUNDED KNEE
ST, PAUL LEADERSHIP TRIALS

On 2/12/74, trial of above subjects commenced in
USbC, St, Paul, Minnesota, with USA WILLIAM F., CLAYTON and
AUSA RICHARD D, HURD presenting opening statements on
behalf of the U, S, Government, RUSSELL MEANS and DENNIS
BANKS were allowed to present opening statements on thier
own behalf,

During the course of the BANKS' statement, USA
CLAYTON stood up and objected because conments made by
BANKS were not retevant and obviously would not be presented
in court as proof, In other words, BANKS was making an
emotional speech and plea to the jury, diverting from the
outline and definition of what is allowable in an opening
statement,

After CLAYTON's objection, Defense Attorney. MARK
LANE rose and informed ‘the court that the comments made by
BANKS concerning AIM activities, Scottsbluff, Nebraska, were
relevant because they were bringing out background information
that led to Wounded Knee. ’

LANE was instructed by Judge FRED NICHOL to be
silent and he continued to talk and was ordered to be removed
from the courtroom by U, S, Marshals, At that point,
WILLIAM KUNTSLER rose and attempted to address the court,
was told to remain silent and seated, which he did not do,
and he, too, was physically ejected from the courtroom.

r_ﬁhila_L&NE_an1 KUNTSLER were being ejected, Defense
Attorney rose and requested that he be allowed
to approach the bench and he too was ejected from the courtroon,

wkb FoBl 0074

[

Fes, WCRE BT
. P < ————
i OIS | g 15y
Minneapolis (L S Bt 115200
o~ ,

b No-Lpsn=95 g ——Femen I

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108-02

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

!




- Jury,
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MP 70-6882

BANKS made a comment, "Don't push them around,"
and the dJudge pointed to him and said, '"Do you want to be
thrown out too?"

At this point, the Judge called a recess and
during the recess he met with defense attorneys and during
this meeting they claimed they were not objecting to the
manner in which he was running the court, but were '
objecting to CIAYTON's standing up in open court and making
a comment about BANKS' presentation, Xt should be noted
that earlier an agreement was reached at the bench by all
attorneys that in the event objections were to be made
concerning opening statements, attorneys on either side
would stand and request permission to approach the bench.
They then, without the jury hearing their comments, would
present their comments to the Judge for his decision,

The defense claims that they were objeecting to
CLAYTON's error in voicing his objection in front of the

Comments from apparently neutral members of the
press and courtroom spectators indicated that this exchange
between the Judge and defense attorneys could be extremely
damaging to the Government's image. These sources state
it appeared to them to be very oppressive and heavyhanded
treatment by the Judge of the defense attorneys, This act
could possibly strongly influence the jury's sympathies
in favor of the defendants who are using as the main thrust
of their defense the alleged oppression by the Federal
Government,
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Dale of transcriplionFebmarY ﬁ, igyif‘

-

lembers of the Tounded nee Legal Dafiense Offonce
Committes {UALDOCY wiewed evidenes obtalned durlng ond subscquent
to the occupation of Tounded Hnce, South Dakota, from Februory 27,
1973, to Iy 8, 1973. fThis viewing took place ot the Winneupolls
Office of the DI pursusnt to o discovery order issuced by the U, S,
District Court.

v s . . b6 -
Tha ¢ aining to the coase involving bC
| _ ws reguested to be shown to
REA LonbLy 1214 Title insurance Duildine, lfinnespolis, LITHESOTT,
telephone numbeyr 332-1417. UCCO Puilding,
tiinneapolis, Mimnesots,|
. q * - b6
Special Agent J odvised thesc b7C
individuals thot the physical ovidence im Ehic moiter covered
under Pulky Lxhibits control file 70-~0832-1D64F hed been shipped
to Depid City, Sooth | he revigued by attorneys o
thot locotion. TilKEL weye supplizd oo inventory
1list of the evidence.
interviewed on_3 IIGAT 4, olinnespolis, Ulnnesobs Fie # 12 _70=6832
T T T ‘
by% Fjr?' Date diclo‘led 3!31!7& iSC
This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL. 1t is the property of‘ the FBI ond‘is [oon;‘:o ;l;s:l\,{r)bg‘ency;
it oand its conlents are not to be distributed oulside your ogency. R S
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Date of transcription ?&bmaw 6’ 19?4‘

Hembers of the Usunded Rupe Legol Defonse Offense
Comaittee (UXKLDOC) viewed evidence obtalned during snd subsoequent
to the gccupation of Tounded neeo, South Dokoba, fzoem February 27,
1973, to iy 8§, 1973, 7This vicwing took pluce at the MHinneupolls
Dffice of the FDBI pursuont Lo o discovery ovder issucd by the
U. 8, District Court, '

Evidence regarding 1
ste be vieved by
South Bakoko,|

Specicl Agent  disployed the zgc
evidence in this matier covered by Lulky Lxbibits contwol file
g??l&m.‘!_:mﬁ; in2. ‘These items were viewed cad photographed
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| by L3 3 Date dictated bé
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| This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property f.the- PBl and is looned to wr;d‘geniy;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Boccnber 21, 1078

Date of transcriptio

‘ The followlap helow~listed items of documentary
evidence vere tuened over to the Dogors Company [fotro Snuare
3 g

« 2 Minncgota, for Xeroxing as requested by :
tounded mee Lepsal Dofense/Offense b6
— D. [URD, Assistant United Siatcs b7C

Attorney, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, dated Decenker 12, 1973,
Copics of the following itoms were reguested by attoracys for the
Gounded Uuce Defense/Offense League at a discovery conierence
conducted by representatives of fthe Vounded Ence Legal Defense/
Offensce Committes in DNopid City, South nkota, on Novexber 10, 1973,

70-7158-1E3 3 sheets lined papex

70-6332~1B83 Implementation Agreement {3 pages)
YILSON's Goon Squad (1 page)

89~143-152 1 Notebook approximately 3" x 8¢
70-6532~1839 1 Pocket size noichook

70~6832~13136 Press release dated Tebruary 15, 1973 (2 pages)
Complaint for a Declaratory Judsenent
and Mandatory Injunction (14 pages)
Packet for Applicants amd the 1973 llelp
Communities Help Themselves Program (26 pages)
Rewsletter of the Region 5 Drug Lducation
Tlesources Center {8 papes)
The North American Indian: A Selected
Biography (31 pages) \
American Indian Directory (G pages)
Small picee of paper “Dearkorn Iits Board of
Edueation
The Indian in Micbigan (10 pages)

State of HMichi : ution No. 250
Business card b6
Numbers Games Anyone; b7C

G" = 8" ywhite sheet of uuiined paper with nanme

Fz pages)
Interviewed on_D@CeMber 21, 1973 St. Paul, 'linuesotfa File # 112 70-5832=5ub 1
by {injf ‘ boredicmred___Tlecember 21, 1078 P
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70~6832~1B106
70-6832~1B64T

MP 70-6832-Sub L

Commission on Indian Affairs (3 pages)

Exhibit 66~9

Conference on the Problems of Michigan Indians
Schedule of Classes - Spring Semester - 1973 (14 pages)
Nishnawbe News

Press Release for Rapid City, South Dakota, dated
16 February 1973, 2 copies (3 pages)

8" x 10" white paper with drawing and "Michigan"
Booklet "Let Art Shine On" (12 pages)

Booklet "Region 5" (4 pages)

8" x 10" white paper entitled "Canadian

Indian Youth Workshop Financial Statement"

Pamphlet entitled "The Sixth Annual Canadian Indian
Youth Workshop'" (9 pages)

Pamphlet entitled "CICSB" (6 pages)

8" x 10" white paper containing Xerox copy of

press release "Letter to Editor Message for
Indians"

Pa opy of 3" x 5" business card

of 3 on 1st page (18 pages) bé
Pamphlet entitled, "Dear Fellow Native American b7C
95 pages)

Pamphlet entitled "Report on Indian Legislature"

(8 pages)

Yellow Orange folder entitled "The Indians in
Michigan" (3 pages)

Family Bible "Fireside Family Addition"

(First 3 pages with writing for Xeroxing)

1 j aining identification

of _ nd misc, papers

and photos (50 items total in billfold)

4" x 6" yellow lined paper "Pine Ridge Reservation"
3" x 4" green unlined paper "Rondec TIN Tablet"

on one side ami note to on back (2 pages)

8'" x 12" yellow lined paper entitled "Squad I"
"Squad IIV

Envelope addressed tol | containing
two letters dated 1/28/73 and Feb 6/73 (5 pages)
Envelope addressed to Miss | from

The American Indian Arts Center, 1042 Madison Avenue
New York containing letter dated January 27, 1973
and check no. 3435 from American Indian Arts Center
dated January 25, 1973 (4 pages)




3

70~-6832~1B32

70-6832-1B147

70~-6832~1B39

70~6832~1B63

70-6832~1B55
70~6832-1B90

70~6832~1B48
70~6832~1B39
(2943)

70~-6832~1B49
1B494

70~-6832~1B39

70~6832~1B85

---‘lll'r-..-------- c "
= (:) C:>

MP 70-6832-Sub L

Lined paper 8" x 10" heading "Wounded Knee
Survivors"

3" x 3" piece lined paper "House Belongs to
OSCAR HOLLOW HORN"

Letter from Department of Army -~ re: Transfer
French Tickler Advertisement (4 pages)

Adult Film ad (1 page)

Paperback book ad (10 pages)

2 6" x 8" Sox Catalog ads

This Week at McAlester (2 pages)

Department of Army Envelope = manilla

AIM membership card for igc

red in color

Inventory of (2 pages)

Book entitled "Daily 1973"
50 pages of inscription to be copies
) i itizenship for

Agenda for AIM meeting 2/19/73
1 page 8" x 14"

Photo of Indian male

Miscellaneous papes numbered 1 through 21

2 sheets lined paper
1l - Tribal Government
2 ~ Addressee

One red address book ~ 39 pages with writing
and containing 8 pieces miscellaneous papers
numbered 1 - 8

One black address book -~ 35 pages with
writing and 17 miscellaneous papers 1 ~ 17
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MP 70-~6832-Sub L

70~6832~1B174
70-6832~1B103
70-6832-1B121

126
70~6832~1B3

70-6832-1B21

70~6832~1B124
70-6832~1B162

70-6832~1B125

70~6832-1B128

70-6832~1B151

70~6832-1B132

70~6832-1B188

4

Miscellaneous papers numbered 1 throwh 7
by RFC 12/20/73

Diary of |
9 pages with writing

34 pieces miscellaneous papers and photographs
numbered 1 through 34

One red and black "Record Book" containing
30 pages with writipg. Also, 19 Ryecces

miscellaneous papers numbered 1 through 19

1 sheet lined paper bearing
inventory evidence seized from

1 sheet lined paper signed

Black notebook belonging td
containing 32 pages writipg _and 32 mscellaneous
papers inside

8" x 14" piece of paper bearing
"General House Rules'

1 Sony cassette recordi ) : 1
AIM membership card for
1l personal directory - vwritten pages

1 steno pad ~ 101 written pages
Miscellaneous paper numbered 1 through 25

Flowered address book with 22 written
pages and 6 miscellaneous papers 1 through 6

Notebook entitled "Pure Gold" with 2 pages of
writting and 7 pieces miscellaneous papers numbered
1 through 7

Miscellaneous papers numbered 1 through 37
1 memo book (red) 3 pages with writing
1 brown pad with 23 written pages

b6
b7C
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MP 70-6832-Sub L
70~6832-1B57  Contents black billfold of o

27 pieces including one $1 biIl

_contents whife billfold belonging to
19 pieces miscellaneous paper

70-6832~1B118 19 pieces of miscellaneous papers numbered
1 through 19

70-6868~1B2 2 manilla envelopes
1. containing memo to Sioux nation
2., 56 signed statements that signee states not a
member of law enforcement

70-6868~1B2 Y. I,E, Journal with 4 written pages
70-6832-~1B73 Montgomery Ward Voucher

70-6868~1B2 13 pieces of miscellaneous papers
1 manilla envelope no, 14

70~6832-1B134 Contents of Brown billfold
14 pieces miscellaneous papers

70~6868~1B2 Assorted printed matter
numbered from 1 through 7

70~6832~1B37 1 black note pad 10 pages
of writing and 1 postcard
1 address book with 8 written pages

70~6832-~1B82 Exhibit envelope containing 15 blank
checks stamped "Sioux, Inc."

70~6832~1B119 AIM newspaper
70~6832~1B154 Invitation to "Indian Get-Together"
70~6832~1B119 Billfold contents =~ 10 piecces of miscellaneous
paper numbered 1 through 10
1= 1" x 6" piece of paper
1~ 8" x 12" piece of paper

70-6832-1B180 Memo book/brown with (11) eleven written pages
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70~-6832~1B39

70-6832~1B64F

70-6832-1B64F

70-6832-1B117

70-6832-1B39

70-6868~1B2
70~6868-1B2

70~6868-1B2

70~6832~1B88

70~6832~1B99

1 Billfold -~ brown in color
17 pieces of miscellaneous paper contents

1" x 5" piece of paper

3" x 8" piece of paper

1 copy letter written on yellow paper
1 payment envelope 3" x 7"

8" x 12" yellow line sheet of paper containing
several names

Torn piece of yellow lined paper with initial
"DP" 2-28-73 containing information on ammo,

Brown paper bag with name

Miscellaneous papers and letters from Black Attache
case —= items are numbered 1 through 45 and
initialed "RFC" and dated 12/29/73. Each item

may contain more than one page

Miscellaneous papers snd letters numbered 1 through
Folder containing miscellaneous papers numbered 1
through 14. Each item which is numbered may have
more than one page for Xeroxing

Miscellaneous papers and letters numbered 1 through
Blue vinyl case containing items numbered 1 through

Miscellaneous papers and letters numbered 1 through 20

Miscellaneous papers and letters from Black attache
case, items numbered 1 through 11

Miscellaneous papers and letters numbered 1 through
36 from Black attache case #13

Contents of brown billfold/33 pieces of
miscellaneous paper and 66¢ in currency

2 copies of the Wounded Knee Message
1 copy signature of
1 AXM membership card Tor] |
1 Bill of sale for shotgunm om pain paper
2 pieces lined paper

b6
b7¢C
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Rogers Company, St. Paul, Minnesota, was obtained T
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Tnal testlmomy
m'y begm by
next. Tuesday

ST PAUL. Minn. (AP} —
. Testimony in the trial of

“American Indian Movement:
leaders’ ‘Dennis Banks and-

- Russell - Means will ' probably
begin next Tuesday,  U.S.
"Dlstnct Court Judge Fred J
*Nicho} sald Monday. Cap
“"Michol said it appea S
selgction of alternates for te

‘jury will continue through
. Tuésday .and court will recess:

Wednesdav through Friday. The
recess will allow ‘Means to
return to -the Pine Ridge
reservatlon in’ South Dakota
“where he is a candidate for
presndent of the Oglala Sioux
.. Tribe in Thuxsday s election..

'%ganks 41, and Means, 34, ate

ged in a 10-count felony it

&‘{ﬂent that includes charggs

. qult on federal offices,
\at ™d burglary.

-_/-/"' \

R I L T

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

_ fhoe 3,

m@‘p;d_ C-‘TB(
_@atzn/l‘l‘-—

__fpd (’-‘Ta.
&u"ﬂ DakJJ

o 6, 4197

Edition: F/ ”AL-
Author:.
EditorJnm ES ” k‘ueH‘

Title:

Character:
or
Classification:

Submitting Office:

D Being investigated
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v FBI
| ‘ Date: 2/8/74
Transmit the following in _PLA‘INTEXT
. (Type in plaintext or code)
o=  TELETYPE NITEL
Via .
' {Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI . AT’fEH :- IRTELLIGERCE. DWISION
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPCLIS (3157-NEW)

DEMONSTRATION IN SUPPORT OF NATIOWAL AIM LEADERS ON TRIAL,
\ : L .
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, FEBRUARY.1Z, 1974, CIVIL UNREST,

ON FEBRUARY 7, 15974, A SOURCE WHO FAS FURNISHED RELIABLE
INFORMATION IN THE PAST ADVISED THAT ON THAT DATE SEVERAL
INDIVIDUALS, BELIEVED TO BE MEMRERS OF AIM, WERE PASSING OUT

- FLYERS ON THE MAIN CAMPUS OF THE UNIVERSITY 'OF MINKESOTA,
’ ' MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA, THESE FLYERS ADVERTISE A DEB‘ONSTRATION

- AND RALLY TO BE HELD AT THE FEDERAL COURTHOUSE, ST, PAUL;
" MINNESOTA, 10:30 A.if., FEBRUARY L2, 1974, THIS RALLY IS TO BE
. IN SUPPORT OF DENNIS BANKS AND RUSSELL MEANS, NATIONAL LEADERS
. OF ATM WHO. CURRENTLY ARE ON TRIAL IN U. S, DISERICT COURT,
ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA, ON CHARGES BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNIEHT
RELATING TO THEIR ACTIVITIES IN CONNECTION WITH THE OCCUPATION
" OF WOUNDED KNEE, PINE RIDGE nmmn} RESERVATION, SOUTH DAKOTA, A
FEBRUARY 27 = MAY 8, 1973, ; g

| 1 - USA, Minneapolis =~ . &)~ Minneapolis (157‘ g
. l -~ Secret Service, Kinneapolis @ - 157- 3371) (AII'I\I;&&’DI‘RS 'TR AL‘
1 - MI GroYp ,Ft. Snelllng,l\unn /(J. - 70~6864) (DENNTIS. BANKS)
Rg’u_,mbh i - i ﬁ 70 aooq)—{RUSS}JLL uf@ﬁNﬁ-}-‘
- (6 . ' S ;
©) | . Tle- b&%%”%?
Approved: e Sent _ —
Special Agent in Charge U.s.Government Printing Offico: 1972 — 455.574
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following .in

(Type in plafntcxt or code)

o e

Via (Priority)
MP 157 -NEW
PAGE TWO
THE AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT (AIM) WAS FOUNDED IN
MINNESOTA IN 168, DEDICATED TO IMPROVING CONDITIONS FOR THE
AMERICAN INDIAN, AIN RECENTLY LED AND PARTICIPATED IN
CONFRONTATIONS WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES IN SCOTTSBLUFF,
_ NEBRASKA, AND THE RAPID CITY -~ CUSTER AREA OF soﬁTH DAKOTA .
28 AIM LED THE TAKEOVER AND occupAéION OF WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH
| 77 'DAKOTA, IN FEBRUARY-MAY, 1973. | -

THE FOLLOWING LISTED -AGENCIES WILL RECEIVE COPIES OF
THIS COMMUNICATION. USA, MINNEAPOLIS, SECRET SERVICE,

MINNEAPQLIS, MI GROUP, FORT 'SNELLIN(_}.

THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES HAVE BEEN ORALLY ADVISED OF THE
ABOVE. USM, MINNEAPOLIS WHO WILL ALSO ADVISE THE PRESIDING
JUDGE AND AUSAS IN CONNECTION WITH AIM LEADERS' TRIAL,ST,

' PAUL, MINN, ST. PAUL POLICE DEPT, GSA, ST. PAUL, MINN.

,.




N (P}iorizy).
MP 157«}%}3’?{ o ;
PAGE THREE .
AD MINISTRATIVE:
. b7D
SOURCE IS
MINNEAPOLIS WILL FOLLOW AND KEEP THE BUREAU AND ADPROPRIATE
AUTHORITIES INFORMED, ~ NO TN TO FOLLOW, '
ADDENDUM: ) .
"THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS WERE ADVISED ON 2‘/7-8‘/74:
e U. S, Marshal, Minneapolis (Deputy Chief USM JAMES REDPATH,
o ;’"'W}'}.O'Will also advised Judge FRED NYCHOL and USAs prosecuting
~—BANKS-MEANS, U, S, District Court, St. Paul, Minnesota) .
| | B%,Io Group,; Minneapolis (Mr. ' - 230
Minneapolis PD (Capt.
St. Paul PD (Capt.
|
|
i :
: ‘Approved: - Sent _ | ‘M . Per ——
i' " Special Agent in Charge N U.s.Governmiant Printing Office: 1972 — 455.574 "

Date:

(Tyi;c in plaintext or codel




TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

R
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

MAY 1962.EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

SA

FBI LEADS

DATE: 2/11/74

Re memo of AUSA

dated 8/24/73, and memo of SA

On 11/20/73, SALLY HATT was contacted at her
residence, #184 Eastridge Housing, Pine Ridge, South Dakota.
Mrs. HATT advised that she was afraid of what might happen
to her and her family if she cooperated with the FBI in

their investigation of the occupation of Wounded Knee,
hat she is 73 years old and that
and resides in the downtown section of

to SA JOHN E., MC CARTY,
dated 10/31/73.

%fu%h

Pine Ridge. MLs. HAILl related that she would have to contact
an attorney of the Legal Defense/Offense Committee before

talking to interviewing agents.

On 12/20/73, 1/3/74, and 1/16/74, Mrs. HATT related

was living.

LEAD
MINNEAPOLIS
AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA

an attorney and did not know where

Will continue contact with SALLY HATT, in an attempt
to interview her as set forth by USA memo.

ADDENDUM

Reassign this lead to SA

tEB111974

S i o VEEE VIT VI VT el SoTa M T —

Rapid City.
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EAEVI Walker- Jr. did in ‘
wandered through- the-motel-ballroom: for
while on the periphery of all the-conversa-
tions,  with no ome to talk. to,  his ‘hands
jammed inte the pockets of his- navy biue
windbreaker: Walker-is an- American-Indian, .

a Chippewa, and as-such, he had pl_entytof

- company on this” particular day at -tpe -
. Ramada Inn in southside Atlanta. But- while-
he was among thém, he~was not. of them. !
To the more militant of ‘the Indians who
with their guests occupied -ther entire sixth
floor of the motel, Levi Walker Jr., who-is
the mascot for thé Atlanta Braves baseball
team and whose working name- is Chief Noc-
A-Homa, was persona. non grata. He was
worse than that. In-their eyes, he was tl_xe

. red man’s version of Stephin: Fetchit, -an-
unfunny clown who danced for the whiie
man outside a fake teepee near the-left field
foul pole at Atlanta Stadium. For no more
than this, Russell Means three years ago
sued the Cleveland major league team.

“The Cleveland Indians had this charac-
ter they called Chief Wahco*! yeah‘, 'that’s
right, Wahoo,” Means. said, fairly spitting at
the utterance of the name. “I sued them for
$9 million to stop it, to try to point out the
inherent racism of that caricature. The next -,
year they didn’t have Chief Wahoo on their
letterheads anymore. And you wouldn’t be- ‘
lieve the racist letters I received when I in-

" vaded the sanctity of American sports.”

ot ~fit-in... He |

PR

Russell Means, 34; is-an Oglala Sioux-
. from the Pine Ridge Reservation in South.

Dakota. He wears his-coal black hair in two § -

. braids which are wrapped in rawhide. He ¥
. has a nasty scar running on-the ridge. of his.
‘left eyebrow, which: makes him seem angri-
er than he: really is, which-is-very- angry:--
- When he talks he has a habit of twisting .-
his mouth and sniffing hard, pug-style, as if -
to indicate his disdain for the subject at
“hand. He went on- trial last monty-in~St.

Paul, Minn., for alleged offenses :arising, ;-

n  from: the takeover last spring of Wounded
Knee, a village on his home reservation.

Means and Dennis Banks, a Chippewa, . -

were in the vanguard. of the militants 'who

kept the U. S. government out of Wounded. . ~

Knee for 71 days, and they are the first of .
some 100 Indians who will. be tried in' federal
court for their participation-in the occupa-

" tion of the village. - : -

' During the trial, the iilitant Indians. -

will “contend that it was the U.S. govern- .
ment, and.not the Indians, who were tres- -

- passing at Wounded Knee. They will offer
evidence to show that the government has-
through history consistently: violated- all its
treaties with the Indians, leaving them desti-
tute under the heavy thumb of the Bureau of
Indian: Affairs, o

In order to defray the cost of what

. promises to be a very lengthy and expensive
trial, Banks and Means came to Atlanta re-
cently to hold a ‘“‘legal seminar” and tfo
stage a 12-hour concert at the Omni to bene-
fit their organization, the American Indian
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- Indian to carry'my bag.””"

 he described his recent conversion to the -

Movements: Aro S
was a. refinue- of-“attorneys, Indian. musi-

cians, ente‘r(tainers«,f vélunieer. workers, -and-,
- those who-explained  their presence- simply .

by saying that:they: were:“into’” Indians. -
Sacheen-Little:Feather Was.there, wait-
ing in ther lobby;~having just arrived from

the Coast: .Miss-: Liftle-. Feather gained a-

measure-of fame-by: refusing on behalf of
Marlon Brando: to. accept. his* Oscar at the

Academy- Awards+‘to” protest the poer film- -
{mage of the-American Indian. She went on-
Ea nude spread- in- Playboy: “I came to -

{

corate the-living room;?’ she said, smiling. ~

¢
§No, actually~Pm-just waiting. here: for an

A/ FP R :

MISS. Little: Feather- was being a bit flip,
but among, some of the white people associ-
ated with AIM-on this occasion there was an
attitude  of devout self-deprecation, as 'if the
time for atonement had arrived, Troy
Donahue, the- actor, was almost contrite as

cause of Indian rights. Donahue, according
to Dennis Banks, “had once been part of the
problem,. and now he is-trying to be part of
the solution.”

Donahue laid on a solidarity handshake
—forearms up, hands gripping in the Indian
wrestling position~and commenced to con-
fess: “In 1965.1 did a motion picture. called
‘A Distant Trumpet,’ and it was one of

[ those cavalry versus the Indian: things.

There were 500 Navaho they had gotten off

)
] -~ -

' them for Severak. days

the ‘reservation:to work’ in. the picture.. .|

" The going-rate for an extra was: $23 a day.

. But they.paid the Indians $3.12 a day. -

- every night the- cast and crew—other than. .

"“We were-filming out on. the desert,. so - -

* the Indians—were taken home .in limos -or - .

: .~ luxury buses:-The: Indians were- left to make-
their own home on the desert. For their sup-~
* per, they had the left-over lunch provided by
..the: white- man. They were expected to be
there in the morning when. the crew arrived,
and they always. were,”” “Donahue said.: “It’s
takenr me nine years to--realize I haven't
done anything: to help the American Indian. |’
- “Now maybe- L can learn. and set an
example—if-I can learn—for other -whitel,

- men..,:."”

For his -willingness to learn, Donahue; it
was announced that day, had been appointed
AIM representative' to the movie industry
“for the establishment of positive- image
values for all Indians through such media.”

The marquee of the Ramada Inn said-
WELCOME: .AIM, and inside -the ‘motel
resembled the Gallup, N.M., bus.-station on a
Friday night: Indians were everywhere. On
the sixth floor, sequestered with lawyers and
planning legal strategy for the upcoming
trial. Lounging in the lobby. On- the phones
lining up acts for the benefit concert. Strid-
ing purposefully through the halls, looking
for someone who was looking for someone.

The Indians ‘wore wide leather belts

ribbon, beaded chokers and blue jeans and
bright printed shirts. Many favored heavy

with big buckles and tunics drapped with i :

IS = <. '

-

!

|




i

. ty guard sat peering. at: the elevator-to.weed:

4 Saddle Blanket-was: “‘running security:* ™ '§

“Indian rings, and on a table 6ﬁt_51dgef b

_turquoise jewelry, which was noL,s‘glling: w_e%l’

* down the hall. “That.means come here;” he-.

“white; is the Southern:Coordinator’ for AIM:. -

- Gidley was. promoting the- benefit concert,

‘ . . . P R e LX) N
- - LI v e
i - File *

room was. authentic. Indian-made;-silver.and.|.

because it was very expensive: ;... 2
On the sixth floor; a-beefy, black securi~

out those- who had- not.been. givens*“sixth-
floor clearance,”. and he rose quickly” when.
a disoriented radio-reporter emerged, look-!
ing desperately -up-.and.down- the- hall--fgr:"
Troy Donahue.: Joe: Saddle. Blanket: okay:
the reporter 'andsummoned -Donahue- . Jde-.

RETTLIN

“Troy! Keina!2. Saddle Blanklet. shouted.

explained. “I'm-tryingto: teach. Troy; how=to+
talk Indian.” Troy-came immediately E

f % e, .
v NS A Zanls

L

SADDLE Blanket;-37; halt-Koia»and half--
He- and John- Gidleys ‘25,5 an: -Assinboine =
Sioux, togetherruns the-regionalheadquar---
ters of AIM -on- Juniper--Street. in Atlanta.

his first. -

" Saddle Blanket

area. saying,..‘Weire: SOITY,. we'll help, i’

«When this concert comes, -off, weire
(; going to have a lot of - sycamores “in tpis -

y

(Continued on Page i3)_

Joe Saddle %@anﬂsei
WwEs running security

( C’ontz‘nbed From Page 7)

said. “We’re depending on the
honesty oi.the nén-indians.” .-

“Sycamore” is an Indian
word meaning ‘“‘friend of the
Indian,” Saddie Blanket said,
and included in that category
were people- like Donanue;
?urt Reynolds, and the other
-ilntertainers and musicians
i ho -had agreed to appear for
1Jothmg. Not included in that
¢ategory was-Cher Bono.’

“Sonny and Cher, with that
ha_lftbreed song, are making
millions off the Indians, but
when you ask her to do a con-
cert it turns out she’s Fench
or something,” Saddle Blanket
muttered. .

“And as soon as it was
fashionable,” said Gidley,
whose iribal name is War
Ppny, “she became an In-
dian.” ’

Also not numbered .'among
Sycamores was an Atlanta
Jadio call-in show host who,
iecording to Saddle Blanket,
‘jgets on that radio and talks
bout Indians raping .and

.plundering“ and pilfering.” I'd
invite that jerk to ahy kind
of confrontation he can
choose. He’s nothing but a red-
necked, sword-rattling, bab-
‘ling-mouthed fool.”” -

Qg OE. Saddle Blanket had a’
new tomahawk. It looked like
an ordinary hatchet for chop-
ping wood for the campfire,
bu_t _its appearance was de-
ceiving, Saddle Blanket indi-
cated. Its brand name was
Norland. O

“The Norland is a real good
balanced - little tomahawk,
about the best balanced toma-
hawk in the world,”” Saddle
Blanket said, balancing the
hatchet on his right hand index
finger. A lapel pin on Saddle
Blanket’s shirt testified to his
claim that he won a major
tomahawk-throwing competi-
tion. He is also something of
a whiz in the martial arts, he
said.

“Well, I’ve got some securi-

ty to run,” ‘Saddle Blanket

continued. -Security for the ‘

e~

- ﬂsiﬁng Indians has.been fair

ly tight since their first day.
at the motel, when a mam.-
walked through the lobby

_armed with no less than a - )

shotgun, a rifle and a pistol.

N %LTHOUG'H it was not-

determined whether the-man. .
had a grudge with the Indians: .
or was seeking his wife’sr
lover or exactly what, the
" weapons were confiscated,
‘and security tightened up;.
War Pony related.
While a rock group called
Flood was tuning up. in the
ballroom for a press.party

3 (“We’ve played for free for -

Bangladesh, the Jewish immi-
grants, the Boy’s Home, you
pame it said their road
manager), Russell Means
sipped a beer in the Ramada
Inn. bar and explained why
AIM chose Atlanta for the
marathon beneflt concert. It
had to do with money.

“When we were inside
Wounded Knee, everybody
‘was ripping us off in the
name of the American Indian.
Indian charities were spring-
ing up left and right in L. A.
and New York City, and they
raised between $200,000 and

(Continued on Page 17)




q ﬁé@ﬂﬂ.g' ( Contmued From Page 13)

$500,600. We - -never- saw the;
money. They .were-all -phony...
And because of these~phonies:

hurt us. R (Y

. “During the fxrst couple of

weeks - at - Wounded. - Knee,.

when all the: attention: was fo-
cused on us, 19 Indian:. bou~
tiques sprang up-in-New-York.

City, and 13.Indian:.boutiques.

sprang up in- the<hip: section::
of Philly ... s:uI'vesbeento-
New York,”” Means said- with-
disgust.: “It’s-just axbunch: of

damn cocktaik partlww and .

brunches . . .’ .

While the South and more
particularly Atlanta, .has.-not
been stylishly. 'Indian-con-
scious, it has been qguietly
magnarimous toward the In--
-dian Movement, Means indi~-

cated. “This is my fourth trip--

to Atlanta, and I've gotten a
gocd response every time:” -

(Barlier, Dennis Banks had
said that people in the South-
east had provided ‘‘tremen~
dous support,” not only during
Wounded Xnee cccupation, but
befcre, sending : donations of
food and clothing and provid-
ing technical and financial as-
sistance. And too, AIM had
come to Georgia because of a
Historically significant event,
Banks said. “The Trail of
"dears began right here in
your state after President
Jackson refused to- abide by
Supreme Court order and
forced the- Cherokee and
Creeks to march to Oklaho-
ma, at a cost of 10,000
fives.””)

.:é'}’f any rafe, here they
were, expecting fo cram the
Omni with sycamores willing
to part with at least $4.50 per
person for 12 hours of music
and the sight of Burt Rey-
nolds and Yoko Ono and Sa-
cheen Little Feather. And that
hight, John War Pony, the

eophyte promoter, was al-
H ady dreaming of staging the

mosL sxgmflcant concert ever,
right ‘smack:in. the middle of .
Wounded Knee, the seat of Inm
a lot- of-the~money~ markets— dianliberation:
got pumped. dry,.and xt*really o
press. conference and the legal -.
‘ symposium, - featuring Means

But first,: there »;Jere the

and Banks. and the AIM law-
yers,. including Mark Lane,
who. wrote«a book promoting

the-. conspiracy theory - of -

President. Xennedy's. assassi~
nation, and Williamn Kunstler,

who: . defended the Chlcago ‘ 2 study in contrasting styles.

. Inside Means a lot of sharp
“juices have been stewing, and .-

Seven.~

The: US. govemment,

through its Bureau of Indian

Affairs, has virtually con-
trolled the lives of American
Indians for the past 100 years,
denying the native American
those freedoms that the found-
ing. fathers wrote into the
Constitution: the freedom of

speech;: travel and worship, "

Banks said. The B.I.A., there-
fore, is. a- colonial govemment
especially for the Indians.

% ‘SHI‘LE some tribes have
been able to hang onto their

Jands and retain their rich-

cultures, others have experi-

_enced a dispossession of natu-

ral resources and the devas-
tation of spirit, he contin-
ned, The U.S. government,
through the past two cen-
turies, has signed more than
400 treaties with the American
Indians,
every one of them. It has en-
gaged .in a “machinery of
lies.”

Mark Lane, the lawyer, put
it even stronger. What has
come to be known as “The
Winning of the West,” he
said, was in fact the practice
of genocide against the In-
dians. “Our nation was found-
ed on genccide.”

The white man, said Russell
Means, has made an unholy
mess of a land that the
Indians treated with gentle-
ness and respect. - The In-
dian did not have the prob-
lems of welfare lines, and

and it has broken.

-

energy crisis and poliution be» o
~cause their religion told them
" that-they were-no better than: -

“any living thing.” Buf the
white- man defiled. the land,

and. hence he is. called-by. the . ©
" “Thdians a name meaning “he -

who steals the fat.” - %

“AIM is- saying no, -Uncle* - .

Sam. Uh uh. And all the rest
of you.- Youre- not going to
walk through our couniry,”
Means: said at one: point.

; . n
MEANS and Banks make

he does not hesitate to let
those he considers the oppres-
sors know about it. Some in
AIM have recognized this for

.its questionable public rela-

tions value, and on occasion.
they wince at Means’ more
vitriolic pronouncements.

“Stay away from Russell
Means, would you?”’ one AIM
member asked a journalist.
“He's liable to make some
asinine statement. I love Rus-
sell Means, but he might just
get up and say something like
‘Y hate all white people.’

“If we could get a muzzle
that looks like an Indian
mouth, I hope we can put it
on Means for the duration of
the trial,” this AIM member
said.

Banks, a handsome, sad-
faced man, on the other hand,
speaks quietly and deliberate-
ly and slowly, and is not
given to flammable rhetorie.

He is likely to say some-
thing on this order: “We're
going to rely on our atiorneys
to bring about the most sig-
nificant change in relations
between the American Indian
and the American government
in medern times . . .”

And Russell Means is likely
to say: “They tell me that the
father of my counfry Iis
George Washington. Well no

father of my country had

wooden teeth and wore bloom-
ers and a wig and high heel
shoes.”

Or: “We don’t want all our.
land back. You can have
Cleveland and Los Angeies
and Chicaon 7
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Or:

your own Atlanta Stadium.

Chief Noc-A-Homa. That’s an- .
insult! Calling -him:. a. chlef, .

which is. a. high.honor”

-

(Contmued me Page 17) -3
-2 T know I can't change the

ing. -these- things,." because- I_
want. to--coniront my. oppo-.
nents face to face,” .the Chief .

. said. “In 1972.1 spoke-to-230;~.

. determined. I want- to. present..*

.-said,. he- shows a.-movie; a

jare lots of things: I'm: for- im.-

00 people, : at. schools--and::-
civic.- clubs; 1973 is: not. yet.

“There is a beautﬁulu
bxample of raciSm right here

Chief Noe-A-Homa- did-Tot7,
1 hear this.. remark,. but . later;.
' when he- showed Supe at) the-

her serwces to the Irrdxansw

‘world, but if-I could start just
one little-chain. reaction, if I -
can help just.a-little-bit . ...
She- says alse- thate she— is
-{rying to learn. -
~ The --Indians---and - theu--
friends: were- not prepared for -

LDyl

to them that an. Indian-can.bess- what: transpired at.the:Omni.
educated and can competer in-- the- -following.- day; " and - the -

this society now-- where . 100-
years ago he couldn’t:=Therex

c 1

the- Indian movement, but:Ix

have-my personal feehnos asi-

‘ve‘u *x -~ ,'
Wherever he Go&, the Ch.lei

B.B:C.: documentary “"called s,
“The Pride and the Shame,™"

" which focuses on the dismal.

living . conditions- at the*Rose:
Bud Sioux reservation. “This
movie is the way: I really feel..

- Whenever I show it, -the peo-.

- can do.for the .Indian. I tell -.

'1

[

send your millions of dol—

. different paths.”

4 motivation

ple want to know what they

them to just- be aware of “the--
Indian problems. I can’t say--

lars .

“Thls is the first chance:
T've had to be close to ATM. .
Their goals are the same as.
maine. We're just traveling on

1’\1 the bar of the Ramada
Inn, a siiver haired Atianta
matron joins her 22-year-old
daughter for a cocktail. The
daughter is a volunteer for
AIM and the mother has
dropped by io size up the In-
dians. Hoisting her glass of
rose, the mother says, “Well
here’s to the American Indian
Movement. But I didn’t see
one single Indian out there di-
recting that awful traific. It
must be all chiefs and no In--
dians around here.” - And
everyone at the table wears a
strained smile.

The daughter explains her
for volunteering

- the--West Coast,

“least prepared of all. was John:=»
_Gidley, *thew~promoter::. The -

break-even: point: was $30,000. — -
iThe concertzwas.scheduled -to ~

start at* T~ p.m..’ but- the- first--
- music.-was. played--at-5-p.m. «
-The.sound” system: gave recur—-

~rmg problems,  but- there was-..

.no one thereto hear-it. In-a~"
cavernous coliseum. designed-..

to- seat- 15,600 people, - the In—.

dians-had garnered about 300.
They=were - scattered about -
like an-afterthought- to empti-
ness, and-they made-not the
slightest dent in $30,000.

in- Florida; had decided not to
“come after all. Yoko- Ono, on -
said she
would have been glad to come
but her band had balked, and
what could sie do without her
band? And the most exclusive
act of all had been nipped in
the bud by the Omnt_ insur~-

. ance- regulations. Bob Ward,

Burt Reynolds, somewhere. :

. wandered' alone in the~ <
crowd, he seemed bewildered = -
when ~ confronted .with the

- knowledge that he was. not
exactly beld in the highest es--
teem by the American Indxanp -
Movemest.. .

«—-"'"“'P'd like to know who's say~

[ .,-.._m‘é..__v. B

.. bridge-of understandmc must :
be constructed.. .

. Feather"sai&;

the Omni said; could positive-~ -

ly not attempt to jump his
motorcycle over over an In-
dian rock group while they -
were -playing on the Omni

Stage.

Tempers were wearing thin,
faces were long. Gidley, after
one by one the big names
canceled out, asked plaintive-
ly: “Does anybody. have a
spare bullet?”” He meant for-’
shooting himself.

After three hours of wait-
ing, the hapless spectators, -
even those who had the fore-
sight to bring along a paper-
back book, were getting rest-
less. Sacheen Little Feather
remained sequestered in her

-dressing. room, bemg mter— '
- viewed by a intense- young--.

vt e
e s . -

man who was dressed .as
a lumberjack. Miss - Little-..
Feather: agreed that between-
the whites. and the Indians, .a-

‘“You - have to buﬂd a &
bridge;. because if- you'don’tl‘
yowll fall into.the ravine and.-

.. and breah your. neck el

she said..- =

Donahue sudden]y burst. mto
- the dressing room. and afi--
nounced. angrily: *“If I hear--
anybody-say. -that the- Omni jis-
ripping- us off;. he’s going Ho-..
have to.answer to me, and I'll
know who-said it.2---

Everyone- else - stared at :
Donahue;: and " Sacheen Litile .
“Well, I sure:
won't say it2* T - ’ -

E_AATER Donahue,. as the
ranking personality, addressed

the itchy scattering of spec-
tators. He spoke in a low,

reverent -voice- and- he said, i -

part, “There aren’t many peo
ple here: But the people wiy
are here 1 guess are here be- -
cause "they want to be here,
and that in itseli is a beauti- :
ful thing . . .”

As he left the stage, he.-
heard coming plainly from the-
upper tier of seats a series of
derisive Indian-style yips. The
-intent of these. yips' was
unmistakable,, and Donahue®
whirled around- and planted
his feet and narrowed his
eyes and stared hard at the
perpetrators. He seemed on
the verge of leaping the re-
taining wall, swarming into
the seats and doing battle,
like a hockey player. The yips
continued and he stood there
helplessly, staring at the face-
less people who mocked the
proceedings and broke the )
solemnity. There was no quesi
tion about it. They were nct |
trying to learn. . I 1§'
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO -
FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, MENNEAPOLIS (70-8448)(P) DATES 2/7/7%

SA DONALD G. WILEY

PINE RIDGE ELECTION
PINE RIDGE RESERVATION
OGLALA SIOUX TRIBE

PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA

Oon 2/5/7%

Judicial, Prevention and Enforcement Service, Pine Ridge,
South Dakota advised that if RUSSELL MEANS is elected
Tribal President of the Pine Ridge Indian Reservation,
MEANS will abolish the office of President and will
establish therfmadiions] Tribal Chief as head of the
Reservation. stated that MEANS' supporters

“ have indicated thal MEANS will ignore the present

Tribal Constitution concerning the President being
convicted of a Felony, while in office, which is
automatic removal from office.

advised that supporter of MEANS
111 mniek un 911 the wotes of

and

<>

WIRTO GONZETEZ

[ PCI-LoE Y

advised that is running for
Tribal Councilman and has indicated in spgggha541etc.

that t B MEANS.- advised
who is Ihﬁ‘]_l_rl__
[=Wahtdi] ec

|at present time In o4ddition
a e recently relesgsed

ine Ridge Police Department,

peCaUST ST gUmIttew srnevwas an AIM member.

eservation Superintendent,

| |wgg§_gn_§o say that he questiors the

[of Rosebud, S.D., who is a known

o

G

3

—

I
st atey
jiiz

-1 - 70-8448

,356)

i .\
5010-108-02

1 - 70-6832 Sub 0

|

ATH membe d supporter Ffrom Rosebud and

[ Reservation Superintendent gs nis ~_ gl /A
P Hotlbssa- b

T J—

| ST —
1 - 157-1+38 S D D) e

\ 1 - 157-3461
1 - 70-6882 1 - 157-1460
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' | | stated that | IJ
Pine Ridge

LU Lile rneselvVailoll ouperintendeni.

As a result of the above two hirings,by the
Xxxk Reservation Superintendent, he has some Guestlon
as to the loyality of the Sunerlnuendent ALBERT TRIMBLE
stated that although he has no facts concerning
or supporting his observations, he feels that the
present Reservation Superintendent is sympathetic to
ATM.

recently learned that HOBART KEITH,
former tribal Judge, 1s cureently 01rculatlng a

petitio T 2
Ihlm.| ) |
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SAC, MINNEAFOLIS (70-68G4) () 2/12/74

b6
b7C

B4

DEMNIS JAMED BANESS
Cii - BURGLAEY; —
T AL,

~ Be linneapolis teletype to WID, dated 1/16/74,
cantio as and telephone conversation between
SA Minneapolis Division, and SA&
astant date,

b6
b7C

Per vefcronced communication, leads wexre getr forth
for WFQ to doternine the apprcprzate povsonnel to subpoena
rogarding ropistyatlon of llolotov cockinils,

On ingtont date, a review of M:.nnoagaolig files
yas nerative in detemininw the results of IFO's investi-
gation in this mtier.

Pexr referenced convorsation on inctant date, it
s dotermincd that WI‘Q hac forwarded to Minnesnipolis Division

a tele type dafe onced as aboye, disclosing the
fact that SA Lf the Technical Services ' b6
Division, AlcohioY, Tobacco and rivearns Headgquariers, b7C

Vashkington, D.C, ms the indiwvidual who would answer a
subpeena i regard to registration of Holotov cockiails,

S84 WrD, advised that there was no indieca=- b6
tion in theis mat npproyriate FD~-302's had been b7cC
foryarded to z&inneagalis Division concernmg this matter,
and that appropriate TD-302%s and a copy of teletype sent to
Dinngapolin on 1/17/74, would be forwyarded to Minncapolis
ag soon as possible,

3 ~ Minneapolis (70-58564)
(1 - 70-6332-Sub P) it 9
1 )= 70-53882) (RUSSELL IEANS) . /
vib : Lo i..- bé
- . b7C
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Trqnsmit the following in

FBI
Date: 2/12/74
CODED

. (Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE NITEL

- COURTROOM, USDC, WHERE. THE TRIAL OF NATIONAL AIM LEADERS

- CIRCULAR MARCH IN FRONT OF THE BUILDING, MANYVCARRYIN‘G -

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ATTEN: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION
- FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (157-3626) (P)

'DEMONSTRATION IN SUPPORT OF NATIONAL. AIM LEADERS ON TRIAL,
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, FEBRUARY 12, 1974, CIVIL UNREST.

TODAY, AT APPROXIMATELY 9:00 A.M., 25-30 CHIEFS, HEADSMEN,
AND - TRADITIONAL INDIANS WHO HAVE TRAVELED FROM PINE RIDGE,
SOUTH DAKOTA INDIAN RESERVATION, APPEARED AT THE MAIN ENTRANCE
OF THE FEDERAL COURTHOUSE, ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA, WHERE THEY WERE
PHOTOGRAPHED BY MEDIA PHOTOGRAPHERS AND NEWSREEL CAMERAMEN.
AT 9:30 A.¥,, THESE INDIVIDUALS WERE THEN ADMITTED TO THE

DENNIS JAMES BANKS AND RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS IS IN PROGRESS,
AT 10:00 A,M,, 40-50 OTHER INDIVIDUALS, MAINLY NON-INDIAN,

ARRIVED AT THE MAIN ENTRANCE OF THE COURTHOUSE AND BEGAN A

.PLACARDS WITH STATEMENTS SUCH AS, "TRY NIXON, NOT BANKS AND

MEANS ,™ AND "FREE BANKS AND MEANS." THE DEMNONSTRATORS DISP}E)‘.%D\;/::;

AT 10:30 A,M,, THE DEMONSTRATION WAS PEACEFUL.,

Approved: @MMMEM) . RHW:%{b F(‘Z)

4 - Minneapolis (157.3626 - 1 -~ USA, Minneapolis
ST - 157~33?{YYKiﬂ‘iﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ§*‘?§?ﬁt¥“f“=‘s

¥
s (L~ 70-6864) (DENNIS BANKS) 1 - MI Group, Ft., Snelling

Ul f, A,.Special Agent in Charge rzO '{ﬁ(?a‘ -—qéap;s.eovernment Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
P} oo

RO SO

poli
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; FD-36 (FBev. 5-22-64)
4
~ - 5 W

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority) -

PAGE 'TWO

‘ THE AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT (AIM) WAS FOUNDED IN -
MINNESORA'IN_IQSS, DEDICATED TO IMPROVING CONDITIONS FOR THE
" AMERICAN INDJANL' AIM RECENTLY LED AND PARTICIPATED IN
'CONFRONTATIONS WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES IN SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA;
AND THE RAPID CITY - CUSTER AREA OF SOUTH DAKOTA, AIM LED THE 7

FEBRUARY - MAY, 1973.

THE FOLLOWING LISTED AGENCIES WILL RECEIVE COPIES OF
THIS COMMUNICATION, USA, MINNEAPOLIS, SECRET SERVICE,
MINNEAPOLIS, MI GROUP, FORT SNELLING. |

Approved: _ ] Sent : M  Per
Special Agent in Charge . U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574

|
|
|
|
\
\
|
| = TAKEOVER AND OCCUPATION OF WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, IN




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) N . , . .

ey R

FBI
“Date:

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code)

Via 1
(Priority) !
_________________________________________________ R,
MP-157-3626
PAGE THREE -
ADMINISTRATIVE:

—

REFERENCE MINNEAPOLIS NITEL TO BUREAU, FEBRUARY 8, 1974,
NO LHM BEING SUBMITTED, ’

.Sent' M . Per .

Approved: -
U.S.Government P-rlntlng Offtice: 1972 — 455-574

Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of franscription February—i3 5 197

b6
Nebraska, furnished the following b7C

informatidme

I First Chur
of God, 5 @, and he resides a

ebraska.

I:k_ladvz.sed that during the last part of February, zgc
1973, he thinks the date was around February 27, he received infor-

mation to the effect that a large number of Indians had séized the
community of Wounded Knee, South Dakota, and that these Indians
would allow no one to enter or exit that community. He said he had

no direct interest in what was happenj ame
I_u.elnad_ﬁmen_he_zemembﬁzedlathat the

t Wounded Knee. He said he went to
the police station at| NebraTka._i.n_b.omis of hearing some
information concern:.ng Ir, and . He~+stated that some-
time later Mr. and Mrs. |Nebraska and told
him that they had escaped from Wounded Knee.

advised that sometime around May 8 or May 9, 1973, ];3 c

he went with Mr. and Mrs to their home at Wounded Knee
for the purpose of determining the extent of damage sustained as a
result of the occupation. He said that thd |
a vehicle belonging tol |
had been burned, the Teepe Church-had suffered extensive interior

damage, and a large number of other buildings and property had been
destroyed or burned as a result of the occupation. ™

b6
b7C

advised that he took well over one hundred photographs
of bulldlgWounded Knee, South Dakota, in their destgxoyed condi-
tion and had many of these phofographs made into transparent slides for
future presentation various Church nguns.J:LJ_lmed_lSpecial
Agentl |and Special Agent to view

the aforementioned slides.

bé
advised that it was apparent to him that the Indiamns b7C

who were occupying the buildings caused the destruction of those
buildings since he noticed and photographed American Indian Movement
"graffiti" on the walls of the Teepe Church at Wounded Knee.

= £ bé
Interviewed on 7/12/7& at | Nebraska File #MW b7C

SA|
by S s Date dictated 2/13/74

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned lo your agency;

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.
it and ils contents are not to be distributed outside your ogency.




OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

To  :SAC MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P) DATE: 2 /13 /74

FROM §A

SUBJECTRUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
ET AL
LEADERSHIP TRIALS
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

1/8/

74+

CIR-BURGLARY

—

ReMPmmmo of SA | 2/6/74+

2/12/74J |was contafted at
Nebraska concerning photographs mentioned in re

memo .

concer

|advised that he has only a few photographs

ning the wounded Knee Occupation and the destruction

caused by the same. He said that he was recently served
with a subpoena directing him to appear in St. Paul, Minn.
on 2/18/74 and that the subpoena also directed him to bring
the photographs with him. He advised that pursuant to the

subpoena, he would prefer to continue to keep the photographs

in his possession since he did not desire to disobey the

order of the subpoena.

of the above photographs.

L

in re
that

—

of the

as

JidenLified_the_unknamn_miniater mentioned

Neb., and stated

has

MUMerous plotograpns arna cransparent slides

mage sustained by buildings in the Wounded Knee
area following the Occupation.

[ |uas_interviewed on 2/12/74 and allowed SA |
by him

to view slides re photographs taken

Tollowing the Uccunation of Wounded Knee. Copy of FD-302

re interview of

ADMINISTRATIVE:

5010-108-02

Byy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on tH

is .attached to this memo.

iddicated in above contact that he would
0-beE o 964
[ 7 R —
| bednr b ’

He said he did not have the negatives

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




R Lt 4
Yy

70-6882

] -
_ b7C

willingly make the photographs avallable to this writer

if the photographs would be handled as evidence. Referenced

memo indicated that photographs were to be copied and not

seized as evidence and in the absence of specific instruciions

from AUSA HURD to seize the photographs as evidence, no further
actian in this regard will be taken. It should be noted

that the RAPID CITY RA does not have the equipment or facilities

to reproduce the photographs and the only logical way of

reproducing the photographs would be to take the photographs

ra shop, have them reproduced, and re to

prior to his departure on 2/17/7%. was b6
not in accord with this idea as the photographs would not b7c
be in his possession and would not be evidentuary property

of the FBI during the tlme_li_innk]to reproduce the photographs.

As previously mentioned did not have the negatives

of these photographs.

In viewing the transparent slides inthe possession of
| it was noted that he has a large number of bé
photographs which reflect the large amount of damage b7C
sustained by buildings in the Wounded Knee area following
the Occupation. It is the opinion of the writer that these
slides would be of great value in the presentation of the
Government's case re captioned matter. indicated that

helfzf:;fceived no subpoena to date. FD-302 re interview
e

of does not describe each photograph as this would
no asible due to the quantity of photographs and
slides in his possession.

All above information was telephonically furnished to

SA| on 2/13/7%. b6
b7C

Consideration should be given to condacting AUSA HURD
fo? determining if he desires to request that a subpoena be

issued and served on b6
b7C




ot
e

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-5832~Sub P) 2/13/74

SA

VOUNDED KNEE LUADERSHIP TRIALS
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

the Nebraska,
advis : 3 > T or the Vounded
Enge trials in St. Paul, but that he has possossion of rany

photographa taken after the riure of the insurgents at
Vounded Inee, Soubth Dakota, advised topics of his
photographs aro:

Unspent Holotoy coektail;
Charred and burncd ,22 »ifla;
| |érmck (both before and aftor

the cceupation), as well as the
homo;

Bunkers occupied by Wounded Knee insurgonis
and the church (probably the Tipi Church)
as well as the catholic church.

cald that he would be willing to testify

in vhis mreTor 1f AUBA HURD doomed it neecessary and that he
would be willing to bring to fio courtroom both his snapshots
and slides of these phobographs,

Sq atated that had pany, moany phoio~
graphs of thé Vpunded Knee aren, BOTA before and after the
piege, but {that was not pregent during the siege ot
Voundod Knee and obviously would be unable to testify as to
any oceuranets thore at that rogpective tipe.

SA| |was advised of the contents of
thig pomo on 2/13/74, by SA

4 - Minneapolis (70~6832-Sub P) ,

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

b6 -
b7cC

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

-g:s;{‘-f 70-6882) lae g
= 70-3884) B

wih
1A
L&!j = "/!

=/
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SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70~3832~Sub P) 2/34/74

Ch

UOUNDID KNCE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
5T, PAUL, NONESGTA

\ Re pemos of SA 2/12 & 13424
pertaining o photepraphs and 1ISTS o1 danages from

On 2/13/74, SA| hdvised thay AUSA
=d to & ; & that the
Nebrashd, had

I_in_his_mss.issian prior o making any decision to subpoena

AUSA HUBB also -siated, up nge that the
oviginal list of the damages to tho hono i in
the posscogion of tho Demrmem‘: of Jocial Sorvices at

PinG Ridge, South Dalkiota, that he desired to have the
oripginal and know the :uientity of the person to whon n
subpotnn should be directed concerning this list,

It should bo noted that a lcad has boon set forth
by 8A | 2t Abordeon, Bouth Dakota, to obtain

thio ¥3at ot the BIA Soeial ucrviee.a Pivision in Aherdeen‘
8A was able to obtain a2 copy of these iist
and ingieatad that the original is oaintained in Pine aidgc.

LEADS

MINKEAPQLIS
AT PIND RIDGE, SCUTH DAEOTA
7il1 ohtain oripleoal lists degeribing darmagos
to the hozo and the identity of the porgen to
yhon a 50 thould bo issuzd,

2, ¥Will chiain frop L~
photozrapks takon by hin of thy WOWG LaZR1) Y
SFARCHED INDEXED )

-

StRALIZED SEHLED ~

‘«2 L« « Minneapolis

il FEB 14 197

VEr 'y

PRI« MINNEARC

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7C
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)
Votin Pine Ridge election |
e . o R o L S X
PINE RIDGE —Votingin the ‘for a. series of district political  Banks will now- be allowed. o §

‘Oglala ‘Sioux tribal' election be- ‘rallies and-sdid: that, although the Pine-Ridge-Reservation angd:

- arch-foes “Richard Wilson 39, highly organized, he-still consid: day’s tribal- eléction, accordin;
.+ and Russell Means. 34, both “ered his Support Sirong. Means to Mark Lané; atiother attorng
/' claiiming théy waquld ‘win the said -hjs ‘supporters had been for ‘Banks and Means. - . ¢ ; :
- vote for tribal president.:  campaighing for him thiough * \yron Rock, clerk of theitiibit Nowapapcn, o1ty and state.)
i~ -American . Indian Movement ithe.reservation’s 20.districts. al.election-board, said: Thirsda’ '
- leader Mearis, whose. time has . Incumbeht’ Wilson had vir- morning, that, *Even, if Banks:
. ‘been oceupied:since, egtly Janu- tuajly ended:-campaigning Wed-- was adopted tobécoine 4:mem: /
', ary by federal courtfproceed wiesday. with. his only .appear- iber .of the :tibe, he wouldn’t’ &?-P
ings/in §t. Paul, said, “The trial ‘4n neing: 4t' what.he said was. -qualify to vote:aszhe-hasn't bgen’
‘has hurt. T just haven't been able *'¢ r first full'scale: pow-wow™ a.resident of theweservatioh:for '
*to beshere to-campaign.” atPine Ridgeithat night. Hesaid  a-year.” : B e * J T
 He-arrived owthe Pine Ridge ‘e had-.spent several thousand  Banks had. been bapned-from — éf ¢
- Indian: Reservation Wednesday -dollars on. his re-election cam- pjpe Ridge since he:is fiot an Og-

‘paign and: that “We've been-on 151 Sioux' by ‘the Pine ‘Ridge I L.
:; ‘the campaign trail for about a. o ¥ rriitesi DCLIQIV A

e g U ) Tribal Councilprior to:thesfake-
. imonth: It's. 4 big. reservation to over of Wounded: Knee “last .
- gover,” - . March. Banks. 13 a. .Chippewa

o 'E_arg_iepwusompad said that if from Minnesota. - = . J n

e winls:therelection AIM miem- . Baiiks hill faces & six-morith. o Pz a'
" “bers would: “have 10 daysito get jyij senitencé for ‘breaking: the ¢ 2 7
‘off:this resefvation:or els, and L {ribaj ruling when e {60k Dart A/(a ]
wonl't eldborate on.the of else.” jp the take-over of the resetva: Sw?ﬁ

wEthel:Merrivel, an Oglalatrib- tion village of Woundéd Knee,- —_

al:-lawyer, announced at a press according to .a. spokésman for-
conference- in-Rapid- City: Wed- the Wounded Knee Legal Of
. Nesday afternoon that she would fense/Defense Committee in..

adopt Dennjs Banks, American  Siou, Falls, .

Indian Mo‘gémﬁnt‘b‘pokesma}'n. « At the news conferén¢e-Banks.
as her son-indribal. ceremonies said the recent.court dismissals,
on {he Pine Ridge Reservation of AIM membersin their trialiii-; 9 17 v d
,Twegm@sd?y\ !ght LR Sioux, Falls. proves: the govern- ¢ Date: féﬂ, /)

- Mrs. Mertivel, who is one of nient was ‘wiong i tEying .| Edition: £y Vbl

Hhe ! ygefo€~gan§ and Rus; prosecute  AIM. qmeinbers - fr ¢ Aathor "
sell Means in. their current.trial their aetions. © ' * - uthor:

in.federal court-in.St. Paul, said” Indictments were- di_smi,ssw"'%‘ E::nm:-JﬂMf? ﬁ(, I(“eu
RO s,i“‘t, oves Dennis 2s.a son and  yionday against four ‘personsth Title:
Means x| © loveyithe ‘m_lf}%S‘he\.Sta‘}d?‘- iqr. Ctrial in so-called: “-tﬁon:léagle;—g

— B

L NI G SV R L ER
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Classification:
Submitting Office:
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-

ship-cases™ stemming from the
tgk'eqver of Wounded Knee.
JGavernment prosecutors said
ey decided-not to proceed witli
the casés because a link was
nRssifgin. the chain of evidence
whlch led” to indictments for
'burglar ~and larceny in .connge-
tion with :the ‘looting, of thie
. Wognde,d ‘Knee Trading Post
"«Cofnmenting-on'the trial in St.
Paul, which was recessed ‘so

-~ Means could pamcxpate in the

o %

e

elée iof; Banks said the federal
courts Wwére-continuing. their ra-
" cist stand’ by striking from the.
Jury’ the»only potengal jurors he

.regarded ag peers. .
. -Banks ‘predicted” Means .will
Win 'Ilhursday s -election: with a
-G per’cent majority. A total of
. 4,665 :pérsons. are reported ehg-
" ible:to vote. A;record 2,540 votes
. were talhed in the Jan. 22 pri-
f.

dates fot the presxdemy :
Resxqents of Wounded -Knee
sav‘ the-campaign had polarized:
the action ‘supporting. Means,
centel‘ed in Porcupine. “and
those’supportmg Wilson at Pme
‘ Rxdge.

LA

hursday’s

went" to th

M

',,polls accordmg to

R ‘1_8 andl 578 for:11 otper candi-

-“1ecpon officials were' pre-
ding a wrecord: vater turnout
s contest. In the
eneral election Jn 1971. 2 -

,

«

Myron Rock. mbal clectxon of-
ficial. b
“There's a. lot of mterest in
this e]ectlon more thdn ‘ever{be-
fore.” said ‘Thomas Conroy,
Bureau of Indian., Aftairsiofficial.
who is responslble fof-gstablish-

ipg the residenoy ehglblhty of-

voters, - i

Sunny sklesmwere expectedtfor '
Thursdav 5 electjop. with:
temperatures.in the 20s and 30s.
There are 22 precmcts on the
reservation-with-voting byzpaper
ballot. The- -polls-operi at. 9 :a.m.

and close at 7 pm, MD'i‘

Wilson - EREE

PP P P 2

e WA i BRI B o ek 1,MWMM
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FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) ‘ ; a
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'FEDERAL Bl7AU OF - INVESTIGATION |

Foo ?cwwu 1874

Date of |ranscnphon

b6
. Wﬂt Lakota !&i&iﬁi& Q@ . . b7C
~letar malmmg Pitrze, aouth. sy Provided » veytified
. ¢opy of bouth Dekota Yohiele 'ruu smu, for & 1072 Rodge,
Yehicle ldentifiexticn Nuxber DRLLOD162I4S, regiatered teo
CLIVE A. CLIDERSLEEVE, Wounded Kuew, Scuth nnm.

lnierview.ed'on 2/3'”4 i o of m“MQ §“tk fﬂ&}f&& : » File #J% 5 et RS
. ‘ _ smm{g?, - | '
" SIRIALITRL .twf-; _______________ ' b6
by_.__i"_ IL‘& - Dale duc’otedm

: 4 N b7C

"-"B‘——ﬂ WLoe oy

© it and its' contents*ore not to be distributed oulscde your agency.




R A

- - . 5 S - jres
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

PV 1o ]
Date of transcription Hfl&/?‘é—’

w:%:ﬁ
s On Tebruary 5, 1074, fpecial Agent (S&)I:| . oo
éma& one copy of o magnetic fape. This tape ConEained

recopdings of various uvnbnown individoals waile marching Lron
Tosobud to Tounded Inee, South Dakota, on side one. gide fwo
contained the intervicys of the wally, but also eontatned
s§1eci“.inm ém& the fberdeen Contral Iigh School feappolla
Choie - 1972.

Interviewed on__ay 2w 2oy
7T I 23

File # i&; ?g gg Mﬁ‘m %ﬁ:‘i -}"1

by ot Date dictated 3 . b6
PR141 [E=E X3 <F ﬁ?‘ %&

b7C
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;
it and ils conlents are nol to be disiribuled oulside your ogency.
7O-L 7D ‘74:"7
e - = _ . o R




FD-302 [REV. 11-27-70) “ o ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ok 7
L# Date of tronscriptioMM?&.
. -

on February 5, 1974, znd DIATK L@, poc
attorneys representing the lowrew Ruee Logar Defense Offense
CGormittee, photographed three overlay maps of the Younded Knce,
Sough Daloka, area. The three overloy maps photogravhad by
Liv, end Iir. LANE were preparved by the IBI Loborotory.

BO [42T DISTROY SERIAL

Interviewed on n f t=y
YT e
b Date dictated o tyg 421, b6
- e diciale s
Y 73 3Ty aed o & v T b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

7LD

it and ils confents are not fo be distributed outside your agency.
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OFINVESTIGATION

1/29/74

Date of transcription

b6
was apprised of the identity of the b7c
interviewing Agent and/was told he was being interviewed
concerning his knowledge and/or participation in ihe Wounded
Knee, South Dakota, takeover during 1973, was
advised of his constitutional rights and also furnished an
. "Interrogation; Advice of Rights" form which he read and
voluntarily signed waiving his rights,

displayed a card which identified him as isc
an elder of the Body of Christ Church and advised he had no
reason to lie to interviewing Agent.
related that at about 5:00 PM on February o

27, 1973 he went to a powwow.at Calico, South Dakota., He
saw RUSSELL MEANS, DENNIS BANKS, and PEDRO BISSONETTE at the

powwow and therermgzg_ah9331100 other people, most of whom
were outsiders, observed no guns at Calico.

About 8:00 PM,RUSSELL MEANS told everyone there was b
going to be a dance at Porcup1ne, South Dakota. Many of the
people proceednd to their cars and the cars started leaving the
vicinity of (C re were approximately four _cara fhat
left ahead of iand he followed., Riding in|
car was a woman irom Dorcupine, South Dakota, and her daughter,

and another old man. could not identify any of
these people by name,

b7C

'| | ' . . . " bé
fellowed the cars leading the procession b7C

into Wounded Knee, South Dakota. He parked about 100 years from

the Trading Post and remained in his car as did the other

occupants. Many of the occupants of the other cars got out

and started gathering around the Trading Post an?_sgmg_g;_;xe

people started shooting out the "blue lights".:

related the blue lights were the overhead lights around the

Trading Post.

After out five minutes some of the cars started to

leave and did not want to get involved in what was b6
going he Irading Post so followed the cars out of theP’C
area, did not know if the trading post had been broken

into . and entered before he left the area.
=70~ eé’y‘i—7 //

1/17/74 Pine Ridge,South Dakota MP 70 7906
interviewed on ot File #

' ' b6
S pms 1/23/74 bC

by Date dictated

This. document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the: FBI ond is.loaned to your ogency;
it and ils, contenis ore nol..lo be distributed oviside your agency.




MP 70-~7906

A caravan of five cars went to Porcupine, South
Dakota and remained for about an hour, They could not locate

a dance and eyantuallv reinrned to Wounded Knee, South Dakota.
- The riders of car remained in Porcupine. Uyon b6
their i1rn thoav want +0n the Soscred Hoarid Coithnldier Chitreh b7C

ru’h ere

have a battle out there (meaning the Trading Post), | |
then left the church and returned to his home. | [did
not recall seeing any police cars around Wounded Knee and advised
that while traveling toward Pine Ridge, South Dakota, he met |
avaral veilow buses which he understood were carrying marshals, -
| thought it was about midnight when he left for his

honme,

could not identify any specific individuals :s
in the activities around the Trading Post, He said a bunch of
American Indian Movement (AIM) members led the procession out of
Calico to Wounded Knee, but he did not know any specific individy
: these ca n id not know th ocation of the AIM leade

C

About a week later on a Sunday , was confronb,s,C
by four Ingi thom he later identified To be Irom Oklahoma,
They asked if he would take them into Wounded Knee, ‘

At about midnignt they walked through the hills into Wounded Knee..
Only one of the four Indian males was armed and he had a rifle.

¥hile in Wounded Knee on this occasion said.zg
observed all of the "AIM people frqom Pine Ridoe", He could only ¢
identify two by name and they were land OSCAR RUNNING

BEAR, He said he did not observe any of the AIM leaders on this
visit,

On the afterncon after the entry the marshals parked

their tanks east of Wounded Knee and sﬁazted_iiniﬁi machine guns
over the village. The gun fire scared £f and he b6

started walking cross country out of Wounded Knee. He ran into P7C

a car of marshalT_Qr_EBl_Angts who took his name, searched himn,
and let him go, advised that he did not return to Wour
Knee after this occasion, '
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| |viewed an albunm containing numerous b6
photographs. He identified the following individuals by picture ..
only and said he did not know them by name but had seen then
either in Wounded Knee, South Dakota, or at Calico, South Dakota:’

CARTER CAMP
TORILEI HOPE DE CORA

identified the following individuals an
advised he knows them by name:

OSCAR RUNNING BEAR
DENNIS BANKS

PEDRO BISSONETTE
LEONARD CROW DOG
RUSSELL MEANS

jdentified the following individuals by
picture only and Stated he saw them only at Calico, South Dakota:

STANLEY HOLBER;
TED MEANS: '

The following description was obtained through obsérvatior
and interview: :

Name . bé

Alias biC
Date of Birth ‘
Place of Birth . | South Dakota
Height 5'4" (Appears to be about 6'0™)
Weight 170
Hair Black

(shoulder length)
Eyes Brown

Tattoos
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Education

Military Classification

Social Security
Account Number

Arrest Record

Marital Status

Residence

bé
b7C
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Mrs. édvised
of the following Information: ’

Mrs. r_____1 |

Parkview Plaza Apartments, 4106 JacksSon Boulevard, Rapid City,
-South Dakota, | |

Plaza Apartménts, 4106 Jackson, to b7c

[ | On July 5.°T1973, Mrs.]| [stated, at a later
date mail was received for an| land atl
—that tima oha Ffaund ante shael

[She said, on July 5, 1973, | |
gave her $250 in cash for thel : |for the period of '
July 4 to August 1, 1973. She advised the terms of the 1ela.<:.e_:::ex:u.u'.a:.erl_a___I
$300 per month rental fee due on the first of each month, )
signed a lease on July 5, 1973, which was a one-year lease to expire on
July 31, 1974. This lease contained a requirement that a written 30-day

notice was to be given for cancellation. of the lease plior to the annual
lease renewal date.

) Mts.l |told her that she and[::] . b6
- | | from Californid and needéd a three bedroom apart- b7¢C
—~-- ‘ment in order to use the third bedroom as an office. Mrs.[_____ laid she
advised[ |that according to the lease the apartment could only be
used as a household aiid not as an office. Mrs.| told
her that her fiancee, not named, may be calling upon her but that no one
else would be around at that time.

b6
b7C

Mrs. said that as she recalls, came to
her on July 4, 1973, making inquiry about the advertisement in the paper
at which time they were shown| | and no coumitment
was made at that time. However, on July 5, 1973,|

Mrs. |stated the lease also'required a $100 cash deposit, zsc
which is in effect a security deposit, be paid but was never paid by

She stated that as she recalls, sometime during August, 1973,
pade an offer of paying the deposit but s$tated she was short on

T by A ;m‘j,_;__oore dictoted ) 2/7/74 ) . e

money and, therefore, the deposit was not paid. She.stated, according to

lnterviewed“on 2/{,/'}&, .___at R +-d—eH ; South—Dakotd __File #_ MP—TO=6860

bé
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receipts maintai . apartment manager, she issued a receipt on
July 5, 1973, tj |for receipt of $250 in cash and on

August 6, 1973, issued a receipt for $300 in cash for the month's rent

- covering the period of August 1 to September 1, 1973,

Mrs., |said she recalls that the furniture used by
was delivered by Bill's Second Hand Store, Rapid City,

South Dirgxa‘_ﬁhg_mgxgé]the furniture in on July 5, 1973, the same
day tha took residence.

- On September 3, 1973J |at
approximately 9:00 p.m. and asked for the name of a cleaning lady to
clean her apartment. MrsJ[::::::]said she would attempt to obtain the

name of a lady whoJnaznlaxlz_slﬁﬂngd_éggztef tenant’s apartment and
provide the name t tated that at approximately"

11:00 p.m. on September 3; 1973} |again contacted hexr
at which time she advised she would be vacating her apartment as of
i i e ::M‘rs-
the

Mayflowerxr Moving“aﬁd Storage Company representative, Rapid City, South
Dakota, who was a long time family friend. )

Mts;[::::::]advised on September 5, 1973, early in the morning,

around 8:00 or 8:30 a.m., as she recalls, one of the tepants Mrs. -
| complained to Mrs. lthat a

very loud and boisterous party had apparently been held‘inl |

in which many loud sturbing noises kept Mrs | |awake most
of the night. Mrs. stated she then went to talk tol

sometime between 9:00 and 10:00 a.m., September 5, 1973, when she told
of the complaint she had received about the party the preceeding
night. She said| |clients were

- at the apartment that night drinking and had got "carried away' without .

further_explanation. Mrs.| ktated she was invited into the apart-

- ment by| and she observed sereral people still asleep on
the front .room floor and several others "milling w@round" as if they had
Jjust awoke.

Mrs. | Mayflower MoVing and Storage, was
already at the apartment apparently taking inventory and marking parcels
that were to be moved-by his company that day. Mrs. |said that she,

| lhad coffee at that time. She estimated
there were a total of approximately 15 people in the apartment most of
whom were Indians, a negro man who had a full beard and mustache who was
introduced to her as BILLY and was apparently accompanied by a white
woman named SHIRLEY. She said that after she arrived and was drinking
coffee with| |the group in the apartment told
good-bye and left. : ' o

. b6
b7¢C

b6
b7cC

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

b6
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) Mrs said while she was still in the apartment,[:::] C
finished marking the parcels to be shipped and completed his

ostimate and then left. After he left)| |an

- fnrecalled amount plus $20 for the clean-up of the apartment. Mrs.

tated -that no receipt was issued] |owm
request and therefore she does not recall the amount. -

She said later in the day |

ypartment and told her she had gived [the keys to Apartment
| ras to supervise the moving "of the household

goods and upon compl the move bas to give the keys to
the ppartment to Mrs At this time,|
there would be things left in the apartment that should be disposed oi
after the movers had ¢ompleted the move and left. ] ) .

Mrs. stated, in the late afternoon or evening she met

[ lat the back door to the apartment building and both went to
where he supervised the loading of the household effects

by T his men., She said upon first entering the apartment she and
Mr[ffijfjsaw the back bedroom (or bedroom number three) and the hall
bathroom door closed and told her that they were closed since

there was nothing to be moved in either room. She stated she looked

jnto these rooms and both were in a.terrible disarray of papers and
other paraphernalia. She said, as she recalls, upon looking in the
bathroom, she saw several red stains on the walls of the bathroom which
she believes was blood. She said aftexr the movers had completed the
move and left she then notified Special Agents of the FBI who were resid-
ing in Apartment 306 that had been vacated and numerous
papers and trash were left behind. ‘

Mrsdvised that all recoxrds pertaining to the lease
"and the payment of the rent are maintained by the owners, Mr. and Mrs.
| South Dakota.

Mrs.[::::::]made available a Xeroxed copy of a normal blank
lease used by the Parkview Plaza Apartments. )

.....
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. Pennington County Sheriff's . _p7C
-0ffice, advised of the following information:

advised CARTER CAMP was incarcerated in the
Penningtof County Jail at 8: 22 p.m. on August 27, 1973, by United
States Marshal n. the charge of Willful Assault With A
Dangerous Weapon, CAMP was released at 7:49 p.m. on September 4, .1973.

: b6
: ipetie advised the following individuals yisited CARTER b7C
.. CAMP on the following dates and/or times as indicated: I
August 27, 1973, 8:25 p.m. to 8:34 p.m., Attorney MARK Ry
LANE. _ : . | .
August 27, 1973, telegram not further described, was
delivered for CAMP and given to him, o
Angust‘28, 1973, 8:50 a.m., United States Magistrate JAMES _
. WILSON, visited CARTER CAMP with Deputy Sheriff[::::::f]present. zg
. : . c
e J_______august 28, 1973, 10:34 a.m., CAMP received a ¢all from a - béf
- o er shlnggon, D. C., Sheriff MEL LARSON and Deputy Sheriff o b7c“
August 28, 1973, 10: 35 a.m., CAMP received a call from . ée
[:::::::::] Attorney of Wounded Knee Lega se and requested that bIC
they hold the line as CAMP talking to Mr. . .
et August 28, 1973, 10:37 a.m ‘CAMP cailrﬁo complete and _ A :gc
- .received call from Attorney[::::::::jj]- :

o [“""] ‘ b6
August 28, 1973f 1:11 p.m., Attorne visitgﬁ CAMP . . B7C

with Deputy Sherif ‘and Chief Deputy resent. 1

On August 28, 1973, 1:16 pim., CAMP received call from. L bs:
erson identifying hemself - ist P D ﬂ '
) p iiying hewself -as sister ith éputy | bC

¢ present.,
LA R 2 SN 2T . . s !
‘ August 28, 1973, 1:42 p.m., CAMP visitowithi Completed. o
- .
_ |
Intorviewed on___p /4 /9, —°'Rapid-City;South-Dakota———" ' ¥ — MP70w6869—— :
. . i . .- b6
by . SA am_j__ Date dictated . 2[[7/7_1_’ . b7C
~ This documen! contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBI ond is loaned to your agency; {

It ond its contents are nol to be distributed outside your agency. . C qo @Xf 2/ 77‘3 %
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R Angust 28, 1973, 1:54 p.m., CAMP received call from
Attorney LUKE MC KISSOCK, Los Angeles, California, in presence of
beputyl ] |

~ August 28, 1973, 2:07 p.m., CAMP call completed with
Attorney MC KISSOCK.

August 28, 1973, 2: 08 p.m., "CAMP visit with Attorney
complete. -

August 28, 1973, 2:49 p.m., CAMP taken to ébﬁrt by Deput
Sheriff| and Deputy United States Marshal[::f:::f::j

August 28, 1973, 3: CAMP returned from court by .
Deputy United States Marshal

August 30, 1973, 4:40 p.m., CAMP received call from a

fx all approved by Chief Deputy| | with Deputy
— present. _

) August 30, 1973, 5:07 p.m., Attorney MARK LANE visited
e CAMP with Deputy Sherlff |present.

|
|
|
( : - September 1, 1973, 4:16 b m. to 5:10 p.m., CAMP visited
‘ I_m_LmI‘tiorneys ROUBIDEAUX, LUKE MC KISSECK,| |

pon authoritvy of Sheriff TLARSON “who was present along with
Deputy Sheriffs present,

- September 2, 1973 12:20 p.m., CAMP visited by Attorneys
MARK LANE, RAMON ROUBIDEAUX, JOHN TRUDELL, and GEORGE~ROBERTS.

- ' September 2 4324 pom, to 434) .m,, CAMP visifed
by LUKE MC KISSICK with Deputy

and Chief Deputy present,

i

r 4, 1973, 10:40 __ visited by Magistrate WILSON
with resent.

September 4, 1973, 11:45 a.m., CAMP visited by MARK LANE
thh Chief Deputy and one other Deputy present,

-----

September 4, 1973, 2:36 p.m., CAMP taken to court with Sheriff
LARSON present and taken by |and GEORGE TENNYSON.

. September 4, 1973, 7:49 p.m., CARTER CAMP teleased to GEORGE -
TENNEYSON, United States Marshal,

bé
b7C

b6

b7C
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b .

advised his department maintains no records as
to approved individuals with whom prisoners may correspond -and no
records other than the information shown above is intained on’
either outgoing or incoming mail of the prisoners.Tfifff:::::ktated
that all mail, both incoming and outgoing, is routinely censured by
the jailer who stamps each piece of mail with s rubber stamp with
censured in large red lette th a line appearing underneath in
which the jailer initials. |pro#ided a sample of statiomnery
and envelopes used by prisomexs in the Pennington County Jail for
their correspondence. '

bé
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The follewing investigation was condugigﬂ_ai_ﬂgggééé_j ‘
Knee, South Dakota, on January 10, 1974, by SA zg
C

On Jgznuary 10, 1974, an attempt to contact the following
individuals all at the same residence in the 01d Housing at
Wounded Knee, South Dakota, was mades:

The first knock on the door was answered n Indian '
that = b6

= femxle who would not give her nome. but who told SA _
) 5she was baby sitting and that the were not at home, b7C
e | '
S A second attenpt a few hours later met with negative

3;,_resu1ts when the occupants of the house would not answer their
door. - It was obvious that someone was at home; however, no one
would answer the knocks at the door.

‘ _ SEARCHED - _,0ri . |
} SERIALIZED ___ — ;
. i
‘ ) 4
FBI "‘"( "k = o .
. -~ b6 I
J b7C

‘x-'ﬁ [PPU YIS

W68 =74




FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(@

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

No s’zafte m@n@y f@?
persons at trials

PIERRE (AP) — Gaov.
Richard Kneip said Saturday. no
state money will be used- to aid
persons coming to Sioux Falls
for trials of Wounded Knee
defendants.

Many of the persons. charged
in connection with the 71-day oc-
cupation of the Pine Ridge In-
dian Resrvation village will
stand trial in Sioux Falls.

Kneip said the state Social
Services Department has
applied for a $25,000 federal
grant. He said that money will
be used only to refer visitors to
existing social service agencies
in the Sioux Falls area.

“No special state or federal
funds administered by the state
will be used to supply direct aid
to the petsons involved™ he said.

“The state is prepared to assist
local otficials in the law enforce-
ment area if local officials feel it
is necessary.”

Meanwhile. Sen. Kenneth

-held.

tederal funds should be given to
cities where such trials are being

. ""The state already is finding it
necessary to appropriate $65,000.
to the attorney general and {o.
Custer County to aid in prosect-
tion of cases arising from a civil
disturbance in Custer last
winter,” he said.

Those cases arose from a rock-
throwing, club-swinging brawl
on Custer's main street as In-
dians protested the charge
against a non Indian accused of
Kiiling an. Indian.

It seems ridiculous to me to
spend funds to prosecute
criminal cases and turn around
and spend money to house and
feed supporters of the defen-
Jdants.” Trask sald. ~———

Trask, R-Custer, said no state or

[ —
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-Banks, Means:

" 10 felony accounts against Banks
“and Means. for their part in.the

Ms.

Letter promptis..

trial hearing::

ST. PAUL, Minn, .(APy=%:
controversial letter in L& trial of
two leaders of-the American.In-
dian movement "(AIM) :was|
found in a Rapid City;- SD;
-apartment,- a thness» testxﬁed
JMonday, ¢ .. AT, ¥
.. Delense~ counsel ioa Henms
Banks-and Russell- Means=-are|
trying*to suppress the-letter as'a
possible. government: exhibit in
connection with. the charges-of

71-day- occupation: last yeaz: of
Wounded Knee, S.D.

- A special hearing was held
Monday in St. Paul prior. to
opening-'statementsiand
testimony Tuesday, and the
‘defendants were not in court by
their own choice.

Margaret Jenner, who- was
resident manager of the Park
View Plaza Apartments in
Rapid Cily at the time, said the
letter was discovered in a unit
which two women had vacated
last Sept. 5. Mrs. Jenner said she.
contucted an FBI -agent, who
came and examined the apart-
ment. et
TieTeiter reportedly was
written.Sept. § by Carter Camp,
recently ousted AIM member,
and addressed -to fellow AIM
members and leadership. Its
contents have not-been disclosed
publicly.

Banks has said the letter is
damaging to the defense of
himself and Means. But Camp,’
Stillwater, Okla., has denied
writing it.

The defense contends the
government received the lefter
last September and failed to dis-
close it to the defense in viola-
tion of a general court order last
Oct. 18.

- Assistant U.S. Atty. R.D.
Hurd said the prosecution did
not actually receive the letter
until Jan. 25 and turned over a
copy to the defense within four

days.
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_Means

reservatlon

PINE: RIDGE (AP) —
American Indian Movement
Jeader” Rus§ell: Means-refurned
to-the-Pine Ridge Indian-Reser-
vation Wednesday :to campaign.

for Thursday’s tribal-election.

Enrolled members of the
Oglala ‘Sioux Tribe-on the reser-
vatjo;. seene: of last year’s. 71- .
day. Amerlcan Indian Movement
(AIM) occupation-of 'the hamiet
of Wognded Knee, will elect a
new tribal president, -

Thé twa. ‘hajor .candidates in.-
the: electlon are incumbent”
Richard: Wilson, .nd. Means.

Means, on ‘trial in fedetal
cfurt in-$t. Paul, Minn:, for His
al eged' part in: the Wounded
Khee takeéovér, bgat Wilson. in
the recent -prifnary -élection. -
Unofficial. totals showed Means
with: 667 votés. and runnerup
Wl]son‘ with: 511. - ‘

Tribal. mernbers said Wilson
has been campaigning inter- .
mittently this-week on:the reser-
vation,.and, supporters of Means
havebeén campaigning for h1m

Campaign ‘posters, for both of
the candidates: are in evidence -
throughout the sprawlmg reser-
vatipn.

Wilson ‘had: no iplans to cam-
paign today, according to his
brother,. JamesWilson, The can- .
dldate?s brothér said Wilson-
‘might, make -a brief"appearance
tonight at a- Tally‘inchis- behalf-at .
Bxlly MlllS Hall’in.. Rine Ridgg.

vy vw
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ST. PAUL, Minn. (AP) —
Defendants Dennis Banks and
Ruyssell Means, leaders in the
American Indian Movement
(AIM), get their chance to mzke
opening statements Tuesday on
what the protest-occupation of
Wounded Knee was all about.

Like the marathon 71-day oc-
cupation from Feb. 27 to May 8,
the trial has exhibited some of
the same tedious elasticity.

. Starting Jan. 8, it took 19 days

to pick a jury of nine women and

three men, plus three women
. and two men alternates.

A day-long hearing Monday on
a defense motion to suppress a
disputed letter -threatened to
spill .over into Tuesday's
scheduled startup. Twice, U.S.
District Judge Fred J. Nichol
prodded defense counsel to get
on with the session.

Banks, 41, St. Paul, a

Chippewa Indian, and Means,
34-year-old Oglala Sioux resident
of Porcupine are accused in a 10-
count indictment with such
crimes as ‘burglary, theft, assault
of federal officers and firearms
violations, as well as conspiracy

Focal point of their defense
says Means, is the alleged “trajl
of broken treaties” by the U.S.
government. . In the case of
Wounded Knee, AIM leaders
claim they were “liberating” the
hamlet ‘of some 400 person§
from government domination

through the Byreau of Indlan ‘

Affairs (BIA).

Nichol granted permission for
Means and Banks fo make open-
ing statements, but said pone of
the six defense coungel -could
then make statements.

The judge wanted some in-
dication Monday of how long the

m?@ State

defendants planned to talk
However, Banks and Means had
been excused for the evidentiary
hearing and their lawyers said
they had no idea how mych time
the pair wanted.

{:D. Hurd, carrymg the ball
for four prasecution attomQYs,
expected fo falk about an houy.

Three thnesses werg called gt -
Monday's hearing,’ as the
defense sought a ruling to sup-
press a cerfain. letier which it
claims is potentially damagmg
to its’ cag,e e

. Wuham Kunstler of New
York,

heading " a -six-lawyer
defense feam, tried to show that
Margaret Jenner, former resi-
dent manager of an apartment
at Rapid City had no right to

turn over the letter to FBI
dgents last Sept. 5. v

ments
The letter——contents of which
have been kept private—put-,
portedly was written Sept. 5 by
Carter Camp, Stillwater, Okla.,

from jail at Rapid City.

However, Camp, who has fallen
from AIM graces and was ousted”
last week, has denied writing the'
"INessage, addressed {0 al} AIM
members and leade;shlp " v’

Defense counsel Llaxms US
attorneys got the letier jllegally
and complained that a copy of it
wasn't delivered to them until
Jan. 29. Kunstler said this
vmlated an Oc;;‘lﬁ District
Court prder E ,v;dmg the
defense should be given necess’
to" certain ‘evidence to he~in:
froduced at {li¢'trial. Hurd says:
government lnwyers ‘received
the letter only four days eartlier,
Jap. 25, . )
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AIM trial flareup: i

»

R A

! : : 3 i . ;
removed.from -cour
By JOHN LUNDQUIST 7. He added: “Arid Lquoté from
5 ST. PAUL. Minn. (AP) — AJUdge‘ Nichol: that. they, (South
flareup that saw three defense: Dakotansy would:rathef line-us
attorneys.jostled.out of court by UP-and shoot-us:dead=" ., -
federal marshals .on order of anw;, Nichol: with ‘.'wflush;pg;g'fac'g:
irritated judge sparked the trial Proke=in: "I did not say:that!!
of Indians - Russell. Means and, € warned Banks:notstosstray
Dennis. Banks Tuesday.

+ . that way-again. . T SEES
- Two- of them were William. The second blow-up. came'a-
Kunstler and Mark Lane. New few.minutes later. when Banks
York. who for several years have Teferred to an incident involving
defended- activist causes around an Indian and-law enforcement

the country. - officers at*Gordon.Neb: ™.
U.8. District .Judge Fred J. . U.Si Atty:- for Souths Dakota
‘Nichol acknowledged later it .Wiltiam: Clayton.- -heading- the
was due to a misunderstanding four-man prosecution team: ob-
and said the matter was clarified: jected to it as irrevevant: Nichol

brought an end to the courtroom ~ [ane—chief- attorney for
uproar. Banks—asked that an exception
“Kunstler, Lane and Kenneth to.the order be noted. It was
Tilsert. 8t. Paul. joined other similar to a request Kunstler—
defense counsel when court main attorney .for Means—
?esumed. ‘ made earlier when the judge
i-Banks. 41. St. Paul. 3} had. warned Banks. And Nichol
%‘.hxppewa Indian. and Meansq said that as two. veteran at-
34. an Oglala Sioux from Por-} torneys in federal court
cupine. 5.D.. are accused of procedure. both Kunstler and
helping spearhead the 71-day oc- Lane should know they didn't
cupation of Wounded Knee. need fo pop up with such excep-

gred.

S.D.. last year.

Nichol grante their request to
make their own opening
statements but said their
lawyers could not do so in that
event.

The eruption came Tuesday

tions.

When Lane interjected again
Nichol warred. “T am going to
have you and Mr. Kunstler
removed if you continue in
this.™

In the flurry that foliowed.

on the 2Ist day of the trial. Kunstler said the two were only
which Nichol has said may last making “ordinary objections.”
four months or more. Tilsen rose to protest that *I
Means had made his state-_don't believe the defendants can |
ment. assailing government continue under these cir-
policies toward Indians and cymstances.”
alleging corruption and harass-  Nichol ordered marshals to
ment of American Indian Move- take the three out. and lawmen
ment (AIM) members on the grabbed each by the arms for a
Pine Ridge Indian Reservation. hasty exit. At the door. Lane
~Soon after Banks launched turned to one and said. “Don't
into his speech to the jury. he pu h me. buddy.” )
ran into a sharp warning from ~ And Banks. leaving the

Nichol. ‘ podium. called out. “'Leave ‘em
Banks noted the case had been glonet™

transferred from South Dakota  Nichol recessed court to
jurisdiction because of what he restore order and huddle with

-called the “South Dakota men- attorneys for both sides in his
tality” against Indians. chambers 7
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TO

FROM

OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10
~>s MAY j062 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

: SAG, MINNEZAPOLIS (70-8LL48)(P) DATE: 2/5/7L

. SA DONALD G. WILEY

susjecT: PINE RIDGE ELECTION

50!0-]08-02
~

PINE RIDGE RESERVATION
OGLALA S10UX TRIBE
PINZ RIDGE, SCUTH DAXOTA

on “/5/7“
Judicial, Prevention and Enforcement service, Pine nidge,
South Dakotq advised that although he does not expect any
conzron;atlon in be Irorth coming Tribal 1?']_eci_:l_o*x, 2/7/74,
he has a special group ox Dollce Qfficers on the Pine Qldwe

Reservation "On the Alerty continued he has asked
his bTA Headdqaafters for L4 experienced Law Enforcement
men rom BIA and who axre cho_ou5hly reliable These men

are to arrive on the iueservation on 2/5/74 a.A remain until
aftcr the tribal election.

Accovding to he has néted no unasual build-
up of Indians on the ¥Pine Ridge Je uervat*on snd so far all
has been quiet and peaceful,

advised that there ave approximately 4,500
Indian re&sicencs 01 the Reservation who are eligible to vote
in the feneral election. He stated that about 2,700 or

3/4 of those elloible to vote vote in the primary which
chose the eSlCeTtial ﬂéidates Loy the general zlection.

stated Do/z_ﬂ L\USSJ_JL MEANS Y AT L_AD,EL\,
backers amd ALCL\D WILSON, present Tribal p‘f";ﬁe?u, ad
nls backers are extr»me1y confident ach of their candidates
will win the clection. According to WILSCN has a
brother who has worked out a LO*leu, using the fizures

of the lemafy, which shows that DuLW”eﬁ HIANS and WILSCN,
WILSCN will receive 1,533 votes and MEANS will receive

1,252 votes giving the election to WILSON. ‘

Z2-70-8443 1 - 157-1460 7O’CM %O
1L - 157-3461 1 - 157- (ETHEL.MERRIVAL) Mj¢5-~*4 A
E - 157-1570 1 - 157-1560 . "Jwﬁﬂ/,;
1 - 157-1i458 %, - 70-6882 | o

€9 GW:dgw 1 - 70-6832 Sub O ]““ﬂﬂ;ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ
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[::::::]qdv1sed W LSCA has secured the ullTj

¥ill FHall, Pinc Ridge, South Dakota For the cvcnlng ot

2/6/7k. hLLbOM plans a big rally, pow wow aud feed to
wind up his campalgn. WIMSOI has peen campaigning
on TV and through the news media. stated

that in’ taLklnf with WILSON, WILSCN informed him he WILS ON
recelvert a call from ETHEL hEARLVA#, an AIM sympathizer,

who told WILSON she is going to atcend the rallvy and plaﬂs
to get on the podium to spcak for ATH, stated

that he is sure that the WILSOUW SUpporters wrirL throw her
off the podium which ¢ould result in seme demonstrations

on both sides. -

: , stated that bad weather and roads could hurt
WILSON in The election in that many of WILSON's supporters
may not be able to gut out and vote. These would be pcople
liging in the outlyi ng areas away from the small villages

and towns where the voting places are located.

advised that a white

Le--xale, abour STIN o 512t 95V oara oF ave  blonde air
and who ha¥
about the WILSTN — Harper's

Magazine, recentlV contacredl and tolal |

she was |VIVA nagaalne, and a sked

a lot or guesTIon conccr111g tne shooting déath of PEDRO
BISSONEZITE and aboni Indian Civil Rights on tie Leservation.

he could not Zive her a1l the specifics
(&)

TO e guesctlions che asked and only gave infommation which
has been made available to the gencral public,

stated that a German film crew
consisting of o males and one female have been wm a
docunintary on RUSSILL HLANS and ‘Jounded Knee, S,D, “Thi
group was on the Pine Ridge leservation 2/5/7ik.
stated that in talking with the woman of the group he
h—arnec from her that her compairy paid ﬁSSVLA MEANS in
svance $2,000 for a press confereence which MIRALIS never
appe; red fox, In . addition tae same company ab so e id
53339. to LEOMARD CRCW DOG to perform an Indian Dance

rom Germany,

’:
S
alk 'f r, ~

and G20V DCG never performed the dance. advised
he w as of the ppinion that this Film criw was very

CROW DOsG,

0

dissatisfied with IEANS an
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also adyiﬁed that on 2/L-5/74, he had been
contacteT DY Z] N¥BG News_ o was at Pine Ridge,
D. when Wounded Knee was occucied. indicated to
| that he plens to be on the Reservaction: 2/6~-7/74 to
cover the Tribal Election. also advised that he

has received word from his headcuarters that other major
news media and TV plan to attend and cover the Reservation
Tribal Election. '

dvieed that WITLSON has contacted ENQS
POOR.BEAK an to ascertain if the? plan

Lo spnngrt him in the election. Both POOR BEAR and

adviged they were not supporting WILSON.

advised that he has recently talked with
people on the Reservation who were ggainst ATM during the
takeover of Wounded Knee, however in wxecent contacts with
these same ‘individuals they have indicated they are going
to support and vote for MEANS.
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Winding up = .
’f t Pine. Ridge

o PINE-RIDGEHAP) Sy
quxe&ons,theaﬁme Rxdge,lnd an:
g 2eservation Tu&sdayﬁmght as.
Xthings began gearings:up for
. Thursday’s: glala Sloux> 'I'nbal
elecnona 3

' Enrolled “membets # of* thes
Oglala- :Sidux: Tribe .om-thex
‘reservation;-scene-of last year’s |

=71-day American Indian
Movement (AIM) occupation of.
the hamlet of- Wounded Knee,
will elect.a new tribal president...

" The two. candidates for.tribal
president in the election are in- |
cumbent Richard ~Wilson; -and '
_AIM leader Russell Means.-

Means,. on trial- in.. federal
equrt insSt. Paul, Minn!, foy his
‘alleged part in the Wourded
Kpee - takeover,! planned to
rdturn to "the’ reservafion.
» Wednesday. to- campaign for his
election.

He topped Wilson in the
.recent primary election.

Unofficial fotals showed Means
with 667 votes and runnetup
-'Wilson with 511.

Tribal members .said. Wilson
-had been campaigning in-
» termittently this week on the
reservation, and supporters of
Means have been tampaigning:
for him.

Campaign posters for bo h of
the candidates. are in evidgnce
throughout the- sprawiling
reservation.

A rally and pow Wow
promoting, Wilson's’ candidacy
“was to be Wednesday night at
Eiilly Mills Hall in Pine- Ridge.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- D;le of ;runscri;!ionﬂabmg' E 5‘ 2974

an Jammrjr 26, 1974, !:he famwing televisiem news fi!:ms

relatmg to the marim Indian Movement (AIM) tion of
ded Knee, Scuth Dakota, between February 27, 1973, and May 8,

' 1973 vere mede available to the Wounded Kuee Legal Defense
Offense Committee (m} at the FBI efﬁca, Mimeapelis, ‘

‘Kimmm:
- NEWS FIIM  BEBLS
. cBs 1,2,3
NBC 3,45
ABC . ' 1amd 2

m the same datae: the follewing re@msentatives af the .
red at the FBI Office, Mimmeapelis, Minmesota, apd
e MBC television news fiims, patt:ial imk-age of reels
ﬁme and m of the CBS televigion news films, mti&l featage
@i zeels one and twe of the ABC televisi&m news £
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" ST. PAUL Minn. (AP) —
FBI agent of Indian blood and.
looks. tor ‘match has. been called

by the:government to tell of sur-fi

veillanee of the American Indian
Movement(AIM) in . westem
South Dakota. S

Stanleyﬂ(eel who said he is!
seven-sixteenths Chickasaw,
started. hisc testimony Wednés-
day in-the trial of -two AIM
leaders,» Dennis Banks. and
RusselL \'Ieans

.

. The defendants are accuséd as
leaders. of what the government
chiarges. was 'the AlM-led oc-
cupation of Wounded Knee, S.D.
for 71 days. The 10-count indict-
ment_includes burglary, theft.
firearms violations, assault of a
federal officer and conspiracy.

Keel, wearing a brown suit,
shoulder-length black hair and
bushy moustache when he took
the stand, related his garb when
he began surveillance at Rapid
City last Feb. 21 was a green ski
jacket and brown pants.

He said he and another agent
cruised in a car to get the feel of
the city and drove by an AIM
gathering place, the Mother
Butler Center. Keel added these
details:

At a7 p.m. meeting he attend-
ed at the center, Banks in-
troduced Means as the “‘next
chief of the Oglala Sioux
nation.

Means thanked the crowd for'
Support  they'd shown for the_

ai?

<y

am

f@@?

~of Dick{;

g_ggg__llr_rlpeachment
the Pme

Wilson, presxdent of t

*"The Rev.\Bxchard Bates;,- ifi=
troduced as. director-of the
{,Catholic .Center.., asserted. the:
church- would: not- sfand for’ %
racial...discrimination.. even at
the cost of. some- -members.

Court recessed for the day
before Keel told of further un-
dercover work

Defense attorneys earlier
challenged the testimony. of vy
Goings, a youthful clerk of tribal
court at Pine Ridge who told of
record-keeping in her office.

She- said she could not recall
having spoken with an FBI
agent last August as defense
counsel Kenneth Tilsen
attempted to show.an agent’s af-
fidavit indicated she had. -

Mrs. Goings. an Oglala Sioux,
also could not recall when a cer-
tain paper had beeninserted in a
file she brought to court.

Under discussion was an order
reportedly signed on or about
Feb. 9, 1973 by Tribal Judge
Theodore Tibbetts at the re-
quest of Wilson asking- for
marshals to assist in law en-
forcement on the reservation.

Two prosecution exhibits and
a defense exhibit relating to the
file were not formally adimitted
into, evidence and details were
_not disclosed.

American Indian \Iovementand; But Tilsen and Larry

e

Leventhal. who questioned Mrs.

Gomgs contended sucfam order

| was in violation of the Tribe's
jconstitution and bylaws. They
1said ounly the 20-man Tribal
Council could seek outside law
enforcement.

U.S. Judge Fred Nichol did
not rule on admissibility of the
. exhibits but asked counsel for
the two sides to submit briefs.

Called by the government to
establish that Means and Banks
are enrolled members of Indian
tribes were Clarence Nelson
from Pine Ridge and Edwin
Demary of Bemidji, Minn.

Nelson said Means was
registered as an Oglala Sioux
and Demary, that Banks is a
Chippewa from the Leech Lake
Reservation of northern
Minnesota.

Defense: Counsel William
Kunstler probed to try to show
Nelson' had been ousted from
the reservation some 20 years
earlier. After some
preliminaries Kunstier asked,

""Were accusations made against
you some years. ago?”

William Clayton, U.S. at-
torney for South Dakota, burst
in with one of his many objec-
tions Wednesday. He protested
that questioning by defense at-
torneys went far afield from
direct examination and was
irrelevant.

Nelson said firmly he had not
been asked to leave the reserva-
tion.
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ST.LPAUL, . Mifink (APYSL2 562 earold partIndianho-said
«selection. began, a panel of 12 Walipeton Tribe in Souths
regular members and five alter- ,Dakota. . Y
nates has. been chosen to heairﬁ@:l—ié“"\'nas the only:one-of Indians
members of the American In--‘was known, among, the 135
dian Movement (AIM). * . ..Questioned "in 19 days of’
prospects was lined up-Tuésday, “Judge Fred J. Nichol. ©
government and defense’ ‘at-:-~:A Mexican-American, Richard

alternate i
€l i
:Nearly»a- month-"after juf’y‘éhéﬁis‘enrolled in the-Sissetons-
government charges against two-:0r- part. Indian- blood, ‘so. far- as

After a slate- of 11 alternale: hearings before, U.S. District
tollneys~struck three-each

thipugh challenge without™jury of 12. ; .
“-+Meanwhile, -the: case was |
ana two men, one or more of -
. whom would be moved:up to'the~

cavse. That left three-women,

full jury in event any has {o

leave for unforeseenemergency.

Russell Means, 34, Porcupine;
$.D.. and Dennis Banks, 41, St.

Paul, are accused of 10- felony.

“counts including burglary, theft,
assault of federal officers and
 firearms violations' growing out
~ of the 7l-day occupation of
Wounded Knee. §.D., last year.
| |One of the six juror candidates
 siricken by challenge Tuesday
~~ was Alton L. Larson of St. Paul,
‘ . -

‘Garcia: 32, St. Paul, is on th

i

recess the rest of the weel.
Means; a-candidate for president
of the Tiibal Council of the-
Oglala- Sioux Tribe on the Pine
Ridge Indian Reservation, was
campaigning in: South, Dakota
Wednesday, .. - -

Nichol has scheduled an
evidentiary hearing Monday into

a controversial letter purported;
ly written by ousted AIM
member Carter Camp o
Stillwater, Okla., last Sept.
while he was.in jail at Rapid Ci-

ty. S.D.

Defense counsel” says the
letter:. addressed to AIM
ymembers and leadership, [is
.potepntially- harmful to the
“Banls-Means case and wants?it
-suppfessed. - N ;
~U.S. Attorney William
Clayton, -Soux~Falls, S$.D., and
:aides did.not hand the letter-
fover to’ defense -counsel wntil
dJan. 29. Lawyers for Banks and
Means complain this violated a
U.S. District Court directive of
Jast Oct. 16 ‘requiring the
prosecution to disclose potential
evidence, ‘ o
Government counsél says the
letter was obtained legally and
will fight suppression of it -as
evidence. . - '
Nighol may also hear
arguinents Monday on a leng]hy
defeise motion Seeking clis-
missg} of all charges on grounts,
among other things. that many
arrests made at Wounded Knee
were for the sole purpose of ob-
taining informers. v
At a hearing in Nichol's
chambers Tuesday, defense
counsel Mark Lane, William
Kunstler and Kenneth Tilsen
pleaded for Banks and Means to
be given a chance to make open-
ing statements in addition to the.
attorneys. :
Though reluctant and wary
that tile defendants might get
into ‘frhetoric” about treaty
rights] that would prom?tk
goveriment objection, Nictpl *
said he's permit Banks' anFii

Means to speak. C

/- 7?/5”/

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

’%9@/7

— Ropid (”;7;
—baevs L

— ;égya,'g/ &7;7,

— Soury Dako®.

Date: !@6. g) j?7y
gdmon:ﬁ‘,‘g/ﬂﬁ’

Author:__,

.Editor.\!ﬁ}e{fj /Z{. /é/ae;*!ﬂ}

Title:

Character:
or
Classification:

Submitting Office:

Qe gy & 298

SN ez ’ b6

SV Famp b7c




TR

w;inks, 41 N St.

P

t

Tuesday, February 12, 1974
For Mall Delivery Next Day

2 Rapid Gity Journal

anks,

ST. PAUL, Minn. (AP) —
Defendants Dennis, Banks and
Rugsell Means,” "leaders in the
American Indian Movement
(AIM), get their chance to make
opening statements Tuesday on
what the protest-occupation of
Wouynded Knee was all about.

Like the marathon 7i-day oc-
cupation from Feb. 27 to May 8,
the trial has exhibited some of

* the same tedious elasticity. .

Starting Jan. 8, it took 19 days
to pick a jury of nine women and
three men, plus three women
and {wo men alternates.

A day-long hearing Monday on
a defense motion to suppress a
disputed letter threatened to
spill over into Tuyesday's
schedyled startup. Twice, U.S.
District Judge Fred J. Nichol
prodded defense counsel to get
.on with the gession. -

Paul, a

Chippewa Inman, and Means,

34-year-old Oglala Sioux resndent
of Porcupine are accused.in a 10
count indictrent with such
crimes gs burglary, theft, assault
of federal officers and firearms
violations, as well as conspiracy.

Focal pomt of their defense,
says Means, is the alleged “trail
of broken treaties” by, the U.S.
government. In the case of
Wounded Knes, AIM leaders
claim they were “liberating” the
hamlet of some 400 persons
from government domination
throygh the Bureau of Indian
Alfairs (BIA).

Nicho} granted permigsion for |
Means and Banis to make open-’
ing statements, but said none of
the six defense counsel could
then make statements.

The judge wanted some in-
dication Monday of how long the

lieans to makﬁ’iaf@mﬁi‘lﬁg

ket )45«

o radnody
defendants planneq to talk
However, Banks and Means had
been excused for the evxdentxary
hearmg and their Jawyers said
they had po idea how much ume
the pair wauted

R.D.. Hurd; carrymg the ball
fof four. prosecution attorneys,
expected to talk about an hour.

Three wiinesses were called at

Monday's hearing, as the

defense sought a ruling to sup-
press a certain letter which it
claims is potentxally damagmg
to its case. .

Wnlham Kynstler Qf New
York;héading a six-lawyer
defen;e team, tried to show that
Margaret Jenner former, resi-
dept™iianager of an apartment

at Rapjd City had no right to
me D

urn over the letter to FBI
agents last Sept. 5.

T weArge e

L Y

'41,\'~; s %

i

t

a7

portedly was writtén Sept. 5 by

Carter Comp, Sllyater, k.,
£ronmjail - at - Rapid City.

. However, Camp, who has fallen

from AIM gryces and was ousted
last week, has denied writing the ¥,
message, addressed o allfAIM,
members and leadershnp e

Defense counsel c]alms'US'."‘
attorneys got the letter 1llegally
and complained that a copy of jt -
wasn't delivered to them until -
Jap. 29. Kunstler ‘said’ this. -
vialated. an Oct; 16 District
Court order provndmg the
defense should be 'given access
to certain evidence ‘to- be: ;.
troduced at the trial. Hurd' says: r
government lawyers,: received
the letter only foux days edrher,i
Jan 25 e
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' RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, EM - AIM,

ON FEBRUARY 14, 1974,

3..

@

ST, PAUL,
IN THE OCCUPATION OF WOUNDED KNEE, PINE RIDGE INDIAN RESERVATION,

(Priority)

_—.——_-.—_.._._.____.._._._.__..._....._.__._...__........_.__.-.—._.._.._—____..._.___.—.....__

DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTE‘IT 10N

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (157-1460)

00:

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION
(P)

POLICE DEPARTHMENT, PINE RIDGE,

NATIONAL CENTRAL COMMITTEE AND CURRENTLY

SOUTH DAXOTA, FURNISHED

| THE UNOFFICIAL FINAL TABULATION FOR VOTES IN THE TRIBAL
PRES IDENTIAL ELECTION HELD FOR THE OGLALA SIOUX TRIBE, PINE
RIDGE, SOUTH.DAKOTA, ON FEBRUARY 7, 1974, BETWEEN CANDIDATES
. RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, MEMBER, ANERICAN INDIAN MOVEMEM '

ON TRIAL, USDC,

MINNESUI‘A OoN. CHARGES CONNECTED WITH HIS PARTICIP‘\TIO‘J

RECE IVED 1714 VOTES,

~ 70-6882)
_ - 70~8448)
L~ Rmv'wkg

3) ¥

L(i?nneapolis (157-1460)

%(

SOUTH DAKCTA, FEBRUARY 27~ MAY 8, 1973; AND RICHARD WILSON,
INCUMBANT PRESIDENT. MEANS RECEIVED 1514 VOTES,AND WILSON

AT e

;1-91? .

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

D068 ~98% |

Approved: -

Sent

Specialr Agent in Charge

M -Per

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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.FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

("I'y;.)e in plaintext or code)

*_._._._.,_.__..._._—_.‘—.._.___.-._-_

Via
. (Priority)

— MP 157-1460 S | f "

‘ ' PAGE TWO

\ |

i - ow FEBRUARY. 13, 1974, GEORGE TENNYSON, U, S. MARSHAL,

SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAXOTA, ADVISED THAT HE HAD RECEIVED AN

§. ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE, WHICH WAS SIGNED BY FEDERAL JUDGE ANDREW

W. BOGUE, RAPID CETY,‘SOUTH DAKOTA, FEBRUARY 12, 1974, AND THAT -

'IN_compiiANCE WITH THIS ORDER HIS OFFICE, ON FEBRUARY 13, 1974,

SEIZED ALL THE BALLOTS, RECORDS AND PAPERS PERTAINING TO THE

P INE RIDGE INDIAN RESERVATION GENERAL TRIBAL ELECTION HELD ON

FEBRUARY 7, 1974, HE STATED THE ORDER STATES SUCH RECORDS

'ARE TO BE KEPT UNTIL THE COURT HOLDS A FURTHER HEARING ON THE

MATTER ON FEBRUARY 20, 1974, AT éApzp CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
ADMINTSTRATIVE: - - -

'éﬁf%HE BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED REGARDING DEVELOPMENTS

PERTAINING TO AFOREMENTIONED ELECTION RESULTS,

-

|
1
- END. g o

: : _ Sent : M  Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

Approved:
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On January 29, 1974, MATHEW KING, Kyle, South Dakota, was
telephonically contacted by Speclal Agent regarding a bé
threat on the life of RUSSELL MEANS and KING furnished the following b7cC
information:

On Saturday, January 26, 1974, a meeting was held in Kyle,
and RUSSELL MEANS was to attend. By 7:00 p.m, that night MEANS had
not arrived and the meeting was ended. Later that night KING called
TED MEANS, Rapid City, South Dakota, who told him that there was

some trouble at the airport when RUSSELL MEANS did
not have any of the details concerning this. b6
who is presently in St. Paul; Minnesota, also told KING that there b7c

was trouble at the airport, but was not specific.

KING denied having any knowledge of any threats on the
life of RUSSELL MEANS and he also denied calling Senator ABOUREZK's
Office reporting such a threat. According to KING, he is working with
members of the U. S, Government reviewing Indian treaties, and in
connection with this position, much information concerning Indians'
problems comes to him and a lot of it is rumor. Also, since he is
well respected, a lot of information is credited to him, some of which
he may never have heard.

KING did admit speaking with somebody in ABOUREZK's Office,
but he did not place the call and somehow was, unknown to him,
connected with the ofifice,

— T ——y_ Tnem

e

KING added that igc
Colorado,[ [had told him that ABOUREZK'S
Office was to call KING, so she may have some knowledge of this.

In connection with his tireaty position, KING claims to
be in telephone contact with the following persons:

rLEQNARD_GARMENT, Presidential Advisor;
b6

Mr. HELLSTERN, one of the Government negotiators during b7cC
Wounded Knee;

Mr, FRIZZEL, one of the Government negotiators during
Wounded Knee;

WAYNE COLBURN, Director, U. S, Marshal Service;
Senator EDWARD KENNEDY;

Senator HUBERT HUMPHREY'

Senator JAMES ABOUREZK,
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e TWFOQ airtel to Director, dated 1/30/74.

Inclosed for the Pureou are f{ive coples of an LINM
captioned ~nd dated ag above.

fnclosed LIN concerns alleged threats to the life
of subject as outlined in 1O LB on 1/30/74,

i'o additional investipation in this matter being
conducted in the lfimneapolis Divigion.

2 - Durcsu (Cnes. 5)
b - uinqeapolln
g 1-70-6832)
1=157~1460)
DID/ajs
(6)




70~6882 Minneapolis, Minnesota
February 19, 1974

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

Feference is made to lettevhead memorandum at
Washington, D.C., dated January 30, 1974, concerning alleged
threats to the life of Rusgsell Charies Means,

On Jamaary 29i11976, Mathew King, Kylag geu%;:::::]
: &

bé

e, was telephenically contacted by Special Agent
regarding & threat on the life of Russell Charles b7cC
HMeans and King furnished the following information:

On Saturday, Janwary 26, 1974, a mesting was held
int Kyle, and Russell Means was to attend, By 7:00 FM that
night Means had not srrived and the meeting was ended. Later
that night King called Ted Means, Rapid City, Seuth Dakots,
wh? told him that there was some trouble at the airport when
Pussell Maane arrived. but Kine did not have sny of the details
cencerning this, who is preseantly in St. b6
Paul, Minnesota, also told King that there was trouble at the b7C
airport, but was not specific,

4 ~ King denied having any kuowladge of any threats on
the life of Russell Means and he also denied calling Senator
Abourezk's 0ffice reporting such a threat. According to King,
he is working with members of the United Statas Government
reviewing Indian treaties, and in comnection with this position,
“much information concerning Indiams® problems comes to him and
a lot of it 18 rumor. Also, since he is well respected a lot
ﬁi inggzmgtian is credited to him, some of which he may never

ve heard.

King did admit speaking with semebody in Abourezk's
Office, buthe did not place the call and scmehow was, unknown
to him, connetted with the effice,
- Bureau (176-2401) { .9 JCK/mjs
@ Minneapolis (70-6882)  (9)
(1-70-6832)
(1-157-1460) .
. A :.._.."}V’n‘\

4
A
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RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

On Jamuary 29, 1974, Special dgen [ |
I:rht 11:35 AM telephonicelly contacted |
at the Office of the Wounded Rnee Offense/Delfense LowniLbes,
Sioux Fallg, South Dalota.

- Speclal Agent advised that infermation had
bewm received that a threat allegedly wes made against
Means of whichdhe had knowledge and the Federal Buresu of
Investigation (FBI) was interested in securing the facts
in this matter 1f she had amy information of value to
offer. She advised Special Agent] = |to hold the line
and put the telephome om "hold” for several mimates, When
she returned to the telephone she sald the information

- received was from "people calling in". She did not receive

infe oncerning the threat "directly”. Specisl
Agent linguired about whe the people were assd where
they were calling from and she wonld not reply except to
say “our people on the outside”. She declined any further
comment and gave ne indication as to additional informatieon
she would provide or when. She then rerminated the
conversation.

A This document containeg neither recommendations mor
conclusions of the FBI. I is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

cm




Céiier- Sheet for Informant Report or Mat ‘
FD-306%%Rev. 9-30-69) ;

TO: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS

Date prebared bé
FROM: SA ‘ b7C
2/13/74 b7D
Date received Received from} (name or symbol number} Received by
2/9/74 SA

Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)

[Jin person (5] by telephone [ by mail [Jorally -

[Jrecording device

[ written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:
o Date ’ )

Date of Report

Dictated -

2/9/74

Transcribed __ZLl5;1_7_4___

Authenticated
by Informant

Date(s) of activity

Current

Brief description of activity or material

File where originalis located ifnot &ttached

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETIN!

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

IV DI IO T o XTIy oD

PARTICIPATE. {

" [3 Information recorded on a card index by on date
Remarks: .
12 - Minneapolis NTSI
(L - 70-6864 DEN BANKS)
(L - 157-846 " R | -
(L - 70-6889 CARTER CAMP)
(1 - 157-1506 " ")
(L - 157-1475 ST, PAUL AINM)
-~ 70-6882 RUSSELL MEANS)
(1 - 1571460 S " " )
(1 - 157-2419 JOHN TRUDELL)
(1 - 157-3579 SI0UX HEADSMEN) .

4 -~ Oklah u
(2 - 157~ o |
(2 = 157-1521 -  JOHAN TRUDELL)

| [%;:;hkb
| 0 uuﬂéw.“

(L - 157-3592 AT'1 A S)
(L - 157-2960 -

Block Stamp
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February 9, 1974

The CARTER CAMP lettex which was recently turned

.ovexr to the Defense Counsel in U, S, District Court, St, Paul,

Minnesota, by the prosecuting U, S, AttornPFs___Ihe defenae

has stated that an_EBI_Azeni_hx_the_namP of
Defense Attorney
for CARTER CAMP and that]|

caAve

lhad turned the letter

over to the FBI. As a result of this and the Anadarko,
Oklahona iancident, all of CAMP's foilowers have been purged

.from AIM.

AIM people in St, Paul, Minnesota, think the FBI
is surveilling the St., Paul, Minnesota AIM Headgquarters,
533 Aurora Avenué, from two nearby condemned and abandoned.

houses, Seyveral AIM people want to surround the houses and

with reporters present, expose the FBI and their techniques,

DENNIS BANKS and RUSSELL MEANS are at Albuquerque,

New Mexico,

They will return to St. Paul, Mlnnesota,

Sunday night, February 10, 1974,

Seventy-five -~ eighty Sioux Indian traditional
people will arrive at St. Paul, Minnesota, from Pine Ridge,
South Dakota, on February 10 or 11, 1974, These individuals
will be wzveﬂ a welcome dinner at 8 30 p.n,, February 11,

1974, by St

Paul Mayor LAWRENCE COHEN,

The National Council of Churchas is working with
AIM for worldwide demonstrations on February 27, 1974,

‘ The demonstration at the St, Paul, Minnesota,
Courthouse planned for February 12, 1974, is planned to last
about 20 minutes and is to be a peaceful demonstration,

JOHN TRUDELL is presently in New York City with

by AIM for February

27, 1974, The demonsirations are fo occur at noon, local
times, Demonstrations are expected in France, Turkey, and-

Mexico City.

a

3 e

-
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There has been some recent talk by AIM people
that weapons are to be brought in for use of AIM in the
event they may be needed. There has been no talk relative
to specific need or use for such weapons,

| keportedly has been negotiating
to purchase weapons for. AIN, -

Efforts will continue to obtain any and all
information relative to any weapons which may be obtained
by AIM, ’ ,

bé
b7C
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By Henry Woodhead
T,

L AEVI Walker .Jr. did not fit in. He
‘Wwandered fhrough the motel ballroom for a
while on the periphery of all the conversa-
tions, with no one to talk to, his hands
jammed into the pockets of his navy t?lue
windbreaker. Walker is an American Indian,
a_Chippewa, and as such, he had plenty of
company on this particular day at the
Ramada Inn in southside Atlanta. But while
he was among them, he was not of them.

To the more militant of the Indians who

with their guests oceupied the entire sixth

floor of the motel, Levi Walker Jr., who is
the mascot for the Atlanta Braves baseball

team and whose working name is Chief Noc-

- A-Foma, was persona non grata. He was
..worse than that. In-their eyes, he was the
red man’s version of Stephin Fetchit, an
unfunny clown who danced for the white
mtan outside a fake teepee near the left field
foul pole at Atlanta Stadium. For ne more
than this, Russell Means three years ago
sued the Cleveland major league team.

“The Cleveland Indians had this charac-
ter they called Chief Wahoo, yeah, 'that’s
right, Wahoo,” Means said, fairly spitting at
the utterance of the name. “I sued them for
$9 million to stop it, to try to point out the

inherent racism of that caricature. The next ;

year they didn’t have Chief Wahoo on their

letterheads anymore. And you wouldn’t l?e- :
lieve the racist letters I received when I in-

vaded the sanctity of American sports.”

-y

[
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~Russell_Means, 34, is an Oglala Sioux
from the Pine Ridge Reservation in South!
Dakota. He wears his coal black hair in two
braids which are wrapped in rawhide. He"
has a nasty scar running on the ridge of his
left eyebrow, which makes him seein angri-
er than he really is, which is very angry.

. When he talks he has a habit of twisting

his mouth and sniffing hard, pug-style, as if
to indicate his disdain for the subject at
hand. He went on tirial last month in St.
Paul, Minn., for alleged offenses arising
from the takeover last spring of Wounded
Knee, a village on his home reservation.

Means and Dennis Banks, a Chippewa,
were in the vanguard of the militants who
kept the U. S. government out of Woupded
Knee for 71 days, and they are the first of
some 109 Indians who will be tried in federal
court for their participation in the cccupa-
tion of the village.

During the trial, the militant Indians
will contend that it was the U.S. govern-
ment, and not the Indians, who were fres-
passing at Wounded Knee. They will offer
evidence to shew that the government has
through history consistently violated all its
treaties with the Indians, leaving them desti-
tute under the heavy thumb of the Bureau of
Indian Affairs, .

In -order to defray the cost of what
promises to be a very lengthy and expensive
trial, Banks and Means came to Atlanta re-
cenily to hold a “legal seminar” and to
stage a 12-hour concert af the Omni to bene-
fit their organization, the American Indian

p——r——
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Movement. Around them for several days
was a retinue of attorneys, Indian musi-
cians, entertainers, volunteer workers, and
those who explained their presence simply
by saying that they were “‘into’’ Indians.

Sacheen Little Feather was there, wait-
ing In the lobby, having just arrived from
the Coast. Miss Little Feather gained a
measure of fame by refusing on behalf of
Marlon Brando to accept his Oscar at the
Academy - Awards “to protest the peor film
@inage of the Americzn Indian. She went on
{p a nude spread in Playboy. “I came to
tecorate the living room,” she said, smiling.
‘No, actually I'm just waiting here for an
Indian to carry my bag.”

,‘ b -

MISS Little Feather was being a bit flip,

but among some of the white people associ-

ated with AIM on this occasion there was an

attitude of devout self-deprecation, as if the

lime for atonement had arrived. Troy |

Donahue, the actor, was almost contrite as’
“hé described his recent conversion to the
cause of Indian rights. Donahue, according
to Dennis Banks, ‘‘had once been part of the
problem, and now he is trying to be part of .
the solution.” .

Donahue laid on a solidarity handshake
—forearms up, hands gripping in the Indian
wrestling position—and commenced to con-
fess: “In 1965 I did a motion picture called
‘A Distant Trumpet, and it was one of
those cavalry versus the Indian- things.
| There were 500 Navaho they had gotten off

o

the reservation to work in the picture.
The going rate for an extra was $23 a day.
But they paid the Indians $3.12 a day. )
"“We were filming out on the desert, so
every night the cast and crew—other than
the Indians—were taken home in limos .or
luxury buses. The Indians were left to make
their own home on the desert. For their sup-
per, they had the left-over lunch provided by -
the white man. They were expected to be
there in the morning when the crew arrived,
and they always were,” Donahue said. “It’s
taken me nine years to realize I haven’
done anything to help the American Indian. |
“Now maybe I can learn and set ani

~‘example—if I can learn—for other  white;,

men...”

For his willingness to learn, Donahue, it
was announced that day, had been appointed
AIM representative to the movie industry
“for the establishment of positive image
values for all Indians through such media.”

The marquee of the Ramada Inn said
WELCOME AIM, and inside the motel
resembled the Gallup, N.M., bus station on a
Friday night: Indians were everywhere. On
the sixth floor, sequestered with lawyers and
planning legal strategy for-the upcoming
trial. Lounging in the lobby. On the phones
lining up acts for the benefit concert. Strid-
ing purposefully through the halls, looking
for someone who was looking for someone.

The Indians wore wide leather belts .
with big buckles and tunics drapped with g
ribbon, beaded chokers and blue jeans and

bright printed shirts. Many favored heavy s

- A
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! " Indian rings, and on a table outside the ball-
1 room was authentic Indian-made silver and
turquoise jewelry, which was not selling well

_] because it was very expensive.

ty guard sat peering at the elevator to weed
out those who had not been given “sixth
floor clearance.”” and he rose quickly when
a disoriented radio reporter emerged, look-
ing desperately up and down the hall for
Tray Donahue. Joc_Saddle_Blanket_ okayed
the reporter and summoned Donahue. Jue
" Saddle Blanket was “running security.”
“Troy! Keina!” Saddle Blanklet shouted
down the hall. “That means come here,” hé
¢« .explained. “I'm trying lo teach Troy how to
talk Indian.” Troy came immediately.

On the sixth floor, a beefy, black securi-

!

his first.

area saying,
Saddle Blanket

AT TRy

PRI
-

| Jee Saddle Blaniet

ters..of . AIM on Jun

SADDLE Blanket, 37, half-Koia and half:
. _.white,_is_the Southern ‘Coordinator...for - AIM.
He and John_ Gidley, 25,
Siquyx, together run .

an Assinboine

the rogional Headqual: |
iper Street in Atlanta.
Gidley was promoting the benefit concert,

«When this concert comes, off, wejre
going to have a lot: of sycamores in tais
‘We're sorry, we'll help®”

(Continued on Page A\(‘3)

.,
e ey

0DaIS - restennliog Secwriiy

(Conti{iy_gd From Page 7)

said. “We’re depending on the
- honesty of the non-Indians.”

“Sycamore” is an Indian
word_meanitig “‘friend_of the
Indian,” Saddié€ Blanket said,
and included in that category
were people like Donahue,
purt ngno)ds, and the other
"entertamers and musicians
‘ lwho ‘had agreed to appear for
P pothmg. Nof included in that
i category was Cher Bono.

“Sonny and Cher, with that
ha'lf-breed song, are making
millions off the Indians, but
when you ask her to do a con-
cert it turns out she’s Fench
or something,” Saddle Blanket
muttered.

“And as soon as it was
fashionable,” said  Gidley,
whose {ribal name is War
Pony, “she became an In-
dian.”

Also not numbered among
sycamores was an Atlanta
Jadio call-in show host who,
jiecording to Saddle Blanket,
{'‘gets on thal radio and talks
about 1Indians raping ,and

plundering and pilfering. I'd.

invite thai jerk to any kind
of confrontation he can
choose. He’s nothing but a red-
n_ecked, sword-rattling, hab-
ling-mouthed fool.”

Q;D-OE Saddle Blanket had a

new tomahawk. It looked like
an ordinary hatchet for chop-
ping wood for the campfire,
but its appearance was de-
ceiving, Saddle Blanket indi-
cated. Its brand name was
Norland. .
“The Norland is a real good
balanced - little tomahawk,
about the best balanced toma-
hawk in the world,” Saddle
Blanket said, balancing the
h_atchet on his right hand index
finger. A lapel pin on Saddle
Blanket’s shirt testified to his
claim that he won a major
tomahawk-throwing competi-
tion. He is also something of
a whiz in the martial arts, he
said. ’
“Weli, P’'ve gol some securi-
ty to run,” Saddle Blanket

continued. Security for the

o

[

)

AL

5
visiting Indians has been faif-
ly tight since their first day
at the motel, when a man
walked through the lobby
armed with no less than a
shotgun, a rifle and a pistol.

ALTHOUGH it was not
determined whether the man
had a grudge with the Indians
or was seeking his wife’s
lover or exactly what, the
weapons were confiscated,
and security tightened up,
War Pony related.

While a rock group called
Flood was tuning up in the
ballroom for a press party

¢ (“We've played for free for

Bangladesh, the Jewish immi-
grants, the Boy’s Home, you
name it,” said their road
manager), Russell Means
sipped a beer in the Ramada
Inn bar and explained why
AIM chose Atlanta for the
marathon benefit concert. It
had to do with money.

“When we were inside
- Wounded Knee, everybody
was ripping us off in the
name of the American Indian.
Indian charities were spring-
ing up left and right in L. A.
and New York City, and they
raised between $200,0060 and

(Continued on Page 17)
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E @@Cﬁ’@@%§ (Continued From Page 13)

$500,000. We never -saw the
money. They were all phony.
And because of these phonies
a lot of the money markets
got pumped dry, and it really
hurt us.

“During the first couple of
weeks at  Wouibded Knee,
when all the attention was fo-
cused on us, 19 Indian bou-
tiques sprang up in New York
City, and 13 Indian boutiques
sprang up in the hip section
of Philly ... Pve been fo
New York,” Means-said with
disgust. “It’s just a bunch of
damn cocktail parties and
brunches . . .”

4 While the South, and more

particularly Atlanta, has not
{been stylishly Indian-con-
¢scious, it has been quietly
magnarimous toward the In-
dian Movement, Means indi-
cated. “This is my fourth trip
to Ailanta, and I've gotlten a
good response every time.”

(Barlier, Dennis Banks had
said that people in the South-
east had provided “iremen-
dous support,” not only during

~-~-Wounded Knee occupation, but

before, sending donations of
food and clothing and provid-
ing technical and financial as-
sistance. And too, AIM had
come to Georgia because of a
lnstorlcally significant event,
,Banlfs said. “The Trail of
l‘eals began right here in
your state after President
Jackson refused to abide by
Supreme Court order and
forced the- Cherokee and
Creeks to march to Oklaho-
ma, at a cost of 10,000
lives.”)

AT any rate, here they
were, expecting to cram the
Omni with sycamores willing
to part with at least $4.50 per
person for 12 hours of music
and the sight of Burt Rey-
nolds and Yoko Ono and Sa-

cheen Little Feather. And that
‘night, John War Pony, the
peophyte promoter, was al-

rcady dreaming of stdgmg the

most significant concert ever,
right smack in the middle of
Wounded Knee, the seat of In-
dian liberation.

But first, there were the
press conference and the legal
symposium, featuring Means
and Banks and the AIM law-
yers, including Mark Lane,
who wrote a book “prormoting
the conspiracy theory of
President Kennedy’s assassi-
nation, and William Kunstler,
who defended the Chxcago
Seven.

The U.s. government,
through its Bureau of Indian
Affairs, has virtually con-
trolled the lives of American
Indians for the past 100 years,
denying the native American
those freedoms that the found-
ing fathers wrote into the
Constitution: the freedom of
speech, travel and worship,
Banks said. The B.LA., there-
fore, is a colonial government

-especially for the Indians.

oes

i‘v HILE some tribes have
been able to hang onto their
lands and retain their rich
cullures, others have experi-
enced a dispossession of natu-
ral resources and the devas-
tation eof spirit, he contin-
ued. The U.S. government,
through the past two cen-
turies, has signed more than
400 treaties with the American
Indians, and
every one of them. It has en-
gaged in a “machinery of
lies.”

Mark Lane, the lawyer, put

‘it even stronger. What has

come to be known as “The
Winning of the West,” he
said, was in fact the practice
of genocide against the In-
dians. “Our nation was found-
ed on genocide.”

The white man, said Russell
Means, has made an unholy
mess of a land that the
Indians treated with gentle-
ness and respect. - The In-
dian did not have the prob-
lems of welfare lines, and

-5 -

it has broken.

g

energy crisis and pollution be-
cause their religion told them
that they were no better than
“any living thing.” But the
white man defiled the Iland,
and hence he is called by the
Indians a name meaning ‘“he
who steals the fat.”

“AIM is saying no, Uncle
Sam. Uh uh. And all {he rest
of you. You're not going to
walk through our couniry,”
Means said at one point.

IV,

f\ll EANS and Banks make
a study in confrasting styles.
Inside Means a lot of sharp
juices have been stewing, and
he does not hesitate fto let
those he considers the oppres-
sors know about if. Some in
AIM have recognized this for

.its questionable public rela-

tions value, and on occasion
they wince at Means’ more
vitriolic pronouncements.

“Stay away from Russell
Means, would you?” one AIM
member asked a journalist.
“He's liable to make some
asinine statement. I love Rus-
sell Means, but he might just
get up and say something like
‘I hate all white people.’

“Jf- we could gei a muzzle
that looks like an Indian
mouth, 1 hope we can put it
on Means for the duration of
the trial,” this AIM member
said.

Banks, a handsome,
faced man, on the other hand,
speaks quietly and deliberate-
ly and slowly, and is not
given to flammable rheforic.

He is likely to say some-
thing on this order: “We're
going to rely on our attorneys
to bring about the most sig-
nificant change in relations
between the American Indian
and the American government
in modern times . . .”

And Russell Means is likely
{o say: ““They tell me that the
father of my country is
George Washington. Well no
father of my country had
wooden teeth and wore bloom-
ers and a wig and high beel
shoes.”

Or: “We don't want all our
land back. You can have
Cleveland and Los Angeles
and Chicacn
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Rl Continued From Page 17): S
: -~ “Y.know I can’t change the

@

h sy

: Or: “There is a beautiful
‘example of racism right here
$n your own Atlanta Stadium.
Chief Noc-A-Homa., That’s an
insult! ~Calling “him a chief,
which is a high honor.”

Chief Noc-A-Homa did net ,
] \ hear this remark, :
when he showed up at the.

but later,
\party thrown by the Indians

ing -these- things, because..L.
want - to - confront my oppo- -

‘nents face to face,” the Chief

said. “In 1972 I spoke to.230,~
G080 people, - at. schools - and~
civic. clubs; 1973 is not yet
determined. I want to present.
to them that an Indian can be .
educated and can compete-in. .
this society now where 100
years ago he couldn’t. - There~
are lots of things I'm for in .
the Indian movement, but: I«
i have my personal feelmas as.-

J well.”

Wherever he goes, the Chxef

-said,. he shows a movie, 2

B.B:C.: documentary called’
“The Pride and the Shame,”
which focuses on the dismal
living . conditions - at the Rose-
Bud Sioux reservation. ‘“This
movie is the way I ieally feel..

:.Whenever I show ii, the peo-

- Tve had fo

ple want. to know what they
can do.for the Indian. I tell
them to just- be aware of the
Indian problems. I can’t say -
send your millions of dol-
lars . .. . o

“This is the first chance
be close to AIM. .
Their goals are the same as
mine. We're just traveling on
different paths.”

EN the bar of the Ramada
Inn, a siiver haired Ailania
matron joins her 22-year-old
daughter for a coccktail. The
daughter is a wvolunteer for
AIM and the mother has
dropped by to size up the In-
dians. Hoisting her glass of
rose, the mother says, ‘“Well
here’s to the American Indian
Movement. But I didn't see
one single Indian out there di-
recting that awful traific. It
must be all chiefs and no In-
dians around here.” * And

n everyone at the table wears a

strained smile.
The daughter explains her

mativatian far ovalivmicasine

| AT

|

A wiey

e crre 4niornem

e

and, wandered alone in the
crowd, he seemed bewildered
when - confronted with the
knowledge that he was not
exactly held in the highest es-
teem by the American Indian
Movement.

=" like to know who’s say-

A S s rKARS A SRR A

kA

e
her servicéé te the Indians:

world, but if T could start just

one little-chain reaction, if I -

can help just a-liltle bit .
She- says alse that - she~ is
trying to learn. ..
The -Indians - and - thexr
friends were not prepared for
what transpired at the Omni
the following- day, and the
least prepared of all was John -
Gidley,. - the = promoter. -. The -
break-even point was $30,600.
.The concert-was.scheduled to-
- start* at - p.m. ‘but the first--
“music was played at 5 p.m. :

The.sound system gave recur- -

ring problems, but.there was
no one there o hear it. In a-
cavernous coliseurn: designed -

to. seat 15,008 people, the In~-

dians had garnered about 300.
They were scattered about
like an’ afterthought to empti-
nesg, and - they made not the
slightest dent in $30,009.

Burt Reynolds, sornewhere
in' Florida,; had decided not to

come after-all. Yoko Ono, on -
- the “West Coast,

said she
would have been glad to-come
but her band had balked, and
what could she do without her
band? And the most exclusive
act of all had been nipped in
the bud by the Omni_ insur-
ance regulations. Bob Ward,

the Omni said; could positive- -

ly not attempt to jump his
motorcycle over over an In-
dian reck group while they.-
were -playing on the Omni
stage.

Tempers were wearing thin,
faces were long. Gidley, after
one by one the big names
canceled out, asked plaintive-
ly: “Does anybody have a
spare bullet?”” He meant for

shooting himself.

After three hours of wait-
ing, the hapless spectators, -
even those who had the fore-
sight to bring along a paper-
back book, were getting rest-
less. Sacheen Little FFeather

ramamod cossinctarasi Iin har

Feather said,

-intent of

e

dressing room, bemg mter-J
viewed by a
man who was dressed as
a lumberjack. Miss--Little

Feather. agreed that between

the whiles and the Indians, a.
bridge-of understandmg must .

be constructed..

“You " have to bulld a
bridge,- because if you don’t
you'll {all into the ravine and

f
N "'].__

i

i

intense young -

2

. . and break your neck,” - '

she szid, -

Donzshue suddenly burst mbo
the dressing room and an-
_nounced. angrily: “If I hear

anybody say that the Omni is-—

ripping us off, he’s going ‘o
have to answer (o me, and I'll
know who said it.”*- - -
Everyone elser stared at
Donahue, and Sacheen Little
“Well,
won't say it = -

¥

iS

;i_..éATE‘{ Donahue as the

- ranking personality, addressed

the itchy scaftering of spec-
tators. He spoke in a low,

-reverent-voice and he said, 1.1

part, “There aren’t many pec—
ple here: But the people whw

are here 1 guess are here be- .

cause "they want to be here,
and that ‘in itself is a beauti-
ful thing . . .”

As he left the stage, he
heard coming plainly. from the

upper tier of seats a series of

derisive Indian-style yips. The
these . yips~
unmistakable, and Donahue’
whirled around and planted
his feet and narrowed his
eyes and stared hard .at the
perpetrators. 'He seemed on
the verge of leaping the re-
faining’ wall, swarming
the seats and doing batile,
like a hockey player. The yips
continued and he-stood there
helplessly, staring at thé face-
less people who mocked the
proceedings and broke the
solemnity. There was no ques®

tion about it. They were ndt
trving fa laarn B |

was '

1 sure -

into~ " -
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Russell Means: ‘‘We don’t want all our land back. You can have Cleveland and Los Angeles. . . .
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jPizotography by Steve Deal

VISacheen Little Feather sgid she came to Atlanta to ‘‘decorate the living room.”’
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{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

ATM %rae}_gmsew%aen teamhas. varied. exner

ST. PAUL, Minn. (APY= "The|
man heading, the prosecution
team in.thetrial of American In-
dians Russell Means and-Dennis}
Banks, draws, on a.variety of ex-
per\ence. FROPE

“William Clayton 5()~year-old
native of Charles City, Iowa, was
a practicing attorney at Sioux
Falls seven -years after being
graduated from the University

-day- .0ecunatiots, of{ T
\\aoundec Knee last. yeae: has

produced. monumental . prepara-

tion by attorneys for both sides.
Indictinenis-havesbeen handed
down against., more-: than, 130
members:.of the .American In-
dian MovemenL‘(AI\zI) and sym—
pdthlzers ey e

Banks. and’ \Ieans“are- being
tried as two-allegedleaders in
the occupation.’-Other .*'lead-

of. South Dakota Law School ini€

1951, , . -

He served ‘three- terms as
states attorney of Minnehaha
(ounty at Sioux Falls. and was
in the South Dakota House of

rship’” cases .are scheduled to
follow at St. Paul.. while-the so-
called “'non-leadership:’ -trials
are being in South Dakota: |

As if the-Wounded: Knee case

weren ‘'t enough. Clayton’s office

has been given riew jurisdiction

Representatives some . three
‘years before resigning in May
1969 to become U.S. attorney for
South Dakota.

Later that year, two aides who
are helpmg prosecute tfie|
Means-Banks case, joinéd, that
olfice. They are Richard D.
Hurd and David Gienapp. native
South Dakotans who have spent
most of their young careers in
the U.S. attorney’s office.

“Rd. and Dave have had

by’ federal court order in prose-
cuting alleged crimes. on-three
more reservation- areas. Por-
tions of Standing Rock, Sisseton
and Cheyenneé reservations were
added, hiking the office
workload some 20 per cent, says
Clayton.

In the ascendmd 1mportance
of his official _]Obb Clayton has
found less time for personal pur-
suits and his family including
five children, most of whom are

charge of this case, putting it[S/OW™ and away from home.

together,™
terview.

And Hurd estimated that 80
per cent of the pait’s worktime
since last June had been put in
on Wounded Knee trial prepa-
rations. "It's a team effort,” he
added—meaning that all six at-
torneys in the South Dakota of-
fices at Sioux Falls and deld
C ty the ‘been involved in variy

SSTaEes. et

Clayton said in an in-

Clayton carries ‘at least an out-
wardly relaxed attitude into
court these days. As the case
warms up and counsel chal-
lenges rise, Clayton's demeanor
may also shift gears.

He doesn't idle away wrshmg
for the quieter pace. I don't
think that would be a complete
solution,” he said. There are

difficulties in every job.”

Much  of the government

's‘rgrrzrr?:rr'lmﬂ is , handied by

1= 78

Hurd. 32 ‘\ﬂw towers qver 6 fest
and about half a. foot above
Clayton. .A smart dresser who

favors colorful spérts coat and

-pants. Hurd is 2. 1964 graduate of

the University of South Dakota
and got his law degree there in
1967.

The bait of an eastern prac-
tice dangled before him in 1965,
when he clerked for a Phila-
delphia law firm. It also put him
close to the New York area his
wife, Kamie, came from.

“But I didn't like the big city
life too muth,” said Hurd, who
grew up. in Sturgis.

He worked with a Rapid (,lty
law firm two years béfqgre join-
ing the U.S. attorney’s office in
August 1969, two months before
Gienapp did so.

The 31-year-old Gienapp was a
farm boy near Chester. He got
ils BA degree at USD in 1964
and law degree at the Univer-
sity of Wyoming in 1967,

He clerked for a time with
State Supreme Court Justice
Charles Hanson and later joined
the state attorney general’s of-
fice, speciaiizing in land con-
demnation and anti-trust cases.

His parents wanted-him to get
a higher education. He was
tempted to go into education,
since his mother had been a
teacher, but opted for law be-
causer it most interested him.

Also assisting with the prose-
cution is Barl Kaplan of the U.S,
attorney general's staff in
Washington, D.C.
[omumeee e 2 .

-4949
D -

3%

by s ._W ..

-

e —— LA e

I( R A

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

L‘?_&p;d & 1334 Jeuewal
__Fagid € ity , 5 0.

pate: R @fw

Edition: i;«yﬁ;

Author:
Editor: %ﬁf}?gs #@?v %J@éﬂ]

Title:

Character:
or

Classification:
Submitting Office: ;??d%ﬂ@@é?&/f

D Being Investigated

SEARCHHD BT o
SERpLLL S ,ft:_\‘- 4 -
F2l =T s | bé
’ b7¢C

1]




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) .

R
"
3

FBI
Date: FEBRUARY 22, 1974
PLAINTEXT

(Type in plaintext or code)

Viq _ TELETYPE NITEL

(Priority)
e ;{:5“6
TO: SAC, NEWARK

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (?)

Transmit the following in

_-L___~_6________
\WN

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR - ARL; ET AL.
'WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA.

SA OF THE NEWARK DIVISION, COMPLETED TESTIMONY | o

THIS WEEK IN CAPTIONED MATTER, DURING COURSE OF CROSS EXAMINATION

OF ANOTHER SPECIAL AGENT, SA OF THE OMAHA

DIVISION, THE DEFENSE QUESTIONED CONCERNING HIS

BEING SHOWN PHOTOGRAPHS OF AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED

WAS SEEN BY BOTH SPECIAL AGENTS AT THE MOTHER BUTLER

COMMUNITY CENTER, RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON FEBRUARY 21, AND

22, 1973. SA TODAY TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS MAILED

AND VIEWED ONE PHOTOGRAPH OF AN INDIVIDUAL BY THE NAME OF

THIS PHOTOGRAPH WAS MAILED BY THE MINNEAPOLIS

DIVISION TO SA AT DES MOINES, IOWA. DEFENSE ATTORNEY

WILLIAM KUNSTLER THEN REFERRED BACK TO PRIOR TESTIMONY OF SA

NEWARK DIVISION, WHEREIN STATED HE WAS SHOWN
- Minneapolis ‘ ;
(1 - 70-6832 ~ SUB NN) "?J’f&ma
 sks -
) ¢, Tl ““éﬁgieﬁmm
de
Approved: /9/4//’/ Sent ?L wj M Per

Specml/ﬁ(;ent in Chafg/ U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

PAGE TWO
MP 70-6882

SEVERAL PHOTOS OF INDIVIDUALS NAMED

(Priority)

ORDERED THAT THESE PHOTOGRAPHS OF

DISPLAY BY DEFENSE TO SA

T COURT.

VIEWED IN AN ATTEMPT TO FULLY IDENTIFY THE

BE OBTAINED FOR

NEWARK DIVISION, AT NEWARK, NEW JERSEY, SA

'THE DEFENSE
REQUESTED AND UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE FRED J. NICHOL

TO IMMEDIATELY ADVISE IDENTITY AND LOCATION OF PHOTOGRAPHS HE

REQUESTED

WHOM HE

AND TF AVAILABLE, AIRTEL COPIES OF

VIEWED BY SA

END.

SAW AT RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA. SUTEL COMMENTS OF SA
PHOTOGRAPHS

Approved: Sent

Special Agent in Charge

M

Per

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 GFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

To  : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P) DATE: 2/25/74
: b6
SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
CIR - BURGLARY,
ET AL,
Durine testimonvy JISDC S+  Pan] , Minnesota, by
SAsl testlmony was given b6

CONGETAING | [Who théy saw and had conversation b7¢

with at the JNother Butler Center, Rapid Cit South Dakota,
2/21-22/73,. The exact identity ofl b

as made a
issue by the defensé¢. At one point in his testimony, SA!
stated he had seen and identified a photo of this indivi .

LEADS
MINNEAPQHIS
xk%“ﬁINNEAPOLIS,_MINNESOTA
1. Will conduct indices check concerning 2$c

2. Will attem oduce for AUSA
RICHARD D, HURD photo of iwhich was identified
by SAI_ | This photo may be contained in a 157 case, as
stated he recalled a communication transmitting photograph

for his viewing in Newark probably had a 157 classification.

3, Will immediately inform St, Paul Command Post
if photograph located and identified,

0 = ({5 ~
SEARCHED, £ L

N
smmuzsmrtggx ® <

3 /- Minneapolis FEB25 1974

Kb FB b6
1= MIN
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ST. PAUL, Minn. (AP)——Ina
stubbornly- fought court Battle -
that could last more than four -

~ months the, defense will, fount
© heavily on a 106-year pld treatly -

between ,Sioux Indians and the

- govermnent

- Thé'1868. pact so the govern-

. ment they- hoped would forgea

peace wnth sofe 10 bands and
pave {he way - for accelerated

devolopment oi the Great :

lains.> ¢4
As defendants» Russell Means

- and Denpis Banks argue it, the
- Tl-day occupalmn of Wounded
. Knee last 'year was trzggex ed by

" what they cal] thes *

£

trail of
broken - freaties™~ with tll(.
white man. at fault:,

* Means, 34, of Porcuplne and
Bauks 41, St. Paul, are charged

- in ‘a 10-count indiclment with

i

Dburglary, thelt, assault, ruqnms

! violations and conspiracy.

. Tuesday will be the 25th" day

,' of court Sessions in a trig) thal -

. began Jan. 8 and consumed 19 , rights spelled out in_ the treaty ‘

" days fo pick 12 Jurors and four

N

:' alternates.

Five prosccutlon WItnesses
hmﬁealed bq; the

- .u,.

testlmwny of one hdq strotched

over~three days. He is Stanley -

Kceel, FBI ,agent and half-blood
Indlan wha spied on the
American Tndian , Movement
*(AEM) at Rapid Clty a few days
prior to. the Feb. 27 occupation
of 'Wounded Knee. .

Keel was under re-direct ex-
amination whén court recessed
Friday. » °

The 1868 {reaty, ratified by the
US. Senate the next' year,
.provided that .about half of
South Dakota was to be set aside
for.the “undisturbed use and oc-
cupatlon of the Indnqns herein
named” and other friendly
{ribes.

. However, the inexorable’

westward push, spurred’ by dis-
covery of gold in western South
Dakofa. resulted in extensive
snttlement by whites.

<In the view of defense at-

loxney Larry Leventhal, of
:Minneapolis, the Sioux' basic

5. rexmun R

“In our Jndlysns. really.'
", with reference to the manage-
B _ he told -a.reporter, 'only

Y notlung has been done to modify

plles of abuses to atteropt to
destroy the treaty.™

He added that though the U.S.
Supreme Court has ruled the
treaty may be abrogated by con-
gressional act, “any purported

abrogation has to: be specific,”

and not by innuendo nor 1m~
plication.” .

One treaty provision is that no
portion of the reservation held
in common™ by Indians may he
ceded unless the agreement is

signed by at least three-fourths ~ .

of adult male Indians.

In a point-by-point discussion
of . the pact, the government
holds that while that section

- applies 1o transfers made of

Sioux reservation lands, it
doesn’'t bar the U.S. from taking
such lands as it would anywhere
else, by cminent domain.

The government also ciles a
court finding that Congress
could, under an 1871 acl, could
step in. As the court oplmon put
it:

Congress could * .. legislate
in whatever way it mlg,ht choose

ment and control of the propcrty

-of $ettling.

and affairs of the Indians, evcn
though such action should be iy
conflict with some treaty provn
sion and dgdmst the deqlre of the ;';:
Indians.” YN
_ The treaty obhgatee th;z b
government {o set aside'land fof gi
Indians willing to homestéad
and farm, and {o provide them 3%
with suLh necessilies as money
($200 for homesteaders), seeds, <
agricultural implements, a Low b
and pair of oxen. <
As the defense in the Banks-'#
Means case argues, high goverp-,
ment officials 100 years ago forc- ;:5
ed Indians into an alien cultyre %
where they became beholden'to 3
the white man. - W

They relate these remarks, as 4
researched by the Institute for =&

the Development of Indian Law:  « .

In 1875, the seorctary of in- 1
terior {old Sioux chiefs; “The ff
buffalo north of the North Platfe %
have also been driven away rz W
such an extent you cannot find
any large quantities there and b
the white people are pressing -.;%
the government for the privilege a;,‘
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By Larry Millett
Staff Wrifer

Judge Fred Nichol Mon-
day turned down a de-
fense request that Russell
Means and Dennis Banks
be cxcused from court
Wednesday fo take partin
ceremonies marking the

Mirst anniversary of the
occupation of Wounded
Knee, S.D..

However, Judge Nichol
said he would allow de-
fense team members to go
to Soutlh Dakota Wednes-
day providing that Banks
and Means each have at
least one attorney with
them in court.

. Defense attorney Wil-

.“lam Kunsiler said Banks
and Means, who are being
"tried hére-on a variely of
charges in comnection
with last year's takeover
“of Wounded Knee, would
be willing to waive their
right to” be present at
Wednesday's  court ses-
sion.

Put despiie assurances

Kt Y

et

@@‘as@d —

{

Means

from Kunstler that the de-
fendants' ahsence would

not be used as the basis for
possibie appeals, Judge
Nichol said recent court
decisions have coavmced
him that the right of the
accused to confront wit-
nesses ''is a fundamental
right that probably cannot

.

be waived." f

Chiet plosecutor R. D. t
Hurd also objected to ex-'
cusing the defendants. Hee
said their presence would
be required for purposes
of identificalion by gov-
ernment wilnesses.

That brought a response
from Kunsticr, who said
the prosecution could alter
its schedule slightly so.
that the defendants’ pres-
ence would nol be neces:
sary en Wednesday.

Bul IHurd said {ravel ar-
rangements have alrcady
been made for upcoming
witnesses and t{hat the
prosecution would noi be

willing lo revise its sched
ule. &‘J

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.) ’

10 St. Paul Pioneer
' Press
St. Paul, MN.

Date: Feb. 26, 1974
Edition: MoOrning -

Author: Lar‘r‘y Mil].e tt
eaitor:DoNald J. O'Gradv
‘ritle: WOounded Knee

Character:

or

Classification: 70-6832
Submitting Office: Minneapol.:

D'Belnq Investigated
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By Jim George
Staif Wriler |
A 'Pine Ridge Reserva-
tion policeman who gave
a sketchy description of
the start last year of the
Wounded Knee occupation
expanded his testimony

o L
e o)

under cross-examination -

to include the fact he op-
posed American Indian
Movement (AIM) aclivi-
ties on t{he reservation
last February.

_Wayne TRonero, a Bu-
“reat of Indian  Affairs
(BIA) patrolman, had

briefly described in direcl
testimony the movement

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

J
P a A
el To L

of a caravan into Wound-
ed Knee the night of last
.Feb. 27 and his reports of
hearing gunfire there.

Questioning by Kenneth
Tilsen and Douglas Hall,
defense  altorneys,
brought oult much the
same information, hut a
more delailed accounting
by Romero.

The officer had {estified
he and his partner had ap-

proacited the “Wounded
Knee ftrading post after

the caravan had gone in,
but left after hearing what
he described as shotgun-
blasts.

Under questioning by
Tilsen, he ‘added the fact

they had a "hard time"
leaving Wounded Knee be-
cause several cars tried to
run the squad car off the
road as it was leaving the
A\'xllage
i Romero told Hall he was
wazue last Yebruary of a
¢political confrontation on
the reservation between
Dick Wilson. Oglala Sioux
tribal president, and such
groups as the Oglala
Sioux Civil Rights Organi- -
zation and AIM.
Romero said he didn't
\E}ave any particular oppo-

.

T

] 50 ’
e
TGl

J/}\/X - ,

sition to the civil rights
‘oroup, but couldn't say

the same about AIM.

"Were you in opposition
fo the activities of the
American Indian Move-
ment in February of 1973
on the reservation?" Hall
asked.

"I believe so," Romuo
replied.

Hall's questioning
brought out the fact Rom-

ero had been suspended

from the lorce for four:
days .in the past for:

”gom" AWQOL" for two

days.

Romero revealed that
all shotguns had heen tak-
en from BIA officers {wo
days prior to Feb. 27 and
weren't returned until two
days afler that date.

Romero's pariner, Vir-
gil Randall. then {ook the
stand and gave an even
briefer account of that
night, Mark Lane's cross-
examination is expected
{o continue today.

Dennis Banks and Rus-
sell Means, AIN leaders,
are on "trial for alleged
cerimes commitied during
the 7l-doy takeover of
Wounded Knee. < F

(lndlccte page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

lO SL. Paul Ploneer
Press
St. Paul, N

—_—

M.

Date: FEb 26,— 1_97“

Edition: Morn lnq‘

Author:J Ll George
editer:Donald J.0'Grady.
ritte:  Wounded Knee

Character:

or

70-6832
Minpeapoli.

Classification:
Submitting Office:

[:] Being Investigated
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 182 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 ’
UNITED STATES GOV MENT
Memorandum

TO : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) DATE: 2/25/74
moM : G WSAC, NEWARK (157-6931) (RUC)

SUBJECT: RUSSEL CHARLES MEANS;
CIR~-ARL
ET AL
% WOUNIED KNEE TRIALS,
v ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA
U\PM (00 : MINNEAPOLIS)

Re Newark teletype dated 2/23/74, and phone call
to Minneapolis 2/25/74.

_____Befevenced phone call from SA | | b6
to SA Ist. Paul RA, set forth information b7cC
concerning photo of | | Oonly one copy

dated 3/31/65, taken at Sheriff's Office, Pennington County,
Rapid City, S.D., was furnished to Newark Division.

inhea ‘ is requested to review their file
captioned EM; AIM" file 157-1825 b6
for copy of photo furnished Newark. T b7C

: . ED. o]
. . SEARCHED ..——{NDEX
Cf:;%nneapolls A SERIALIZED ——FILED

2~Newark 74

1-157-7260)
meh
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LI, Lid oot q " 2 o T o YRS & GCan 7 ol Y

NR 020 WF CODED
 1P36 PM NITEL FEBRUARY 15, 1974 UUC

TO: DIRECTOR , FBI AND SACS
MINNEAPOLIS,
\ DENVER AND
ST « LOUIS
FR O ¢ SAC, WFO (L57-5476) (2P)

AMER ICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT, EXTREMIST MATTERS=-AIM, ATTN: INTD

RE BUREAU NITEL FEBRUARY 8, 1974, T0 ALBUQUERQUE.

A CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE WHO HAS FURNISHED RELIABLE INFORMATION

IN THE PAST ADVISED oo

b7D

END PAGE ONE PN
/ 7 - [ f e Wﬁb“") SERIALIZED, BiLED
/)87 = NFE FFRI & 1274

b 7D FY¥ (7 %5
Jer 57 346) A i/




R e Srels o Sio L alab el b 4

b7D

AGL FBIwaosMP
CLR

. ®
PAGE TywO
SOURCE
ADMINISTRATIVE: SOURCE IS
END
ACKX TwO TELS




263 (Rev. 1-7-72)

FEDERAL BU’:{EAU OF HNVE@

®

[IGATION ¢
f‘

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE NVESTIGATIVE PERIOD v
"MINNEAPOLIS MINNEAPOLIS 2/25/74 1/31/74 - 2/14/74
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
- . s 2%
CHARACTER OF CASE
' CIR - ARL; IMPEDING FEDERAL OFFICERS
-REFERENCES

" Wounded Knee Non-Leadershin Trials

Sioux Fal

ls, South Dakota,

Minneapolis report of SA 1/31/74.
(C)
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED (X} NONE ACQUIT-| case Has sEen:
convic. FUG FINES SAVINGS recoverigs § TALS
PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [[JY&s [XINno
PENDING PROSECUTION .
OVER SiX MONTHE Cdves [XIno
APPROVED e T DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

IN CHARGE

COPIES MADE:

4 - Bureau (70-59569)
1 - USA Sioux Falls, South Dakota
3 - Minneapolis (70-7667)

@

- 70-6882) (Info)

@

mec/ W

ot

zo
5% o

2

,
g

D

issemination Record of Attached Report

pv

Motations

Agency

x

Request Recd.

i)ate Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

> pRONE

PSR

No L& ~— 1069,

COVER

PAGE
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

Copy to: ‘1 - USA Sioux Falls, South Dakota
. (ATTENTION: AUSA RICHARD D. HURD)

Report of: | | Office; Minneapolis, Minnesota

Date: February 25, 1974

Field Office File # 70-7667 ’ ‘ " BureauFile . 70-59569

_Tifle:

Character: CRIME ON INDIAN RESERVATION - ANTIRIOT LAWS;

: IMPEDING FEDERAL OFFICERS

Synopsis: On 1/31/74, USA, Western District of South Dakota, advised he declines
to present captioned matter to a Federal Grand Jury due to insufficient
evidence. Investigation closed.

()

DETAILS:

By communication dated January 31, 1974, United States Attorney
WILLTAM F, CLAYTON, Western District of South Dakota, advised that he declines to
present captioned case to a Federal Grand Jury due to

insufficient evidence, and-
the case is being closed in his files, “

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

\ U, S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 Q - 408-240

b6
b7C
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SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

Sttt S came

» "EAAY 1982 LDITION p
QSA MR (0t CFR) 1012118 h N
UNITED STATES c’ ERNMENT ) \ ®

Memomndum G

. '  DATE:
:,,MINNEAPOLIS S \\ , 2/28/74.

i .
4

4

SAC, DENVER (70-3806) (RUC)

S—

EM - AIM

»

1

Re Mlnneapolls teletype to the Bureau, 2/9/74 -and
Denver teletype to Mlnneapolls, 2/9/74 ‘ -

on . 2/20/7u, | |advised that is listed’ b6
 to Colorado. b7C
This 1lst1ng was obtalned byl [on 11/25/72 —and is current.

s :Denver has closed file on[::::] which rssults of
1nvest1gatlon were furnished to Mlnneapolls in connection
w1th ‘Wounded Knee incident. R

As Albuquerque verified arrlval of MEANS and BANKS
at Albuquerque on 2/9/74, no further 1nvestlgat10n concernlng
their trip to Denver is being conducted. _ ~

(;;% Minneapolis (RM)

1l - De ’ ' L | o e - .
f‘RI)Q':vlgver , . 70-{&% 1) : . \@Qf?/ T
3 o 2 . - . .

b7cC




TO

FROM

: SA

SUBJECT:

5010+108-02

omoNA\.l NO, 10 Q ‘

MAY 1962 EDITIaN
GSAFPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS DATE: 2/28/74

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
CIR - BURGLARY
ET AL (MP 70-6882)

WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

Dnrine the canrse of cross-examination of

formerly assigned to the Pine

Ridge, Soufh Nakota, Reservation, Defense Attorney MARK LANE
asked if he shot and killed an Indian in Oglala, South
Dakota.,” This Indian was later identified as LITTLE SPOTTED HORSE,
victim in Minneapolis case entitled "Unsubi Allison Little
Spotted Horse, Jr. - Victim, CIR - Murder," Minneapolis file
70-8413, Federal Judge NICHOL pointed out to Defense Attarpey
LANE that if he persisted in asking the question of as
to whether or not he shot and killed SPOTTED HORSE,

prove in substance the basis for his allegation that iwas
the subject responded that he could produce evidence
indicating the subject and he was allowed to ask

the question, answered by saying he did not shoot
SPOTTED HORSE and at a later date the defense must now produce
the basis for its allegation.

AUSAs RICHARD D. HURD| | advised
it is now essential for the FRT to conduct an investigation con~
cerning in an atter i
basis of the defense's information accusing
whereabouts on the date of the shooting perhaps could be quickly
established through Pine Ridge Police Department logs and daily
reports.

@- Minneapolis
>

2)- 70-6882

2 - 70-8413 . e L
gj rP “‘ i 1{3 - {.“,“ .1 S e xao&

I o tteadbomi -J TS TV R—
&)rp LT FUED |

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




MP 70-6882
b6
LEAD b7C

MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION

AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOT/

Wi itiously conduct appropriafe investigation
concerning | It should be noted that | was trans-
ferred 2/19/74 to Winmebago Indian Reservation, Nebraska.

- 2% -




F«.ﬁﬂﬁ (Rev. 5-22-64) ’ ~

R

FBI
. Date: MARCH 5, 1974
Transmit the following in (TP,,%?,-I,}\,],%"}E: pr—y
Vig _ TELETYPE NITEL |

N A

(Priority) %

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI — VAW
sac, cgurcaco — TAK
SAC, DENVER ~ WDE
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR - BURGLARY, LARCENY, ET ALj
WOUNDED KNEE RELEATED.

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELCALLS TO CHICAGO AND DENVER MARCH 5, 1974.
DURING AFTERNOON COURT SESSION MARCH 5, 1974, FEDERAL
DISTRICT JUDGE FRED J. NICHOL REQUESTED THAT SAs BOYD D. ADSIT,

BE IN ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, AND
READY TO TESTIFY AT 9:30 A.M. (CENTRAL DAYLIGHT TIME), MARCH
6, 1974.

THE PURPOSE OF THE ABOVE SAs' TESTIMONY WILL BE AS TO THEIR
KNOWLEDGE OF A DOCUMENT WHICH IS CAPTIONED "RESOLUTION OF CITIZENS
OF THE DISTRICT OF WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA". THE EXISTENCE
OF THIS DOCUMENT CAME TO LIGHT DURING THE TESTIMONY ON MARCH

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

5, 1974, OF GOVERNMENT WITNESS DEFENSE

ATTORNEYS ARE ATTEMPTING TO HAVE THIS DOCUMENT INTRODUCED INTO

EVIDENCE. ""“W’w T’j:
/ﬁ‘- Minneapolis 10 ~&6D- i@Q}f .\C - jj jﬂf ‘ i@

ks P
T+ ph-as® o
ﬁ.;groved: — ent i M Per

U.S.Government Printing OfﬁéyQ72 — 455-574
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via

(Priority)

PAGE TWO
MP 70-6882

RESERVATIONS WILL BE MADE FOR ABOVE SAs AT THE TRAVELODGE
WHICH IS LOCATED AT 149 UNIVERSITY AVENUE EAST, FOR THE EVENING
OF MARCH 6, 1974, IF NEGESSARY. TAXI SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FROM
THE MINNEAPOLIS - ST. PAUL INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT TO THE DOWNTOWN
ST. PAUL AREA. UPON ARRIVAL AT ST. PAUL, SAs SHOULD CONTACT THE
MINNEAPOLIS FBI OFFICE. ARRANGEMENTS WILL BE MADE TO PICK THEM
UP AND TRANSPORT THEM TO UNITED STATES FEDERAL COURT HOUSE ON
MORNING OF MARCH 6, 1974.

bé
DENVER SA ADSIT AND CHICAGO SAs SHOULD b7C

REPORT AS REQUESTED.

END.

Approved: Sent M  Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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Local Attoney |

Dreams Long Trial

ST. PAUL, Minn. (AP) —
Forebodings of a long trial of
Indians Russell Means and
Dennis Banks were voiced Mon-
day by U.S. District Judge Fred
Nichol.

He said he’d been home at
Sioux Falls, S.D., over the
weekend and a respected f{rial
lawyer.. told of a dream he'd
had. As Nichol related it:

The friend said Nichol asked
defense altorney William
Kunstler how long he expected
to make his opening statement.

“A week,” replied the noted
attorney, who has figured in
many controversial cases since
1961.

“All right,”- said the judge,
“then maybe we can start
hearing evidence a week from
today.”

But Kunstler protested he
means a full seven days—*‘‘one
‘week”—not five days. .

Back in the courtroom set-

oting, Nichol quipped, “So he
%ust have known.” [ .
f “How did you rule on it?”
J{unstler persisted. -
“I don’t know,” said ythe

Jjudge. “He woke up.”

(Indicate page, name of
newspapet, city an_d state.)
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HP 70-6832-Sub P
e

Thé&llﬁﬁ&&izw&sﬁsfation was conducted by
Special Agen

AT SAN JUAN PUEBLO, NEW MEXICO

On February 14, 1 J WAS
located at the residence o e advised
that he had no prior knowledge of the American Indian
Yovement's plans to occupy the village of Wounded Knee and
had no knowledge that they had been invited to the
conmunity by anyone.,

, He advised that during the takeover snd occupation
of Wounded Knge, two suitcases containing clothing were
stolen from the residence of his mother, but advised he had
no information as to who might have taken them,

He agvised that he never did see or talk to
any American Indian Movement (AIM) leaders in Wounded Knee
and had no information concerning Molotov cocktails or any
other explosive devices,

bé
b7C
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-~ FBI
Date: 3/8/74

Transmit the following in PWQ&?

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE URGENT

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI =" a-c‘{

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882)
DENNIS JAMES BANKS; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR ~ BURGLARY.

IN A HEARING IN OPEN COURT THIS DATE JUDGE FRED NICHOL
AGREED TO LIMIT THE DISCLOSURE SESSION SCHEDULED FOR 3/9/74
TO THE EXHIBITS SECTION OF THE FILES (THE 1-A'S). THE DEFENSE
DID NOT COMPLETELY AGREE WITH THIS, HOWEVER, IT IS UNDERSTOOD
THAT THE SESSION OF 3/9/74 WILL BE LIMITED TO THE 1-A SECTION
OF THE FILES. THE DEFENSE MAY SEEK ADDITIONAL DATA IN OPEN
COURT ON 3/11/74.

AN ARTICLE Z%&® APPEARED IN THE "MINNEAPOLIS TRIBUNE,"
A DAILY NEWSPAPER, ON THE MORNING OF 3/8/74/WHICH ORIGINATED 1IN
WASHINGTON, D, C., HEADLINED "FBI SAYS IT HARASSED BLACK MILITANT
GROUPS." THE DEFENSE REFERRED TO THIS ARTICLE WHICH HAS TO DO WITH
DISRUPTION TACTICS AIMED AGAINST BLACK MILITANT ORGANIZATIONS,

AND SAID IT WOULD BE FILING TODAY A MOTION TO REQUIRE THE FBI

4 ™

el - *Ljé’”g‘

JHT : JWH '\ go8* e )
( l) 4 L (’:'" . ’ e e \,/;,{i‘

0 ~lofin= Y007 L=

“ 7N
Appmvedz//?@ st 137 Ly pe @

Y Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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-~ FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

MP 70-6882
PAGE TWO

TO STATE WHETHER THE FBI HAD A HARASSMENT PROGRAM DIRECTED
AT AIM. AFTER THIS MOTION IS RECEIVED, A COPY WILL BE

FORWARDED TO HEADQUARTERS.

END.

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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SAC (70=6832) 3-8-74
ASAC PHILIP F. ENLOW

DENNIS BANKS;
RUSSELL MEANS
CIR - BURGLARY,

e

At 11:05 A.M., this date, Supervisor FBI HY,
telephonically advised that in connection with the teletype sent in
on 3/7/74, relating to the Order of JUDGE FRED NICHOLS, whereby he
ordered and directed that all and any files pertaining to the
Wounded Knee incident be kept intact and were to be inspected by
the defense attornev and the U.S. States Attorney, that in confer-
ence with £ the Department of
Justice, It was their opinion that this Order was too broad, and
the Order could be implied to include the files of all the FBI, even

those of Headquarters. -~
ﬁ<?

b6
b7C

Supervisorl stated this Order should be promptly - <&bﬂb6
nited S

discussed with the U
have the Order restricted to include 1A exhibits only. He stated
that the Bureau should be promptly advised as to the Judge's decision,
after the request to modify the Order has been made.

I informed him an attempt had been made yesterday to have
the Order modified and clarified and the Judge refused to do so. HMr.
advised if the request to modify the Order just to include
S failed, the Bureau should be advised immediately, so that it
can be promptly brought to the atte ntion of the Department, for
consideration for appeal to the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals.
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NITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO * SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P) DATE: lMarch 5, 1974

FROM : QA b6
b7C

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES IEANS
CIR - BURGLARY, LARCENY, ETC.
WOUKDED KHEE RELATED

Atbached is a petition allegedly signed by
approxzimately 22 Vounded Knee residenis on the 22ad day
of ilarch, 12 70.

On lMerch 5, 1974, during the Wounded Xunee
trial of DENNIS JAMES BQNKS aund RUSSELL CHARLES MBEANS,
rihe defense attornevs while cross-—examining b6
Sacred Hearit Church, Vounded Inee, b7cC
South saikota, snowed him the Tiiaﬂhﬁﬂ_nﬁilLlQ1 and asi rd
if he wvere familiayr vwith it. advised that

he was not,

Assistant United 3tates Attorney RICHARD D, HURD
y Sioux ¥alls, South Dakota, a meuber of the prosecution
team, requested that in anticipation of further attemptis
by the defensc to enter this petition into evidence, he would
like all persons whose nomes appear on the atiached
petition to be intervicwed., These persons should be asked
specifically why they sigcned it, i? they signed it, and
what they believed they were signing The results of these
investigations should be e pedlfzously furnished to the
ilinneapolis Oifice to the attention of SA| | b6
b7C

LEAD

MIITIEAPOLI S

AT VOUXNDED INEE, SOUTH DAIOTA

Will contact aird interview thos: persong wihose
names appear on the attached list and interview thew inp.

relation to the specific questions set forth bijjs:e ! kﬁﬂ
AUSA. SEARCHED .. INDEXED ’

SERIALIZED _Jd - FILED_ ~1e7 .

- A
(8 > inneapolis #){EF70-6852) (1 - 70~-6232-Sub P
mjf [-70-68G4) : MAR 111974 b6
) v g b7C
Fil = INNBAD

J ]
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010+108-02
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Ye, ":he unders*gneﬁ., awe residenis of Younded ¥n=e, locatad upon the |
Pinz Ridge Indis» Raservation in South T?’co{w Br the zciions of thz
;.g-:-:-.%s of.‘ 'the Tnite d. Stataes Covernment, including TUnited Staies {3_??2‘_2:;3,
agenis of the Federzl Bureau of Inv estigation, axnd by Bureau of Infian |
Affa2irs Police Of.r._cers, and Trib2l Police and othar Officexs of Tz2 Pinsz. - . |
Ridge Reservation, hzve been denied access fto our homes.
\
Parsons atiewmoting $o zo home have been sigonp2 2d 2t ro=2d blocks st u2 znd
nammad by the officers named. Some have bsen arres‘:efl for trying So z=3 ‘
o0 their honmes, znd in scme cases, to their childran and relatives wad 22
in Wounded Xn=e. W zlso Xmow thai many psrsons who are in Ununded Fmss,
who Ffor many reasons wished to 1eave, weze denied that »ight, and za2ny
have besn arresiad for attempting to leave Youndad Enes, liany more ares
afraid to atierot to do so, knowing that they will e arr st=2d or »o%
allowed to Teitarn to their homes and familiss if they do so, znd Thus
. pany a2re not =""f~°-red o perfora their jobs oxr attend their regular schools,
i era,
nae howe bezn forcad inio
cf spzce, znd the Tach
un so much of the availiadle ‘
ation commmities. OFfzen,
Tooms, vithout adscuass
and c¢lazn clothing, azd ;
: cases, Jjobs have dasn ;
ii
the peoole who sign this i
s2inst $he sovermment agenis i
sentsd oy the Woundsd Xnes 1
’ ~g 2nd lazal workars of
| rahla situziion whica has
ir families.

.
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" TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

5010-108-02

- SA

X . i
oF gl ForM No. 10 :
MA ZOITION x : ) . .
GSA FPIWR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 o

' UNITEI STATES GOVERNMENT ' ‘ ¥
Memorandum

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) pATE: March 5, 1974

‘RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
CIR - BURGLARY, LARCENY, ETC.
WOUNDED KNEE RELATED

Attached is one copy of '"Resolution of Citizens

of the District of Wounded Knee, South Dakota,' dated March 3,

1973.

On March 5, 1974 ‘during the progress of the

Wounded Knee trial at St. Paul Minnesota, Assistant Unltea_V

States Attorney RICHARD D, HURD for the Dlstr1ct of South
Dakota, was questioning a prosecution witness, | |
| pacred Heart Church, Wounded Knee, South
Dakota, and during this guestioning, defense counsellor
WILLIAM KUNSLER asked [ lif he were familiar
with the attached resolution allegedly signed by numerous

persong representing themselves as residents of Wounded
Knee. hdvised that he was -familiar with

a resolution which was similar to the attached resolution,
however, he did not recall seeing the list of names attached

" to the resolutlon at. the time that he observed 1t

Assistant United States Attorney:HURD‘requested
that in anticipation of defense counsel attempting to
enter the attached resolution into evidence that the FBI
contact those persons whose names appear on the attached
resolution and attempt to determine why they s1gned this
resolution. :

' LEAD

MINNEAPOLIS

AT RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Wlll contact those persons whose 51gnatures appear
on the’ ‘attached resolution (with the exception of those
‘currently under 1ndlctment) and interview. th

\

b6
b7C
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MP 70-6882

knowledge and recollection as to when and why their
names ‘appear on this list., For the investigative
assistance of lead rgents, it should be noted that those
persons signing this resolution may have been led to
‘,believe‘that‘they were signing 2 food list or some
other such list to gain benefits for themselves and’
family during-the~Wounded'Knee occupation. Result
interviews 'should be expeditiously forwarded to the
|_M:i.nneapoliss Office, Attention SA
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A RESOLUTION ‘OF €1 J.‘I&LNS OF THE DISTRIC'I‘ OF WOUNDED KNEE, -
S e SOUTH DAKOTA -t -
i “’ i; a ;,” r:ﬁ .. }';’T‘u g‘ e’f“ -
o - ‘;‘ o . f." H“,‘ L . ‘
woo ool 'WE, THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDFN’IS OF WOUNDED KNEI:., sou:m DAKOTA, ‘

. HEREBY MAKE THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION- e

A s
{ i j~ ‘n- ’ . ] s - v L

‘v,f::! M - WHLREAS, the United States DepartmenL of Justice has the
Dibtrict of WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, surrounded by tge agents of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation and Unlted States Marshalls, andi

- L. WHEREAS, we the undersigned. c1tizens of WOunded Knee, South ~

Dakota are presently engaged in peaceful and mean1ngfu1 discussions

lﬂ‘

concerning the eQents that have transpired here du;ing phe'pest few
days and in particular, the question of there beiné any neceseity
for thélUnited*States Cove}nmenﬁwthrough the United States Dbepartment
of qutice remaining in Wounded‘gnee any longer, it is.therefore,

) RESOLVED that the United States Department of justice and

~ ' their agents and servants cease and desist from firing upou oug guest
'membcru of the American Indian Movement and members of the nevis medla,

o : ¢

,“§;~who \re nere at our invitation and that no persons who are present

3

_here Now r who may. come in the ‘future be harrassed or intimated wnen
they ére nere at our invitation., That as these discussionb continue,* e
| - we will advise the representatives of the bnlteé States of our progress
as to whether we feel that there is any need for the tinit=d States

| Department of Justice to remain and it is furthere RESOLVED, that
prejudice does now exist in the manner in which the United States
Department of Justice is dealing Qith.the events here and that preju-
aice is directed against tham Indian citizens and their Indian guests
wno are here in that amongst other things'the white citizens are belng

%
pcrmitto%'to g0 and come at will, but the Indian citizens are not per-

mitted the same freedom. We therefore demand that the United States

government immediately permit the Indian citizens and their guests

\ to go and come at wiile' 1§

vated: March 3, 1973
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392 TFederal Building U. S. Court House
110 South Fourth Strect
Hinneapolis, MMinnesota 55401

¥arch 9, 1974

Honorable William F. Clayton
United States Attormey

Federal Building

Sioux Falls, South Dakoka 57101

Attention: Richord D, Pawwd

Assistant United States Attoraneys
Dear Sir:

RE: WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP
TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESGTA

In a discussion with Judge Fred J. lichol this
morning, several things were mentioned vhich I thought would
be of interest to you in comnection with the trial that is
currently underway at St. Paul, linnesota.

The Judge expressed his displeasure with the

iog zaen the testimoug of Special Agents

and the FD-302"s that they prepared
at the time the incldents occurzed. I explained to Judge
flichol the tonsion and strain that existed at that time
for those two agents, and I assumed that the discrepancies
could be attributed to the conditions that then existed.

I explained that the American Indian lovement (AI) had
apparently learned of the fact that these two men were
Government Agents and that their lives were in danger, and
it was shortly after this that the agonts prepared their
FD-302's. He said that vhile some of thls was brought out,
he had not fully undevstood the difficult conditions that
existed for those twp agents.

-

\ »
(/; '~ Minneapolis ’ ((:'
~ 1~ 70-6882)
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I told Judge Nichol that there may be other
instances during this trlal vhere there are some
discrepancies botween an agent's testimony and the
information on the FD-302, but that many of the persommel
had gone for considerable perilods of timg without adequate
sleap, they siere under considerable tension and stroin
and this may have had a bearing on thelr ability to
prepare a detailed I'D-302 at the time..

_ Judge Hichol indicated to me that it may be
well to bring out this conditlon during the trial,

Judge Nichol also mentioned that at some point
or other during the twrial, the question of exculpatory
material would be presents I told Judge Wichol that our
agents are trained to be certain that any information they
receive duping an investigation that may bear on the igsueg
vas to be furnished to thé United States Atborney's Office
and that thig mosit certainly iacluded information favorable
to the defense.

I thought you would be intcrested in having
available citations from the FBI handbook that concerned
this point and they awe as followss

"Statements of witnesses in any way favorable
to the defense must be roporked on form FD-302 just as
are those of witnesses for the prosecution”,

Another citation from the FBI handbook is
ag followss

"Testimony of potential witnesses for the defense,
and all other evidence favorable to the defendant, encountored
durlng the course of the investipation for the Government,
must be incorporated In the reports to the United States
Attorney, accurately and in all pertinont detail,”

Very truly youws,

JOSEPH H., TRIMBAGH
Spoeial Agent in Charge
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" DEWNIS BAWKS 3 RUSSEL MEANS, CIR - BURGLARY, ETCe
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8126 NITEL N Rég €,1974 MRH S |
é’é QITENTION: UEGAL COUNSEL)
FROM - MINNEAPOLIS . . ®)  THREE PAGES

!

~RE BUTEL MARCH 791974e -, -

ALTHOUGH THIS OFFICE HAS cowrlwuzws CONTACTS WITH FEDERAL Junezs
AMD_USA® s, IN VIEW OF JUDGE NICHOL®S CRITICAL 'REMARKS CONCERNING THn
FRI, CURRENT CONTACTS WITH THESE INDIVIDUALS WERE CONSIDERED APPRO -
F?IATmo s '

NSy \

}", THIS DATE, I TALKED AT LEhnﬁx WITH UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

-~

- JUDEE- EDYARD Jo DEVITT, yHO IS CHIEF JUDGE FOR THE DISTRICT OF MIN-
'NESOTa. HE $AID HE YAS SHOCKED AND OUTRAGED AT THE REMARKS OF JUDGE
FRED J. NICHOL. I ASKED HIM WHETHER HE HAD THE SaME FEELINGS ABOUT THE

" FBI; HEVREPLIED fHAT HE MOST E@PHATICALLY DID:NOT“AND THAT IN HIS

OPINION THE FBI is BECOMING EVEN BETTE? UNDER DIPECTDR CLARENCE KFLLEYo

CHE GAID IT Is UNTHINKABLE THAT AR FBI "AGENT WOULD UELIBERATELY DIS~-
';TORT OR. CONCEAL EVIDENCE . JUDGE DEVIlT SAID THAT JUDGE NICHOL'S

" END PAGE ONE

| ?EMARKS ARE A GREAT DIS- SERVICE TO THE THOUSANDS OF DEICATED MEN AND

ONEN OF THE FRI. | .
- JUDGE DEVITT WANTED TO KNOW WHAT HE COULD DO TO KELP AND IN THIS
REGARD HE IS CONSIDERING SEMDING A LETTER TO ME yHIEH wlpgycaﬂTAIN?'

6 -
S RCHED_"_'.__..E\Np(XED i

SERIALIZE

*\ . M!.\Rl 1974

Fb ==t i\

-
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PAGE Tyo
HIS THOUGHTS A THIS LETTER COULD, IF WE WISHED, BE FURNISHED TO THE
MED IA. BEFORE DEFINITELY DECIDING ON THIS, KOWEVER, HE WANTED 70 GIVE
IT FURTHER THOUGHT SINGE IN JUDICIAL CIRCLES IT WOULD BE CONSIDERED
HIGHLY UNUSUAL FOR SUCH A COMMUNICATION T0. BE SENT . HE yaS ALSO
CONCERNED THAT HE MaY TRY THE NEXT WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP CASE IN
st PAUL AND ANY PUBLIC STATEWENT.BY HIM COULD POSE A PROBLEM, IN ANY:
: EVENT, IF SUCH A LETTER IS RECEIVED FROM JUDGE DEVITT, THE BUREAL WILL
'BE PROMPTLY HOTIFIED AND KO ACTION TO PUBLICIZE THE LETTER WOULD BE
TAKEN WITHOUT PRIOR CONSULTATION WITH HEADQUARTERS.
N I ALSO ENDEAVORED TO CONTACT JUDGE PAUL'BEVSOQ CHIEF UNITED STAES W
//DISLRICT COURT JUuGE FOR NORTH DAKOTA. HE yAS UNAVAILABLE AND I UILL
TALK-TO HIN NEXT YEEK., | o
. I ALSO TALytD THIS DATE WITH USA FOBERT 6. RENNER, DISTRICT OF |
. WINNESOTA, AND ySA WILLIAW CLAYTON, DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA. BOTH
éAID.THAT iHE INTEHPERATE REN ARKS BY JUDGE NICHOL WERE MOST UNFORTUNATE
-AND THEY ARE COMPLETELY SATISFIED WITH THE WORK OF THE FBI. I WILL
CTaLk To. USA HAROLD 0. BULLIS, OF NORTH.DAKOTA, NEXT WEEK.
I MADE ARRANGEMENTS THIS DATE TO CONFER PERSONALLY WITH JUDGE
EWD PAGE Ty

LR . ’
i - : ) . . - P \
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'waHbL'om MARCH 9,1974, AND I HOPE THAT S A RESULT OF THAT mmzizwe

CJUDGE NICHOL #ILL FURlHaR PUBLICLY RETRACT SOME OF HIS PRIOR STATE-
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TO

FROM

»
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 .
~An MAY 1962 EDITION -

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P) DATE: 3/8/74

SA

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

CIR - BURGLARY, LARCENY, ET AL
WOUNDED KWEE RELATED
(00: MINNEAPOLIS)

N 14174 Snrina +ha AaFa-nre cCross exalnination of
| acred Heart Catholic
Church, Wounded Knee, South Dakota, a document was mentioned
by]| which he described as being a petition or
a resolution from the citizens of Vounded Knee.

The Defense Counsel for RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
and DEHRNIS JAMES BANKS, upon hearing of this resolution
or petition, demanded that the Government produce this
document. United States Federal District Court Judge
FRED J. NICHOL, presiding in the trial, concurred with
the defense request and directed AUSA R. D. HURD to make
this document available to the court.

At approximately 2:00 p.m. on 3/4/74, SA

who has been sitting at the counsel table, advised
SA& rhat a copy of this document had been
re&uesreu—vy—aumk HURD and all attempts should be made to
locate it in the Wounded Knee files located in Minneapolis.
SA[__ |telephonically contacted SA] |in
Minneapolis and advised him that a copy of this document
was requested in court,

5/74 at approximately 10:30 a.m., SA
advised S that Judge NICHOL had acain requestcd THIS
document be brought into court. SA

that the document had not been recelveo—Tmrocovr—Toor—arx
advised him s soon as the document was received in
St. Paul, SA would bring it to the courtroom. Shortly
thereafter, in called the Minmeapolis Office

and requested the document in
vised that if the document was not
dlready on its way, he would immediately secure a copy and

bé
b7C

have it transported to St. Paul by the quickest availabhle means
A ’g)- Iiﬁ.nneapoli 24) ) | ggélRAcL
SR 1 - 70-68 e ;
| (1 - 70-6832 - Sub P To-LBA~1813

tks

(3) Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings—Plat
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At approximately 11:00 a.m., 3/5/74, a Special
Agent of the FBI from the lMinneapolis Office arrived at
St. Paul Resident Agency with a photo copy of a document
entitled "Resolution of the Citizens of Vounded Knee, South
Dakota'. This document staixl in part that the citizens of
Vounded Knee had invited their friends, the members of All,
into the village of Wounded Knee for peaceful and meaningful
discussions, and now demanding that the United States
Government through the Department of Justice remove FBI
Agents and United States Marshals from blockading their
village. The document dso requested that FBI Agents and
Marshals stop shooting at the village of Wounded Knee for
the citizens feared for their lives. Attached to this one-
page typewritten document were five photo copy pages of
handvritten signatures.

Upon examining this document, it was evident to

SA that there were several pencil and inked handwritten
notations on the photo copy. SaA |telephonically contacted
the linneapolis Office and requested if this was the only
copy of this document. At this time, he was advised that
there was an original of this document located_and upon

telephonic comparison, it was determined by SA that the
orici did not bear the pencil and ink notatIoms that
SA ad noted on the photo copy. )

In conformity with previous items which had been
supplied to the USA for use in court, S¢ meroxed three
copies of the photo copied document. On& OT These copies
was for the USAs and one each for the Judge and Defense should
thﬁ determine it appropriate to turn over to them.

SA also, while xeroxing these three copies, obliterated
an inked notation on the bottom right hand corner of the
resolution knowing that this did not appear on the original
and wishing to supply as accurate a copy to the court as
possible.

Durings the aftepnoon court session of 3/5/74,
SA was advised.by SA that if the original of
the—previously supplied document existed.that it should be
immediately brought into the court. SA immedia
contacted the Minneapolis Office and requested of SA

that the original be located and brought to St. Paul as soon
as possible. At approximately 2:30 p.m., S received
the original document entitled "Resolution From The Citizens
of the District of Wounded Knee, South Dakota" and the
original of five meitten pages containing signatu

At this point, SA anded this document to SAi

who returned to the courtroom.

2
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Ar approximately 3:30 p.m., SA was notified
by SA that the defense and the Judge were concerned
at theapparent differences (i.e. penciled motations)

which appeared on the xerox copy that did not appear on
the original copy. SA further stated that the
defense dem%f%ei to know whnere this document had come from

and that SA be summoned from the Minmeapolis
Office to the . Paul Office in order to testify in court
as to the origin of this document.

SA arrived in St. Paul at approximately
4300 p.m. and shortly thereafter, was called on to testify
in court as to the origin of this document. At #:45 p.m.
court was recessed for the day and SA was advised
to return on 3/6/74 in order to continue his testimony.

During the begimning of court on 3/6/74, Deputy
USid hdviced Judge ITICHOL and the court that several
members of the jury had received some anti-AIl literature
through the mails and the Judge may wish to look into this

as an Obstruction of Justice matter. At this time, AUSA
HURD advised the court that under the appropriate title and
section number of the United States Criminal Code, the

FBI would have the responsibility for this type of Obstruction
of Justice or jury tampering matter. At the point, Defense
Counsel objected to Mir. HURD's comments and stated to the
court that inasmuch as the FBI was directly involved in the
entire Wounded Knee matter, they would not be satisfied with
any investigation that the FBI conducted in this matter and
suggested to Judge NICHOL that the investigation be conductéad
by the United States Postal Inspectors. AUSA HURD immediately
informed the court that the FBI had the responsibility for
this type of investigation and the only way that it could

be changed would be to change the law. Defense Counsel

once again objected stating several instances of alleged

FBI failure to properly carry out criminal investigations.
Defense Attorney HMARK LAHE cited the PEDRO BISSONETTE killing
and several other recent reservation killings or assaults

as instances where the FBI had failed to conduct proper
timely investigations.

Judge NICHOL ordered Mr, LAIIE to be silent and
advised him that his comments were out of order; he then
stated, however, I am displeased with the manner in which
the FBI has conducted itself in this case and I feel that
the Bureau has seriously deteriorated in the past several
years. Despite AUSA HURD's attempts to transpose his

b6
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objection to the Judge's comments, Judge ITICHOL continued
his tirade against the FBI stating that this document was
a good example and he could not understand what the FBI
thought they were hiding from the court in this matter.

Shortly thereafter, SA|:|was allowed to bé
resume the stand and continue his explanation as to where b7C
the document in question had been. SA| fras then called
to testify as to his actions with the document and as to
how_some of the notations had been obliTeraLed‘__Aﬁtﬁr
SA had completed his testimony, SA of the
Chicago Division, and SA BOYD ADSIT of the Denver Division,

were also called to testify as to their knowledge and of the
origin of this document.

Upon the conclusion of these agents' testimony,
Judge NICHOL appeared to be satisfied with the FBI's explana-
tion as to where the document had been located, kept and the
manner in which the document and the photo copy had been
brought into court. Judge NICHOL apparently advised the
USAs and the Defense Counsel that he was satisfied with
these explanations, however, he declined to withdraw his
scathing comments concerning the Bureau and its operation
or to make any apology to them.
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TO

FROM

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ‘:l
MAY 1562 EOITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101110 A5

UNITED STATES GOVERNMLNT

Memorandum

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS L . pate: 3/8/74

. SA TRENWITH S. BASFORD

SUBJECT:

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS;

DENNIS JAMES BANKS;

CIR

WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA

DISCOVERY ORDER OF U, S. DISTRICT
COURT JUDGE FRED NICHOL, FILED
OCTOBER 16, 1973

12-

The following is & summary of the order which ——
reguires that the FBI and tue Government disclose materials
"within the possession or custody of the Government or WhLCh
can be discovered with due diligence,

Request Number 1

Produce copiés:r of any and all written and recorded
statements or confessions made by defendants, or other

- defendants represented by the defendants' counsel; this

g%fTSB:wkb

14
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D - 70-6882 (MEANS)

includes written or recorded statéments made to non-government
witnesses, *

Request Number 2

Results of reports of physical or mental examina-
tion and of scientific tests or expeerents made in COHW@PLIOQ
with this case, including alleged victim's blood tests,
fingerprint comparisons, ballistics and chemical ana1y51s.

Request Number 3

Copiés of recorded testimony of these defendants or
any other defendants represented by defendants' counsel
before the Grand Jury. (This material wouid not normatly be

in possession of the FBI,) (](3 GQ?%E;&-’é 5 ‘q
L - 70-6832-Sub P 1f,” ﬂJ”rm)“_-

1 '~ 70-6864 (BANKS)

Wbt
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Request. Numbexr 4

Defendants are to inspect and be permitted to copy
photograph boocks, papers, documents, maps, photographs, tape
recordings, films, video tapes and otlher tangible objects,
including but not limited to firearms, Molotov cocktails,
ammunition, food, motor vehicles, automobiles, and guns
referred to in the indictments and any ballistics reports,
autopsy reports or pictures of BUDDY LAMONT and FRANK
CLEARWATER, ' Also to be produced is any personal property
belonging to the defendants, This is not limited to items
intended for use as evidence but includes all such materials
in the possession, custody or control of the Government
which may be material to preparation of the defense in this
case, The Government is not reguired to produce reports,
memoranda oOr internal Government documents made by Agents
in connection with investigation or prosecution,

Requestis 5-8

These items do not apply to the ¥BI at this
disclosure although conditions may be imposed therein in
connection with the trials,

Reguest Qumber 9

This request requires the running of a name check
and identification records or obtaining witnesses criminal
records., This item does not specvflcally apply to the
discovery proceedings,

. Request Number 10

Production of the Grand Jury testimony of each
witness is reguired, (This testimony would not normally
be in the possession of the ¥BI),

Request Numbexr 12

(a) A1l logs or communications between Government
bunkers, roadblocks and mobile transmitting stations; (b)
logs of communications between Government bunkers or roadblocks
or mobile transmitting stations and headquarters; (c) reports
and transcriptions of communications intervepted from inside
Wounded Knee during the occupation,
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Request Number 12
Not applicable at this time,
Request Number 13?

Eilectronic surveiilance of any U, S. Government
agency. ‘

Request Numbexr 14.

¥Names and addyesses of any witnesses which will
provide testimony of an exculpatory nature of testimony
impeaching Government witnesses, as soon as the Government
determines that such witnesses possess exculpatory or
impeaching information, The court will ezamine the Governw --——
ment'’s files in camera {in judge's chambers) and order the
Government to produce material exculpatory in natu*e when
tne Government has rested its case,

Request Number 15

A1l photographs of possible suspects shown by
Agents of the FBI, BIA law enforcement officers, or U, S.
Marshals to w;tneSbes which ayre in the posse551on of the
agencies, inciluding but not limited to those shown before
witnesses of the Federal Grand Jury, plus any photographs or
information concerning line-ups, show-ups or other identifi-
cation procedures used in feference to a defendant and the
results thereof, specifically to include the names and addresses
of people present at line-ups, show-ups, who did not identify
the defendants and people present at Line~-ups or show-ups who
identified someone other that the defendants.

Requests 16 and 17
Not applicable,
Request Number 18

Coples of all written press reieases in the
Government's possession,
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Request Number 19
Not applicable

Request Number 20

If subsequent to the compliance with this order
the USA discovers additional material to that ordered to
be produced under this order, he should promptly notify
counsel for the defendants of the existence of such
additional material,

-
RN

Request Number 21

The Government is forbidden to disclose to the
press, to any other persons the nature or contents of
materiais disclosed,

The above summary. was prepared in connaction with
an ' anticipated discovery procedure on 3/9/74, The poriions
of the order cited above are deemed pertinent to that
discovery prodedure and the summary should not be used in
considering other situations winere the order may apply. The
above is a summary and-for full context the order itsell
should be reviewed:

4%
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Eﬁé@ﬂgegmr 3/1®25§?5%;)

TO DIRECTOR TENTION: LEGAL COUNSEL

FROM MINNEAPOLIS (P)
DENNIS BANKS ; RUSSELL MEANS; CIR- BURGLARY, ETC.

1 CONFERREﬁ’wITH.JUDGE FRED Jo NICHOL IN PRIVATE ON 3/9/74.
I ALSO SHOWED HIM THE WASHINGTON POS ARTICLE THAT APPEARED ON .
MARCH 7, 1974, HE SAID THAT HE DID NOT THINK THAT THE ARTICLE
ACCURAIELY REFLECTED HIS COMMENTS AND I TOLD HIM THIS IS WHAT
THE PUBLIC READ AND IT MAY HAVE AN IMPACT ON THE
PyBLIC'S CONFIDENCE IN THE FBI. HE SAID THAT HE WOULD LOOK
FOR- AN OPPORTUNITY DURING THIS TRIAL TO MODIFY HIS CRIICAL
REMARKS OF THE BUREAU. HE SAID THAT WHEN THE TRIAL IS COMPLETED,
REGARDLESS OF TH: OUTCOME, HE WOULD CONSIDER MAKING SOME
COMMENT THEN ABOUT TE FBI'S WORK AND THE EFFORT PUT FORTH IN THIS
CASE.
I ASKED JUDGE NICHOL WHEHER HE REALLY FELT WE HAD DEERIORATED
" AN IF S0, yHY. - |
EN) PAGE ONE '




" PAGE TWO

HE SAID HE DID AND HIS REASONS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1., IN THE TRIAL OF A CASE ‘A FEW YEARS AGO INVOLVING AN
ASSAULT ON UNITED STATES MARSHALS, THERE WERE A NUMBER OF

' INSTANCES WHERE THE TESTIMONY OF THE WITNESSES WAS

SIGNIFICANTLY DIFFERENT FROM THE- INFORMATION ON THE 3@2S.
(THIS CONCERNS THE CASE CAPTIONED DENNIS JAMES BANKS; ETAL;
BUFILE 89-1939; MPFILE 89-113. THIS CASE VWAS HANDLED IN 13714)
I TOLD JUDGE NICHOL I WAS NOT IN TH 'S AREA AT THIS TIME AND

WAS NOT FAMILIAR WITH THE CASE AND I ASKED HIM IF HE MADE HIS
VIEWS KNOWN TO THE FBI AT THAT TIME. HE STATED HE DID NOT ADVISE
OUR OFFICE THEN, BUT IT HAS BEEN ON HIS MIND EVER SINCE. (HE
ALSO HAS MEVER BROUGHT THIS UP DURING THE NUMEROUS TIME HE HAé
BEEN VISITED BY SACS, ASACS, AND INSPECTORS.) | A

2. HE WAS CONCERNED AT THE TESTIMONY

b7F

DURING THE CURRENT TRAIL, IN THAT HE NOTICED DESCREPANCIES IN THEIR
TESTINONY AND THEIR 3@¢2S. HE SAID SUCH DISCREPANCIES FURNISHD THE
DEFENSE WITH REAL AMMUNITION AND HAVE A SUBSTANTIAL IMPACT

END PAGE TwO
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PAGE THREE

ON THE GOVERNMENT'S CASE.

I TOLD THE JUDGE THAT I WAS

RAPID CITY. I THEN

EXPLAINED AT LENGTH TO THE JUDGE THAT THESE TWO YOUNG AGENTS

WERE ASSIGNED TO LEARN'OF AIM PLANS, BECAUSE WE HAD SUBSTANTIAL
INFORMATION INDI&ATING THAT AIM WAS GOING TO ENGAGE IN SOME ARMED
ACTIVITIES AND WYE WERE INTERESTED IN PREVENTING VIOLENCE AND
POSSIBLE BLOODSHED. AT THAT TIME THE CUSTER RIOT WAS A MATTER OF
RECORD AND WE KNEW FROM POLICE DEPARTMENTS, INFORMANTS, AND PUBLIC
STATEMENTS THAT AN ARMED AIM BUILDUP WAS A REALISTIC POSSIBILITY. I

TOLD JUDGE NICHOL THAT

I TOLD HIM THAT WE MOVED VERY QUICKLY IN THIS SITUATION. ONCE

IT WAS UNDER THIS ATMOSPHERE AND TENSION THAT THESE 3@2S WERE WRITTEN.
I SAID I XNEW FIRST HAND OF THE TREMENDOUS STRAIN THAT AN
END PAGE THREE

b7F




PAGE FOUR

BECAUSE I HAD EXPERIENCED A SIMILAR SITUATION

DURING MY VISITS INTO WOUNDED KNEE 1IN AN

EFFORT TO NEGOTIATE RELEASE OF THE HOSTAGES. I TOLD

THE JUDGE WHEN I GET ON THE STAND IN HIS COURTROOM TO TESTIFY

HE MAY FIND MINOR DISCREPANCIES IN MY 3@2S.

I TOLD HIM THAT ORDINARILY 3825 DO NOT INVOLVE SUCH A

TENSE SITUATION, BUT WHEN THEY DO, THEY MAY HAVE

SOME DISCREPANCIES. JUDGE NICHOL RELATED THAT HE HAD NOT REALIZED

THE STRAIN THAT 1AY HAVE BEEN b7E

EXPERIENCING DURING THEIR PREPARATION OF THE 3@2S.

‘5. JUDGE NICHOL SAID THAT IN THE MID 60°'S HE VISITED
WITH THE LATE DIRECTOR J. EDGAR HOOVER DURING A TRIP TO '
WASHINGTON AND SPENT OVER AN HOUR WITH HIM AND HE SAID MR,
HOOVER TOLD HIM MANY THINGS. SOME YEARS LATER HE HAD OCCASION
TO SEE MR. HOOVER AGAIN AND CONVERSED WITH HIM. MR HOOVER

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

WAS NOT THE SAME MAN AND IN HIS (JUDGE;NICHOL'S) VIEW, THE
FBI SEEMED TO BE DETERIORATING AT THA%'TIME. I ASKED JUDGE
NICHOL WHAT SPECIFICALLY OCCURRED THAT LED HIM TO THIS
GONCLUSION., JUDGE NIGHOL STATED THAT Hﬁ JUST DID NOT FEEL
THAT MR. HOOVER WAS IN ANY WAY AS ALERT DURING THIS SECOND CONVERSATION,
AND HE JUST ASSUMED, THEREFORE, THAT Hﬁs RUNNING OF THE FBI
WOULD BE ADVERSELY EFFECTED. (MINNEAPOLIS FILE REFLECTS ONE MEETING
BETYEEN MR. HOOVER AND JUDGE NICHOL/AND THAT WAS ON 6/9/654)
I ASKED JUDGE NICHOL HOW HE s?%wns AT THIS TIME, THAT IS,

~ DOES HE HONESTLY FEEL THAT WE ARE INTENTIONALLY CONCEALING
- b

EVIDENCE IN THIS CASE AND DOES HE STILL FEEL THAT WE ARE

DETERIORATINGs HE SAID THAT HE DOUBTS THAT WE , '
ENGAGED IN ANY DELIBERATE ATTEMPT TO CQNCEAL OR ALTER EVIDENCE

BUT THE FACT STILL REMAINS THAT A FUL} DAY OF COURT WAS LOST

BECAUSE WE PRODUCED THE WRONG DOCUMFNT IN COURT, HE ALSO SAID

THAT HE HAS RECEIVED SEVERAL TELEPﬁONE CALLS, ONE OF WHICH WAS

FROM A JUDGE ON TH EIGHTH CIRCUIT’COUR?, TELLING

" HIM THAT HIS REMARKS ABOUT THE FBI WERE VERY APPROPRIATE,

END PAGE FIVE




' PAGE SIX . -

HE SAID THE FBI CAN EXPECT MORE FEDERAL JUDGES TO CRITICIZE
THEIR ACTIVITIES WHEN IN COURT.
I SUGGESTED TO JUDGE NICHOL THAT IF THERE IS SOME AREA

OF OUR WORK THAT HE OR OTHER FEDERAL JUDGES FEEL SHOULD

BE LOOKED INTO OR THAT WE<SHOULD RE-EMPHASIZE CERTAIN AREAS

OF TRAINING OF PERSONNEL, THAT I FELT CERTAIN THAT

DIRECTOR KELLEY WOULD LIKE TO KNOW THIS. I TOLD HIM OF OUR

DESIRE TO CONDUCT OUR AFFAIRS IN COURT IN A MANNER IN WHICH

HE AND OTHER FEDERAL JUDGES WOULD FEEL MEET THE HIGHEST STANDARDS,
. AND I SAID THAT IF THERE IS OTHER CRITICISM OF THE FBI BY

FEDERAL JUDGES, THAT I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW WHAT IT IS IN ORDER

TO TAKE CORRECTIVE ACTION, HE SAID THAT IN THE NEAR FUTURE,

THERE WILL BE A CONFERENCE OF Aﬁp OF THE CHIEF JUDGES OF THE EIGHTH

CIRCUIT COURT AND ALL OF THE Exeﬁgn CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES, AND THAT WOULD

BE A GOOD PLACE FOR AN FBI REPRESENTATIVE TO APPEAR AND LISTEN

TO WHATEVER COMMENTS THE JUDGE5;CARED TO MAKE ABOUT THE WAY
' THE FBI PREPARES ITS CASES FOR FEDERAL COURT. HE SAID HE

END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN . (N

WAS IN NO WAY INPLYING THAT MOST OF "THE Juasns‘wDULD BE
CRITICAL, BUT HE DID FEEL THAT IT YOULD BE'OF GREAT BENEFIT |
TO THE FBI TO LISTEN TO THEIR REMARKS. IXBQ;D JUDGE NICHOL
THAT I YOULD RECOMMEND TO DIRECTOR KELLEY THAT SOMEONE FROM
THE FBI ATTEND THIS CONFERENCE. A

THE CONVERSATION THEN TURNED TO éHE @UEs%aow OF THE FBI

' FILES PERTAINING TO THE CURRENT TRIAL IN ST, PAUL. I EXPLAINED

TO JUDGE NICHOL THE TREMENDOUS NUMBER OF Iwﬁgb XNVOLVED IN
THIS INVESTIGATION AND I TOLD HIM THAT THE aﬁvzﬁw OF THE 1A
EXHIBITS SHOULD CERTAINLY SATISFY THE NEED TO Assunt THAT ANY
INFORMATION IN OUR FILES THAT COULD BE §ﬁBJECT TO INSPECTION AND
PRODUCTION HAS BEEN HANDLED. I TOLD HIM THAT THE REST OF
OUR FILES CONCERN REPORTS, WHICH THE USA HAS, AND THE VAST
MAJORITY OF THE OTHER COMMUNICATION ARE INTRA-FBI |
CORRESPONGENCE, SUCH AS TELETYPES, MEMOS, LETTERS, EIC. HE
TOLD ME THAT HE HAD NO INTENTION OF LETTING THE DEFENSE SEE
ANY OF THAT MATERIAL, BUT THAT HE DOES ANTICIPATE EXTENSIVE
ARGUMENTS IN COURT ABOUT THIS POINT. I TOLD JUDGE NICHOL THAT
SINCE HE HAS TESTIMONY ABOUT THE NATURE OF THESE FILES, HE
MAY WISH TO COME AND SEE FOR HIMSELF AS TO THE LOCATION OF
END PAGE SEVEN .




PAGE EIGHT

THESE FILES AND HOW THEY ARE MAINTAINED, HE SAID HE WOULD
CONSIDER THIS AND WOULD PROBABLY WANT TO ACCEPT THIS SUGGESTION.
JUDGE NICHOL SAID THAT HE HAD ONE VERY DEEP CONCERN ABOUT
THE CURRENT TRIAL AND HE WAS MOST RELUCTANT TO BRING IT UP
BUT IT HAS CAUSED HIM CONSIDERABLE WORRY, HE SAID THAT HE
WONDERS WHETHER INDICTED AIM LEADER CARTER CAMP WAS IN FACT A FBI
INFORMANT AS THE DEFENSE SEEMS TO IMPLY, BECAUSE IF THAT IS
TRUE, THEN WE ARE INVOLVED IN AN AGENT PROVOCATEUR PROBLEM, WHICH WOULD

NECESSITATE MUCH GREATER DISCLOSURE OF OUR FILES.

I TOLD JUDGE NICHOL THAT THERE IS NO AGENT PROVOGCATEUR
IN THIS CASE, THAT CARTER CAMP WAS NOT- AND IS NOT A FBI
INFORMANT AND IF THE DEFENSE IS CLAIMING THAT HE IS, 4
THEY ARE FURNISHING FALSE INFORMATION. JUDGE NICHOL SAID THAT
WHEY CARTER CAMP SHOT CLYDE BELLECOURT HE HAD ASSUMED THAT
IT WAS BECAUSE CLYDE BELLECOURT FOUND OUT ABOUT CARTER CAMP'S
INFORMANT STATUS WITH THE FBI. (BELLECOURT IS ALSO AN INDICTED
AIM LEADER )

I TOLD JUDGE NICHOL THAT WHEN ALL OF THE FACTS ARE PRODUCED
IN COURT, HE WILL SEE THAT THE FIRST I HEARD OF THE TAKEOVER
OF WOUNDED KNEE WAS AFTER IT OCCURRED; AND THAT NEI?HER

‘CARTER CAMP NOR ANYONE ELSE HAD TOLD US ABOUT IT BEFORE HAND

AND PAGE EIGHT




- GLEAN HANDS, THAT THERE ARE NO AGENT PROVOCATELRS, THERE ARE

" PAGE NINE

ﬁiND MOST CERTAINLY THE FBI DID NOT PROVOXE THAT INCIDENT,

I TOLD HIM OF THE GREAT HARDSHIPS THAT THE BUREAU ENDURED

A .BD OF THE FACT THAT. I HAD ONLY SEVEN AGENTS. WITH ME INITIALLY

.xﬁ D WE WERE TRYING TO .HANDLE A PROBLEM INVOLVING SOME 150 ARMED
:MILI{ANTS. 1-SAID CERTAINLY IF WE KNEW THAT WOUNDED KNEE WAS “GOING

TQ BK TAKEN QVER, WE WOULD HAVE TAKEN APPROPRIATE ACTION, JUDGE NICHOL

SAI3 THAT HE WAS GREATLY RELIEVED TO LEARN THAT CARTER CAMP
: UAS ROT A FBI INFORMANT. I ALSO ASSURED HIM THAT NONE OF v,

THE TOP AW LEADERS THAT HAVE BEEN INDICTED ARE FBI INFROMANTS. o
% .
1;QLSO TOLD HIM THAT wE COME INTO COURT 1IN THIS CASE WITH

7‘N0 WERETAPS, AND THERE IS NOTHING HERE THAT WE HAVE TO HIDE. OH

THE OTHER HAND, THERE IS A GREAT DEAL OF SENSITIVE MATERIAL,
THAT IS INFORMATION THAT SHOULD NOT BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE
PUBLIC IN OUR FILES. JUDGE NICHOL THEN COMMENTED THAT HE,HQS REASON :

’

TO BELIEVE THAT ONE OF THE DEFENSE ATTORNEYS IN THIS CASE, LA

b6
" b7C
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ENL PAGE NINE 1 - }

RETERRING BACK TO THE ARTICLE IN THE WASHINGTON POST, I
TOLD JUDGE HICHOL THAT THAT ARTICLE WAS A DISSERVICE 10 ihn
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PAGE TEN

4

THOUSANDS OF DEDICATED MEN AND VWOMEN WHO WORK FOR THIS ORGANIZATION,

1 SAID IT HAS BEEN A MOST UNPLEASANT THING, NOT ONLY FOR THE EMPLOYEES,

BUT FOR THEIR FAMILIES AND I HOPED THAT IF HE HAD ANY MORE CRITICISH
OF THE FBI THAT HE WOULD LET ME KNOW IN PRIVATE SO THAT I COULD TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION, I ASKED HIM S%EgIFICALLY T0 CONSIDER
MAKING SOME FURTHER REMARKS Iw:opéw dQURT THAT WOULD CLARIFY
THE PRIOR STATEMENTS HE MADE. HE AGREED
THAT IT IS IMPORTANT FOR THE PUBLIC TO HAVE CONFIDENCE IN
THE FBI AND HE WAS GLAD HAT WE WERE CONCERNED ABOUT HIS
CRITICAL COMMENTS AND HE MIGHT MAKE A STATEMENT THAT WOULD TONE DOUN
HIS CRITICISM. \

JUDGE NICHOL SAID THAT HE VISHES THE MEDIA WOULD NOT EVEN BE IN
THE COURTROOM, SINCE SOME OF THEM TEND TO DISTORT WHAT ACTUALLY
OCCURS AND LSO BECAUSE HE THINKS TﬁAT THE MEDIA IS BEING USED
BY THE DEFENDANTS AND THE DEFENSE ATTORNEYS TO GAIN PERSONAL
STATURE. }

JUDGE NICHOL SAID THAT ANOTHER PROBLEM THE FBI CAN
EXPECT IS THE CONSEQUENCES oF“%HE’REcENT ANNOUNCEMENT ABOUT
THE FBI'S HARRASSMENT OF BLACK MILITANTS. HE SAID THAT
IT WAS "VERY STUPID"™ FO THE AT;qhmmg\gszRAL TO RELEASE THIS
INFORMATION TO THE PUBLIC. E S
END PAGE TEN i x\\
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* PAGE ELEVEN . ‘

JUDGE NIGHOL ALSO STATED THAT HE DID NOT SEE HOW THE PUBLIC
COULD HAVE CONFIDENCE IN ANY ORGANIZATION IN WASHINGTON INCLUDING
THE FBI SINGCE THE HEAD OF OUR GOVERNMENT REFERRING TO PRESIDENT
NIXON IS THE "BIGGEST CROOK” 1IN THE COUNTRY. 7

LATER ON 3/9/74, THIS OFFICE AFTER WORKING AROUND THE CLOCK,
IDENTIFIED THE INDLVIDUAL WHO MAILED ANTI-AINM LITERATURE TO JURORS
IN THE WOUNDED TRIAL IN AN APPARENT EFFORT TO INFLUENCE THEM. USA
ROBERT RENNER WAS ADVISED AND PROSECUTION AUTHORIZED. HE AGREED THAT
JUDGE NICHOL SHOULD BE NOTIFIED. THIS WAS DONE AND JUDGE NICHOL
TOLD ME BY PHONE HE WAS VERY PLEASED AT HOW PROMPTLY WE SOLVED
THIS CASE. |

SUBSEQUENT TO THE MEETING WITH JUDGE NICHOL, AUSA HURD WAS
BRIEFED AS TO THE HIGHLIGHTS OF OUR DISCUSSION. MR. HURD SAID
THE JUDGE HAD PREVIOUSLY INDICATED TO HIM THAT HE WAS SATISFIED
THE FBI IS NOT INTENTIONALLY WITHHOLDING OR DISTORTING EVIDENCE
IN THIS CASE. MR. HURD SAID HE KNEY OF NO CRITICISM OF THE FBI
BY AN EIGHTH CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE BUT ASSUMED THAT JUDGE NICHOL WAS
REFERRING TO CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE GERALD W. HEANEY YHO IS CLOSE TO
JUDGE NICHOL. |

"END PAGE ELEVEN
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PAGE TWELVE

ADMINISTRATIVE
SINCE MY DISCUSSION WITH JUDGE NICHOL WOULD BE OF INTEREST TO
UseSe ATTORNEY CLAYTON WHO IS IN CHARGE OF
THE WOUNDED KNEE PROSECUTION, I‘BELIEVE HE SHOULD BE FURQISHED
WITH A COPY OF THIS TELETYPE AND SUCH WILL BE DONE UACB.
END

PAY FBIHAQ
CLR
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Transmit the following in __PLAINTEXT _

Via

FBI
. Date: 3/11/74

(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE NITEL

(Priority)

TO: SACS, DENVER
-" KANSAS CITY (157-2760)
SEATTLE (42-25812)

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (42-11366) (RUC)

00: SEATTLE, —

RE KANSAS CITY TELETYPE TO DENVER, MARCH 8, 1974,

FOR INFORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES, AUSA

SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON MARCH 11, 1974, ADVISED THAT THE

PROSECUTION IS NOT PLANNING TO SUBPOENA CAPTIONED SUBJECT;

HOWEVER, IF INFORMATION CONCERNING HIS WHEREABOUTS IS KNOWN,

. THE PROSECUTION WOULD APPRECIATE BEING KEPT ADVISED,

IND ICATED SUBJECT COULD BE CALLED AS A REBUTTLE

WITNESS FOR THE GOVERNMENT,

b6
b7C

END, hd’ Am‘{& Gad Ghoet J9P .
i - B(I}nneapolis _ ' ‘ e %
(i - 70-882) (1 - 70-7425) (1 - 70-6832~Sub P)
|\4; kab! b L '
Ry . .
B \2( T0-bzex~-lolh
Approved: ; i Sent M Per

A
Special Agent in (\}harge U.S.Governmaent Printing Office: 1972 — 456-574
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Wounded Knee, +~8 Dk

confrontation says« hevheard::a: onspxracy ire-thes 1(}ccupatlon -could have left then; next day-but

. few bursts of automatie.fire-the:
secondmght of the 71-day-siege:
The Rev. Paul Manhartg;
pastor of Sacred Heart Catholie:;
~Chureh, said he and some-othei:
- Jocal residents gathered: in-onezips
" of the:homes were ordered;to: lies
. on'the-floor fo minimize risk.. He
. said -it- apparently was«-an;-
“exchange between Indian .and:*
..government; forces. )
-- Father Manhart testified:
.Monday for a second day and. -

- was due back on-the stand. to+-

finjsh examination bg

government and prosecution

- lawyers in the trial of two

leaders of the American Indian
Movement (AIM).

Dennis Banks, 41, St. Paul,.

and Russell Means, 34,

Porcupine, S.D., are on trial in

- .

Yo 457X
)57 -12527/
/57 =
70 =486
/57 - /Y40

70 6887

—

t

'%‘-Blstnct Court $5The
ssault fxrearms violations.and

t}atbegan Feb. 27,1973:5 . .

Thie- 47-year—ol(i pnest St said he
“was-in the group..of. aboyt a

“fozen:. local residents:-at the

~homezof. Mr.".and-Mss.. Clive
‘Gildersleeve. It -wast. one of
severaL “homes:- militants. took
‘over- across from- the: Wounded
.KheerTrading: Post. The,
‘government: referred to the’
residents as “hostages™ during
the fxrst few days

VIost. of those- at the home
were- elderly;. and one, an 82-
year-oid man with a heart
condition, was brought out
within g few days for treatment.
Father Manhart went with him
~ one of several ‘pastorgl
errands he made — and

returned to the village through

*Christian Indians to the Cathohc

SwE K

. Stated non-Christian. Indjans ha
\Qe;; been converted through
0 :

~are~“‘”gov SFniTent - ‘am dw;n d 1‘8 n.
priest caught in the centerofthe:; ceused: on..;burglary: stheft,” roadblocks. .

wp T~

es about- m&ami

S ﬁv "a',:-"

* The priest. said the' resxdents

they chose to remain,. most to
vpreserve: their property:” =~ = °
Tensions rose between
government and Indian forces in
the second week, when
negotiations were broken off
and two Indians were wounded
in an early evening gunfire
exchange March 7. Next day, the-
Gildersleeves with aid of
relatives hauled away what
property they could and left the
area,

Father Manhart and others
also left. He'd spent nights
sleeping on the kitchen floor, he
said.

On cross-examination} by
defense attorney William
Kunstler, the veteran of sonje 22
years at the parish testified

about Indians’ religious custom!
and beliefs.

‘Kurstler also wanted to knoul.
whethpr he had converted non«} ;

faith.

The two sparred over that
issue, ‘with Father Manhart
saying he didn't get the lawyer's {
pomt

“Is one of youyr duties. on the
Pine Ridge Indian. Reservation
to convert people to
Catholicism?"™ Kunstler-asked..

“1 do not .understand: that
question.™ replied the priest.

Kunstler attempted. another
gvenye, going aver the
traditional role of missionaries.
and probed: “Is one of your
duties to attempt in any way to
bring Indians into the Catholic
religion?” .

Father Manhart: “T cannot
explain that in terms of my pre-
sent office.” f

After more verbal fencing, the
priest said, “'No one becomes a
Christian by persuasion ... It 5 §
a work of the grace of God." He 1

inistry.

P
E
A
)

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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2" Manhart, pastor of Sacfed Heart = -Contin uing™ his’ account

f “ﬁﬁsdeﬁtsj

. and- other local

. federal officers and conspiracy. -we' Wwanted-to.,

BRI (LSt

coul

BN

A4

v
-l

says

.;;..,-f'{;*. - Nisy ‘;iiﬁ,i;
- ST. PAUE;;Minn (AP
witnéss. instthes:trialg

W
alleged leaderof.last.year s, 7i: W

day. armed:’occipation of

Wounded ~Kneey Dy 52 d- fie:
J‘Ig@l ¢ eqt& were: ~church despite his protests. He

told- after the=take:over., they, .said.that o orders of Means, his..;

were*“somethingslike“prisoners- handssiwere-bound. behind his ;|

of war,“_'but«"cou)Id-’»'stﬂf‘Iea'v‘ef back-and:>he- 'was: held. in. the -
e 2. chyreh balcony. that night and

anytime- they wished:; "
That -was-the--a¢eount givern éatl){{mgming., .

Monday by the%Rev. Paul. “~-

.Roman Catholic-Church at-the-- Mondayunder questioning by
village which-" authorities. said.- the- prosecution; the priest said
some 200. invaders took-over on he was-tiken on Feb. 28 to the
Feb. 27; 1973; (o ukie < homewof *Clive and Agnes
Dennis Banks, . 4t “Paul Gildersleeve; across. from the
and RussellTMea nsy 34 trading post, He-said Banks:told
Porcupine: 8.Dsleaders: in- the: the-Jocak residents confined to
American “Indian"Movement that home: “that we-were not to
(AIM), are om-trial in 'U.S.  consider ourselves as hostages.
District Court. - facing. -10-count but rather something like
“ipdictments -that.;inctudesprisoners of war: He said we
b rgla[y_ larceny" - assault: on Should fee!‘freeto leanE anytl.n e .

Wather Manhart. .tesmi‘?d:?l’;"“Alsb., it wes go out of tHe
Friday he: Wwas at-his. Billtop: 1o use - we should%e very careful
T not to- be roaming- around. He-
suggested-.when we go
someplacerwe' go with g guard .
and those things we observed.”

r - Father- Manhart saig in

¢ addition to the local people,

| some in’the occupying force

! jammed into the house. He said

+ among the 15 or more- persons
he saw at his church the' first
night. he recognized: no one-as a
Wounded Knee resicet=—amdg’
only on€ from the Pine Ridge
Indian reservation. .

/- /57%944
/= (57 ~/%0
/- 167 =58
/_.

' f o -
f N s AD
[+ 72857

70 — 6833 SYs K

[ {(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

\— KBy @/f/ |

pree 3
/ / 5/
Date: —i L/ 7
Edition: T/ AN 1
Author: .
Editor:
Title:
.Character:
or b6
Classification: b7C

Submitting Office:

JOURNA L

RaCIOCITY,
0

~

(nvsstigated
f ROIEN) ‘
W RGN I

FE3 =D TNNEARC
W

10 -0g% > -




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ’ ‘

&

»>

Date: March 7, 1974

|
|
|
|
|
|
FBI }
|
|
{
|
|
|
|
|

Transmit the following in PLA INTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)
Vi TELETYPE N ITEL
(Priority)
_______________________ ﬁ__.___._______________._._.____J_____._.__...._._..._
TO: DIRECTOR ,”I‘SI
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

DENNIS JAMES BANKS, RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS,

CRIME ON INDIAN RESERVATION - BURGLARY, ETC.

RE BUREAU TEL 3/7/74.

I RETURNED FROM TESTIFYING AT SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH
DAKOTA, ON 3/7/74.

THE MINNEAPOLIS TRIBUNE FOR 3/7/74 CARRIED AN ARTICLE
CONCERNING JUDGE NICHOL'S CRITICAL COMMENTS OF THE FBI,
HOWEVER, THE ARTICLE ALSO POINTED OUT THAT AFTER THE COURT
S ESSION OF 3/6/74, THE JUDGE WAS VISITED IN PRIVATE BY
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY R. B, HURD AND
PHILIP ENLOW, ASSISTANT SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, THE
ARTICLE QUOTED THE ASSISTANT SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGEF&H Aa?M$V
HE TOLD THE JUDGE IN NO WAY HAS THE FBI ATTEMPTED TO
HIDE OR CONCEAL ANYTHING IN CONNECTION WITH HIS COURT ORDERS
e% EVIDENCE THE DEFENSE HAS A RIGHT TO HAVE. THERE WAS
A MISUNDERSTANDING IN THE HANDLING OF THE CASE, AND AS
SOON AS WE FOUND THE ERROR, IT WAS CORRECTED AND THE
COURT WAS SO NOTIFIED.

C,
¢
[

I = Minneapolis
JHT :mjf % ' . g }
Approved: ] N Sent ‘L\_QZ,LM Per

\ s
Specmi\Azént in Chcrge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)
B I X 7 S
MP 70-6832
THE ARTICLE QUOTED ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

R. D. HURD AS SAYING THAT[K§é¥STANT SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
EXPLAINED TO THE JUDGE SOME OF THE PROBLEMS GENERATED
DURING THE OCCUPATION OF WOUNDED KNEE AND IN GATHERING AND
SORTING MASSIVE NUMBERS OF DOCUMENTS. HURD, ACCORDING TO
THE ARTICLE, STATED THE JUDGE RESPONDED, "BASED ON THE
TESTIMONY HE HEARD HE CONCLUDED THERE PROBABLY WAS NO

INTENT TO HIDE IT..."

I THINK THE ABOVE IS THE ﬂOﬁc‘J"" A2 5o
T e
IN THE ADVERSE PUBLICITY GENERATED BY JUDGE

NICHOL's INTEMPERATE REMARKS 4 3/6/7%
FeCESISED

AFTER COURT,REEBASED ON 3/7/74, I DISCUSSED WITH USA
WILLIAM F. CLAYTON THE FEASIBILITY OF MY CONTACTING JUDGE
NICHOL SO THAT HE COULD CLARIFY IN THE PUBLIC RECORD THE
EXTENT AND INTENTION OF HIS REMARKS CONCERNING THE FBI.
USA CLAYTON STATED THAT JUDGE NICHOL IS STILL HIGHLY
UNREASONABEY AND URGED THAT I NOT ENDEAVOR TO MAKE CONTACT

WITH HIM AT THIS TIME,

R AN
THE MINNEAPOLIS STAR, A DAILYA EWSPAPER IN MINNEAPOLIS,
Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

| pace TEREE
MP 70-6882
CARRIED A STORY ON 3/7/74, THAT NICHOL SAID IN OPEN COURT XHEKX
TODAY THAT HE CONSIDERED HIS REMARKS CONCERNING THE FBI AS INTEMh
ERATE BUT HE WAS NOT GOING TO RETRACT IT.

IN ANOTHER TELETYPE BEING SUBMITTED THIS DATE, DETAILS
ARE BEING FURNISHED CONCERNING A COURT ORDER ISSUED BY
JUDGE NICHOL WHICH HAS A POTENTIAL FOR CAUSING SEVERE
PROBLEMS FOR MAINTAINING OUR FILES ON THE WOUNDED KNEE CASES.
WE ARE WORKING WITH THE USA'S OFFICE IN ATTEMPTING TO
COME UP WITH A WORKABLE PROCEDURE AND THIS IS A FURTHER
,REASON WHY AT THIS TIME IT IS NOT ADVISiAﬁLE FOR ME TO
PERSONALLY SEE JUDGE NICHOL, JUST AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AND

PERHAPS DZFEL¥C» TH{E EARLY NEXT WEEK, I WILL ENDEAVOR TO

APPROACH JUDGE NICHOLZS /u.e,% ﬁ@W ’{W%‘ 7?‘

Endl

/

Approved: Sent M  Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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(Type in plaintext or code)
(Priority) i
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TO: DIRECIOR, FR1
(ATTENTION: GENERAL CRIMES

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ .

Date: MARCH 11, 1974

|
i
|
|
|
|
FBI }
|
|
{
|
|
|
|

UNIT, GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION)
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6864) (P)

DENNIS JAMES BANKSs; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; GIR - BURGLARY}
ET AL; 003 MINNEAPOLIS.

ON SATURDAY, MARCH 9, 1974,

CAPTIONED INDIVIDUALS IN THEIR TRIAL WHICH

IS CURRENTLY GOING ON AT ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA, MET WITH AUSAs R. Ds
HURD AND JHO REPRESENT THE GOVERMMENT IN THE ABOVE
TRIAL, AND FBI PERSONNEL OF THE MINNFAPOLIS OFFICE IN THE
RECEPTION ROOM OF THE MINNEAPOLIS FBI OFFICE FROM 10300 A.M.

UNTIL 6300 P.if. TO REVIEW 14 EXHIBITS OF WOUNDED KNEE RELATED
FILES, THIS MEETING WAS HELD IN COMPLIANCE WITH AN ORDER OF
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE FRED J, NICHOL DATED AUGUST

16, 1973, FOR DISCOVERY AND INSPECTION PURSUANT 70 RULE 15,
FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE, DURING THE MARCH 9, 1974,
SESSION, THE 1A EXHIBITS ON THE FOLLOWING FILES WERE EXAMINED:

b6
b7C

'@“ Miameapolis =
€1/~ 70-6882) (1 = 70-6832 » Sub P) A
RiWssks = N0-l%32~ [ 090
Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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Transmit the following in

Via

FBI

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

PAGE THO
MP 70-6864

MP 70-6832 - SUB F (SEVEN VOLUMES CONTAINING 117 1A TTEMS)j

'MP 70~6832 ~ SUB J (ROADBLOCK AND RADIO 1LOGS - ONE VOLUME
CONTAINING 33 1A ITEMS)s |

MP 70-6832 ~ SUB D (EVIDENCE - THO VOLUMES CONTAINING
57 ITEMS).

ALL ITEMS WITH THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS WERE EXAMINED BY
DEFENSE ATTORNEYS AFTER APPROVAL BY AUSA HURDs

(1) WAY 8, 1973, SEARCH TEAM 1OG (TEAM NUMBER 4, C-5 AREA):

(2) NOTES OF ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
RE HIS PARTICIPATION IN WOUMDED KNEE NEGOTIATIONS; |

(3) IDENTITY OF SOURCE {CI) WHO MADE AVAILABLE TO THE FBI
A COPY OF THE WOUNDED KNEE DEFENSE OFFENSE COMMITTEE FLYER.
FLYER WAS SHOWN TO DEFENSE ATTORNEYS;

(4) WNOTES oF| RELATING TO HIS PARTICI-
PATION IN WOUNDED RNEE NEGOTIATIONSS

(5) EVIDENCE LOG OF ITEMS 1 - 42 GIVEN TO SOUTH DAKOTA
NATIONAL GUARD FOR RETENTTON; |

{6) LIST OF ITEMS SEIZED FROM MILITARY T¥PE TRUCK BEARING

b6
b7C

Approved: : Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via

(Priority)

. PAGE THREE
MP 70-6864

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT LICENSE OE04959. (AUSA HURD DESIRES
TO CHECK FURTHER ON THIS MATTER BEFORE POSSIBLE RELEASE T0
DEFENSE ATTORNEYS. )

(7) MP 70-6832 ~ SUB J 1A - 12, 13, 16, 21, 22, 23, AND
24 - SURVEILLANCE LOGS.

XEROX COPIES FOR DEFENSE, AUSA, AND MINNEAPOLIS FBI WERE
MADE OF ALL ITEMS REQUESTED WHICH WERE NOT EXCEPTED. IT IS
ESTIMATED THAT AN ADDITIONAL 50 TO 75 HOURS WILL BE NECESSARY
TO COMPLETE THE ABOVE TYPE REVIEW FOR THE REMAINING 1A EXHIBITS

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE COURT ORDER.

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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 5355PM NITEL FEBRUARY 11, 1974 GWR
"~ TO: DIRECTOR , ATTN: INMD
DENVER ‘
MILWAUKEE
. MINNEAPOLIS
PHOEN IX (157-19_72)7'
PORTLAND . (188~ 13 186)
OKLAHOMA CITY
OMAHA (€10-8746)

FRM¢e¢ ALBUQUERQUE (157-778) 4P‘:'

FUND RAISING CONCERT FOR WOUNDED KNEE LEGAL DEFENSE FUND,
, umvmsn'y OF NEW MEXICO, ALBUGUERQUE , NEW MEXLCO, FEBRUARY 9, |
1 1974, EM - AIM. 003 ALBUQUERQUE. - -

- on FEBRUARY 11, 1974, & SOURCE WHO HAS FURNISHED,

REL IABLE INFORM AT 10N IN THE PAST ADVISED THAT CAPTIONED

CONCERT HELD AS SCHED ULED FR ON JUCPP TO 18200 P’ ON CAPT IONED

DATE FOLLObJED BY POV WOW AT LOCAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL.

SPONSORED BY ALBUQUERQUE INTERTRIBAL POW WOW CLUB. SOUR CE

STATED AIM LEADERS RUSSELL MEANS AND DENNIS BANKS ARRIVED

. END PAGE ONE - . - = . ' o) = /&99’-
- . . —6 - g
o Yoo e 0 15T - 337/' _ Wﬁ’% o

SEARCHED. ,_j"{DEXED_——--—
- )e 20 ~ ;P!S/ [/5""4") o SERIALIZED. - FILED
reysT -V - FEB1Y Prc
. .. 73 ‘_‘;;g\ [7,,.1 ) . Bl — .

-

1-) 57 - 7460




AQ 157-770 IR , -

PAGE TWO - )
AT APFROXINATEL 9:30 AM, FEBRUARY 9, 1974, FROM DENVER
" WHERE THEY HAD BEEN INVOLVED IN A CONFERENCE WITH'
REPRESENT AT IVES OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION REGARDING
UNSPECIFIED. PLANS FOLLOWING MEANS® LOSS OF ELECTION AT -
PINE RIDGE INDIAN RESERVATION, SOUTH DAKOTA. ALSO IN |
ATTEDANCE AT CAPTIONED CONGERT WAS MIKE HANEY, OKLAHOMA CITY
AIM REPRESENT AT IVE,
SOURCE SETED THAT THE CONCERT WAS ATTENDED BY
APPROXINATELY 2,000 INDIVIDUALS, AN IS IT UNKNOWN AS YET
| THE AMOUNT OF FUNDS RAISED FOR WOUNDED KNEE LEGAL DEFENSE.
P SOURCE ADVISED THAT BANKS DEPARTED ALBUGUERQUE
| THEﬁngERNOON OF FEERUARY 10, 1974, WITH MEANS AND HANEY -
LEAVING SEPARATELY THE MORNING OF FEBRUARY 11, 1974, THE
DESTINATION OF ALL THREE IS ST. PAUL, MINHESOTA. ‘
SOURCE ADVISED THAT MARK LANE, AIN ATTORNEY,
WIFE OF PEDRO BISSONETTE, CLYDE AND VERNON BELLEGOURT WERE
NOT IN ATTENDANCE AT THE CONCERT. -
END PAGE TWO




oM 157-T18 . . o
- T PAGE’ THREE ' '
SOURCE NOT FAMILIAR WITH DARREL 0*ROURKE ,
"PHOENIX AIN LEADER, NOR OF PLANS FOR PHOENIX AIM SYM FO STUM
.. "RED MAN SPEAKS." o o
SOURCE UNAWARE OF ANY PLANS FOR DEMONSEATIONS |
?G%‘BOMBINGS OF U.Se EMBASSIES IN CONNECTION WITH WOUNDED - KNEE
ANNIVERSARY, FEERUARY 27, 1974, AND ALSO UNAWARE OF ANY PLANS
. FOR TAKEOVER OF BIA OFFICE, ROSEBUD soura DAKOTA WITHIN THE NEXT .
- TWO WEEKS.
- ABOVE SOIRCE ALSO NOT FAMILIAR WITH AIM CONNECTIONS
OR PLANS IN FOREIGN COUNTRIEs,"' ’
... .OTHER LOGICAL SOURCES CONT ACTED RELATIVE ro ABOVE
"isur COWD FURNISH NO PERTINENT 'INFORMATION. ‘

———

ADMINISTRATIVE ¢

RE ALBUQUERQUE NITEL TO BUREAU FEBRUAR‘( Ty 1974,
E® PAGE THREE o, ’ S




AR 157-770
" PAGE FOUR |
|GAPT IONED AS ABOVE- BUREAU ATRTEL TO ALBUQUERQUE, FEBRUMRY 4,
1974, CAPTIONED “AIN"3 PHOENIX NITEL TO BUREAU, FEBRUMRY 7,
1974, CAPT IONED AS ABOVE$ BUREAU NITEL TO ALBUQUERQUE,
FEBRUARY 8, 1974, CAPTIONED ~Am-- MINNEAPOLIS NITEL 10
BUREAU, FEERURY 9, 1974, CAPTIONED "RUSSELL CHARLES mamvs,
EN - Am,: 00.: mmNEAPous, :

bé
b7C
b7D

FIRST SOURCE MENTIONED IS 'OfHE"R

LOGICAL SOURCES MENTIONED ARE. o

NEW WEXICO STATE POLICE INTELLIGENCE , |

AL BUQUER QUE § BIA LAV. AND ORDER, ALBUGUERQUE «
END , o )
"FBI WP QR DOV
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%?ﬁ—%s‘ it é@‘?&ﬁé@f lawyers=

Rl AT~

guestion papers originali ‘%y

'ST. PAUL. \/Imn (APr.= An . testltvx
FBI agent was. summoned’fmlm ddniw thegﬂmafter.« ‘wasw John.:
Denver.: Colo= by US. District’ Hoyt- of? the?'VImneaths FBL
Judge-Fred J.. Nichol-to testifyi” buregu. ;

Wednesday in the trial of-twon. -

- -

«n«“ ‘
I’he\,,.m att beb’ween

American - Indian~ Movement: guvernmentx»'and”detense at-

AR

fichol ordered Agent Boyd
Ackit be- summoned before a
Catholic _priest « continues
. hd < ¥

beEn altered.

~ e .

1\

_(AIMrleaders on a controversialr {orneys came-ras:.the-Rev. Paul
exthibit the defense. (.ontends hast Manhatt, was, on‘.thestand for a.

third day. e

On trial for 10 felonv charges
stemming from™last..year's 71-
day occupation® of Wounded
Knee, S.D:t are-Russell Means,
34, Porcupine. 8.D.,.an
Banks. 41. St~Paul.-—r~

“The Lontroversy concerned a
staterent Father-Manhart said
he-read-nine days-after'the seige
began- Feb. 27, 1973. The
resolution of citizens of the dis-
trict of Wounded Knee. urged
that U.S. Marshals and FBI
agents withdraw from
roadblocks and let people come

-and go at will in’ the village.

.The hassle started when the
statement., with five pages of
handwn*twr"sxonatures was

ennis
preialhiod

'aAlSO“C%!lled to~try 't0- -admitted-, as- an e‘(hlblt The

defefise nmraintains some
nofations had. been. added and

demanded -to see-the original. }

Prosecution lawyers. contacting
the -Minneapolis - FBI office.
produced it. _ ..

A comparison~showed several
additions had been made. The

.custodian of the Minneapolis

FBI files. -Jack Hotherr, was
called into court to explain the
ditferences. When he couldn't

» say who had made the notations,

Nichol decided the confusion
could be clarified only by calling
in Adsit.

Delense counisel Mark Lane”

said. "The government daidint
produce an original. It produced
a copy that has been altered.
The, jury would be. totally
confused.”

The jufy was nat~present,

_while the arguments were held.
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SAC, MINNEAPOLIS 3/11/74
SA
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS;
DENNIS JAMES BANKS
CIR
On 3/11/74, SA|_ P Paul, Minnesota,

advised that an FD-302 fo
be contained in C

interview by SAs
in January, 1974,

date that the ¥D-302 forx

ich WOgld probably

L us .

SA

regarding the

requested on the same

burning of the Sacred Heart Catholic Church be located and
sent immediately to St. Paul,

took the FD~302

to St, Paul on the same date, Two of these FD

SA |
Iﬁl on 3/11/74, and he also took r =202s for
o

to
3028

riginated in 70~7844 and the others in 70-6832-Sub EE,

4 =

Minneapolis :
@ = 157= /5%
(L~ 70~ &7z
QA =~ 70-C62

{1 - 70-7844)

wkh

4y

RUSSELL MEANS)
DENNIS BANKS)

e lege s ol

SEARCHED

INDEXED

] N

SERIALIZED, o FHED 27t

MAR 1 &1

__FnL MINHE

Peonr

b6
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1

(’ 2,‘~ Hinneapolls

SACy MIITTBAPOLIS (70-6864) (P) 3/13/74

b6
SAI b7¢C

DENHIS JANES BANKSy
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANSg
CIR - BURGLARY, EIC.

Re Minneapolis telebype to UI'0 dated 3/13/74
and WFO telecall to Minneapolls 3/13/74.

On 3/13/74 $A dvised that prosecution
fneeded to know anv infoiT hat could be obtained
from Deputy USH concerning the installation

of the telophone bétveen village of Wounded nee, South
Dakota, and roadblock one.

Deputy USH] et 0, interviewed
jepuLy uok nd Ehe Tollouiny parvagraphs

arce cssentiflly wnal

~ During vhe sccond weck of Mawch, 1973, the
Indisn leadors In the village of Wounded Fuee (not
further described) and RALPH ERICKSON, thon seniox
negotiator for tho U.S. Governmonk, along with VAYNE
COLEURIY, Dlwzectior, USM Sexviecs, agreed to Iastall a
telaphone £rom the Command Post at Pine Ridge, South
Dakota, to the village of Wounded Knee. DPurposc of this
installatlon was to help facilltate hebter commmications
batween the negotiators and the imsurpents In owder to
veduce or eliminate any killings.

The authopization to Install this commmication
focility was oral 1 by RALPH ERICRSON and WAYRE

COLEBURN, supra, b ko coordinate the installation
from the : Hounded nee, coprdinataed
with onc L Blson State Telephone Company,

R N R S
b 102k
L - [ SEARGHED 1 INDEXED ez =, |
1 79"6882) SLRIALIZED _eofuEn L7
Jids3

N MAR 1 4 =4
S /% - J0-C5¥ 2~ FIB{ » MINNG/

N —aas 2
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MP 70~6864

All arr i iany were made through bé
and wit entered Wounded Knee o
and established the installation there and at the Command

Post. This installation lasted a couple of days at vhich

time the lines were shot down by WILSON's people. The

lines remained down until approximatelw £/1/72 at which time

they were re-installed again by because

RUSSELL MEANS, AIM National Chalrman, was going Co Washington,

D.C. to speak to someone connected with the Government and

if all went well, he was to return the call to the village

to tell them to lay down their weapons. For some reason

or, this did not work out and the lines were discomnected,

| presuming this was done at the Bison State Telephone
ompany Headquarters, However, the lineg were nat tnken

down at this time, This is the only line that] is

aware of and that it was & Government line in ERAE the

Government leased and paid for it.

The line ran from the Command Post to the village
with an exténcion at Roadblock One. This extension, ag the
one in the village and the one at the Command Post, was
capable of lreceiving and transmitting telephone calls all
along the same line, It was established at Roadblock One
so that the Government personmncl there would know what was
going on.

. | has the toll records and the billings for
this telepno@e at his Headquarters in Washington, D.C. and
can dgc’ument many abuses of the telephone line through his
records.,

will review hiy records and notes on 3/14/74

and nake ApProp fications to what he has A
already told Agent advised that if a subpoena
is necessary, it should be directéd to the custodian of the-

records at the time of the Wounded Knee takeover and for the
records themselves. He advised that he would be this custodian.




» ®

SAC, MIMNEAPOLIS (70-6864) (P) 3/13/ 74

SA

DEWLIS JALES BANKSS
RUSSELL CHARLES HEANSy
CIR - BURGLARY, BTC,

SA ladviced on 3/13/74 that the
Dafonse is planning to prasent o motion in U, S, District
Court, St, Paul, Mimnesota, on bghalf of tha above
captionad subjects, stating that the «fmm‘m_emrablishad
an illegal viretap at Roadblock Ome, Bigon
State Telephone Company, vas one telephone company

official vho wag progent vhen the telephone lines were
ingtalled and 1s also appavently the person throush vhom
this installation was made.

For information, asomevhere boward the boglnning
of the Wounded Kuee taleover, 4 telephone line was
catablished between the village of Womnded Tme

» ock Cnss I is thourht that Deputy USH
made the arrangements for the Governm ad that

Jwas the tolephone ceppany vepresentative.

) SEARCHED ...l INDEXED __,
' - SERIALIZED (o, FULED = ]
2 - IF 3 eanolls
(L'~ 70-6582) MAR 1 4 1974
o Soa - 70-6552- ‘
) _ £33 PhHNNEL
‘ o T - .

LEADS
LUIRIEAPOLLS
AT _PINE RIDCE, SOUTH DAROTA

- Will inbepvicy with wespect to the
installation of the telepnone Lo petwcen the village of
Woundad Imes, the Command Pust, snd Roadblock Gne. It ,
should be detormined £rom him tho suthorized the installation,
vhon 1t was made, who made i, where ii was made, vho paid
for 1k, do pecords support those gquestions?, did onyone
pepresont the Governmént at thig time foy the installation?,
vas he present duping the Installation?, vhak wag installed
at these pointa?, whan were the linpss dis:onncctc.d?, by
vhom, and tvho authorized that and how?

Lty roy

f/ /-! Ty “A;'_/ ;=T
¢ -
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) * ‘

FBI

CODED

Date: 3/13/74

. TELETYPE | THMED IATE

(Type in plaintext or code)

TO: SAC, WFO

Transmit the following in
|
|
|
|
|

! FOR INFORMATION OF WFO, ON 2/27/73, THE TOWN OF WOUNDED
! KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, WAS SEIZED BY AN AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT

JUSTICE,

THE REQUEST OF CRS REPRESENTATIVES,

(Priority)

FROM: . SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6864) (P)
DENNIS JAMES BANKS; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR - BURGLARY,

RE MINMNEAPOLIS TELCALL TO WFO, 3/13/74,

(AINM) INSPIRED GROUP AND HELD UNTIL MAY 8, 1973, THE TOWN WAS
SURROUNDED BY FEDERAL FORCES, INCLUDING USM3, AND FBI AGENTS;
ALSO PRESENT THROUGHOUT THE INSURRECTION WERE REPRESENTATIVES

OF THE COMMUNITY RELATIONS SERV l;CE (CR3) OF THE DUPARTMENT OF

THE PINE RIDGE TELEPHONE COMPANY INSTALLED A TELEPHONE
AT ROADRBLOCK 1 ON APPROXIWVATELY FEBRUARY 27, 1973. THE
ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE INSTALLATION WERE MADE BY DUSM

IT IS THOUGHT THAT THESE ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE AT

R

WO WILL CONTACT DUSH

AND DETERMINE COMPLETE

FACTS SURROUNDING INSTALLATION OF TELEPHONE ATQ%Q{-‘LDBLOCK i,

END ,

2 - Miuneapolis
32 70-6882);}

AN (e
pecial Age“nt in Gerers

Approved

b6
b7C
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FD-448 (10-28-71) ' ‘

Transmit attaciied by Facsimile — PLAINTEXT | Priority LG40 7™

To: Dieeeroe (ij("JVO/) Date:

From: M\ (o we Ao les (70_ 68—32) Time: Transmitted —

Subject: rR\LSSE " ckp"f’[ es Meaws; Received -

Cic

] Fingerprint Photo [J Fingerprint Record O Map [ Newspaper clipping [J Photograph

[J Artists Conception 1 Other b6
b7C

[ (6 min) CJ (4 min) . J/* .

Special handling instructions: - " \

V7% Creey /o S O e e -

e Wl e (AN



YD PLAIN

SOSPM URGENT MARCH 8, 1974 ENH

TO DIRECTOR (100~ 462483)
 NMINNEAPOLIS

FROM DENVER (157-89) () 4P B

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS3; DENNIS JAMES BANKS. AIM

ABOVE CAPTIONED SUBJECTS OBSERVED TO ARRIVE STAPLETON |
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT (SIA), DENVER, BY SA OF FBI ON WESTERWN
AIRLINES FLIGHT 479 FROM ST..PAUL ; MINNESOTA. HEY WERE MET AT
SIA BY APPROXIMATELY 60 AMERICAN INDIANS, MANY RECOGNIZED Y-
MEMBERS' AND SUPPORTERS OF AIM. SEVERAL UNKNOWN INDIAN INDIVIDUALS
GEARING RED ARM BANDS ACTED AS SECURITY PATROL IN AIRPGRT.
OBSERVED YELCOMING SUBJECTS WAS VINCENT HARVIER , DIRECTOR , DENVER
ATM CHAPTER. GROUP DEPARTED AIRPORT VIA PERSONAL AUTOS TO
" DENVER INDIAN CENTER.

" END PAGE ONE

l//) Le L

"MAR1119]
Bl — MINNEAPQ

%/V ‘/""r}
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DN 157-529
PAGE TWO . |
SOURCE WHO HAS FIRNIS ED RELTABLE INFORMATION IN THE PAST

STATED APPRIXIMATELY 360 PERSONS HALF INDIANS AND EQUAL NUMBER

OF CHICANOS AND WHITES ATTENDED THE MEETING AT DENVER INDIAN
CENTER. SOURCE SAIéé SUBJECTS GAVE SPEECHES CONTAINING STATEMENTS
AGAINST THE y.S. GOVERWMENT AND CLAIMED THEIR TRIAL IN ST. PaUL
AS A MOCKERY OF JUSTICE. MEANS STATED IT yaS A MOCKERY 10
PROSECUTE THE.NATIVE ANERICANS WHO ARE THE ORIGINAL LANDLORDS

~ OF THIS COUNTRY. BOTH MEANS AND BANKS URGED UNITY OF THE MEXICAN
AAMERICANS AND INDIANS AND ACKNOWLEDGED SUPPORT BOTH IN PERSON AND
BY MAERIALS AND SUPPLIES WHICH HAD BEEN FURNISHED BY CHICANOS

IN THE PAST. ALSO SPEAKING yAS WHOM SOURCE SATED

WAS INVOLVED IN THE wOUNDED KNEE TAKEOVER BY AMER‘IC.AN‘INDI!\’NS
AND CRUSADE

FOR JUSTICE. THE LATER | |

EN PAGE Tyo P

DTSN PR I
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(S

DN 157-529 ( , \\
" PAGE THREE ﬁ, » N\
AT THE INDIAN CENTER, SOURCE OBSERyEE§AN INDIAN MALE WHO

USES THE

ARIZONA, DEPUTY SHERIFF.

SOURCE -

AL SO OBSERVED VERNON BELLEQURT IN‘THE! COMPANY" QF TUO YO UNG

INDIAN FEMALES AT THE INDIAN CE’\ITER HBDWEVER HE DID NOT SPEAK.‘
SﬂuRCE FURTHER ADVISED MEANS AND BAN\KS\ ARE TRAVELING T0 BOULDER,
COLORADO THIS DATE TO APEAK ON THE (\‘?AMPUS OF THE uYNIV. OF COLO.
AND SOIRCE BELIEVES THEIR SPEECHES Ulﬁ.L **E ALONG THE SAME LINES

AS THEY GAVE AT THE INDIAN CENTER. . NO DI$TU\REANCES AT. THE SIA

CR' INDIAN CENTER , HOWEVER, SOURCE STATED TENURE OF TALK waS QUITE
N : :

!'\

MILITANT AND ANTI-GOVERWMENT IN NATURE. y%g
’ A4\

T

#

ADMINISTRATIVE ¢ f-,.

AGENT OBSERVING MEANS AND BANKS ARRIVING AT SIA WAS

L)

SOURCE DESCRIBED IN TELETYPE IS

"END PAGE THREE : o

- IND TV IDUALS hEANs AND BANKS WAS

AMO NG

<13
b7C
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’ T LU
. ‘ s ﬁ," ! %
)
DN 157-529 | ] f" -
" " PAGE FOUR o A
ALSO OBSERVED MEETING s
b7D

SUBJECTS WAS INDIVIDUAL DRIVING A

. ) - i
THIRD I IVIDUAL waS DEPARTING ‘STh IN

AS BANKS AND MEANS TRANSPORTED FROM S‘iA 'TO INDIAN CENTER

BY KNOWW DENVER AIM MEMBERS , S’URVEILLANCE &Aé\ DISCONTINUED AT
SIA' ' h e “; k\
‘ \ "

ByREAU AND INTERESTED omcx«:s mLL BE Km ADVISED .
END “

4"
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farch 14, 1974

AIRTLL AIRMATL,
701 DIRGCTOR, TRI
Ammmezi |eonmRAL cRINTS UHIT,
ERIINAL ST T GONCEAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION
s SAC, HINNDATOLIS (76-6332 = Sub P)
BJCCT: DIMBIIS JAURS BANKS;

RUSSELL CHARLES MNEANS
CIR ~ BURGLARY

Reference linneapolis faesimile fto the Bureau
dated I'nrch 14, 1974,

Enclosed for the Bureau arc two coples each of
two motions filed by defensc counsel for DEFHIS JANES BARLS
and RUSSELL CHARLES IMEANS on March 14, 1974,

The enclosed two motions are for the information
of the Burcau.

The Burcau will bo kept advised by Minneapolis of
developmonts az the trial progresses and those actions
izakin by the United Statcs Attorney in ancwor of those
motions,

, 2 =~ Burcau {Enclosures 4)
'3 o/ Hinncapolis
— {1_~ 70-6882) (1 -~ 70-C8G4)
125 54
15)

——
\ P
E3

1

{079
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FD-36 (R4y. 5-22-64) “ ‘
o« -

Transmit the following in

Via

FBI

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
Date: MARCH 15, 1974 |
i

|

L

(Type in plaintext or code)

TELEIYPE NITEL

(Priority)

TO4 DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTENTIONS |GENERAL, CRIMES
UNIT, GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION)
FROM$ SAG, MINNEAPOLIS {70-6864) () |

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANSs; DENNIS JAMES BANKSi CIR - BURGLARY,
LARGENY, ETC,
WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA,

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELCALL TO THE BUREAU MARCH 15, 1974, AND
MINNEAPOLIS FACSIMILES (3) TO BUREAU MARCH 15, 1974,

AS THE BURFAU IS AWARE, ON MARCH 14, 1974, DEFENSE ATTORNEYS
FOR DENNIS BANKS AND RUSSELL MEANS FILED A MOTION IN UNITED
STATES DISTRICT GOURT, ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA, ALLEGING THAT THE
TELEPHONE USED BY CAPTIONED SUBJECTS DURING MARCH AND APRIL,
1973, FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS
BETHEEN CAPTIONED SUBJECTS AND THEIR ATTORNEYS, WAS ILLEGALLY
TAPPED, THE NOTION DEMANDS THE CASE AGAINST MEANS AND BANKS
PRESENTLY BEING HEARD IN UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT BE DISMISSED.

b6
b7C

@- Mimneapolis '“'-;("1 S
ks - ) ,
& N0 -le£22~ 1639

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) “ “

Transmit the following in

Via

FBI

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

PAGE TWO
MP 706864

MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE CONDUCTED AN IMMEDIATE REVIEW OF THE
WOUNDED RNEE MAIN FILE UP TO AND THROUGH MAY 16, 1973, LOCATING
THREE mwoazmm, AS FURNISHED IN REFERENCED FACSIMILES, ARE=EHE

Rl ATION, REVIEW m:ﬁmw

ON MARCH 15, 1974, A SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED BY UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE ¥RED J, NICHOL TO SAC, MINNEAPOLIS, AS
FOLLOWS:

YBRING FBI ROADBLOCK NUMBER ONE TELEPHONE TAPI AND INTERCEPT
L0G, AND ALL DOCUMENTS, MEMOS, NOTES, TRANSCRIPTS, TAPE RECORDINGS,
ETC+; WHETHER REFERRED TO BY CODE NAMES SUCH AS INFORMANT T-1, OR
ANY OTHER CODE NAMES, WHICH RECORD THE FACT OR THE CONTENTS OF
ALL OR ANY PART OF, ANY TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS OVERHEARD OR
INTERCEPTED BY AGENTS OR OTHER EMPLOYEES OF THE FBI, OR OTHER
EMPLOYEES OF THE UNITED STATES COVERNMENT OR THEIR AGENTS OF
CONVERSATIONS ON THE TELEPHONE LOCATED AT THE WOUNDED KNEE TRADING
POST DURING THE PERIOD FEBRUARY 27, 1973, THROUGH MAY 8, 1973",

ADDITIONAL AGENTS REQUESTED BY AUSA T0 TESTIFY IN THIS

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




FD-36 (Rgv. 5-22-64) “ “
PR ¥

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

S B S

Via (Priority)
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . —— -
PAGE THRER
MP 70-6864
SITUATION WILL BE HANDLED SEPARATELY.
END«
| Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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392 Federal Building U. S. Court House
110 South 4th Streot

1P 70-686G4 3 inne
WP 70-GES2 Hlinneapolis, !innesota 55401
MP 70-7425 taveh 15, 1974

Honorable Willian F, Clayton
United States Attorney

Tederal Building

Sioux ¥Falls, South Dakota 57101

Attention: MNv.

Ass¥STOnT U, ©. Aarcoriey

Deaxy Sir:

On londay, March 11, IEZﬁ‘_dnriﬁg_a_g%nversation
baﬁween ﬂssistant % your office
and This ofricc, it was learned
that ot be called ag a prosecution

a5 but nmay be call the prosccution for rebuttal, Xr,
| indicated to lr. that if the IFBI could detorniine
e present location of |he would appreciate being

advised of this.
Ou March 13, 1974, our Donver OFffice advised that

. Col0rats, on| - z_fj—uu—uzve—nEEn—rarmher
advised by | Personnel Control Facility,| |

thatf]
| _ _ dJ South
Dakota. Thereafter, he is to veturn T Colora
l FYor further assignsent on or'abouq

| I7 we may be of any Ffurthor assic 55 ter,
| Pleage let usn hnow through Special Acents

Very trulv vours,

JOSTPIIT, THIBACH
Special Agent in Charge
3 - Minn,,apolis (70-~-6864)
(70-6882)\(70—7425)

iy =" . S

—\'=7|- e
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T0 DIRECTOR, g

P

M?@i? MP CODED

1974 DCwW

7¢15P1 URGENT HARCH 13, ‘
@,} - -

’?&

FROM  NMINWEAPOLIS = (70-6882) 2P

- RUSSELL CHARLES .MEANS s DENNIS JAMES BANKS CIR= BURGLARY, ET AL

. : Co
WOUNED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALg STo PAUL, MINNESOTA.
TODAY DEFEWSE ATTORNEYS INFORWWD UNITED STATES DISTRICT
' JUDGE FRED J. RICHOL IN HLS CHAMBERS THEY wEPE PREPARING A HOITON
LFOR THE DISMISSAL OF CAPT IONED CASE ON THE GROUNDS OF ILLEGAL
WTRFIAP DEFENSE ATTOPUEYS ALLEGE THAT UNITED STATES MARSHAL

WHILE ASSICNED TO WOUﬂDVD KNEE CASE -AT PINE RIDGE, ’ b6
”GUTH DAKOTA s CONTACTED y BISON STATE TELEPHONE,
DIhE RIDGE ; SOUTH DAKOTA, AND TOLD THAT HE UANTED A

IELEPHONE EXTENSION , REFERRED TO BY DEFENSE ATIORVEYS Aa ‘BUG"

" PLACED ON TELEPHOKE LINE LEADING OUT OF WOUNDED K NEE FOR TELEPHONE
"IN YOUMNDED KNEE TRADING POST . THIS WAS THE ONLY TELEPHONE LINE
_ OPERATIVE OUT OF wQUNDED KNEE DURING THE OCCUPATION. DEFENSE

ALLEGES THAT THIS EXTENSION TELEPHONE WAS MONITORED BY FBI AGENTS
DURING ENTIRE-OCCUPATION WHICH wOULD BE A WIRETAP VIOLATIONe
JUDGE NICHOL STATED HE WANTS FHIS MATTER EXPLORED IN DETAIL'AND
.THAT APPROP?IAT& GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS BE'CON]ACTEDe IT SéggBD BE

. T
A ,

EID PcE ONE S ' .

‘NO -5 — |63

b7C




4%&“Tw0 ' ' ' ‘ ) ‘
~m‘;’ famessz ' . X | .
NOTED THAT FOLLOYING SACS WERE AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA,
“DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME IN QUESTION: ‘ ,
© SAC HERBERT HOXIE, MILWAUKEE DIVISION SAC ROBERT EVANS,
- BUITE blvxszowg SAC ROY Ko MOORE, JACKSONVILLE DIVISION SAC
RICHARD Go HELD , CHICAGO DIVISIOH$ SAC wILBUR DE BRULER, '
(O AHOMA CITY DIV.g VERN S. LOETTERLE, 'LAS VEGAS DIV. IN
; pDDITION, ALL SPECIAL AGENTS WHO WERE ASS1G NED TO VOUNDED KNEE
SPECIAL AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA; SHOULD BE POLLED AND ASKED
(1) IF THEY SERVED ON ROADBLOCK ORE 3 (2) IF THEY DID SERVE ON
| “POADPLOCA ONE THEY SHOULD BE ASKED IF THEY WERE AVARE'OF PARTY
~ LINE TELEPHONE AT THE ROADBLOCKS (3)- AND IF THEY EVER UTILIZED
THIS TELEPHONE oM IF SO FOR WHAT PURPOSE § s .(4) IF THEY EVER HEARD
OR INTERCEPTED CONVERSATION ON THIS TELEPHONE » IF SO, FURNISH
COMPLETE DETAILS; SHOULD BE NOTED BY SAS THAT INTERCEPT COULD BE
’-”G?OUNDQ FOR MOTION OF DISMISSAL. ,
~ALL OFFI CES REQUESTED T0 SUTEL RESULTS 10 WINNEAPOLIS
4 ‘DTVISION WITHIN 24 HOURS o
? SACS y MILWAUKEE , BUTTE, LAS VEGAS, OKLAHOMA CIlY JACKSONVILLE
AN CHICAGO REQUESTED TO ADVISE OF POSITLVE RECOLLECTION

'CONCERNING THIS TELEPHONE .

WASHINGTON FIELD IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW U.S. MARSHAL

1

AND-DIRECTOR USM SERVICE WAYNE COLBURWN.

- "BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICEéo"
,ENDQ o . . )

PAY FBIHg - -
N Q‘R . - \ ) ‘ ‘ " , -
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) “ .

Transmit the following in

FBI

(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE URGENT

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
Date: 3/15/74 ) : 002
l
&2& |
!
|
|
(Priority) i

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI e /%55

ATTENTION: | |
GENERAL CRIMES UNIT,

CRIMINAL SECTION,

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR ~ BURGLARY
ET AL; WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA,

RE MINNEAPOLIS NITEL DATED MARCH 14, 1974,

RE NITEL REPORTED DREFENSE ATTORNEYS HAD FILED TWO MOTIONS;
THE SECOND MOTION REQUESTED AN EVIDENTIARY HEARING REGARDING
THE "GOVERNMENT'S ILLEGAL TAPPING" OF A TELEPHONE BEING USED
BY THE DEFENDANTS DURING THE OCCUPATION OF WOUNDED KNEE,

AUSA R, D, HURD HAS REQUESTED ASSISTANCE IN PRESENTING THE
FACTUAL WAY OF ESTABLISHING A LEGAL TITLE IIFREQUEST, HE STATED
THAT HE FELT THAT THIS WAS ESSENTIAL IN HIS ARGUMENTS AGAINST
THE MOTION. HE ALSO REQUESTED @& THE PROCEDURE IN ESTABLISHING
A TITLE III AND HOW, AFTER APPROVED, THE OPERATION IS MONITORED,
THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO CONSIDER MR, HURD'S REQUEST AND ALSO
TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION THE QUESTION REIATIVE TO THE EXPOSING \:7‘*"

, \
OF OUR TECHNICAL PROCEDURES IN THE ACTUAL MONITORING,RECORDING -

‘1 A Minneap;q 10 -lfE2~ B8~
“PEE:dik (1) . L’
Approved: Sent hd M -
Spe U.slfiovernment Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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PAGE TVO,

AND REPORTING OF THE RESULTS OF A TITLE III, THE BUREAU IS

REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF A TECHNICAL SOUND TRAINED AGENT SHOULD

BE CONSIDERED OR WHO SHOULD BE USED TO TESTIFY IN ITHIS REQUEST,

END,

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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NR@Z! WF CODE b6
b7C
4:3gPM NITEL MARCH 16, 1974 ALM -
TO:  SAC,. MINNEAPOLIS) (78-6864)
$\\ | , \
FROM: SAC, WFO (157-6289) - .
. *\J
. RUSSELL' CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS, CIR-BURGLARY,
ET AL (00:MP).,
) | ]
RE WFO AND. CHICAGO.TELETYPES TO BUREAU, MARCH 15, 1974.
SEALED ENVELOPE, THE CONTENTS OF WHICH WERE.DESCRIBED IN
REFERENCED WFO TELETYPE, HAS BEEN GIVEN 10 U.S. MARSHAL - o
FOR DELIVERY TO MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION.
IS SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE AT MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAU DM@MV
AIRPORT AT 1:55 P.M., MARCH 17, 1974, VIA UNITED i )
FLIGHT 561, | : ‘ ‘ W ,
© MINHEAPOLIS WILL MEET AT THE AIRPORT. MAIN gw“ﬂféa‘ ,
AT THE CLOSEST POINT WHERE PEOPLE ARE PERMITTED TO MEET INCOMING .mﬁiiéw”
FLIGHTS, UNTIL CONTACTED BY AGENTS. MINNEAPOLTS OBTAIN ENVELOPE
AND HANDLE PER INSTRUCTIONS IN REFERENCED WFO LETTER. gl L o
SPECIAL AGENTS —o

LETTER. BUT COIND FURNTSH NO _POSITIVE INFORMATION, | SR

END ' ” : .

{42

o \ , - 1Y
HAVE BEEN CONTACTED AS REQUESTED IN REFERENCED CHICAGO &d(%

FBI MP...CLEAR  .DSC ,?\L“ ' p,ég§g2«$f3

% | . N\/E/;\Q/”N /"f’ﬁ 7{7«6&%‘2\‘!&3}5
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Transmit the following in (Typgin‘;ﬁle%t }?CO 7o)
Vig TELETYPE NTTEL -
(Priority) |
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
TOs DIRECTOR, FBI (ATTENTION: GENERAL

FBI

Date:  MARGH 14, 1974

CRIMES UNIT, CRIMINAL SECTION, GENERAL
INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION)
FROM: SAC, MIMNEAPOLIS (70-6864) (P)

DENNIS JAMES BANKS; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; GIR -~ BURGLARY,
ETC.3 WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA.

DURING COURT SESSION IN U,S. FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT,
ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA, ON MARCH 14, 1974, U,S. FEDERAL DISTRICT
JUDGE FRED J, NICHOL SEVERLY ADMONISHED AUSA R. D, HURD FOR HIS
ACTIONS DURING QOURT O THE AFTERNOON OF MARCH 13, 1974.

DURING THE LATE AFTERNOON OF MARCH 13, 1974, DEFENSE COUNSEL
JAS CROSS EXAMINING A DEPUTY USM WHO HAD BEEN
CALLED AS A GOVERNMEWT WITNESS AND TESTIFIED TO GUNFIRE FROM
WOUNDED RMEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, DURING FEBRUARY 28, 1973,
ASKED THE DEPUTY USM A QUESTION TO THE EFFEGT OF - DID YOU
CONSIDER YOUR ROLE AS A MARSHAL IN WOUNDED KNEE THE SAME AS THE
ROLE OF THE SEVENTH CAVALRY WHO CAME TO THE AID OF WHITE RANCHERS

@ ;gingleapolig
A1~ 70-6882)
S 70 { O
CZ7 T \ = .
4 A6 -2 1635 bo

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

b7C
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(Priority) gi
______________________________________________ Lo
?AG:E TWO
MP 70-6864
Iy 1890. ATPEReRe=E=, AUSA ROSE T@ OBJECT %
0 e Vo a i B N8 2 RS

5% SAYING "HA
THIS POINT, DEFENDANTS BANKS AND MEANS JUMPED UP AND LOUDLY
ACCUSED HURD OF LAUGHING AT THE WOUNDED RNEE MASSACRE, THIS
CAUSED A GENERAL CONFUSION WITH ALL DEFENSE COUNSEL SHOUTING
AND JUDGE NICHOL ADJOURNED COURT FOR THE DAY,

JUDGE NICHOL IN HIS ADMONISHMENT OF HURD TOLD THE JURY THAT
THE DEFENDANTS HAD BEEEN CORRECT IN THEIR OUTBURST AND INSTRUCTED
HURD TO APOLOGIZE TO THE DEFENDANIS AND T0O THE JURY, WHICH HE
DID,

DURING THE MORNING OF MARCH 14, 1974, DEFENSE ATTORNEYS
FOR BANKS AND MEANS FZLED&TWG MOTIONS, THE FIRST MOTION REQUESTED
JUDGE NICHOL ISSUE A RESTRAINING ORDER AGAINST ALL FEDERAL POLICE

AGENCIES FROM INTERVIEWING AND INTIMIDATING FUTURE DEFENSE WIINESSES

BISON STATE TELEPHONE COMPANY, AND

THE SECOND MOTION FILED BY THE DEFENSE REQUESTED AN
EVIDENTIARY HEARING REGARDING THE GOVERNMENT'S ILLEGAL TAPPING OF

bé
b7C

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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PAGE THREE
MP 706864

A TELEPHONE BEING USED BY THE DEFENDANTS DURING THE OCCUPATION
OF WOUNDED KMEE,

DURING THE FILING OF THE ABOVE Ti0 MOTIONS, THE DEFENSE
REQUESTED THAT JUDGE NICHOL REQUEST THE USAs GRANT
IMUNITY FOR HIS TESTIMONY. THE GOVERNMENT ATTORNEYS ADVISED
THAT THEY KNEW OF NO REASON THAT HAVE IMMUNITY AND THAT
ANY REQUEST FOR IMMUNITY WOULD HAVE TQ BE MADE DIRECTLY TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. AT THIS POINT, DEFENSE ATTORNEY WILLIAM
KUNSTLER POINTED OUT TC THE COURT THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WOULD PROBABLY BE REPRESENTED IN THIS MATTER BY ASSISTANT ATTORNEY
GENERAL HENRY PETERSON AND THE COURT WAS WELL AWARE OF PETERSON'S
INVOLVEMENT IN WATERGATE, JUDGE NICEOL STATED TO THE EFFECT THAT
SHOULD MR. PETERSON ATTEMPT TO EXERT INFLUENCE ON A WITNESS IN
HIS COURY, HE VWOULD SHOW PETERSON WHAT WOULD HAPPEN 20 THE ENTIRE
WOUNDED KWEE CASE,

DURING THE DISCUSSION, ATTORNEY KUNSTLER ADVISED THE COURT
THAT DANIEL ELLSBERG WOULD BE IN ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, ON MARGH
20, 1974, 1IN ORDER TO ADVISE THE JUDGE ON THE LEGALITY OF WIRE-

bé
b7cC

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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PAGE FOUR
MP 70-6864

(Priority)

TAPPING, KUHSTLER ALSO ADVISED JUDGE NICHOL THAT HE HAD
AVATLABLE THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE ELLSBERG TRIAL ZF THE JUDGE
WISHED TO REVIEW IT,

D I oo Wt e
%\A‘&d L dent

Approved:

Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

bé
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UNITED STATES OrF AM‘ICA, : . . .

. PLAINTIFF, S
A CR 73-5035
VS. o7 . _ CR 73-5063
RUSSELL MEANS,
‘DEFENDANT.
ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED and Airected that.any and all files,
and the contents thexreof, relatiné in any manner wha?sogver to
the Wounded Knee incident of February 27, 1973 to Maf 8, 1973,
and any 6f the criminal cases related thereto, présentiy in
the custody and under'the control of the Federal Bureau of

-- Investigation shall be kept.intéct in toto and nﬁt removed;
. altered, destroyea or otherwise disturbed from their present
locatlop and condition until the further oxder .of thisg Court.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERmD AND DIRECTBD that one attorney for

~
T~

each of t&e defendants together with one attorney for the
government'and the Spec1al Agent of the Federal Bureau.of
Invesblgatlon in charge of said files, inspect all of the
Ofher {/I/y,c?\—eac-a} 00}5 F//(,, ,/r’!
contents thereof,except as set forth below.
/; .

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND DIRECTED that if the said Special

Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation refuses to pérmit

the above inspection as to any document. or -othex material in

70- L% 1026




4 . UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
+ 7 'DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA
WESTERN DIVISION

' UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

PLAINTIFF,
. : CR  73-5034
Vs, CR 73-5062
DENNIS BANKS,
DEFENDANT.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
PLAINTIFF, -
. CR 73-5035
VS. CR 73-5063
-~ RUSSELL MEANS,
- DEFENDANT.
ORDER

v

B

v e

ks




said f%&gs,'the existence thereof shall be noted and said
document or other. material immediately delivered to this
Court for an in camera dinspection thereof and such further

order as it may deem just and proper.

' JUDGE OF U. 5. DISTRICT COURT
Mapelt -
Moy 6, 1974.
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FD-302 {REV, 11-27-70) ‘ ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

{2;} ‘Date of ironscriplionMar'ch' 20 ] 1974

bé
b7C

| South Dakota, was shown a copy of 2 document captioned

| —mesorucyon of Citizens of the District of Wounded Knee, South
Dakotzn,” dated March 3, 1973. This resolution demanded that the

United Stntes Governnent immediately pornit the Indian citizens

and their guests to go and cone at will, This resolution contained

five (§) pages of handwritten signatures.

inan viewing this document,[:::::::hdentified a signature,

| ) ing on the third page ol the signatures as

eing Ris. ﬁdvised he had migned o docunment on ox about

arch 3, 1973, bat that document was a request to have the United
States Governnent forxceg snrrounding Wounded Enec to move their
perineter farther away £yom the village. The request that he signed
vas typed on a gingle shest of paper and theve were blank shects Q%
papey attached to it. l placed his signature on one of the blank
sheets. '

|s%ated that he signed that document, bechuse he
was concernmed Tor the safety of the oldey residenis and children,

vho were still in Vounded Inee. Whenever the occupiers of the village
would stapt firing at the U. S. Marshals and FBI Agents, they would
return the fire, some of which would gtrilke in the vieinity of the
childreon and older residentg.

adviged that he had never before seen the abkove-
mentioncd document which was digplayed fto hin and he did not sign
any such docunent. He did, however, heayr falk of various
regolutions being prepared including one stinilar to 1It.

Interviewed on 3/3.3/7{1 ainaﬂi'ﬂ ﬂiﬁg, f&ﬂﬂth Df}kOﬁa File # _ MP 73"’6882\ fﬂ 3¥

by A H LAy Date dictated___3/19 /74

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it ond ils contenls are not to be distribuled oulside your agency.
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g g s
TO: SAC,” WFO &)
SAG, ST. LOUIS &cs

FROM: SAC, MIINEAPOLIS (70-6882)

36 (Rev. 5-22-64) . ‘

'y

FBI
Date: MARCH 13, 1974

'RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; WOUNDED KNEE
LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA.

ON THIS DATE, UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTICT COURT JUDGE
FRED J. WICHOL, SOUTH DAKOTA, STATED IN ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA,
THAT HE HAD RECEIVED INFORMATION FROM DEFENSE ATTORNEYS THAT
THEY WERE SUBMITTING TO HIM A WRITTEN MOTION FOR DISMISSAL
OF CAPTIOMED CASE ON THE GROUNDS OF ILLEGAL WIRETAP. REVIEW
OF WOUNDED KNEE FILE INDICATES THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WAS CONTACTED CONCERNING THE POSSIBILITY OF OBTAINING fITLE 3
COVERAGE ON TELEPHONE LOCATED IN TRADING POST, WOUNDED KNEE,
SOUTH DAKROTA. THE APPLICATION FOR THIS TITLE 3 AUTHORIZATION

WAS PREPARED BY SA ST. LOUIS DIVISION., JUDGE

DESIRES ALL BACKGROUND IiFORMATION CONCERWING THIS REQUEST AND
AY STEPS TAKEN TO IMPLEMENT THIS REQUEST SUCH AS OBTAINING OF
TECENICAL EQUIPMENT AT PINE RIDGZ, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE GIVEN TO HIMM

BY PROSECUTION IMMEDIATELY. T "iéth;

-

S U A
o
“J

b6
b7C

(rmeorse wpp-2!1£ | | =
i & gy g p | b/

Special Agent in Charge /¢7 6 &fg u.s. Go;’ernment émmg Office: 1972 — 455-574
o / ,

bé
b7C
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|

(Priority)

PAGE TWO
MP 70-6882

DEFENSE ATTORNEYS ALLEGED THAT A TELEPHONE LINE TO THE
TRADING POST, WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, WAS REPAIRED BY
GOVERNMENT OR TELEPHONE COMPANY OFFLCIALS AFTER TAKEOVER OF
WOUNDED KNEE BY AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT (AIM). A LINE WAS RUN
TO ROADBLOCK ONE AND A TELEPHONE PLACED AT ROADBLOCK ONE ON
BIG FOOT TRAIL. DEFENSE ALLEGED THAT PRIVILEGED TELEPHONE
CALLS BETVWEEN DEFENDANTS AND THEIR ATTORNEYS WERE MONITORED

BY FBI PERSONNEL AT ROADBLOCK ONE. SA WFO DIVISION

PROBABLY ASSISTED IN THE INSTALLATION OF TELEPHONE AT ROADBLOCK
ONE DURING FIRST WEEK OF MARCH, 1973.

ST. LOUIS, AT ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI, SA WILL

SUTEL ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING APPLICATION FOR TITLE 3 AND

THE OBTAINING OF TECHNICAL EQUIPMENT, SA IS INSTRUCTED

TO ALSO SUTEL ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING ALLEGED LOCATION OF
TELEPHONE AT ROADBLOCK ONE.

WFO, AT WASHINGTON, D.C., SA WILL SUTEL ANY

INFORMATION CONCERNING INSTALLATION OF TELEP HONE AT ROADBLOCK
ONE OR ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING APPLICATION FOR TITLE 3, OR

?

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574

b6
b7C
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PAGE THREE
MP 70-6882
OBTAINING OF TECHNICAL EQUIPMENT.
END,
Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge : U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




‘\ OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . .
R

) ’ MAY 1862 EDITION
< Ehe GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
10  : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P) DATE:  3/14/74
bé
FROM : SA A b7C

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS;
DENNIS JAMES BANKS;
WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS,
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA
CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.

Re telcall to SA

On 3/13/74 SA JOHN E. MC CARTY contacted

SA t Rughwzilia Nohracol-o and requested
that S nterview of the
Bison State Telephone Company, Pine Ridge, south Dakota,

about the installation of telephones at the Pine Ridge,
South Dakota, Command Post, and Knee, South
Dakota. SA MC CARTY advised SA Ehat the interview
had been requested by Agents at St. Paul, Minnesota.

Acting 1inon thece inctriictions  SAI |

located
coutn bDakota. Lhis

interview 1s shown on the actached FD-302.

@- Minneapolis ’ZO - (ﬂgg‘é},w “\)L-éb

(1L - 70-6864) Lo L
:sksdn ’ \

1 Z) o

:

|
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




(REV, 11-27-70) ~ ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

! 1 Daie of transcription 3/14’?&'
| .

bé
b7C

‘ vN 5 LLe cay a;i: *cbz.a pamt amd lwm“an > howords

| th fhame. fny individual a%p S nnel

T; grecte in a friendly paonoe. | roLuEn el

g:ees.i:._ng and gtated s an }:LI Aﬂent,s

; Znd xzm&es}m_ml&lt TAIs Tadividual stated

5 he wan and Sgerested that they tally in the Taveon

E car. 5K pot into & x asd ashed
SA| lé w7 he had round hin and S ol that
he 3 ove to the end nf the yoad. asked 1L this
mtervlexr concorned thing or the Givil Rights thing

! or the clcctwn. B4 epliced that Tic ﬂid pxien tmm'r a’cazm
| those things but had Docn roquested fo intervicw him comcerming
‘ the installation of a telephone ot UVoimded Cnee, Soath Dakoin,

during the occupation and the installation of ; ne at
the Command Post ab l?iéne L South Dakota. stated
he folt hie should tell 84 £he same thing bhe had told

| anu several legal aides and that

: guestions zmu:ai ha was subpocnacd.

|tha}1_ ad 5/ if b thous wag right in this
arritade. & TIew that if felt the matiecr

i J;w should not discuss ib.

J

ompented on vhe beanty of

ranch and o it vas o very beophitul aren an
that b b in Enct, he stoted they are zolan
~ to make a m ] a, fou wecks ond thot UARLOT EnAIDO
~and JGLT VAVIE a:ml a wmic bunch of stars are geing bo be
in it. gtated fhe money rort the £ilm vas
ooing o Lo doneted to i:zm Tribe, ,.»i:atad the senint

w.ﬁ;er who had weitien "Jndguent at Lerempoerg’ had beecan
) slit to his place by MARK LANE several weeks before.
advised he uvas pessimistic that the ooney from L;*c:
Tic wontd ever wosch the Telbso. Mo adviced that he pw gemgons
he fmew had Loen to o college in Tova ond that thoy had {amd
aut tz‘.ai. R smll ngﬁﬁ?} m. SLL&Q'}:}LQ Lad haén wllaci.:mg u.ml

.... - - x.

il? F0=6364
% °H FSeuth-Dakipd— P 70-0382

interviewed on d fa o l;:r

by o Is&-,‘;g : Date dictated 310tih

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it ond ils contents are nol fo be disiributed oulside your agency.




MP 70~6864
P 70-6882

. b6
that no one Imow where this wmoney has been poing. b7C
questioned whether perhaps thousands of gmall groups TEm

been seuding money somewhere and that none of the money

had appzared on the Rescrvation.

hotr loug SA had bean
at Ping Ridee, to walch SA veplicd o 1iTTIE over 4
year. | mentioned that there was a decp dissatisfaction
among the p » vho lived dong the creeks on the Reservation
and asked S * he Imow the answers to the Regervation
probloma oplied that he did not know bt
perhaps| ould have a bi idoa than SA tho
had only b 1erE One yoar. pointed out various
problens on the Reservation such as piving a man welfare

without glving him work and the lagk of cimloyment
opportunities on the Reservation. pointed out a
road grader which he stated he haTﬂ and was using
ko prade the road near his place. stated the Goverament
should give the Pine Ridge people ipment like this so they
can improve thelr living areas. h1so noted that
plye-otmay programs yere not the answor as there is an Indiom
i of living for today and not plamning for tomorrow.
oted that he had not gome through high school but
cen in the Army and learned cnough to stawt his ranch
and that he had lecarned cnough about telephone cquipment to
become a telephonc man.

During conversation, It-:fhn
dirceted him to ask him aboug phone Installation. |

replicd that he had been calléd by an Agent in Rapid
dar recelved a ecall from an Agent in St. Paul, Mimmegota,
roplied "We have a headquarters in St, Paul, too",

. questioned Sli as to vy the CGovernment
should vant ThLS infoimation wihicn they must hs i+ in thelr
records, SA dvised he did not Imotr. advized
they must have IE In their recovds bgcouse thAc Dépariment of
Justice paid the bills promptly. SA turd e - v
one of the questiong he was going ko ask
stated he had put all the phones in bﬁﬁm:rng nite mon

could have entered Wounded Race and S dvised that vas
also one of the quastions he was going £O ach.
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MP 70-6364
1P 70-6882

had some sort oL

the Bhirenn

o occupled by
movw vaat a data

asked vhether it was true that the FBI
ta system hooked up to the telephong in

of Tndiaxz_Afl-i’airs (BIA) Dulldin

advigsed he did not |

systenm wag and Kasw of no phone company equipment billed to
the EBI, dvised he had wectlved a work order about
six months B3 : in the end rooms of

there. SA
aund that tl

} e ¥BLI had no permanc g T
BIA bullding: At the requesi of SA
the bascment of the 7

various phones., S
in this arca and tha

ore to plape z in
the bagsement occupiced b and that these phones
vere to beguced Iy two FSI Agents whe vould bo pormoncntly

1ding and showuad €
stated that the FBI had
> knew of no data system.

stated he had no knowledge of such an peder

2s in the

¢ local

23 .:gi:ched
ion of
N ™

ot

explained that a datn system was a system that whén you

on the line, did not ha
beeping type sounds,
of such equipment an

S

go_dovn and snoop aro
S then advised

ox

Ice soeveral mont =T

Linuously rincing

came

gation but made a sexrics of

ndicated he had no Imovledze

SA

hea®d in Che back
threce lines werc )

that he had been told by

cround and sometimes
hooked together. S
he had mentioned this to a telephone copnanv j
that he gaid he would loog

stated that he would have to

“ingd out vhat wag onthaca linac
that he had beon in
c omzone had been coo~
mlistoed number.
[that sometinas a person could be
W o or
repaiyman gnd
into ., S also told
hac e day after Tie

received his unlisted pumber and Pefore he had piven the numbar
] g izted number line

Lo anyono,

from ETHEL MERRIVAL.
this to the repairman,

about this
unlisted m

he recelved

but that he ©

mbow ng 11 tms dued o

ITarod o mad
glad to chang
natter of sw

wvires, SA

in vhothor

the ranch Enﬁ;u;_ T

or 1ot

Thg o vodeo choot vhich he
because one of his sons was good at wodeo,

h¢ was working hard se that he could have sTm
his three sons.

that

he Imd @Qntioned

ng

’S

hat he bad no real interest
number was chaneced,
1 =)

pointed out various improvemonts arcund

4 35 bullding

advised

TG to leave

b6
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ME 70-6864
MP 70~6882

—

crimoes should be

dvised i : home telephone number is
asked SA £ he would also be
ux fa

ap on subpoena in Sio Tlz, South Dakota, and
S«Aﬁclvised he did not believe So.

During conversation,
vhether the persons on tri oF Caking OVCeE vpunded Knee
should be convicted. SA replied the people who commit

punished, |stated he felt that was
true but that no crimes had been cemmitbed.

_The entire iutazmumhcenducﬁcd in a friendly
conversational mammer and
and cooperative with SA| |

ppeared to be friendly

bé
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NRP26 WA PLAIN . o A .,3w“",? / .
RE URGENT 3-20-74 FLC R 0 e
TO MINNEAPOLIS S R
FROM DIRECTOR 5P e
| G
PERSONAL ATTENTION
DENNIS JAMES BANKS; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR -  ~ |
BURGLARY, ETC.
RE MP DAILY SUMNARY NITEL MARCH 19, 1974, CAPTIONED, "WOUNDED
KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, ETC.”
IN CONNECTION WITH MOTION BY DEFENSE IN CAPTIONED CASE.
TO DISMISS INDICTMENT FILED IN USDC, ST. PAUL, ON GROUNDS
GOVERNMENT ENGAGED IN WIRETAPPING, THE FOLLOWING SHOULD BE
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF AUSA R. D. HURD AND DEPARTMENTAL
"ATTORNEY FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION IN ARGUING . pe
AGAINST DISMISSAL.
(1) THE MULTI PARTY TELEPHONE LINE SYSTEM WAS RE-
'ESTABLISHED TO AVOID A PREMATURE CONFRONTATION BY AIM AND
THE GOVERNMENT TO AVOID BLOODSHED AND TO FACILITATE
NEGOTIATIONS. (2) AIM AGREED TO THE RE-ESTABLISHMENT.
END PAGE'ONE o 74 /&fao%l'f
SFARCHED____.__.JNDEXED
SFRIALIZED -—f’EILED =
| TAR21
i FE —vics

e 7 e | —




PAGE TWO “

¢3) IRRESPECTIVE OF THIS, MILITANTS OF AIM WERE TRESPASSERS
INTO THE WK TRADING POST AND HOMES WHERE TELEPHONES WERE
INSTALLED AND ANY ACTION BY GOVERNMENT TO RE-ESTABLISH PHONE
COMMUNICATION WOULD NOT IN ITSELF GIVE MILITANTS OF AIM
LEGAL ACCESS TO PREMISES IN WHICH PHONES WERE INSTALLED.

b6

(4) SAS ROADBLOCK HAD LEGAL ACCES$ TO GOVERNMENT b7C

LEASED MULTI PARTY LINE PAID FOR BY U. S. GOVERNMENT.-
STANDARD TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT UTILIZED IN THE NORMAL COURSE
OF BUSINESS WAS USED TO RE-ESTABLISH TELEPHONE LINE.
" INSTRUMENT AT ROADBLOCK 1 WAS STANDARD TELEPHONE.

(5) ALL PARTIES USING THIS TELEPHONE SYSTEM WERE AWARE

.CONVERSATIONS COULD BE OVERHEARD. (65 SAS

DN MARCH 5, 1573, 9:45 P,M., OVERHEARD

CONVERSATION OF UNIDENTIFIED MALE AND UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE

NAMED ROMAINE. UWIDENTIFIED MALE ADVISED ROMAINE THAT ‘
DURING EVENING MARCH 5, 1973, HE AND OTHERS SPENT EARLY EVENING
HOURS shrrxwe OUT LAND MINES AND BOOBY TRAPS IN THE WX AREA.

HE ALSO MENTIONED THE PEOPLE AT WK WERE IN POSSESSION OF
VARIOUS TYPES OF WEAPONRY. SAL_____ IPREPARED MEMO TO

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS CATIONEb, *WOUNDED‘KNEV"-DATED MARCH'§, 1973,
WHICK DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEYS ADVISED HAS BEEN ENTERED AS

END PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE
AN EXHIBIT IN EVIDENTIARY HEARING USDC. (7) AS A RESULT

N bé
OF AGENT LEMO CONCERNING BOOBY TRAPS, LAND MINES, b7C

AND VARIOUS WEAPONS, SAC, MINNEAPOLIS IMMEDIATELY BROUSHT
THIS INFORMATION TO THE ATTENTION OF ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL CHARLES ABLARD, DIRECTOR WAYNE COLBURN, U. S.
MARSHALS SERVICE, COLONEL WARNER, MILITARY ADVISOR, AND
FBI SACS, AS IT INVOLVED LIFE AND LIMB OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
PERSONNEL AND OTHER INDIVIDUALS ON THE'SCENE SUCH AS
CHILDREN, NEWSMEN, COMMUNITY RELATIONS PERSONNEL, ETC. ANY
| ACTION TAKEN UAS TO DEVISE A METHOD WHEREBY THESE |
EXPLOSIVE DEVICES GOULD BE NEUTRALIZED. (8 IN ALSO OVER-
‘HEARING CONVERSATION RE BOOBY TRAPS AND LAND MINES ON
GOVERNMENT LEASED LINES THEY WERE IN EFFECT OVERHEARING
INFORMATION RE VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL FIREARMS STATUTES.

(9)- $4S JERE DUTY BOUND TO TAKE ACTION

AND WOULD BE DERELICT AS FBI AGENTS FOR NOT DOING SO AS
THEY WERE CONFRONTED WITH THE SITUATION OF LIFE OR LIMS
AS A RESULT OF VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL FIREARMS STATUTES.
END PAGE THREE




PAdE Fouz N x | )

(18 SA MADE INFORMATION A MATTER OF RECORD- IN

A WORK MENORANDUM TO SAC SO SAC COULD ACT TO PREVENT LOSS

OF LIFE OR LIMB. SAS OF FBI‘ARE NOT EXPECTED‘TO PREP ARE

LEGAL ?ERFECf DOCUMENTS WHEN FURNISHING INFORMATION WHICH MUST
BE‘ACTEQ ON IMMEDIATELY TO SAC IN FORM OF WORK MEMORANDUM,

TERMS USED BY AGENT N PREPARING HIS MEMO SUCH AS

"WAS MONITORED" ARE SOME EVIDENCE BUT WOULD NOT CONTROL THE
ISSUE OF WHETHER IN FACT AN ILLEGAL,WIRETA? EXISTED.

(11) THIS IS A PRIME EXAMPLE OF WHY FBI OBJECTS TO TURNING
OVER FILES AND WORK MEMORANDA WHICH THEY ARE NOTVREQUIRED‘
TO TURN OVER UNDER RULE 16 OF THE FEDERAL RULES OF

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE. (12) SEE FD=-3#2 OF SAS

MAY 8, 15973, PERTAINING TO

LOCATION OF EXPLOSIVES DEVICE IN TRENCH AT WK LOCATED

DURING CRIVME SCENE SEARCH AT END OF OCCUPATION. (MP 7@-7161-2)
IT IS RECOMMENDED THE LAW ENFORGEMENT ASPECTS OF WK

BE BROUGHT OUT AT THESE HEARINGS IN LINE WITH THE ABOVE.

KEEP FBIHY CURRENTLY ADVISED BY EXPEDITIOUS COMMUNICATION

WHERE NEGESSARY CONCERNING THESE EVIDENTIARY HEARINGS.

END |

MRH FBI MP

CLR '
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘. . '

FBI

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
' Date: MARCH 21, 1974 | 0 / 0
Co DE |
|
:
|

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Viq TELETYPE iTEL-
(Priority)
______________________ % Y SO
TO: DIRECTOR, FB IQ
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882)
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS ;
DENNIS JAMES BANKS
CIR - BURGLARY '
ET AL ’
WOUNDED KNEE RERATED- .
RE BUREAU FACSIMILE 3/20/74.
REFERENCED FACSIMILE ENCLOSED A LETTER 3/19/74 FROM HENRY E. o

PETERBEN, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION, TO THE
DIRECTOR REGARDING THIS CASE. THE FIRST PAGE OF THE PETERSEN LETTER
IS NOT ACCURATE, AT NO TIME DID THE FBI ADVISE JUDGE NICHOL THAT
WE HAD NO INFORMANTS UNTIL AFTER THE INITIAL TAKEOVER. THE ONLY
CONVERSATION HAD WITH JUDGE NICHOL REGARDING THIS MATTER WAS AS
STATED IN THE LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED.

IN TESTIMONY IN OPEN COURT THIS A.M. THE CONFUSION THAT
EXISTED BETWEEN THE JUDGE, THE DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY, AND THE
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS ON THIS POINT HAS BEEN RESOLVED.
SOMEBODY MISQUOTED SOMEBODY BUT THE RECORD IS NOW CLEAR AND EVERYONE

Tre P
SEEMS TO BE IN AGREEMENT AS TO WH, TOTD TINCE

1 ~ Minneapolis -
JHT: jrp . s

DO m )

SPECM Agent in Ch‘ﬂ‘ge . Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

IRy s T W
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FD-36 (Rev., 5-22-64) .. ..

FBI

|

{

|

|

|

[

|

[

Date: :

|

Transmit the following in !

(Type in plaintext or code) :

|

-

(Priority) I

_______________________________________________ ) I
PAGE TWO

NICHOL %8

APPROXTMATELY 1:00 P.M, THIS DATE DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY[ |

WHO IS EN ST. PAUL, TELEPHONED DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY

AND ADVISED THAT THE INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY

FURNISHED BY] IN THIS MATTER WAS INCORRECT.

ALSO ON THIS DATE, SAC, MINNEAPOLIS, DISCUSSED THIS WITH
RICHARD D. HURD, THE CHIEF PROSECUTOR, AND HE ADVISED THAT WHAT
WAS TOLD TO JUDGE NICHOL IN CHAMBERS HAS NOW BEEN RESOLVED AND
EVERYONE INVOLVED AGREES AT THIS TIME THAT IT WAS LIMITED TO THE
INFORMATION THAT WAS FURNISHED TO THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY BY
WRITTEN COMMUNICATION SUBSEQUENT TO THE 3/9/74 SESSION WITH THE
JUDGE, THIS LHM IS ALSO AVAILABLE AT HEADQUARTERS.

I AM IN COMPLETE AGREEMENT THAT UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD
ANY FBI PERSONNEL SEE JUDGE NICHOL REGARDING ANY ASPECT OF THIS
CASE UNLESS THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE IS ALSO PRESENT.
JUDGE NICHOL GETS EASILY CONFUSED AND HAS A TENDENCY TO CHANGE |
HIS MIND ON VERY SHORT NOTICE. THE TWO TIMES THAT WE HAVE BEEN
WITH JUDGE NICHOL WITHOUT A MEMBER OF THE PROSECUTION BEING
PRESENT WERE SPECIAL SITUATIONS WHEREIN NO OTHER REASONABLE

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.s.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64) .

Transmit the following in

FBI

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

PAGE THREE

ALTERNATIVE THEN EXISTED. BOTH SESSIONS WERE SANCTIONED IN
ADVANCE BY THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE. THE "IN CAMERA"
TOUR OF THE FBI OFFICE BY JUDGE NICHOL WAS AT THE JUDGE'S
SPECIFIC DIRECTION AND WITH THE CONCURRENCE OF THE PROSECUTOR.

CFPREATE-ATTORNEYS—WHO—WOULD HAVE-PREE-ACCESS—TO—ALE—OF "THE-

FITES TN ANY - WAYREFATED~FO—THE-WOUNDED-KNEE~CASE—IN-THE"FBI ‘
GFFICET— I NOW APPEARS HE~WILL_NOT-RURSUE~FHAT-COURSE-OF—ACTEON-
END

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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R 221 W PLalY
C1t54PM IMMED IATE 3/°1/74 KeC oo i
’ \
TO ALl £aC8 EXCEPT ANCHOZLGE aMD HOYOLULU
FRO™ DIRECTO oF \
y _ ~ o A
RUSSELL CHARLIS MEALSs DETNIS JaMES DAYKS 3 CI® - ELUPELARY - ET AL,
WOUNDED KUER LESDEREHIP TRIsLS, ST, PAUL, MIHNNESOTA,
ON WARCH o1, 1974, AuUSA RICHARD D, HURD ADVISED IT wAS NECESZARY:

STALL

FEFT”“Q T“P“‘KATIP”'@EﬁﬁQZI”? TELZPHOVE IW

f

ROAJFELOCK OYE, owrézzz OF WOUNNED vETT  CONTH NAVOTA, DURIWS

MHICH LaS FERPRUARY. 27 - ¥AY 2,

AL 9ECTIVING GFFIGTS IVMZLrﬁrsuy?POLL EG;NTS CHPRENTLY ASSIZ NED
YO OFFICE TO (1) ETTEMIVE TeE AUMEZR OF eCENTS 19 YOUR 0FFICE
WHO WERT ASSIGWED TO wQUVDER KVIE pURLNE THE 0CCUPATION FFE WY 27 -
MAY Z, 1973, (°)  THE MUMEER OF sCEVTS WHO CIIVED. O 20832 105K 04E :

(3) THE MUMESR OF ACENTS wHO iEw OF TZLTD%OME TASTALLATION
JUMESR OF ACEINTS wHO USED THZ TELEZPHONZ FO° QTY’PUﬂPOSE} Ir

cuLame, - L : \

PART I
00 HTIVENT AL

INF SRR
AL

SURZAY R STED TO. COMTACT ALL QFFICES apMND 8
SUTEL VI”"L« QLIS EY 1:3” PM CDT, THIS CATE
WY PaAQT QNE :

FCS

(4) -

ITIivE,

e

SEARCHED_._) __"INDEXED.

SERIALIZED..
VADD"

LED

197,

FBl— MINNEAPOL

b6 |
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TO

FROM

. . y e <@
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 R

MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS  (70-6882) DATE: 3/25/74

SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS;

DENNIS JAMES BANKS
CIR - ETC,

WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA

On March 23, 1974, SA was
telephonically contacted at his residence at Springfield,
Illinois, and advised that he was in the process of
packing his personal goods and was under transfer to the
San Francisco Division,

He stated that in regard to the Xerox copy of the
do this was handed to him
by immediately after
Xeroxed this document in the Command Post, BIA Building,
Pine Ridge, South DakotT___Ihis_dacnmeni_mas_handﬁd to him
on 5/5/73, after he and re turned
from negotiation meetings with representatives of AIM in
Wounded Knee, South Dakota.

A Xerox copy of this document was forwarded to
FBIHQ by telecopier and, therefore, a copy of this
document was placed in the teletype file, Sub H,

n0-bEE 2 18 1|

?;}_ Minneapolis (70-6882) SEARGHED. INDEXED
© (1 - 70-6832-Sub P) ey L &
wkb
7 S MAR 5 5 1974
'1‘ e .

Buy U.S. Szzvzngs Bonds Regularly on tlae Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108-02

b6
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AGREEMENT

%

. To effect the May 1973 meetings between Wnite House representatives

agd headmen and chiefs of the Tetom Sioux contemplated in.the April 5, 1973

Agreement between the parties, it is agreed that both the dispossession

of axms of the occupants of Wounded Knee and the end of the armed occupation

of Wounded Knee will be accomplished in the:following mapner:

1. The details of this Agreement will be implemented
starting at 7:00 A.M., Wednesday, May 9, 1973, and will procegd

with expedition until the armed confrontation at Wounded Kunee

is .ended.

. 2. At 7:00 A.M. the Government will remove all its APC’37

d«ﬂ—c’(”} heed (277/;(7 C‘%U [ "%A’&‘céa;&,‘ e I - c\,/%‘ *ﬂa,w/.zp 2 X
from the Wounded Knee perimeter and the occupants of Wounded Knee

will,‘similtgneously, evacuate all their bunkers, roadblocks,
other fortifications, and buildings and assemble at the Tipi,Chapel.

)

3. Upon assembly, all weapons, ammunition, explosives, and

“explosive devices will be turned over to C.R,S. by the occupants

of Wounded Knee. C.R.S. will transport  the weaponry to the old

tipi site for examimation by Government officials., Those weapons

which are both legal, and tagged in a manner identifying the - )
. o

owners, will be returned to the ovners within 24 hours.. All

illegal weapons and untagged weapons will be seized. A list of

all weapons shall be delivered through C.R.S., to the Government .

by 5:00 P.M., Sunday, May 6, 1923, so that the weapons turned.
over to the ébvernmenf on May 9, 1973 can be ;hecked against
the May 6, 1973 list. /;‘7(':‘@5‘¢~W%&&Q ”'ZE‘” R
££H7U/M¢Q¢«Q |y ;jwe,@,&u/ ("’“\/ &(’}Mm‘é@g’v .
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4. Aftrer C.R.S, has turned all weapons over to Govermaent

officials at the old tipi site, the processing of the occupants

of Vounded Knee will begih. C.R.S. will monitof the processing.
The occupants of.Wounded Knee wilihdivide themselves into three
groups: |

a., Those with outstanding a?ﬁ#st warraants against

.them;

b. késideﬂt occupants of,Woénded Knee who resided

pheréip;ior to Februéry 26, é973; and |

-

c. _All others.
The occupanté comprising each of these threc groups will identify

themselves with the aid of the agreed-upon form filled out in

advance, These forms will be delivered by C.R.S. to Government

v
.

officials by 5:00 .M., Sunday, May 6, 1973. .

5. The occupant éroup with outstgnding.warrants agéinst them
will proceed first to the old tipf:site for processing. - The'
Government will provide transport;tion té Fhe old‘tipi sité
from the Tipi Chapel area. . |

6. When the warrdhted occuﬁants'héve becn'processed, the
resident oc;upgnt group whose presence in.Woundea Kngc’p;e—

dates February‘26, 1973 will be processed in like manpef.




¢ .
@ . (. @

7: Finélly, the ﬁall other'" group will be processed
in like manner: ‘ .. | .1
8. Processing will be accompli%hcd pursuant to the terms
of paragraphs 2(a) and Z(b) of the April 5, 1973 Agreement.
Lo, o250
"There may be a hatdful—of pe0p1c subJLcL to arrest despite
the absence of an outstanding arrest warrant. These peoblq
will be'processed pursuant to Paragraph 2(a) of the April 5, 1973
Agreementu_‘ . ‘ E
9. After thoserqccupéntg who haye.been arrested are en route
to Rapid dity,zanﬂ the-“all othér“.group is én route “from the
" Pine Ridgc reservation, the permanent reéidents of Wounded
. Knee WLll be escorted to their Homes by Government officials.
bursuant:to Par agraph 2(c) of the A~ril 5, 1973 Ag;eememt.'
The searches set forth in Para;raph 2(c) of the April 5, 1973 -
Agreément will then tgkc place.{,
10. 'Wheﬁ the ﬁrocedures fequiréd by Paragraph 9 above ﬁave-
been compieted and the Govcrnment is satisfied that Wounded Knee
is safe ﬁor'occupancy; tﬁe follé&ing will take place: .
a. :Government bunkers will be cVacuatcd’and,co;ered over;
b. ZWounéed Kncchbunkers will be covered over by ¢ 7

Government officials;

P




: . ]
¢. Government-roadblocks will be eliminated;
d. A residual force of Marshals and othex Qovernméut
people will be established ﬂursuanc to Payagrafh 2(d)
of the April 5, 1973 Aﬁruumeut 1t is contemplated that
the presence of a poftion §f this force will be raéuircd
in Wounded Knee for a period:of time subscqucﬁt tq the
end of the confrontation. Paraﬂraph 2(f) of the’
Apr11 5, 1973 Agrecement wiil become operative.
11. The "Govermment rencws its éommitmcnt to perform on its
obligations set forth in Paragraphs. 3, 4 and 5 of the

April 5, 1973 Agreeﬁent.

//4/%4_ | oﬂ/pé@ M Q&J////é/ /M,
. .\;Eél Richard R,

we B. Colburn - Rent Ir Jzznll Hellsterv.

ector, .. Solicitor Dep. Asst, Attorney -b6

5. Marshals Service, ) U.S. Department of Interior, General, U. 8. Depart- o
the United States = for the United States ment of Justice, for _bic

ernmend : Goveroment . the United States ,

For the Oglala Sioux Residents and The AMCTICATLIIITLETHOVEREEE

‘ v
i «

\

\

\

Mo $5T1978
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SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832-Sub P) (P) - 3/19/74

SA

WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

_On 3/12/74, in further compliance with United States
Federal District Judge FRED J, NICHOL's order, rePresentatives
of the defense counsel and United States Attorney’'s Office met

at the Minneapolis Office of the FBI in order to hold a discovery
\

conference gconcerning Wounded Knee related matters.’

Mr.] and Mr. DOUGLAS HALL represented the

Wounded Knee def JAMES BANKS and RUSSELL CHARLES
1ile AUSA and Special Trial Attornmey
United States Department of Justice, represented thHe
ve

roment. , The following files were shown and/or discussed with

defense counsel:

70-6832~Sub M Mr. advised he was not
" intérested in viewing this file
at this time.

70-6832~5ub J Copies of road block and radio logs
previously requested on 3/9/74 were

turned over to defensg counsel.
7Q-6832-Sub T. No 1A or serial reviewed. _
70-6832~Sub V Items 1Al and Serials 1 through 7

were reviewed, no items were

requested or turned over.

70-6832~Sub Z No 1A material °
70~-6832-Sub E 1Al - 1A22 were reviewed.

(:)- Minneapolis

1 - 70-6832=Sub P NG -LEE2 - loHE

INDEXED,

1 - 70-6864 gDENNIS JAMES BANKS)
- 70-6882

J TP

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS) perbma DU P

\BY() MAR 9 2 1974

FB1 = MINNEAPG

]

b6
b7C
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MP 70-6832-Sub P

70-6832-Sub I.
70-6832-Sub-§
70-6832-Sub N

70-6832-Sub 0
70-6832-Sub B
70-6832-Sub C
70-6832-Sub G,
70-6832~Sub H,
70-6832-Sub GG
70-6832=Sub W

70-6832=Sub P

1Al -~ 1A20 were reviéﬁred.
Serials 1 - 60 were reviewed,

1Al - 1A8 and Serials 1 = 39 were
reviewed,

No review. was conducted,

Serials 1 - 55 were reviewed.

1A1 ~1A528

Defense was advised of the number
of serials and volumes in each,
no review was conducted,

Serials reviewed.

Defense was advised of the number

of volumes and serials, no review
was conducted.

Mr and Mr. HALL further requested information

concérning the DENNIS JAMES BANKS and RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS files.,

They were advised of the number of volumes and the number of
serials plus the number of 1lAs in each file. They were not
advised of the file numbers for these individual files.

The discovery conference was concluded at approximately

5:¢30 p.m. and defense and Government counsel departed FBI space

at Minneapolis.

b6
b7C




A

\

.\ o

i

% IR IIE  CE s -
S P ,
Pb &»'{ ""‘.
N 4 g

< 7 L T Friory_UEGENT.

\

R P R X Y VU e e

R N S S e 1

Tragemit stscked by Faesialle - &f}?{f@‘g i gbuz
: :*
...,M

Ay S SEM

~E&

Tor S50, HINNEAPOLIS pwe 3/20/74

Foe Directoer, FBI : REESs e Trmsnitd -
St T,8, v. BUSSELL ¥BANS AND DENHIS BANKS, Ressimi~ ]~ M f
TETRICT OF SOUTH DARCTA, WOUNDED RNEE - 91 20P
- 52074
Oes [ b disiz £} Pectegrash
Htwe Departmentsl memorandum

O Pogepist Pato - L) Fiogerprint Rocead -

03 hskn Ceentim

B ga [ s
nhone oall Efiiij?é. Hand

)hpv

Speeint Ransting dxstyuetingst Be Buresau telap
deliver to BAC Trimbach a.m., /31

i%

714,

T &aﬁm?" b

. < . ¥ . B
i ¥ 3 P . e s N R
. ;" : 3 H R C. : 3 :
b : : SR S . : - e N R 5.
L, ot % 'y * . C A 4 E v . 3 - E o
R R . : : ) i S
% % - 4 i y T Tyl o33
.o T B * 3 " . " SN &
- s = i T - - ‘s - - <+ . =S
; . . - 3 o : OO W, 4 7 EN I :.2'_‘4
' 3 0 T S R - * . e :; o i . ‘E
R A e, 3R R ® s L PR S - X - R
S 3 « % . é,'.' a L - : % w, 3,
S . 5 soe - " a . « S, PRI % -
SR R ‘ Sy Tl S AR 3
bar st & Lo T i:‘ H - - k3 1. ‘
;i . 3 3
. < .3 . .
S YRR T ) .t 1 & ;
S 5V = N

SEARC'-;hD......._._.lND,_XED.__..—

SERIALIZED._baFl ep_ G

Trarod, gﬁ{,ﬂ

[EFE AN

FB!-—MIN[\LE&ROLIS )

i

ae 4

)

,
4

*y,
B R Y AT LT ey s g s

",

.

A ety
RIS

Y R NI AR AR T

etk

(S

ry

FoTe
!

-



Pirestor ' ’ c -
. v ~ Harch 19, 1974 :
Fedoeral Bureau of Inveztigation 13,15 :
; :
. Henry B. Rotarsen BED;UUBsRCH mal :
: Aesistant Attoiney Guonexsl
| Criminal Division ) : ’ a
| '
Unlted Statgs v, Ruszell Means sond Dennis Basks
Distriet of Scuth Dakota, Woundasd Xase
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Mareh 12, 1274, thait the Pederal Bureas of Investication
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— . Om Hapeh 17, 1873, tho U. 5. Attorpeyr®s officae advisod - 3
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- 5 ¥e have - H
—egping of three latiorhound mororands datod Dooenbor 4. 1873, H
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that the FBI advise the Criminal Division how and when these :
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SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-3254) () 3/22/74

SA

RUSSELL CHARLES LPANS;
DERNIS JAMES BANKS;
CIR ~ ETC,

00: HMinneapolis

_ Attached horeto for the assistance of lead Agents
is an I'D~302 of RALPE &, ERICES0N, former Deputy Attorncy
Gegoral, who yas intewviewed regarding the installation of

telephone at Noadblock 2%,

o ————.

IINNEAPOLYS

AT PARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

Interviey USA HARCID O, BULLIS rc his knowledge of

teiephone instaliantion at oadblceeolh: #1,

AT BICUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA

Intorviow USA WILLIAN F, CLAYTON rogarding hic
knowledge of tolephene ingtallastion at Roadblesk ot

.

In view of the bearing rogordiang the telephono

installation prosently Loing conductod nt S+t. Paul. Iinpesota

Icad Agonts chould telophenicenlly furnish SA
with resules of interviecws.
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L 1

1 discovery?

2 L. - I know that there is such an order, and I Jnocw

L&Y

generally what it contains, but I have not read it in

-

detail.

51 o Well, do you helieve that Defendants' Exhibit U comes
¢ undexr that discovery ordex?

7 MR, HURD: I'm going to object

8 to that as being irrclevant and irmmaterial to any

4 of the issues relative to.wiretapping,

10 : UL COURY: Overruled, ;ﬂm

f? looking at a copy of that order now and I'm looking

2 || on page 7 of it. I assume you have it, and I'm

i3 looking at ny order in response to their Reqguest 1l !

T4 and the paraseslogy that says taat the govemuaznt is
:

» . N . = R 2 e et oy e . ey e !
1 reguired to produce fox 1aspeclion Or COpyYiAndg, i

. 3=

H Subparagraph C, xeports and transcriptions ol

17 communications intercepted inside Wounded Xnee during
16 the 71-day occupation.

1¢ How, I recognize you take the positicn that
20 ‘ this was not an interception.

21 IR, HURL: Wo, Your lionorx.

e . - oo T SR Lomy e, Tl R T T T :
¢ s I cisclosad in Court wyeszterday, I'm not taxing tace
.
i
or PR S CHN Tl feadedanss ditiey aaeym Gty diymds d-lmd e vemes aa et H
aui S POTLLaon, LT Caxingg Uag posL Lol by ¥ I8 VTaTt N CT
. e L
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- - s - LA P . o~ - £y : KN LGN t . :
S intercIuoTion Al Lad Kense g LNe wWiXeTapplno, DUuT :
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e s PO T UGN, AUV S T SR SR I SOV N TN
el poRne POULTLON TSN LQNenGEaTIY T B LIl DLl
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ee S0 Mera w— d . e 3, 20T i, AL e ex
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.Q d Josap Trisiach
i vould not have necen covered by the discovery ordoy —-

N

~1

>
-
S
vy
B
$° 9

L2}
ey

or not U, not bafendant's U, I'm s0xi/.

I was thinking in terms of the

{T

[y
-t

meimo as opponad to

my osjection because -—-

£

YR, HURD: Decause my

is, Judaga, that the Bertinot menwo
been producud pursuant to that. Tnat i
position relative to Defendants'® Ixhibit

PIL COURT: Wlell, yo

. i 2 < v 1 PRy < P Y = .
ing your ebjoculon Lo thd guasticon 23 To
FIRL ONNRL: o, I ob
T bty S = ~t-a T3 =te oy gy - - A o wmna
witadraw 1c. I ostill think it's irrele
ilrmaterial but I was rising wecause I wa

1

ve verxre tulling a
is my position that it is --

1Y COURY: Haybe Ge
he <

tho objection or wish to withdraw it.

Y OO . oy A 4y
A5 SR G4 W1 U ' Qi ‘ICJ~-.... h)

Ny o3 e e e - oL ety pn vm e
(Duaskilcon xead vack by the repa
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Tiil COURT: Very well.

saoulld

is menmo, and I should wvithd

}-l.

should have

i—’o

53 not my

o}

are withdra -

Tr ey ey 2
32l 32,3
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thiniin 5
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westion read again and sec winether you
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bout the Bertinot memorandum
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ana’ it

to

1

R P ] \7-..7- et P oo ‘~"\p»m0' ¢
[ml u}\fw e / l R Sovll S ‘,..\:[*v D /f_,\,".'..‘,', RUREUPR LT S SN

COMIRT DITODORTINTS AZIEErir\

g




., o :
(R0 PE

[ T e )

lille to ob)

and immaterial, and for the furtier reason thabt it is
the position of the

guestion of law an

of lawv, it

is not covered.

I nave

or illegal

this only goes

- I P -~ ~ 3 4. gals - .y e oF - £ N o vy e AN A S
to other S83iCs in Lthe nataye ¢l an Ancexroriics

referring to a mene which vld have becen a ciscoverans.”

thought, tha

J

the same day of hcent Bertinot's

been turned over,

Saxyd pmnam ] vy T Eae Fitom 2« aYe sm pm) £ 2Ty e de amryecds 3o iq T ocean :
obviocuvsly lr. Trinlach was arare of taabt poayticulsy :
Yordedmmam Yooy eimas mss Triy Eemyese A S T ¥ orenn |
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to rule now whether the interception was legal

which is a renorancumr from [Ir. Trimsach

JIR. LURD:  Your ionor, I wvould

cct to that qguestion as being irrelevant

government that that is a

it is in regard to that guestion

o,

is our position that bYefendants'
Well, Idon't think

3

pwecause I realize you take the viewv tiaat --
MR, HURD: That's right, and

to the discovery order, and Deicndants'

- 4 2 o ~ o nde o Sl myde % Yo
telling then nloruation that he Las and

3

1

-t

T COURT: Well, don't you fecl,

at a letter such as Dxhibit U, written on

letter which you

and wvhere thie letter indicates that

ol U S Y] P
AV, G,
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1 lionox, would be this; it may be relevant but not .

] @iocoverable, but Yy po‘ ioh e |

3 i - num ‘COURE: ALl rlght _ ;
4 ue;i:‘; s f,f:_' T RR. A, RD.i But mv.p051tloﬁ is i
5 this; I“aﬁ'under the dloCOVGfY OLder. ot unael tl ?
6 Ehéaring;nr It may be relevant but it's ﬂot dlscoveranle‘
7 because the discovery érdér went to —-=

8 .': er COURT: Reports and, '

? thanscriptions, ' - '
}g B o R HURD: mhat‘s right. ﬁow

§fﬁ'3§ Bertlnot is the report of an ovcrhearlng and tnercforc

12 it is dlscoveraole.r |

13 U 15 action Lunen as a result of the overhear%
t45 ing, ugﬂ thiercfore is'not"covered by the ordér. |

* 1B That's my position, but I statc that position in

14 connection w1un ny OQ]CCLlOﬂ taa that is a question cE
17 1aw, aﬁd that 1t is noL relevant and nater:al to this '
t8 wiretap hearlng at this time. ' 7

1% éHE COURT: Well} it may not be

20 material from the standpoint of being discoverable

21 at that tine. f think it is material for the purposq
2% of this hearing as to the -~ if nothing else, the

23 credibility wvhich I have to decide, and as to nis |
24 awareness of that, so if you are going to talk aosout 1-
e I might concede that it was not discoverable, but I

EA L G, ANDERSON AND ASSO
 COURT REPORTING AGENCY.
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MR. IURD: Your llonoxr, I'm
going to object to that. That's been asked and
answered. It's agreed by everybody that .

befendant bixhibit J should have been prodﬁced undexr
that portion of the discerry oxrder.
TiIE COURT: Very well. I am
going to sustain the objcction on that basis.
BY MR. LAJD:
O Do you know when that document was produced‘to the

defense in this case?

A Vell, let's sce. I think it would be on HMonday
of this week. I don't know specifically, but I

would assume that's when it vas..

G o found Lt? |
i
) ;

i Cne of ourx emloyedi. I duon't know who.

Where did he

)]

ind it, or she?

1

A. In our file.

0. Which file?

A. In the main VWounded Knee file.

G Ty wasn't it found last month or the nonth befoxe

or the month before?

o
) - STTIVNTY - - B - PP T - e en W
! MR, IURD: L oam goindg Lo 0Tl
i
. , _
: [ Yo os fm e ge e M d e e C e b . - ~ .8 .
- i to that e calling fow spoculation and boeing :
! :
o [ :
* J N A R T .
AXGUICHTAT L Ve . :
i
| . . {
o 7070 . tar ol .
i MR, Livio: Well, nrybe a n :
I H
1
H
:
;
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3025 and I may kave excluded something elsc; I don

reporwer exactly wnat the order vas.

But I'm morely asking whether taese ave

documents that were cmbraced, in youxr opinion at

£

least, in the oxdexr tha

Can you answer that?

WITRLSS:

¥
£
it
i

h

Your Honor, was ile, this whole file, 70-G8

the folder, the top and back, were all of the things

in it, if

-

t was my understanding that that wholid

file as such should have been made available to

3R, HURD: Your Heonor, I aon':h

know 1f the Court srants aay 1
that, but my understanding woulé have been that

m s

Defendants' Dxhibit T and befendants' Exhi

rx.

not have becn covered by the order as constitutin
interofiice wenorandaums, that, while Defendants’

Ixhibit J is an interoffice merorandum, that voul

bha encorizion to tha ganexral rule, because. on ite

1 it is o report concamning an ovorhonring.
ORL COURY: ALl righil. T

it ods anout tino o our roslis, Than't vou for

- should have been at least

- 2ol . o~ < - . -~ . I S SR
both sides, my ansiuer would be no, that

- 2 . P -~ N
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bit U would

ot

.‘t

o

-
.
N«




o

Joseph Trimbach 8611

J

dis

17

i8

ig

20

(The following proceedings were
had at the Bench.) ;
MR, LANE: Your Honox,
Mr. Trimbach indicated that this was not in a
secret file, tﬁis nemo, and because I believe it
was the responsibility of the U.S. attorney to

examine all the files in this case to determine

what 1s relevant and what is not relevant, under
the Court ordexr, I intend to ask this witness if
there are secret files, and if in fact. there are

any files vhich he has not shown to Mr. Hurd.

And I just want to raise this now because
I'm very mindful of the guestion which was raised

in chambers, and I don't want you to feel that I'm

. in any way violating it, and if you think this is

a violation, then I will not do it.

]

THE COURT: ©No, I den't. I think:

you are awvare from our conversation in chambers,
Mr. ﬁurd's-representation, which might well appear
to be true, that there may be certain files that
are not available for counsel or the Court, and
that he might have to obtain permission from the
attorney general himself. NWow, I think that you'wve
already said that.

MR. LANE: But not on the recor..,

EARL G. ANDERSGN aAND ASSOCIATES
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I don't think.

MR. IURD: I can,.if you want to
do it here at the Bench.

THE COURT: All right, sir.

MR, HURD: TFirst of all, I had
not gone over to the FBI office prior to Saturday
night and personally went through the files. That
what I did, because of the voluminous job -~

THE COURT: Because of what?
Because it was voluminous?

MR, HURD: Because of the amount
of material there, there was no way that I could do
that and Drepare.for trial. We just don't have the
Manpower. .

So in answer to the discovery ordexr, what
I aid was communicate to the FBI what I wanted them
to produce, and then I relied on them to produce
those documents., Not until the qguestion relative
to the document where we were given the inaccurate

copy of the original, erroneously, did I make

arrangenents myself ‘to go over and personally

start looking through those documents.

In connection with the so-called sensitive
files, 1 did at one time communicate to the FBI

my desire to sece summarics of the informaticn

EARL G. ANDERSON aAND ASSOCIATES
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BY HMR.

Q.

contained in those files. That was taken up in’
Washington at the Department of Justice level,
and it was deternmined that I did not have to see
that stuff, and that it would he shown to me.

MR. LANE: Okay.

THE COURT ': Ok afy' .

(fhe follo&ing proceedings werxe

had in open court.)

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Cont'd.)

LANE :

Mow, Mr. Trimbach, to your knowledge, was
Defendants' Dxhibit J, which is the memo about the
intercepfion of March 5th, 1873, was that madle
available by the FBI to the government, to be
made available to the defense, pursuant to the
subpoena sexved on you?.

That is right.

Now, you said that these documents were not in an

FBI secret file, is that right?

‘What I think I said is they were not put in some

Sor: of a secrct file: or separate file. They wver=s

.

part of the wegular material.

Do vou have some I'BI socret files about Wounded Inec”

MR. HURD:

I'm going to object to

EARL G. /Jﬂ?EHS O ND/& SCCIATES
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the objection. You may answver.

_material in these files that are secret to the

BY MR. LANLE:

that guestion as being irrelevant and irmmaterial.
The witness has testified that this document was
not ih such files, and the existence or non-~existenc
of those files, there's no foundation or predicate
that it's relevant to this. '

h THE COURT: Well, I think we're
-at the point where there's a charge here of

governmental misconduct. I'm going to overrule

MR, LANE: Do you .remember the
question?
“THE WITNESS: Yes. There's no
separate file in this case that we would call a

secret file. We have a considerable amount of

extent that they are not something we could produce
for -the public. It's like any other FBI file.

In fact, it was this consideration in mind is what
prompted this additional review, to make sure
there's nothing else in there, since obviously

this one, at least, was overlooked in connection

with the review for the production oxrder.

So you have no sensitive files, secret files, of

any kind relative to this case, maintained at the

[

EARI. G’z ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
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HMR.

FBI office in Minneapolis?

MR, HURD: I'm going to object
to that question as being a compound gquestion, @
joining the word “sensitive" with the word “"secret".

MR. LANE: Well, I'll withdraw
the question. |

LANI :

In your mind, Mr. Trimbach, is there a distinction

betwean a sensitive file and a secret file?
Well, I would make a distinction there, insofaxr as

all the material in our files would be considered

sensitive to some extent. Our files are not

available for inspection by the public, so to that

extent they are secret. It depends on the guestion
of terminology.

All right. Let's see if we can bring it dovn to
something more pragmatic.

Arc there any files in your office in N
Minneapolis pexrtaining to Wounded Knee which you
refused to Mr. Hurd?

| MR. HURD: I'd like to have the
objection to that éuestion on the grounds that it's
imnmaterial and irrelevant to the scope of the
inquiry of these allegations of governmental

misconduct.

n

EARL G, ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATE
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10 déhs
i MR. LANE: Your Honor, ve're
2 talking about governmental misconduct. HMr. Hurd
3 is responsible for looking over the material and
4 seeing whether or not it's relevant undexr your
5 order. We want to know if he's looking aﬁ the
& material. | | |
7 THE COURT: In view of my order,
8 I'm going to overrule the objection.
9 TIE WITNESS: Let me have that
6 guestion again, plcase?
i THE COURT: Bob, would you read
, 12 that?
. 2 (Pending guestion reacd.)
14 THE WiTNESS: I ¢do not have the
£5 authority to permit anybody outside the I'BI to go
| 16 through FBI files in general, so the answer to that
1 17 would be: I do not havé such authority.
i 18 BY MR. LANE:
% 19 0. Well, does Mr. Hurd on occasion go through material?:
3 20 A Oh, ves.
1 21 Q. . Who makes the determination as to whether or not
723 Mr. Hurd can see that material that he's given to
5 go through?
35 A Well, material is furnished to him in the way of
25 reports and letters and other communications.
‘a B EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
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Who furnishes then?

The FBI does.

In Minneapolis?

Yes.

That's your reénonsibility, then, isn't 1it?

I'm responsible for everything that happens, yes;
So you determine what material should be given to
Mr. Hurd under the court order signed_by this Court
on October 16th of last year, is that correct?

No, that's not correct. The review of the file

for informatioﬁ that would be subject to the
disclosure order would in the first instance be
conducted by the me, that's correct. A guestionable
item would be shown to one of the U.S. attorncys,
. and then the decision would be reached.

Do you know whether or not Mr. Hurd has made
application to see material in your files in

Minneapolis which has resulted in a denial?

ey e san ima whe et e b

EARL G. ANDERSGN AND ASSOCIATES

e e A PN A LN P e pem s § o~ D




Joseph Trimbach 8619

O

17
i8

19

Z5

THE COURT: The application to
or denial by whon?

MR. LANE: Application to the
FBI to see the material there, and he's been
denied.

THE COURT: I suppose this would
be oral or written. |

MR, LANE: Oral or written.

MR. HURD: Your Honor, I really

think that we are probably gettinag into and area

now vhere we should do it by an offexr of proof,

and I think it should even be an area where we
should do it in éamera.

MR.- LANE: I don't see anything
in camera in this. It's governmental misconduct.

MR. HURD: Let's face it, what
we are attempting to get into now is commonly
referred to as informer files, and if we are going
to be proceeding any further along that line, I

think we are approaching an area that is sensitive.

That it should be done in camera. I don't know what

the answers are going to be, but I do know that we
are approaching an arca where we are dealing with
sensitive material that would not be to the benefit

of the Bureau, the government or the public to be

EARL G, ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
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made public.

MR. LANE: We are not asking
for ahything, or for the names of aﬁy -

THE COURT: I realize that.
I think that it's generally understood, this is
not secrét, the courtg have generally upheld the
right of an agency éuch as the FBI, who has --
and I say again unfortunately in this democracy
of ours -- to employ informers for the purpose
primarily, I suspect of organized crime, arugs,
and I guess that maybe somet;mes there's been
abuse of applying it to dissident groups. I guess
that would make some difference as to what your
views are, as to whether it should or shouldn't
be applied, but anyway we knbw there have been
informexrs that have been used. -The-Court
recognizes it. You can.read all kinds of cases
about informers.

As I understand most decisions, the
informers, if they testify, there must be a
disclosure to counsel for the defendant, and this
has been promised in this case, that they do
occupy the status of an informer.

How, we already in this trial the

example of two undexcover agents, but they were

. EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
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not informers in the sense-that I am thinking Of

because they were actually employed by the

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

I say in this country that has to happen,

and the courts have protected, generally specaking --jj

I'm not saying it would be necessary in this case --

but there certainly are organized crime cases

especially ‘involving the Mafia where, if the FBI

were to release the names of informers who did not

testify for fear of their lives, that by the mere

naming of them they might well -~ not only the

informers lives endangered, but other persons

that had any connection with® the informers.

MR. LANE:

I think the sensitive

areca does come up if we.start asking guestions

about who are these informers.

THE COURT:

I'm not going to

permit that, except where such an informer may

testify.

area at all now.

MR. LANE: We are not in that

MR. KUNSTLER: Judge, I would

sust like to put on the record that we don't
J :

necessarily agree with your feeling that informexrs

are, one, necessary; and two, it is our  feelina
r 14 F -

{
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that most of them have been utilized with dissident
groups. The FBI has becen --

THE COURT: I rccognize your

" view on.that, and I'm going to say I respect it.
Nevertheless, I like to think I can see
the other side, especially as it applies to
organized crime in the Mafia.--

MR. KUNSTLER: Except that's
where they least use them.

THE COURT: I don't agree with
your opinion. MNow, it occurs to me that what
you are really getting at isn't so much whether
or not the informer files should be made available
to you,'but whether there are any other tentative
or secret files that do not relate to informers
or the protection of informe;5, and that have been
withheld in this case. Is that-what you're getting
at?

MR, LANE: Yes. The first time
informants came up was when Mr. Hufd asked the
guestion.

fHE COURT: Now, if you are
getting into that arca as to certain files that Go

not relate to informers that have been withheld by

13
3

the Federal Burecau of Investigation, and it may weal

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSQCIATES
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be that Mr. Trimbach can say, "Well, I have no’

authority to turn over certain portions of those" --
MR, HURD: Your Honoxr, if the

guestion is limited to whether oxr not there was

ever a denial of my access to any files other than

" files involving informants ér confidential sources,

I will withdraw my 6bjection.'

THE COURT: All right.

MR, LANE: I didn't say it was --

THE COURT: Okay, he's withdrawing

his objection.

MR, LANE: He's withdrawing it
for a specific reason, but it deesn't deal --

THE COURT: Can we have the
guestion read back? We have had a new reporter
since your guestion. You will have to ask it
again. ‘

MR, GIENAPP: It may have been
two. |

THE COURT: We may have had two.

BY IMR. LANE:

0. Mr., Trimbach, to your knowledée, has Mr. ITurd been
denied access to any FBI files relative to Wounded
Knee?

MR. HURD: 1I'm going to object to

S LA o ANDIIERCAIN AN ACGOYCIATRS
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that question as becing overly broad.
THE COURT: Well, it seens to
me that he can either say yes or no.

No. I'm going to overrule that objectioqf

THE WITNESS: I know of nothing
that Mr. Hurd has specifically asked for, and
after discussing it with him, that there's any
area of disagreement between his office and ours.

In this case, as in any other case, we
simply do not open up our files for dnybody outside
the FBI. There's nothing unusual about the way
this case was handled.

The agents have the responsibility to nut
anything that comes to their attention, which is
pertinent to the prosecution, in a repoxrt to the
U.S. attorney, and that‘s the way we work in all

our cascs.

BY ¥MR. LANE:

Do you remember my question?
Yes.

Will you answer.it?

Vo o

PResespn

G emimaare as ey

At -

x v ey v

I know of no such request that has been turned down.

lie have had some preliminary discussion
about informant files at one time, but that was

abandoned as far as 1 know,

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSCCIATES
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do not know the specific date offhand.

TIIE COURT: I see that.

LANE:

Do you recall a meeting with Judge Nichol on

Marcb 9th of this year? Do you recall that mecting?
Yes.

That's the Saturday afternoén méeting in Chambers that
we discussed yesterday.

Yes.

Did we discuss your representations about wiretaps

oxr interceptions at that time? Do ybu recall that
testimony?

Yes.

bid you alsb have & discussion witﬁrJudge Hichol in
Chambers on Saturday afternocomn, March the 9th of

this year, about informants, agent provocateurs?

Yes. |

Did you assure the Court on that occasion tﬁat there

were no informants or agent provocateurs prior to
the takeover of Wounded Xnee, meaning the evening of
February 27, 19737

TIIZ COURT: In all fairness, I
think, to the witness, we should make him aware --

I'm sure he is aware of the fact that we did have

two FRI employees, undercover agents at the Motlher

EARL. G. ANDERSCN AND ASSOCIATES
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Butler Center, which would have been prior to thé
occupation.

MR. LANE: Yes, of course.

Other than those two persons.

MR. HURD: I want to object to
the question in that it's a compound question. in my
nind, at least, there's a distinction between an
agent provocateur and an informant.

| TIE COURT: Yes, I think there's

a distinction between an agent provocateur and an

.informant.

MR, LANE: I know there's a

- distinction and I thought that was the way it was

presentead.

THE COURT: Go ahead .and ask

the question. I think Mr. Hurd is correct. It is
a compound question. I think you should break it -
dovn.

BY MR. LANE:

0.

Vi

Do you recall your convgrsations with Judge Nichol
that afternoon relative to informants?

Yes.

Do you recall your conversation with him relevgnt
to agents provocateur?

7ell, I view that in the same context here.

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSGCIATES
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Thursday Afternoon,
March 21, 1974,
2705 o'clock p.m.

Whe reupon ,

JQSEPH TRIMBACH,
a witness having been previously duly sworn,

was examined and testified further as follows:

MR. LENE: At this time, we'd
like to file an affidavit with the Court. Two
copies have been served upon the government.

THE COURT: Would it be heipful
£0 the Court to read these affidavits right now,
before we proceeé further?

MR, LAXNE: I think so, Your
Honor. It's very briecf.

THC COURT: Have I got only
one affidavit? I have an affidavit of Mr. Tilsen,

MR. LANE: That's the only one,
Your Honor.

| THE COURT: All right.
Now, 5efore we proceed further, I've got
a few things. First of all, I would inquire of
Mr. Hurd if there's anything he wants to say prior
my ruling or what I intend to say, after reviewina

some of the cases that were cited.

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATEDS
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i | MR. IIURD: The only other thing
Z that I would say, Your Honor, is that I notice that
3 the affidavit signed by Mr. Tilsen alleges that a
4 person attempted to frequent, and that his efforts -
5 and he made efforts to participate. It does not -
6 actually allege'that he was'a participant.
T THE COURT: Yes, I realize that.
8 Of course, I suppose I could also.infer from that
9 ' if one person attempted torget in but wasn't
10 successful, that it's possible that someone might
B have attempted to get in that Qas successful, and
12 they may not have known.
£3 , Now, this is, I think, going to be my
§4 ruling, and I believe it's supported by the decision
i5 of Black vs. United States and O'Brian vs. United
6 States, particularly, which are United States
17 Z Supreme Court decisions; and the Caldwell case also,
i8 which generally goes to the proposition that
19 a surreptitious invasion by a government agent --
Z0 and I would assume an informer is a government
21 agent -- into the legal camp of the defense, does
22 violate the protection of the Sixth Amendment.
iw23 Now, I might also add that I think it's
§2@ incredible that an investigatory agency such as
3
; Z5 the Federal Bureau of Investigation, acting undcr
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the authority of the Dcpartment of Justice and the
Attorpey General of the United Sfates, can say to
a prosecutor, which the FBI is supposed to serve,
in the trial of a lawsuit, you can't see some of
our informatioﬁ.
| Now, that is not the same thing as denying
it to defense counsel, the public or the judge.
But what I'm saying is, here's the United States
aﬁtorney, charged not only with thé prosecution
of cases, and hopefully the bringing of justice
of persons who may ° . convicted and may be guilty
of crimes; here's tn. FBI saying to him: Well,
we c;n’t let you see some of this information.
Now, we know that if it turns out that
- the FBI or any other government agency has knowingly:
concealed evidence and not made it available to
‘the United States attorney, that case is going to
be dismissed and reversed, and it may not be the
United States attorney's fault at -all.
Now, what I'm suggesting right now -- I
may, before I make it és an absolute orxrdexr, I
probably will listen to you, both sides, but my
suggestion is this: That this Court has authority
to order Mr. Trimbach, as the special agent in

charge of the FRI office for Minnesota, - North and

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSCCIATES
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‘misled the Court in this regard. When I said that

South Dakota, ﬁo make availablg to Mr. Hurd, as:

the main prosecutor, or anybody in the United States
attorney's office who is charged with the
responsibility of trying this case, all the files,
informer files, any files, all files.

If he feels that he cannot dé that, then
he better ask the attorney general for the apthority.
Now, if he has already asked the attorney general
and the attorney general has denied it, ask again,
and if the attorney general denies it a second
time, the attorney general should well know Qhat
this Court is likely to do, and that is to dismiss
this case. |

I think it's absolﬁtely incredible that

the FBI can tell the prosecutor what to do. The
prosecutor should be telling the FDBI.

MR, HURD: Your llonor, I maybe

Washington decidedrthat it was not necessary for
me to see these documents, I did mot mean to imply
that the FBI méde that decision. It was made in |
the criminal division of the Department of Justice
by my superiors, and it was not made by the Federa
Bureau of Investigation.

It was my superiors who told me that tney -

EARL G. ANDERZON AND ASSOCIATES
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i had determined that I didn't need it. I made tlie
2 request through the Bureau. Mr. Trimbach did not
3 have the authority, as it was explained to me, to
4 let me have that information, so he had to forward
5 it to Washington. It came back from my superiors
6 that they did not think it was necessary.
i THE COURT: All right. Let's
8 go to Mr. Saxby..
9 _ MR. HURD: ‘Well, I un&erstand
i0 " the Court's order, and that request ~-
$% . THE COURT: Well, now, I haven't
173 said this was an order, but this is what I'm
13 suggesting I have authority to do. MNow, it's
t4 primarijy based on the fact -~ I realize that it
i5 may go into the matter of Brady ﬁaterial, but then
16 we all know, all counsel knows, that if there's
. 37 ) b any knowing concealment.of evidence favorable to
18 the defendants, and that would also include evidence
" 19 that's harmful to the government, because in other
20 sords, impeaching a government witness, obviously,
21 that's just as important for the defense to know
3 2Z as extulpatory evidence for the defendant.
E 22 How, I recognize that the defensc well g
th;ZQ may say: Well, it's just one bureau giving informaté'
‘25 to another burcau, all under the same hcad. To i
: . i
i
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some extent itl/s true.

The attorney general, of course --
although I don't know that Hr. Iloover ever
acknowledged it, the attorney general was superioxr
to the FBI, ané as far as I know, they haven't
changed that. The attorney general of the United
States still is supposed to run the FBI.

MR. KUNSTLER: Your llonor, this
méy go into the whole question of the autonomy of
the FBI, which was a known fact.during Hr. Hoover's
administration, and it may well be that in
Washington, a decision was made that the Federal
Bﬁreau would not tuxrn over raw files to Mr. Jlurd,
and that is what the attorney general acguiesced
in, but I think you have the same issue, whethex
they say it to the Attorney General of the United
States of they say it}to an Assistant United States
Attrorney for South Dakota. It's all the same
thing. That autonomy did exist, and naybe
presunably does exist today, and I think that's
the heart of what Your'Honor is driving at.

THE COURT: Yeah. Now, I think
I might also add -- and I think Mr. Trimbach would
probably confirm this -- that in our conversation

at the I'BI headquarters, we did discuss, how do we

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSQCIATES
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find out what Brady material there is. He more or-
less convinced me, and I think I can understand it,
that I had suggested, which we talked about here
in Court one time, about getting some person
outside the government or the FBI, somebody on
whom we could rely, that we felt was an attorney
that both sides ‘could life with, to go in therxe
and search it themselves.

He, I think,more or less convinced me
that that was an impractical suggestion, partly
I suppose if nothing else, the problemn of agreeing
on any attorney.that both sides could agree on.
I had one man thét‘s a retired judge of the
Suprene Court of Sourth Dakota, was one of the
persons that I had in mind that I had confidence
in, so another plan was proposed to search out
this Brady nmaterial, and they were to be headed by
more or less two panels of persons in the FBI, two
of whom I well knew and had considerable confidence
in, as you know.

But I-think the situation has reached

beyond that. I have a definite feeling that the

defense is never going to be satisfied with the

I'BI agents, no matter how much confidence I may

have in certain individuals, be satisfied with an

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSQCIATES
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investigation through FBI material by another FRI
agent.

What I'm coming down to is simply the _
proposition that Mr. Hurd ought to be able to sce .
absolutely eveljunlng in that office, and that
you should search it out carcfully

Now, as far as informants are concerned,
I protect the rights of informants, and I again go
back to the language of the Eighth Circuit that
absent unusual circumstances, such as knowingly
concealing evidence favorable to the defendant,
the government has a wide discretion with respect
to the witnesses to be called to prove its case.

In other words, it‘s not necessary to
call every informer into court and testify, but
how do we find out whether there's a knowing
concealment favorable té the defendant..

At least I can't see how, in their right
mind, the FBI or the Department of Justice can say
to this Court: We're not going to let the chief
prosecutor for this case look at our files. If
they want to say that to me, I have a very clear
option, nanely,-dismissing this case.

MR. HURD: There. is one thing

I should want to make cleaxr, Judge. As I understand

EARL G. AI\.D::.PE:OI\ AND ASS C)CIATL
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THE COURT: I'm placing a lot
of faith in you, Mr. Hurd.

MR. HURD: As I understand it,
I'm goiné to back and make the request as the Court
has indicated. I should clear up, because I want
to make sure it's clear, and I'm not sure from the
comments of the Court that it ié;

What I did in regard to those is, at one
time I requested summaries of the reports.

In other words, I did not request to
ever find out who informants were, or to find out
their addresscs. What I wanted was a summary of
the material that was contained in what's referred
to as “"Informant Contact" files. I made that
request to the FBI.

T+ was forwarded to Washington. The
Departmen£ of Justice, Criminal Division people,
made the decision that it was not necessary, at
least at that time, for me to seec that material,
and it was denied.

THE COURT: How long ago was
that? |
MR. HURD: That would have been,

my best recollection is, that would have been 1in

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
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November or early December. I had not repeated -
that request since I originally made it, and it
was denied to me.

i had confidence in the FBI, and I believey
them when they provide me with the information.

I talked to the team that was set up to
go through. I know some of the gentlemen
personally, and it was understood in relationship
to that team that the only person that they would
have -contact with would be me. That nobody would
interfere in any way, shape or form with theif
examination of those files. I understand thatrthe,
Court feels now éhat you want me to do it personally|

THE COURT: I do.

MR. HURD: I'm willing to
undertake it, and I'm willing to make the recquest
through the channels to obtain permission to go

in and look at that material.

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTING AGENCY
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CTHE COURT: ‘There's another
reason for it. M ordinary persoh, maybe even an
FBI agent going through those files may not --
here;.he may well be legally trained; he may even
teach in law school, or not nccessarily teach in
law school; teach law to policemen or teach courses
in lav, but he hasn't had the é%perience of trying
day-to-day cases in court, such as a person in the
United States Attorney's Office such as Mr. Hurd.
My, Hurd can look at a document, I believe, and
recognize whether it's pertinent.

Now, I am very concerned, and I don't know
that it's frue winether there were any informexs in
the —- now; the language that the courts that
iir. Xunstler has been citing doesn't say an invasion
by an informer into the camp of the defense. It's
into the legal camp of the defense.

Now, I think, therefore, that if it's
determined at any time -- T think the matter of
informers or general Brady material need not be
disclosed immediately to the government -- I mean to
the defense, but I would say that any information
that wouid indicate that anybody invaded the leqgal
carp of the defensc, and by the legal camp of the

defense, I would include somebody, for example, that

EARL G, ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
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. Mr. Trimbach has authority.

“me right now; lMr. Trimbach?

may not have particularly been close to the lawyer
but was close to the client, who the lauvyer was
talking with, thet happened to be present at any
such place, that would be a person who was an informen
into the legal camp.

What I'm talking about is the lawyer-client
relationship.

MR, HURD: I think I understand

it; Judge, and once again, like I say, I don't “hink

that I have authority to do it, and I don't think

THE COURT: He may want to
request it.
MR, HURD: Maybe he can tell ne.

i

TIE ‘COURT:  Maybe he can help

MR. HURD: Do you have anything
to add to this discussion?

THD WITHESS: Yo, but I want to
back up a minute.

IMR. 1IUGRD: All right.

T WITHESS: DBecause there's
a misconception here that you've mentioned, hut I
want to state it, too, foxr the rccord.

At no time did I turn down or d@id the FBI

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
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turn down a reqguest for the prosecutor.
ow, what lir. ITurd had asked for vas a

procedural thing that would take extensive time, which

was sent up to Washington and reviewed by his superiorg

and his superiors determined that to comply with the

court order, that was not nccessarxry. There's nothinq

the FBI 4did that denied the prosecutor access to
anything. '

THL COURT: All right. Do I
understand, then, --

TLHD WITHESS: To answer the quest?
that was asked of me , though, is this is going to be
the proczCure that the Court wants Hr. Ihard to go
throuvgh every item in the file, --

MR, IIURD: That's ~- we're
talking now about -- I don't intend to go through all
316,000 ~—-

THL COURT: Wo, no.

MR,VTILSJE: Your Honor, lest
the record reveal that the defendants by their
silence be interpreted'to have agreced to either tae
staterents of Mr, Hur% or !r. Yrimbach, the Court
should pear in nind that in the course of this trial,
it has becomne clear that there are a significant

£

volune of significant items that were discoverablo

EARL G, ANDERSON AND ASSEQCIATES
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that tr. lHurd has reqguested of the IBI that they have
. < J

=

not delivered and we arc noviaere near the bottom o
that well, if it does have a bottom, and obviously,
I don't want to digress, except to igdicate that
by our silence, we do not agree to what's been said.

H IS COUR;: I'm not holding you
to, by your silence, éiving consent. I'm. not holding
you to that.

R, LANE: I'd like to say
something, even with that provision,

?HE COURT: All right.

IR, LAIE: And that is that it's

ny understanding that Mr. Ourd told us that there

PHE COURT: Mr. Trimbach would

iIR. LAWE: 7And Mr. Hurd scems to
say that it was true.
. I think somehow betlween Iir. Ilurd and
Hr. Triﬁbach, we ought to try to get out what the
facts are.-
THE COURT: All right.
MR, HURDP: I never was deniced

ot
PRSI

access to the files, as such, with the exception t
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I was given to understand that I would not be
permitted to look at the raw confidential source
file.

I therefore made a request for a sumnary of
the information'contained in that file, and that
request waé forwarded to Washington. I received word
back from my superiors that they did not think that
it was necessary for me to view that file, and that's
Whaf occurred, and that's the way the matter stands
at this tinme, as best as I can recail.

I'm certain that if I had wanted to go into
the FBI office and look at the general Wounded Knee
file, or any of these subfilcs, I would have been

rmitted to do so, D““ because of the mammoth
amount of material available, it was inmpractical for
me to do all the other things I have to do to prepare
for trial and also do that.

MR, LAWE: Your iHonor, I think
the record is still a little cloudy. Mr. Hurd has
assured us.that there was a file he asked the FBI
to see, and he vas told he could not see that.

Mr. Trimbach has assured us that that never happened;

THE COURT: Are we talking.about
the informant contact £ile that HMr. Hurd is

concerncd —-

EARL G. ANDERSCON aAND ASSOCIATES
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MR, LANE: Yes, that was the

file.
IMR. GIENAPf: Just a minute.
IR, TILSL: Let Mr. Hurd
respond.

TIIE COURT: Yeah. iiaybe you
should respond to that, because I do think we still
have got a little problem with semantics, here.

MR. GIEHAPP: My recollection

is -- I was in on all this, too, -~ and we aié not

specifically request information regarding an
informant; we definitely did not want to know
the name or the address; so ve were reguesting
summarizations, with nuambers and this type thing,
and this is the thing that went to Washington,
because we definitely didn't want to know the nanes
and I still don't want to.

MR, HURD: We didn't want to
know.

THE COURT: Wait a minute. I
want to know the names of any informers that may
have invaded the legél canp of the defense, beccausce

I think the United Statcs Supreme Court has clearly

MR, GIEIAPP: I agree with that,

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
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Your Honor, but if thexe's going to be an initial.
pcrusal of this material, I think it would be best
sexved as far as informants are concerned if we're
seeing this information only on a number basis or
something. Then if there's something there, then
the names can he §ought out.

MR. LIURD: ~ I don't know what
form that file is in, Judge, so I don't know how —--
I don't know if I could look at that information
without learning the identity of the informant or

-

not, but I never di

[9}

requesf the identity of the
informants, and my request ~- and I think therc may
e some correspondence, although I have not secarched
for it;, but I don't wvant to knouv who the informants
werae, I only wanted to have a summary of vhgt they
knew, so that it would be of assistance to ne in
preparation for trial.

| THE COURT: I'm only speculating
but isn't it possible that the informant contact file
with reference to Wounded Knee might indicate --
there may not be the name of the informer, but that
SORe person nay héve'peen prescnt in a cafe or --
I don't know wvheticr defense counsel ever go in bars

or not, but they might be prescnt in a bar and over-

heaxrd a conversation between one of counscl and a

EARL G. ANIERSON AND ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTING AGENCY
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defendant.

MR, KUNSTLER: Your lonor, if
you do find that -- if vou get some files and you
find anjthlng that is arguably in any way that way,
then we have an adversary proceeding like an’
1llegal wviretap comeé into play.

T COURT: DPrecisecly.

MR. KUNSTLLR:  In the Partin
casé, they heid -- it was the Iioffa case rather than
Partin.

T COURT: lloffa, ves.

MR, RUNSTLER: That.he hadn't
been; in fact they had him testify that he hadn't

-

been in thé counc¢ils of the defensc.

THE COURT: Right. Therc was a
dispute.

MR, KUUSTLER: There was a disput

THE COURT: I rcad the case, and
there was an argument, and the United States Supreme
Court acted like a trial Jjudge. They decided which
one to belicve, apparently.

MR. KUIISTLER: Right, and they
believed Partin, that he had only been involved in

the -- not in thec Test Flect case, but in the --

or in the Test Flect case and not in the leu“‘V o=

EARL G. ANDERSGSON anD ASSCCIATES
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a Jjuror casc.

TilEZ COURYT: Riqght.

MR, KUJSTLLIR: And I think here
if you find, youlre entitled now, in view of
Mr. Tilsen's affidavit, --

THLE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR, XUNSTLER: ~- that you are
now entitled to command those files, and if there's
anything that is remotely arguably relevant, then
we're entitled to the adversary proceeding, just as
an illegal wiretap. a

MR., HURD: Well, I don't know
if -~ I don't thinﬁ that Mr. Tilsen's affidavit is

-

icient Ffor that, but as I would undexrstand what

th

suy

L3

the Court is sudgesting, if I would run across anythin
that would indicate that there was a conversation

overheard, or an attorney-client invasion of anything,
I should make that disclosure and the contents of the

disclosure known to the Court.

THE COURT: Well, I think you shou;

do one step further. - I think you should say to
Mr. Trimbach or whoever is in chargce of this, tell nme,
who is this informer. This I do have to Xnow.

MR. HURD: Well, what I would

srefer to do -~ my suggestion would be this, Judgo:
2 o 14 -

EARL G. ANDERSON AND ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTING AGENCY
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Is that if I come across, for example, hypotheticélly,
if I come across an indication that a confidential
source reported that he heard William Xunstler and
Russell Means discussing the applicability of the
1868 treaty to the criﬁe of burglary and larceny.
How, I ﬁhink thm:thét would constitute an
invasion, and one of the things’ that bothers me a
little bit about me doing this is this, Judge: |
I could represent to the Court that I know of no
communications between any defense counsel and any
defendants, so that if therec is such things, I could
tell the Court that the existence of it does not
zist to me, but of course I cannot speak for the
fruits of if, because I cannot -- I don't Xxnow,
| So I would suggest that if I come acCross
something like this, assuming that this procedurc is
aGopted, that I would give that to the Court, and the
Court could make +the determination as to wvhether or
not it required a further disclosurec.
I don't want to be in the position o=,
in other words, making the final decision.
TilE COURT: All right. T night
well accept that.
Well, now, our next seriocus problen is

going to be a matter of tine. You've got Saturday
o J )

EARL G. ANDERSOM ANB A GG~ Avermem
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and Sunday. lHas your family left?

MR. MURD: 1lo, they're still
here this weekend, but they can get along without me,
I ag SUMG .

llo, here's the First thing, Judge: The
first thing, as I understand 1t that has to be
done is, I'm going to have to go Back to my office,
and I'm going to have to call Washington, and I'm

v

going to have to explain what the situation is, and
I'm going to have to get approval to do this and to
~set up a -- and once I find out -- I don't think we
have to do it here in open Court. Once I find out

ne actual paysical sctup is -~ because I
personally have nevcr'gone over and looiked:  LWhie
Court did. Maybe you know more about it than I do.
I really don't know what it's going to entail. I've
got to get some information and then maybe I can tell
the Court.

THE COURT: Well, I think that's

right.
HR. LA I think the first
thing is to find out if Mr, Iurd is going to be given

pernission to look at these files,
TiE COURT: Vlell, that's vhat I

ne vas going to do.

£
o)
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FROM:  SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (w-asaa) (»)

SUBJECT: W Jms MRS

eapolis, to Buresu 3/21/74,

Enclosed for t.h:a Bureau ave selected pages from the
transcript efv trial pxg ngs before United States District

asugt: FR‘EQJ | ﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬂtedwmgtﬁaﬁmg |
By t Dakot ast vislon, St. S isne
gzi amésg fﬂaa'm aseéz?ge bers are 8354 thre
5&9 8591, 8611 threug 3, 8644, and 8660
t:hrmgh é@ | : ‘

mlased of mmseﬁpt from the trial
the e&?&f@ﬂ&é matter arve supplied to the
gueau for thnir informacion amd are miat:va m the veferenced
telephone cenversation, =

B L &556 ztmm&gh 3557 aaé 8569 and 8591 refar to
age - Sfe Daketa,

_ Seu advising the L
I d:ism%;agﬁ Wzﬁe S igc |
Tine coverable | :

" TR e T
, t{i - 79"5833)“ sub F) S e m_m_

o o

N0 -LFs§2- 105D
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MP 70-6864

Pages 8611 threugh 8623 a
reference to hig request to the FBI

on informant information, which was evenmany de
r his superiors at the Criminal Division, Departme
tice. This seceim alse deals w:ithJ dge M

 comments regarding his attitude toward informa

Pages 8643 and 8644 refer to SAC ?n

W&ﬁé%d@ﬂlﬁ%&ntﬁéJ ed
QLAY onmants ents casl:m us

at Wounded Knee, South ﬁakata. ‘la’ﬁis segi on alse contains

tl‘va .Imf!gm's apide regaxding i?ap&ng of this pnrticular

conversatioi., :
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FBI
Date: 3/25/74
Transmit the following in CODED

(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE IMMEDIATE
(Priority)
TO: DIRECTOR!rFFI
ATTENTION:

|
GENERAL CRIMES UNIT, GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY, ETC.

ON MARCH 25, 1974, AT APPROXIMATELY }:45 P.M., CENTRAL
DAYLIGHT TIME, DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY] | CURRENTLY AT
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, ADVISED THAT KEVIN 3322;;% DEPUTY ASSISTANT
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE CRIMINAL DIVISION HAD JUST RELATED TO

Di

WALP
HIM, DURING A TELEPHONE CONVERSATION, THE DE¥§R$MEN¥iS VIEW/IN

REGARD TO THE FBI GIVING ASSISTANT U. S. ATTORNEY R. D.

HURD

INFO T FILES CONCERNING WOUNDED KNEE. ADVISED THAT THE.
5 DIV/S/M

VIEW IS AS FOLLOWS:

HURD SHOULD BE ABLE TO SEE ANYTHING IN THE INFORMANT FILES
AT THIS TIME, SHOULD HURD FIND SOMETHING WHICH HE FEELS SHOULD
BE REVEALED TO THE COURT, THEN THE FBI SHOULD MAKE THE DETERMINA-~

TION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT THIS INFORMATION WOULD TEND TO IDENTIEY

OR JEOPARDIZE THE INFORMANT'S LIFE AND/OR LIVELIHOOD. IF THE
@- inneapolis .
- 70-6882 r:azc ......
1 - 70-6864 \I,“T*i. f: el E—:*
1 - 70-6832-Sub P .;;f;“'
er JURR AR R =2V
]\VO N0 -(£52— Jas )

pved: MO Sent M Per M‘

{ ] :
S{)i;:}zal Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

MP 70-6882 -
PAGE TWO

DETERMINATION WAS THAT THE INFORMATION WOULD IDENTIFY OR JEOPARDIZE
THE SOURCE, THEN THE FBI COULD REFUSE TO ALLOW HURD TO TURN THIS
INFORMATION OVER TO FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT JUDGE FRED J. NICHOL.

AT 3:30 P.M., CENTRAL BEYLIGHT TIME, ON MARCH 25, 1974,

ADVISED THAT FRED J. NICHOL WOULD ACCEPT NOTHING LESS THAN

THE FBI TURNING THE ENTIRE INFORMANT FILE OVER TO HURD FOR HIS
REVIEW. HE ALSO STATED THE 5 POSITION IS THAT THE
FBI SHOULD PHYSICALLY PROVIDE HURD WITH THE ENTIRE UNCENSORED,

RAW INFORMANT FILE.

MR, WAS PROVIDED A COPY OF A MEMORANDUM FROM DIRECTOR,

FBI, TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DATED MARCH 25, 1974. MR.

AND MR, HURD THEN MET WITH JUDGE NICHOL IN CHAMBERS AND AT 3:45
P.M., CENTRAL DAYLIGHT TIME, ADVISED THAT JUDGE NICHOL REMAINS
ADAMANT IN HIS OPINION THAT THE FBI MUST PROVIDE HURD WITH ALL

FILES FOR HIS REVIEW. ALSO ADVISED THAT JUDGE NICHOL

STATED THE FBI SHOULD HAVE ENOUGH TRUST IN AUSA HURD TO ALLOW
HIM TO REVIEW THE UNCENSORED INFORMANT FILES. JUDGE NICHOL
FURTHER STATED THAT SHOULD THE FBI FAIL TO COMPLY WITH HIS ORDER,

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FBI }

Date: :
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Transmit the following in ‘

(Type in plaintext or code) :

Via J

(Priority) i

________________________________________________ R

MP 70-6882
PAGE THREE

HE WOULD NOT ONLY DISMISS ON THESE GROUNDS BUT WOULD BROADEN

HIS DISMISSAL TO INCLUDE GOVERNMENTAL MISCONDUCT FOR FAILURE

TO COMPEY WITH ALL OF HIS DISCOVERY ORDER DATED OCTOBER 16, 1973.
SAC, MINNEAPOLIS, IN PERSONAL DISCUSSION WITH DEPARTMENTAL

ATTORNEY | DURING THE AFTERNOON OF MARCH 25, 1974, INFORMED

b6
b7C

HIM THAT THE SAC IS AWAITING INSTRUCTIONS FROM WA§ INGTON AND
r‘maﬁi mal o

DOES NOT HAVE AUTHORITY AT THIS TIME TO TURN=B8¥ER ANY FILES,

AS SUCH, TO THE PROSECUTION, BUT THAT WE ARE COMPILING ALL OF

THE FILES WITH THE EXPECTATION THAT A WORKABLE PROCEDURE CAN BE

FINALIZED WHICH‘WOULD SATISFY THE COURT.

REPLIED THAT ANYTHING SHORT OF THE FBI PHYSICALLY

TURNING OVER THE ENTIRE INFORMANT FILE TO THE USA'S OFFICE

WOULD BE TOTALLY ACCEPTABLEY% cw.lr ﬂ/zoM /M/mzw‘
Covdmr s fr Pl -/-7 3 15 THAL Pake
AUSA HURD AND DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNE] FURTHER ADVISED

AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE NICHOL DOES NOT GO ALONG WITH THE PROCEDURE OUTLINED
IN THE DIRECTbR'S LETTER TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DATED MARCH 25,
1974, IN THAT THE FIRST SENTENCE OF THE LAST PARAGRAPH STATES

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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(Type in plaintext or code) :
|
Via 1
(Priority) |
________________________________________________ Lo
MP 70-6882
PAGE FOUR

THAT THE IDENTIFYING DATA CONCERNING THE INFORMANTS WOULD BE
DELETED. JUDGE NICHOL INSISTS THAT THE ENTIRE FiLE INCLUDING
THE IDENTIFYING DATA BE MADE AVAILABLE TO AUSA HURD BECAUSE HE,
JUDGE NICHOL, KNOWS OF ONLY TWO REASONS WHY THIS WOULD BE
OBJECTIONABLE. NUMBER ONE IS THAT THE FBI HAS SOMETHING TO HIDE
IN ITS INFORMANT FILES THAT IS RELEVANT TO THIS CASE. THE ONLY
OTHER REASON WOULD BE THAT THE FBI AS A MATTER OF POLICY DOES NOT
TRUST THE USA'S OFFICE TO VIEW THIS TYPE OF SENSITIVE MATERIAL.
FURTHERMORE, ACCORDING TO JUDGE NICHOL THE FBI HAS BEEN
ACCUSED OF C égggggﬂiﬁG MATERIAL AND IF THE FBI HAS SOMETHING
TO HIDE, OBVIOUSLY THE FBI WOULD NOT BE THE APPROPRIATE PEOPLE
TO SEARCH THROUGH THEIR O fILES. IT WAS FURTHER STATED THAT

el S . -
Iﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁf%éFORMANTS AVEaNﬁbwaM? TEAEE ATTORNEY ~CLIENT

RELATIONS TO SUCH@%E EXTENT, THAT THE PEFEgEﬁNTS,C NOT GET A
e eht (ponddd 42 Gopuncly d
FAIR TRIALJT?HE ONLY SPECIFICYINFO TION FURNISHED TO SUBSTANTIATH

a9,

THE DEFENDANT'S’GQMREEEON IN THIS RESPECT IS THE AFFIDAVIT FROM

DEFENSE ATTORNEY HOWEVER, THE JUDGE IS ADAMBNT IN HIS

REQUIREMENT CONCERNING THE INFORMANT FILES AND HAS STATED THAT

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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MP 70-6882
PAGE FIVE
IF THIS ORDER IS NOT COMPLYED WITH (AND COMPLIANCE MEANS TURNING
OVER THE ENTIRE FILE FOR REVIEW BY THE PROSECUTOR) HE WILL
DISMISS THE INDICTMENTS ON THIS GROUND AS WELL AS ON THE GROUNDS
OF GOVERNMENTAL (FBI) MISCONDUCT AND HE WOULD BRING INTO THE
DISMISSAL THE FAILURE OF THE FBI TO TIMELY PRODUCE OTHER ITEMS
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE DISCOVERY ORDER AND THE UNAUTHORIZED
MONITORING OF THE PARTY TELEPHONE AT ROAD BLOCK ONE.

AUSA HURD FURTHER ADVISED THAT JUDGE NICHOL INDICATED THAT
THE IDENTIFYING DATA IS REQUIRED AS A PART OF THE AUSA'S REVIEW
IN ORDER THAT HURD CAN PROPERLY EVALUATE WHETHER OR NOT THERE _
HAS BEEN A VIOLATION OF THE ATTORNEY - CLIENT RELATIONSHIP SINCE
THE IDENTITY OF THE INFORMANTS MAY MATERIALLY AFFECT THE QUESTION
AS TO WHETHER OR NOT ANY PIERCING OF THE ATTORNEY -~ CLIENT
RELATIONSHIP WOULD REQUIRE A DISMISSAL.

AUSA HURD STATED THAT IF THE DECISION IS REACHED TO NOT
TURN OVER THE INFORMANT FILES FOR HIS REVIEW NOT ONLY WILL THE
CURRENT ENDICTMENT PROBABLY BE DISMISSED BY JUDGE NICHOL BUT
IT WOULD PROBABLY RESULT IN A DISMISSAL OF ALL OF THE WOUNDED

r@j’ ad 1.0
KNEE RELATED CASES, INCLUDING THE NON-LEADERSHIP CASES CURRENTLY

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

MP 70-6882
PAGE SIX

PENDING IN SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA, SINCE THE SAME COMMITTEE
OF ATTORNEYS REPRESENTS ALL OF THE DEFENDANTS. l

DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY ADVISED THAT THE CRIMINAL
DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE BELIEVES THAT THE MATERIAL‘

SHOULD BE TURNED OVER TOSAUSA HURD FOR EXAMINATION AS ORDERED
BY JUDGE NICHOL.

AUSA HURD FURTHER ADVISED THAT IF THE JUDGE, AS HE HAS
INDICATED, DISMISSES THE INDICIMENTS NOT ONLY ON THE BASIS OF
THE REFUSAL TO ALLOW THE PROSECUTION TO EXAMINE IN TOTAL THE
INFORMANT EONTACT FILES BUT ALSO ALLEGES OTHER Mupeeme MISCONDUCT
ON THE PART OF THE FBI IT WOULD BE DIFFICULT TO OBTAIN A
REVERSAL OF THAT DECISION SINCE THE QUESTION OF DELIBERATE
MISCONDUCT ON THE PART OF THE GOVERNMENT (FBI) IS A QUESTION
FOR THE FACT FINDER WHICH IN THIS CASE IS THE JUDGE HIMSELF.
B B, u0u adoudel Aabo Thi amalles wp w itk |

1?%2 A 770 ) /4&257¢L10{? Ob4412‘6&déﬁé&a 7 9
AT aiwmﬁj Ly nseetoed. |

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FROM

SUBJECT:

5010-108-02

OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

@ Minneapolis
(1 - 70~6864)

SAC DATE: 3/25/74

bé
SA b7¢C

DENNIS JAMES BANKS;
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
CIR - BURGLARY, ETC,

On March 25 proximately 1:45 p.m.,
Departmental Attqg advised that he had
just spoken with epartmental Deputy Assistant

Attg Criminal Division, Department of Justice,
and that the Department's position
would be that Assistant United States Attormey R. D. HURD
should be able to see any and all files in the possession
of the FBI relative to Wounded Knee at this time.

If HURD should find something in any of the files
that HURD felt should be brought to the attention of the
court, then the Bureau should make the decision as to
whether or not that information would identify or jeopardize
the life and livelihood of the source. At this time
the Bureau would then make the determination as to whether
or not this information could be supplied to the Judge.

[::::::]also advised that AUSA BURD had met with Federal
District Judge FRED J. NICHOL and outlined a proposal
to him in which he would be allowed to see any of the
FBI files, with the exception that mames and identifying
data would be deleted. stated that Judge NICHOL
had informed HURD that the FBI should have enough trust

in HURD to show him information without deletions., Mr.
stated that he felt that/HURD were not allowed to see the uncensure

FBI files, Judge NICHOL if would dismiss the case.

(1 - 70-6832~ Sub P)
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 l > " ‘

MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS DATE: 3/25/74

FROM : SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS;
DENNIS JAMES BANKS
CIR - ETC.

| WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
| ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA
|
|

On March 11, 1974, while in the judge's chambers,
Judge FRED J, NICHOL informed representatives of the prose-

cution team and defense attorneys that he was going to
| visit the Minneapolis FBI Office on the next day, March 12,
| 1974, '
|

Defense Attorney WILLIAM KUNTSLER remarked to the

judge that "I bet you a quarter that you never see the
inside of an informant file."

i The judge said, "I'll take that bet,"
i Judoe NTCHOI, and KUNTSLER handed to the Judge's
|
|
|
|
|
\

a quarter to retain until after the

vaisli,

KUNTSLER then remarked that the FBI has a couple
of files that no one has seen, a Q file and a June file,
The judge then asked the writer what the contents of these
files were, He was informed at this time that the writer
had no knowledge of these files,

bé
b7C
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DIRRCTOR, PRI (157-25513) ‘- 3/25/74
SaC, CRANL (157-1476)(p%) E

RUSSELL, CHARLES MEARS

Bl - AZM _
Hinneapolie file 137-1460
Omaha file 187-1476

00: MINRBAPOLIS

AUSSELL CHABLEDS MEANS

CIR « BURGLARY AND LARCERY:
ARL =~ I¥Q; AFQ) CORSPIRACY;
PHLAWFUL PUSSESSION OF FIRBEAIMS
Hinceapolis file 70-0882

Omaha ii;w 176-3

00: HINICAPOLIS

Re(d 1=t to Directer, Y/25/74,
The following investigation was conducted by
£A RCBERT D, KXINSEY: | b6
b7cC

| HWW,QMM there iz no chance
;ﬁ; HEANGY frinl CUR T T for court prioer to ald.June,

1E4D

QUATS
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¥ill, on or about G6/15/74, emﬂct@
to determine 5@;&&&& at that time of local pr of MEANG,
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FBI
Date: 3/26/74

Transmit the following in CODED .
: (Type in plaintext or code)
Via TELETYPE URGEN'T
(Priority)
e e e e e e e e e e e e ] S -
TO:; DIRECTOR, IBI bé
ATTONT IO : GENERAL p7c

CRINES UNMIT, GGNERAL IRVESTIGATIVE

DIVISION

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70~6864) (P)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY

WOUNDED KNEE LEDADERSHIP TRIALS, 8T, PAUL, MINNESCTIA,

RE BUTEL, MARCH 25, 1974,

(.3

ON VARCH 11, 1974, JUBGE NICHOL, IN HIS CHAMBERS , INFOL

THE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE USA 'S OFFICE AWD DEFENSE ATIORNE

THAT HE WAS PLANNIN C. TO VISIT THE MINNEAPOLIS FBI OFFFICE ON

MARCH 12, 1974,
KON sSTRE R

DEFENSE ATTORNEY WILLIAM KHHESLER STATED TO TER JUDGE/W%’ /

TTERY, Ny BET YOU A QUARTER THAT YOU NEVER SEX THE INSIDE OF
INFORMANT FILE.™ THE JUDGE RESPORDED BY SAYING, Wi'LL TAEE

THAT BF.T," AND BOTH JUDGE NICHOL AND KUNSTLER HANDED TO THE

JUBGE '3 A QUARTER TO REDMAIN UNTIL AFTL

THE JUDGE'S VISIT,

KUNTSLER THEN REMAREED THAT THE FBI HAS A COUPLE OF I ,.‘mb

grohe —'-é""
THAT NO ONE HAS SEEN, A Q FILE AND A JUNE FILE Serxallze -
’\*'\(1"“‘

-

3. Minneapolis

ETC,

RAFD

A Y
AW

}
BR

:\:37‘ (@) - 70-6882) ' "z O_(a &83 - ]05{ rlxv —

(I ~ 70-6832-5ub P)

Approved: BRI 2akh Sent M Per
(3) Special Agent in Charge

U.S.Goverhment Printing Office: 1972 — $55-574
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(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

MP 705864

PAGE TWO

DURING THE VISIT IN THE ¥31 OFFICE, JUDGE NICHOL MADE
NO INQUIRY CONCERNING THESE TVWO FILES,

END,

. Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1672 — 455-374

Approved:
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FBI
Date: 3/27/74 00
Transmit the following in CODED , - }
(Type in plaintext or code)
) TELETYPE URGENT
Via — —
(Priority) ]
e e e e e e e e e e e e L _
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTENTION : GENERAL
o> UNIT, GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIV,
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

WEDNESDAY

SPOKE,

A

o

OF WHAT KUNSTLER

Minneapolis

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY, ETC,.
WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS, ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA,

IN AN ARTICLE APPEARING IN THE MINNEAPOLIS TRIBUNE,

, MARCH 27, 1974,

IT IS REPORTED THAT USDJ FRED J. NICHOL ATTENDED A

MEETING OF THE ST, PAUL ROTARY CLUB ON MARCH 26, 1974, AT WHICH
WILLIAM KUNSTLER, DEFENSE ATTORNEY AT THE WOUNDED KNEE TRIAL

KUNSTLER IS REPORTED TO HAVE STATED THAT ONLY FEDERAL
JUDGES CAN STOP GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS FROM VIOLATING THE LAW,
THE ARTICLE CONTINUED STATING HE SPECIFICALLY ADDRESSED HIS
REMARKS TO USDJ NICHOL WHO WAS IN THE AUDIENCE,

NICHOL WAS QUOTED AS SAYING HE AGREED "WITH A GREAT DEAL"

(L) e

Approved: m

@S:pecial Agen
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MP 70-5882
PAGE TWO

ASSOCIATED WITH THEM,

DEATH AND INTRIGUE AND DECEPTION,"

(Priority)

KUNSTLER RELATED A LONG LIST OF WATERGATE CRIMES AND
NAMED THE HIGHLY PLACED NIXON ADMINISTRATION OFFICIALS
HE ALSO MENTIONED THE RECENTLY DISCLOSED
FBI PLANS TO DESTROY THE EFFECTIVENESS OF DISSIDENT GROUPS,
HE STATED THAT ALL AMERICANS PARTICIPATED IN PERMITTING THE
'DEVELOPMENT OF WATERGATE CRIMES AND THEZ ¥BI

ALLUDED TO THE RECENTLY DISCLOSED MEMO CONCERNING THE
DISRUPTIVE “° 'TACTICS: RELATING TO DISSIDENT GROUPS.

HE COMPARED GOVERNMENT TACTICS TO NAZI GERMANY., HE
STATED THIS ONCE GREAT COUNTRY HAS BEEN REDUCED TO A NATION

et b

OF CHEATS AND LIARS AND BURGLAR'STT&HE SAID GOOD AMERICANS

SRR -

WILL BECOME JUS’i‘ LIXE GOOD GERNMANS WHO WATCHED THE SMOKE COMING
FROM THE OVENS AND DID NOTHING,
JUDGE NICHOL WAS QUOTED IN AN INTERVIEW AFTER KUNSTLER'S
SPEECH AS SAYING, "WE ARE .IN TROUBLE IN THIS COUNTRY AND THE
JUDICIARY, JUST AS HE (KUNSTLER) SAYS, MAY BE THE LAST BASTION
OF FREEDOM," HE AGREES VITH A GREAT DEAL OF WHAT MR, KUNSTLER

HIS LATTER COMMENT

"DOCUMENT OF

Approved:

Sent

Special Agent in Charge

M Per

U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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SAID, “KONSTLRER=GERTAINEYHADTIHS=CASEwEN—HEND - TN=HIS=CPEECH;
THE=IUDGE~SATD <~ ~THE~JUDEE - POINTED, OUT_THAT ! NEFRHER=PHAT
| /@WE%@*S%P&N-I@NH&-WWEE@H&M}&iﬁGS
T INCTRIS- COURT-BECAUSE=TAl-GOVERNED=BY=EAH-1__
THE JUDGE ATTENDING THE KUNSTLER SPEECH WAS ALSO REPORTED
'BY TELEVISION STATION KSTP WHICH HAD FILMS OF KUNSTLER
SPEAKING AND THE JUDGE LISTENING, APPARENTLY IN THE FRONT ROW,

CONCERNING ILLEGAF-WIRETAD= V3 OLATTONS=RY-=THED:
END,

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574




i
' MK

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ '

|
|
|
|
|
|
FBI |
Date: MARCH 27, 1974 : d/q
|
Transmit the following in CODED '
(Type in plaintext or code) :
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(Priority) I
e e A Y e ———————— e = I - —
TO: DIRECTOR, K
6
(ATTENTION: GENERAL CRIMES 270
UNIT, GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION)
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY,
ETC.

DURING COURT ON MARCH 27, 1974, UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT
JUDGE FRED J. NICHOL STATED THAT HE EXPECTS THE GOVERNMENT TO
CONCLUDE PRESENTING TESTIMONY BY FRIDAY, MARCH 29, 1974. JUDGE
NICHOL STATED THAT HE EXPECTS BOTH DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION TO
PRESENT WRITTEN BRIEFS ON MONDAY, APRIL 1, 1974, AND TO CONCLUDE
FINAL ARGUMENTS ON TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 1974.

JUDGE NICHOL STATED, HOWEVER, THAT HE FULLY EXPECTIS TO
RECELIVE A DECISION FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL IN RELATION TO
HIS COURT ORDER DATED MARCH 21, 1974, IN WHICH HE ORDERED THE
GOVERNMENT TO PRODUCE ALL FILES RELATIVE TO WOUNDED KNEE, INCLUDING

" BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL INFORMANT FILES AND THE MINNEAPOLIS "JUNE"
FILE. JUDGE NICHOL STATED THAT IF HE DID NOT HAVE THE ATTORNEY

3

3/- Minneapolis Zb*y';;}‘f;LAux-
Q (1 - 70-6864) RO -l 82— ’7 w_”

(1 - 70-6832 - Sub P) ¢ T
[k s D semﬁz_i e VA

Approved

Specﬁl A’gent in Charge ) U.s.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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PAGE TWO
MP 70-6882

GENERAL'S DECISION BY APRIL 2, 1974, HE WOULD DISMISS THE
DENNIS JAMES BANKS AND RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS INDICTMENTS.

JUDGE NICHOL STATED THAT HE IS CONSIDERING THE POSSIBILITY
OF DISCUSSING THE "JUNE" FILE CONTENT IN CHAMBERS WITH MINNEAPOLIS
SAC RATHER THAN HAVING SAC TESTIFY IN OPEN COURT IN WIRETAP
HEARING.

IN VIEW OF ABOVE INFORMATION, MINNEAPOLIS REQUESTS DECISION
CONCERNING "JUNE" FILE BE EXPEDITED IF POSSIBLE.

END.

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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TO: DIRECTOR, * ¥BI

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

Mos

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; DENNIS JAMES BANKS; CIR - BURGLARY,
ETC.

RE TELCALL FROM ASSISTANT TO THE DIRECTOR - DEPUTY ASSOCIATE
DIRECTOR JENKINS TO SAC, MINNEAPOLIS, THIS DATE.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS RECEIVED IN REFERENCED
TELCALL, SAC JOSEPH H. TRIMBACH WILL REPORT TO WASHINGION, D.C.
TOMORROW FOR CONFERENCE WITH BUREAU OFFICIALS AND THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL.

DEPARTURE WILL BE FROM MINNEAPOLIS AT 12:30 A.M., MARCH
28, 1974, ON NORTHWEST FLIGHT 24 ARRIVING DETROIT 4:20 A.M.
DEPARTURE FROM DETROIT ON NORTHWEST FLIGHT 300 6:45 A.M.,
ARRIVING NATIONAL ATIRPORT, WASHINGTON, D.C., 8:51 A.M,

ne’
£WTHAT HE WOULD MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR DRIVER TO MEET BAREY AT

ATRPORT. A?gﬂ
END. | . b
(D = Minneapolis
sks P ':z NO ~EED- l@jg

IT IS NOTED THAT ASSISTANT DIRECTOR GEBHARDT INDICATED s Qnil/

bé

(L)

‘ i?' :7;é’ 6521412
Approved: %Q Sent a 0 £ M Per

A
/Spgcial Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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Transmit the following in CODED

Via

FBI
Date: MARCH 29, 1974

(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE IMMEDIATE

(Priority)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTENTION: MR. E. S. MILLER
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882)
SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
DENNIS JAMES BANKS
CIR - BURGLARY
ET AL
WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA
IN OPEN COURT IN ST. PAUL THIS MORNING, U. S. DISTRICT COURT
JUDGE FRED NICHOL STATED HE WANTED TO GET INTO THE RECORD THE
PROCEDURE WHICH WAS WORKED OUT IN CHAMBERS CONCERNING THE FBI
INFORMANT FILES. ‘
THERE WERE OBJECTIONS AND THERE WERE TO SOME EXTENT POSSIBLE
DISCREPANCIES ON MINOR POINTS AND THE FULL TRANSCRIPT WILL HAVE
TO BE OBTAINED THIS AFTERNOON BEFORE EACH AND EVERY STEP OF THE

PROCEDURE IS FULLY UNDERSTOOD. HOWEVER, SUPERVISOR

WHO WAS PRESENT IN THE COURTROOM SAID THAT IT IS AGREED BY THE
JUDGE THAT AT THIS TIME IT IS NOT NECESSARY FOR THE PROSECUTORS
TO HAVE AVAILABLE TO THEM THE NAMES OF INFORMANTS. IF DURING THE
PROSECUTORS REVIEW OF THE INFORMANT FILES THEY FIND A PARTICULAR

Cj:} Minneapolis oo __[;}

b6
- b7C

jzp_(1) e np-wERD- o5

Approved: _ Sen£ ;"(?_',)C) p M Pe;}y’/} v ‘:}
Specicyﬂger« in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




FD-36 (Rey. 5-22-64) ' .
£ A ’

o

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

MP 70-6882
PAGE TWO

SITUATION WHEREIN THEY FEEL IT IS NECESSARY TO HAVE THE INFORMANT'S
NAME FURNISHED TO THEM, THEN THEY ARE TO REQUEST THIS OF THE FBI.

THE FOUR POINTS WHICH THE PROSECUTdRS ARE TO LOOK FOR WHEN
REVIEWING THE INFORMANT FILES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. ANY EVIDENCE CONCERNING DEFENDANT-ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIAL
RELATIONSHIP;

2. ANY INFORMATION THAT WOULD APPROPRIATELY FALL UNDER THE
DISCOVERY ORDER ISSUED BY THE COURT;

3. ANY INFORMATION OF BENEFIT TO THE DEFENSE FOR IMPEACHMEN:
PRESUMABLY OF GOVERNMENT WITNESSES OR INFORMATION THAT IS
EXCULPATORY IN NATURE;

4., ANY REPORT CONCERNING ELECTRONIC OR TELEPHONE INTERCEPTION.

IN IMPLEMENTING THIS PROCEDURE, MINNEAPOLIS IS CURRENTLY
REVIEWING THE INFORMANT FILES. THAT PORTION OF SERIALS WHICH
CONTAINS THE INFORMANT'S NAME OR WHICH COULD REASONABLY BE EXPECTED:"
TO IDENTIFY THE INFORMANT IS BEING COVERED UP, A XEROX OF THE
SERIAL IS BEING PREPARED AND THE XEROX COPY WITH THE EXCISED
INFORMATION IS BEING PUT IN THE FILE WITH A NOTATION THAT THE

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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EXCISED MATERIAL CONCERNINS INFORMATION WHICH WOULD IDENTIFY THE
INFORMANT. THE REMOVED SERIAL IS BEING PLACED ASIDE AND WILL NOT

= crtlf fe o

BE FURNISHED TO TH ROSECUTOR.W %{g /
: o g T w2 Ww«%/%’ﬁf d%’ﬁw.jd//‘(grfi/

6%?4L%¥¢f§ gﬁf%éé%gk §Z§a§N A NUMBER OF COMMUNICATIONS, IT WILL
ZRENEPORE BE NECESSARY TO REMOVE CERTAIN SENTENCES IN ORDER TO e
PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF THE INFORMANT. THIS PROCEDURE IS BEING <4
CLOSELY SUPERVISED AND EVERY EFFORT IS BEING MADE TO ASSURE THAT
EVERYTHING SHORT OF THE INFORMANT'S IDENTITY IS FURNISHED TO THE
PROSECUTORS FOR THE REVIEW THIS WEEKEND.

THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE PROCEEDINGS WILL BE SENT TO THE BUREAU‘
BY TELETYPE AS SOON AS IT IS AVAILABLE.

END

oy
AL

reds,

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FBI

Date:  APRYIL, 1, 1974
Transmit the following in conegn

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via __ TELETYRE TRMENTATE

“ " (Priority)

TO% DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAG, MINNEAPOLLS (70-6864) (P}

DENNIS JAMES DANRS3; RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR - BURGLARY,RIC,

- RE TELGALL FROM SECTION CHIEF RIGHARD BATES TO ASAC PHILIP

Fo EHLOY THIS DATE,

'S I CLOSE CONTACT WITH THIS OFFICE, SOMETIMES

ON A DAILY BASIS, THE TNTERVIEY OF MARCH 29, 1674, WAS A ROUTINE

CONTACT BY THE AGENT WHERBIN THE INEORMATION THAT THE INFORMANT

| " | "FELT WAS|OF INFEREST TO THE FBI VAS FURNISHED, THE INPORMANT

 INITTATED THE MARCH 29, 1974, CONTACT: HE WAS DISTURNED BECAUSE
OF THE PUBLICITY WHICH HAD BEEN GIVEN WHICH ALLUDED TO INPORMANTS'
IDENTITIES BEING DISCLOSED, 'THE INFORUATION THAT VAS ACCIAGTR 52

0e A
THE AGENT WAS NOT INFORMATION OF DEFENSE STRATEGY THAT TAS
NS WME ANFORMANT

OLTCITD B Pl AGmy, (o SO cERvED

b7D

_ e b a1
THE INFORMANT WAS GONTACTED PERSONALLY ON THIS DATE AT

HIS INSISTENCE BECAUSE HE TS-VERY JUCH CONCERNED THAT HIS IDENTITY
" MAY BE REVEALED RHOVING THAT HIS LIFE GOULD PROBADBLY BE TAKEN

IF HE 15 IDENSIFIED, HE HAS CONSISTANTLY BEEN INPORMED THAT THD
;{Y 3 . a e L.
v 27~ Mionoapalin - < P
b 3‘::& ?6*5332} o ; . = b6

sits i N -LEFI 16O b6
2} IR

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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<£pT
FBI NEITHER SOLICITS OR DWSTRRS ay THTORMATION PERTAINING 70

DEFENSE STRATEGY. REOWENGSSRIS,~SE-SSATRD HE FELT 'THAT WE SHOULD
HAVE THE INFORVATION WHICH HE GAVE ON MARCH 29, 1974, BECAUSE
FESPEET IT IS RELATIVE T0 THE SENSITIVE POSITION THAT HE IS
PLACED AT THIS TIME, AS KOTED IN EASLIER MINUBAPOLIS TELEYYPE

b7D

smmm%& THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ARCUT THE TWO MARSHALS ¥
PROVIOUSLY RHOVN TO THESSORRICE=MD mc PROSECUTORS AND: HAS
:ma-fzn
NEVER BEEN SUBSTANTIATED AND INNGE VIEW WAS ALSO HOT LEGREHMATE
R CRMER VAS AN ARG ATION  RGDINST THE GO
DEFENSE STRATEGYy THE INFORMANT ALSO FELT THAT FHIS i"@%ﬁ BE
ANOTHER INSTANCE WHERE THE FBI AND/OR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT COULD

BE ELBARRASSED,

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.s.Government Printing Offices 1972 — 455-574
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THE REASGH BHY THES INFORMATION WAS FURNISHED TO THE
PROSECUTORS VAS DECAUSE THEY TODAY ARE SECTNHING THEIR REVIEU WG
o o , o WAS ALMOST ComPhETED
BR-SHIE TRFORMANT FILES WHIOH REVIEY Witi-PROSADIY Th-bonertnnp
THIS DVENIRG AND IN FATRUESS TO THE PROSECUTORS AN IN ORDER 70
FULLY COMPLY WITH THE COURT ORDER, IT VAS NECESSARY THAT THEY
HAVE THIS INFORMATION, PARTICULARLY THE STATEMENT LY THE INFORMANT
THAT HE HAS DURING THE PAST SEVERAL MONTHS DEEN PHESENT WHEN

¥

FROM THEKM INFORMATION WHICH THEY NEED IN ORDER %0 DETERMINE

WE BAD NOT FURNISHED THIS INPORMATION DMMEDIATELY 10 THE PROSECUTORS,

WE WOULD HAVE FOUND DURSEIVES IR THE PDSITION OF WITHHOLDING

VHETHER OR KOT THIS INDIVIDUAL IS ONE WEO IS COVERED UNDER THE
COURT ORDER, VURTHERMORE, THES IS TWFORMATION WHIGH HAD HOT YET
BEEH PLAGED IN THE ISFORMANT'S FILE, THIS TNFORUANT I8 ONE OF
THE NERE HRAT HAD BOEN DISCUSSED WITH THE PROSECUTORS LAST VEER
AUD AGATN N ORDER TO PERMLT THE PROSECUTORS T0 MARE A TNTRLLIGEN]
APPRATSAL OF THIS INFORMANT'S DOSITION, LT WAS ESSENTIAL THAT WD
DISCLOSE ‘THIS INFORMATION TO THEM AT THIS TIME.

Approved: : Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574

b7D




LY

Transmit the following in —

Via

4 ¢ I
FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) . ‘

FBI

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

PAGE FOUR
ME 706864

SINCE APPROGVAL HAD PREVIOUSLY BREN GIVEN FOR THE PROSECUTOR
TO REVIEW THE INFORMANT PILES XWW THERD SEEMED T¢ BE N0 REASON
VRY IT VOULD BE RECESSARY 1O FIRST FURNISH THE CURRENT INPORMATION
FRC} THIS INFORMANT TO FBI HQ PRIOR TO FURNISHING IT TO THE
FRUSECUTORS.

CONCERNING THE POSSIBILITY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED

BY

b7D

IT IS 'THE VIRY OF THE CONTACTING AGENT, WHO HAS BEEN IN FREQUENT
CONTAGT WITH 'THE SOURCE SINCE BARLY JANUARY, 1974, THAT THERE
HAS BEEN NO BEASON 10 SUSPECT HIM IN THIS RECARD, THE CONTACTING
AGERT 1§ EVER MINDFUL OF 'THE PACT THAT SUCH A SITUATION GOULD
GOCUR, N0 INFORMATION FURNISHED BY TUE SOURCE HAS BEEN DETERMINED
TP BE WILLFULLY INAGCURATE, IN CONGIDERING 'THES FURTHER,[ |
T IS DIFFICULY 70 SEE HOW THE DATA HE
HAS BEEN FURNISHING VOULD ADVERSELY AFFECT FBI OPERATIONS.

THERE IS ANOTHER ASPECT TO THIS, HOVEVER, AND ONE WHICH WE
CANDIDLY DISCUSSED WITH THE PROSECUTORS, %zs ,as T’;{v\iézﬁz’ AT ANY
TIME IN THE PUTURE, PERHAPS A YEAR 0N ‘iiﬁ}‘ﬁi';\ mrs SOURGE SHOULD

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FOR WEATEVER REASON DISCONTINUE HIS ASSOCIATION WITH US AuD
DEVERL HIS STATUS 10 THE OTHER SIDE, 17 COULD BE INTERPRETED DY
DEFENSE COUNSEL AS A DELIBERATE FLOUNTING OF THD JUDGE'S MARCH
2is 1974, ORDER BY TEE FBI FOR FATLURE TO DISCLOSE T0 WHED COURT
THE STATUS OF THIS XNDIVIDUAL, THAT IS THY WE ARE COMPELILED TO
GIVE THIS INFORMATION Y0 THE PROSDCUTORS AT THIS TLME. UE CANNOT
BE I THE POSTIION OF BAVING INFORUATION IN OUR POSSESSION WHMICH
TEE PROSECUTORS HEED TO HAVE IH ORDER TO PROPERLY MANDLE ThE
ABCH 21, 1974, GOURT ORDER. ONCE THE INFORMATION UAS RECDIVED
BY THE AGENT, WE BAD THE OBLIGKTION OF OBIRCTIVELY AND PROMPTLY
PASSING IT ON VHICH IS VHAT WE DID, BAgs e VIE-BE-THE
L b e s PR ks e AT

MESHED-TE-US—£ zmﬁf@zé@@m'
ZORMATTCN TH THE PANT, |

b7D

Approved: . Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




Wuited Sitates Bitrict Tourt

FOR THE

Subpoena to Produce Docuxﬁerbr Object ' ’ Cr. Form No. 21 (Rev. 5-68)

Distxrict of South Dakota, Western Division

. "CR73-5034
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA No. CR73-5035
v. CR73-5062
~_ pennis Banks _ CR73-5063
3 Russell Means
To JOSEPH H. TRIMBACH

You are hereby commanded to appear in the United States District Court for the

District of gouth pakota 2t y. s. Court House in the city of
T Paul, Minn. on the 18+h day of March 1974 at 8:30 o’clock A. M.
to testify in the case of United States v. Banks and Means and bring with you

Federal Bureau of Investigation Roadblock #1 telephone tap or intercept
log and all other documents, memos, notes, transcripts, tape recordings,
whether. referred to by code names such as "Informant T-1" or any other
code names which record the fact of or the contents of all or any part

of any telephone conversations overheard or intercepted by agents or
other employees of the Federal Bureau of Investigation or other employees
of the United States Government or thelr agents, of conversations on

the telephone located at the Wounded Knee trading post during the period of

Febrmsggdenﬁz ésﬂ&%&%pﬁi%&iéf ofthd -

| Defendants.
Q_(V\wl\ S N 15;'_?__. _
e e Yol WILLIAM J. SRSTRA

. Attorney for Defendants . ’ Clerk,
4QomMiﬁyesntanBuilding,mST. Paul, Minn. By JANET M, HANSEN
. ress .

(SmL OF COURT) Deputy Clerk.

? Insert “United States,” or ‘“defendant” as the case may be.

RETURN

Received this subpeona at on
~and on at
served it on the within named

by delivering a copy to and tendering to the fee for one day’s attendance and the mile-
age allowed by law.?

Dated:

Service Fees
Travel = _________ $
Services _ ________

* Fees and mileage need not be tendered to the witness upon service of a subpoena issued in behalf of the United States

or an officer or agency thereof. 28 USC 1825, or on behalf of a defendant who is fi iall
(Rule 17(b), Federal Rules Criminal Procedﬁre). vho is financially unable to pay such costs

v

FPl M1~—~11.24.70.800 PADS.5630
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1* Date of transcription Pia:d‘ 12’ 197&

b6 |
South Dakota, was b7C
out the photegraph

v e _gix phs and advised that he could not pleck —
g:t photogr&gh since he had only seen the back of

'!he six s displa to Mr. |wm
lettered A pheansr:? :ﬁﬁaiphabe € order.

photograph was deslgxmted by the latter D.

Interviewed on at ) 2 Fite #
31— 'St Peul, Minnesota — ' * _MP 70=6832=Sub- P

by45ﬁ_ P.—. Date dictated ____
34 37 it? 76

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

10l




FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) ’ .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(\L} Date of transcription 2/2?/7&

amd he made mil&ble to S;)ecial Agauts )
following itema:

WMWM, South Dekota, taken by

him or his

122 photographic slides of Wounded Knee, South
DBakota, taken shoxtly after the occupation of Wounded Fnee,
South Dakota ended on May 8, 1973, taken by him or his wife.

nterviowed o 2/ Lo Plp———o1_ | Nebraska  Fio#_ MP 70-6832«Sub P

by sa 5_“ Date dictated 2;2 i Z ;z’
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,

loL%




FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) ‘ .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

3/25/74

Date of transcription

o~

Mr., WYMAN BABBY, Area Director, Bureau of Indian
Affairs (BIA), furnished the following information:

During early March, 1973, he was at Pine Ridge, South
Dakota. He does not specifically recall, but nmay have attended
a conference in which STARNLEY LYMAN, CHARLES BELCBER, RALPH
ABILARD and RAMON ROBIDEAUX were present. He recalls that the
telephone between Pine Ridge and Wounded Knee had been knocked
out of service. There were numerous discussions that it should
be reinstalled and ultimately it was ordered reinstalled and
the justification for its reinstallation was for the purpose
of emergency contact with those people who were held at Wounded
Knee. He has no recollection and is sure that he did not give
any assurance to anyone that it was a private line. He was not
aware of any tap on this line. He did not know that the line
had an ocutlet at Roadblock One, and, therefore, did not inform
any member of the American Indian Movement (AIM) in this regard.,
He did not know that it was a party line; however, he assumed
that in that locality that it probably was a party line,

merviewed o0_3/BELT4 o Abepdeen, South Dakete —'° ¥ P 70-6864

b ——SA—BRYANF.MOGEN:d1b Dote dito'ed 3 /96474
. . » VAW

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBIl and is loaned to your ogency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription mrc‘}‘ 25. 1974

b6
On March 14, 1974, Special Agent b7C

returned five U, S. Marshal magnetic cassette recording tapes

to Assistant United States Attormey RICHARD D. HURD, District

of South Dako tapes returned to Mr. HURD were those

received by SA from Mr, HURD on March 8, 1974. The tapes

are identified DBy the following dates:

1. March 18-23, 1973
2. March 23, 1973
3. March 26, 1973
4. March 27, 1973
5. March 29, 1973

Interviewed on 3! lé‘ z_l& at Sl: . Ea]]‘ ’ Mj [nl_esu‘ a File # l!iE 2‘!"([}3.12“&‘]} P

by SA j‘l"{) Date dictated 3'/] 9/7‘&

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL It is the property of the FBI and is looned to your agency:

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ogency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

March 25, 1974

Date of transcription

On March 11, 1974, one copy of side one of the U, S.
Marshal Wounded Knee cassette magnetic recording tape datud
March 23, 1973, was made. Side one of the tape is identified
as: "Begin 3/23/73 13:30 (cont. on reverse).

On March 12, 1974, one copy of each of the following
U. S. Marshal Wounded Knee cassette magnetic recording tapes
was made:

1. Side two of the tape dated March 23, 1973, and
identified as: "Cont. of 3/23/73."

2. Sides one and two of the tape dated March 18, 1973,
through March 23, 1973, Side one id identified as:
“"Continuation of 3/18/73 to 3/23/73 (only few
minutes.” Side two is identified ag: '"Begin
3/18/73 - 3/23/73 (cont. on reverse)."”

On March 13, 1974, one copy of each of the following
U. S. Marshal Wounded Knee cassette magnetic recording tapes

was made:
1. Sides one and two of the tape dated March 26, 1973.
Side one is identified as: "Wounded Knee -~ March
26, 1973, Grimm Hit."” 3Side two is identified as:
"Wounded Knee -~ March 26, 1973, Grimm Hit."
2. Side one of the tape dated March 29, 1973, and
identified as: ''Wounded Knee - March 29, 1973,
this side only."”
3. Side one of the tape dated March 27, 1973, and
identified as: "Vounded Knee - March 27, 1973,
this side only."”
The above recordipnes were made at the St. Paul Office
of the FBI by Special Agent utilizing two Sony b6
model TC-~11l0A cassette tape recorders. b7cC
Interviewed on 3l 11" l,2-1 St 2{& at S‘,. Eiilll » Mi nnesota File # ME Zi}__ss 32- &:b P
by_,____SA }r? Date dictated 3‘ lg‘ 24

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is looned to your agency;

lolulo

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ogency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

March 20, 1974

Date of transcription

On March 8, 1974, Assistant United States Attorney
RICHARD D. HURD, District of South Dakota, hand delivered five

U. S. assette recording tapes to Special
Agent Mr. HURD requested that one cop{eof b6
each tape be made for him and that the originals and coples be b7c

é:turned to him. The tapes are identified by the following
tes:

1. March 18-23, 1973
2. March 23, 1973
3. March 26, 1973
4, March 27, 1973
S. March 29, 1973

Upon receipt of the above tapes, SA initialed
and dated each tape.

Interviewed on 3!8'/?4 at St Ea"“i tﬂi nnesota File # - -
by—_S_A_ jgn Date dictated 3‘ I“‘ ZA

¥
This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properiy of the FBI and is loaned fo your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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- - February 11, 1974

N b6
I !bwth Dakota Bivisica of b7C |
Motor Vehicles, Ire, vou akota, provided a certified |

copy of South Dakota Vehicle Title Z58471, for a 1970 Dodge, |
Vehicle Ideantification Number DELLOD100144, registered to
CLIVE A, GILDERSLEEVE, Wounded Kpee, South Eakota,

interviewed on 2/ SY4 o Rierre, South Dakota File #W(ﬂ%

by s ! P‘h Date dictated ; zg Z?é - —— |
|

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1}t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: ‘

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date of 'ronscriptionM-arﬁh 21 3 1971‘

b6
On March 11, 1974, Special Agent b7C

had four copies of MP 70-6832-Sub D 1A (54), a map of Wounded

Knee indicating individual residences, and Sub F 1A (1), a map

of Wounded Knee obtained from| | commerclally

reproduced by Rogers Company, 2323 Wayzata Boulevard, Mimneapolis,

Minnesota.

One copy was placed in IEBJ—ﬁ-ln-ﬂ—th-a other three
copies were hand delivered to SA pn March 11, 1974,
at St. Paul, Minnesota. Of these, one copy was designated for

Assistant United States Attorney RICHARD D. HURD and two copies
for the Wounded Knee Legal Defense Offense Committee.

Minneapolis, Minnesota

Interviewed on 3" l ‘ z‘. at SE Pﬂi“ 5 Ha Ane sata File # QiP ?{; 6832

by—SA_ lrp __Date dictated 3 ‘i 5 ‘?E

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is looned 1o your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES'FIGATION

Date of transcription 3/22/74

HADD LD O. BULLIS, U.S, Attorney, Fargo, North
Dakota, advised as follows:

‘ He cannot recall that the installation of a telephone
into Wounded Knee, South Dakota, was among the demands of the’
Indians who occupied Wounded Ence., He recalls that Government
negotiators were communicating with the Indians in Wounded Knee,
but he cannot recall that it was by telephone. The only way he
recalls they communicated was by personnel of Community
Relations Service of the Department of Justice bringing
resgages out of Wounded Knee to the Govermment negotiators.
Personnel of Community Relations Service had access to

Wounded Knee,

BULLIS has no knowledge of any wiretap or telephone
listening device,

BULLIS has nothing in writing pertaining to his
function at Wounded Knee.

mierviewedon____ 3/22/74 o Fargo, North Dakota  Fie# MP 70-6864

bé

bY_—&_ jt Date dictated 3 a_a a4 b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and ils contenls are no! to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of !rcnscriplion_mgh_zg’_lﬂa

On March 8, 1974, Assistant United States Attormey

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

RICHARD D. HURD, District of South Dakeo: hand delivered five
magnetic cassette recording tapes to ggiit;;;;::;:;;;i:;l;n
the St. Paml Office of the ¥FBI. Mr. HU s€ tapes
were recordings of U. S. Marshal commmications at Wounded Knee,
South Dakota. Mr. HURD requested that one copy of each tape be
made and that the originals and coples be returned to him.
The tapes are identified by the following dates:
1. HMarch 18-23, 1973
2. March 23, 1973
3. March 26, 1973
4. March 27, 1973
- 5. March 29, 1973
|
|
Interviewed on 3 Fa f?ﬁ at f ’ File # = - P
by Lu| Date dictated 3 g! 5 g7:

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Transmit the following in

Via

v

FBI
Date: 3/23/74

(Type in plaintext or code)

FACSIMILE

I I

(Priority)

TO: SAC, SPRINGFIELD
TROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882, 68-64, 68-32 Sub p) [Swtrr|

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, DENNIS JAMES BANKS, CIR - BURGLARY,
ETC, WOUNDED KNEE.

DURING THE COURSE OF A DISCOVERY INVENTORY WITH DEFENSE
COUNCIL ON MARCH 23, 1973, A XEROX COPY OF THE ATTACHED
HANDWRITTEN DOCUMENT WAS LOCATED IN 70-6832 SUB H, SUB H

T THE MATN WOUNDED KUEE CASE CONTAINED IAILY SUMMARY TELETYPES
FROM MINNEAPOLIS TO DIRECTOR, FBI. THE ONLY IDENTIFYING MARKS
ON THIS DOCUMENT WERE THE HANDPRINTED NOTATIONS 70-6832 SUB H -
61 AND THE INITIALS GS.

. A SEARCH OF THE MAIN WOUNDED KNEE FILE REFERRED TO A MEMO

TO SAC RICHARD G. HELD FROM SA JHICH WAS DATED

MAY 5, 1973, AND REFERRED TO NEGOTIATIONS MEETING WHICH SA

VITENDED WITH CHIEF GOVERNMENT NEGOTIATOR KENT

FRIZZEL, A COPY CF THIS MEMO IS ALSO ATTACHED.

P 3 eafc"hed/:ﬁ;:
_S. . Mma %e rialized

exed —x—"
D | 1@‘39’3;%/
Moo= (L85G 10712

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELEPHONE CALL TO SPRINGFIELD, MARCH 23, 1974.'

b6
b7cC

r , :o
Approved: Sent C&M 40 M Per &4\/

Spel jal Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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Transmit the following in

Via

FBI

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

MP  70-6882

PAGE TWO

INASMUCH AS THE DOCUMENT FROM D,J., BANKS, NATIONAL FIELD
DIRECTOR TO RAMON ROBEDEA?X MAKES REFERENCE TO "THE AGREEMENT
WHICH HAS BEEN ARRIVED AT" AND "WE LOST TWO BROCTHERS", IT IS
BELIEVED BY MINNEAPOLIS THAT THIS DOCUMENT MUST HAVE BEEN
WRITTEN AFTER THE DATE OF MAY 35, 1973.

IT IS REQUESTED THAT SA BE CONTACTED IN AN
EFFORT TO DETERMINE HIS KNOWLEDGE AND RECOLLECTION OF THIS
DOCUMENT, WﬁERE IT CAME FROM, WHO GAVE IT TO HIM, A
WHAT POINT IN TIME IT CAME INTO THE POSSESSION OF THE BUREAU,

IT SHOULD BE NOTED BY RECEIVING OFFICE THAT THIS INFORMATION
IS NEEDED ON AN EXPEDITICUS BASIS INASMUCH AS UNITED STATES
FEDERAL DISTRICT JUDGE FRED J, NICHOL WHO IS PRESIDiNG OVER
THE WOUNDED KNEE TRIAL OF BANKS AND MEANS HAS BEEN EXTREMELY
LIBERAL IN HIS INTERPRETATION OF DISCLOSURE AND IF THE ORIGINAL
OF THIS DOCUMENT CANNOT BE LOCATED OR AN EXPLANATION ON HOW
THIE COPY CAME INTO THE BUREAU'S POSSESSION,VJUDGE NICHOL MAY

FIND THIS AS BASIS FOR DISMISSAL,

(Priority) . |

2

D AT

Approved:

Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

bé
b7C
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o

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via
(Priority)
WP 70-68382
PAGE THREE
SA IS TO BE CONTACTED IMMEDIATELY REGARDING zgc

THIS MATTER AND A TELETYPE RESPONSE FORWARDED TO MINNEAPOLIS

BY "8:00 AM, MARCH 25, 1974,

Approved: Sent M Per
: Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574 .
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by Goverrnment officials, After CRS has turned over all weapons to

PR

L N T e .
« P . vos .
. . N . *
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. o S . .
.

Memoraridaym—-.

FL

TO SAC RICHARD G, HELD (70-6832,

— . b6
FROM @ SA | | b7C
SUBJECT: WOUNDED KNEE

At 13:15 p.m, on ingtant date, Chief Negoliator KENT

FRIZZEL and |provided the writer with

a copy of th® attached agreement which was signed by the Wounded
Knee 1nsnrgenms on ingtant date. The agreement will be implemented
at 7:00 p,m., on Wednesday, May 9, 1973, at which time the Goverment
will remove all of its armored perQOdne? carriers from the Wounded
Knee perimeter . and simultaneously will evacuate all bunkers, road
blocks, and other fortifications. An asseanbly will be called the
same date in Wounded Knee and all weapons, ammunition, and explosives
will be turned over to CRS personnel by occupants of Wounded Knee,
CRS will transport all weapons to the. old teepee site for examination

the Govermment, CRS will monitor processing and the occupanis of -
Wounded Knee will divide themselves into three groups:

(a) Those with-outSuandlng arrest warrants against them;

(b) Resident occﬁpants of Wounded Knee who have resided
thexre prior to February 26, 1973;

(¢) AllL others.

The occupants of each of these groups will identify
themselves on an agreenent form filled out in advance. These
forms will be delivered by CRS at 5:00 p.m,, Sunday, May 6, 1973

The occupaht group with the outSoandlng warrants agalnst
them will proceed first to the old. teepee site for processing,
Special arrest arrangements will be made by the United States Marshal
and the FBI regaldlng the key individuals in this matter who are
DENNIS BAKKS, CARTER CAMP, and LEONARD CROW DOG. These arrangements
are tentatlvexy scheduled to be made on May 6, 1973, with FRIZZEL,
HELLSTROM, and COLBURY,: :

| | , =452 ;/W
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In a letter to RAMON ROUBIDEAUX, DENNIS BANKS instructed
him to prepare bail money to be availlable for the processing of
DENNIS BANKS, CARTER CAMP, and LECNARD CROW DOG on May 9, 1973,
in preparatlon for their arraignment in Rapid City, South D1k0ua,
BANKS advised that he and CARTER CAMP plan to’ leave the South Dakg
area quickly as legally and feasibly possible and CROW DOG will
return to the Rosebud Reservation,

v
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